




 
 
 

 

 
PROCLAMATION 

 
SUPPORT FOR NATIONAL SAFE BOATING WEEK MAY 18 – MAY 24, 2024 

 
 
WHEREAS, for nearly 100 million Americans, boating continues to be a popular 

recreational activity. From coast to coast, and everywhere in between, people are taking to the 
water and enjoying time together boating, sailing, paddling and fishing. During National Safe 
Boating Week, the U.S. Coast Guard and its federal, state, and local safe boating partners 
encourage all boaters to explore and enjoy America’s beautiful waters responsibly. 
 

WHEREAS, safe boating begins with preparation. The Coast Guard estimates that human 
error accounts for most boating accidents and that life jackets could prevent nearly 86 percent 
of boating fatalities. Through basic boating safety procedures – carrying lifesaving emergency 
distress and communications equipment, wearing life jackets, attending safe boating courses, 
participating in free boat safety checks, and staying sober when navigating – we can help ensure 
boaters on America’s coastal, inland, and offshore waters stay safe throughout the season. 
 

WHEREAS, National Safe Boating Week is observed to bring attention to important life-
saving tips for recreational boaters so that they can have a safer, more fun experience out on 
the water throughout the year. 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED that I, Mark Gaffino, Village President, and the 
Board of Trustees of North Aurora do hereby support the goals of the Safe Boating Campaign 
and proclaim the week May 18 – 24, 2024 as National Safe Boating Week and the start of the 
year-round effort to promote safe boating. I urge all those who boat to practice safe boating 
habits and wear a life jacket at all times while boating. 
 
Dated this ________ day of _______________________ 2024 
       
        ___________________________________________   
          Mark Gaffino, Village President 
ATTEST: 
_______________________________________  
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk  
 
 
 



 
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 15, 2024 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
SILENT PRAYER - MEDITATION – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
PROCLAMATION-  
Arbor Day- In an effort to urge all citizen to celebrate Arbor Day and support efforts to protect our trees 
and woodlands, Mayor Gaffino proclaimed April 26, 2024 as Arbor Day in the Village of North Aurora. 
Volunteer Appreciation Month-In honor of volunteerism in the Village of North Aurora, Mayor 
Gaffino recognized the month of April to be Volunteer Appreciation Month.  He recognized the Village’s 
EMA group, some of whom were present for the meeting. 
Chief DeLeo spoke about the group and praised their dedication to the community. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING-FY2024-2025 Draft Budget 
There were no speakers. Mayor Gaffino closed the Public Hearing 
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. Village Board Minutes dated 04/01/2024; Committee of the Whole Minutes dated 04/01/2024 
2. Bills List dated 04/15/2024 in the Amount of $425,497.98 
3. Approval of Resolution Accepting Grant of Easement (Fox Metro) 
4. Travel and Business Expenses in the Amount of $50.00 
5. Approval of the Executive Session Minutes dated 10/16/2023 Part 1, 10/16/2023 Part 2, 

10/16/2023 Part 3, 12/18/2023 
6. Approval to Appoint Authorized Agents for Village of North Aurora Salt Purchases 
7. Approval of Resolution to Consider the Proposal of an Agreement for the Exchange of Real 

Property Between the Village of North Aurora and the Southern Kane County Training 
Association and to Set a Hearing for Consideration of the Proposal  
 

Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – 
yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 



1. Approval of Resolution Adopting the Village of North Aurora Strategic Plan (2024-2025) 
Administrator Bosco reminded the Village Board that the Strategic Plan had been discussed at a previous 
Committee of the Whole meeting on March 18, 2024.  During that meeting, no specific changes to what 
had been presented were suggested, however there had been discussion regarding the Village’s Veterans 
Memorial and potential improvements.  A new objective was added to explore opportunities to enhance 
the Veterans Memorial and increase awareness.  The action plan included hiring a company to design a 
concept plan to add features, continue to hold the Village’s Veterans’ Day memorial, install way-finding 
signs, and to create more awareness through the Village’s website.   
Administrator Bosco added that Natalie Stevens had done a nice job with the layout of the Strategic Plan 
making it more comprehensive and more engaging.   
  
Motion for approval made by Trustee Niedzwiedz and seconded by Trustee Salazar. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 

2. Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 3.16-Municipal Retailers’ Occupation Tax 
and Chapter 3.20-Municipal Service Occupation Tax of the Village of North Aurora 

Director Paprocki stated that this item was in regard to raising the Municipal Service Occupation Tax 
from .5% to 1%, the subject of the referendum that passed in March.  He explained that this was the final 
step for the Village to increase the tax.  The Ordinance along with the election results are sent to the 
Department of Revenue by May 1, 2024 and then the tax goes into effect July 1, 2024.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Lowery and seconded by Trustee Curtis. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee 
Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 

3. Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 13.04 of the Village of North Aurora 
Municipal Code Re: Water Usage Rates 

Director Paprocki stated that this agenda item was for an ordinance that increases the Village’s water fees 
effective June 1, 2024.  He reminded that Board that in January of 2023 staff gave a presentation that 
showed the health of the Water Fund and the upcoming capital projects.  From there, staff laid out a five 
year/fifty percent increase, phased over those five years.  Currently, the Village was in year two of that 
five year plan, rates were scheduled to go up 12.5%, the rate for 10,000 gallons goes from $4.26 to $4.79.  
There would be no change to the first 3,000 gallon rate, a minimum charge of $16.  The increase would 
be usage beyond 3,000 gallons. 
   
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz. Roll Call Vote:  
Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Trustee 
Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 

4. Approval of Resolution Accepting a Deed from the Oak Hill of North Aurora Homeowners 
Association, Inc. to Lots 93 and 94 of the Oak Hill of North Aurora Subdivision, Phase II 

At this time, due to his proximity to the agenda item, Trustee Niedzwiedz recused himself at 7:11pm. 
Attorney Drendel reminded the Village Board that the Oak Hill subdivision had struggled to maintain 
their homeowner’s association.  A number of years ago the Village had triggered the Special Service Area 
tax and had been taking care of the subdivision’s pond since that time.  The subdivision was over 20 years 
old, the annexation agreement that the Village had in place that required the HOA to manage the storm 
water control facilities that the Village has in place, has expired.  The members of the HOA board were 
able to approve a transfer of lots 93 and 94, which contain the storm water control areas, by deed to the 
Village.  Attorney Drendel stated that the Village did not have to take the property, however per a 
previous Committee of the Whole discussion, the Village Board agreed at that time that it would make 



sense for the Village to accept the lots and responsibility for the areas.  The storm water retention drains 
into the wetlands in the North Aurora Towne Center making it a critical drainage area.   
Attorney Drendel stated that there needed to be an approval of ¾ of the Village Board to accept the deed, 
therefore the Mayor would be voting.   
  
Motion for approval made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – yes, Trustee Salazar – yes, Mayor Gaffino-yes, Trustee Christiansen – 
yes, Trustee Curtis –yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
Trustee Niedzwiedz returned to the meeting at 7:15pm. 
 

5. Approval to Award 2024 Road Program Bid to Builders Paving, LLC in the Amount of 
$2,086,000.00 

Director Richter stated that on April 9, 2024 three sealed bids had been received for the 2024 Road 
Program.  Builders Paving, LLC was low bidder in the amount of $2,086,000.  The project included 
paving, replacement of 21 streets for a total of 3.25 miles.  The low bid came in below the engineer’s 
estimate.  Builders Paving had successfully completed road programs for the Village in the past with the 
last time being in 2018.   
 
Motion for approval made by Trustee Salazar and seconded by Trustee Lowery. Roll Call Vote:  Trustee 
Salazar – yes, Trustee Christiansen – yes, Trustee Curtis –yes, Trustee Guethle – yes, Trustee Lowery – 
yes, Trustee Niedzwiedz – yes. Motion approved (6-0). 
 
VILLAGE PRESIDENT – None 
 
TRUSTEES COMMENTS – None 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – Administrator Bosco stated that the Village’s Engineer had been 
working with a company to do a preliminary overview of what needed to be done with the pond located in 
Oak Hill subdivision.  The Village was hoping to get proposals by summer to gain perspective on what 
any projects for the pond may cost.  He reminded the Board that the Village had been taking money out of 
the Oak Hill SSA already for the pond over the past few years and had added to that SSA to do the 
common areas as well.  The funding was in place for annual maintenance, the Village anticipates the pond 
to be a major expense.   
Administrator Bosco provided updates from the Beautification Committee including improvements to the 
welcome signs along the border of the Village.  With the assistance of the Gardening Club, plantings will 
placed at nine of ten of the welcome signs.  The sign at Butterfield Road and Pine Creek is in a floodway 
so a rock bed will be placed.  Also, a community information sign to be installed at the intersection of 
Oak Street and Randall Road will be in the budget for approval on June 1, 2024.   
 
VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
1. Finance – None 
2. Community Development – None 
3. Police – Chief DeLeo stated that the Village had received two lateral transfers that were well versed 

in truck enforcement.  They performed a detail with the city of Aurora on Friday during which over 
20 citations were written and $6,000 in fines were taken in.  DeLeo said that the Village will be 
performing more of those campaigns. 

4. Public Works – None 
5. Village Attorney- None 
 
 



ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Lowery. All in favor.  Motion 
approved. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 15, 2024 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
AUDIENCE COMMENTS – None 
 
TRUSTEE COMMENTS - None 
 
DISCUSSION 
 

1. 2024-2025 Draft Budget Follow-Up 
Administrator Bosco introduced the item stating that it would be a review of changes that were made to 
the 2024-2025 draft budget.  It would also be an opportunity for any questions that the Village Board may 
have about the Draft Budget before it goes before the Board for approval in May. 

Finance Director Paprocki stated that there were only a few changes he wanted to address.  He first went 
through the budget changes to the General Fund.   

• Income Tax revenue was raised $5,000 based on new projections.   
• Video Gaming Tax revenue was raised $6,000 based on projections 
• Additional Community Development training was added at a cost of $1,000 

Resulting in the General Fund budgeted increase from $50,810 to $6,810.  

Paprocki stated that there were a few position title changes: 

• Business Services Manager (formerly Business and Administrative Services Manager) 
• Community Relations Coordinator (formerly Community and Board Relations Coordinator) 
• Information Technology/GIS Analyst (formerly Information Technology Assistant) 

Administrator Bosco added that the job duties had not changed for the first two listed.   

Paprocki then discussed the budget changes to the Special Service Area Fund.  He reminded the Board 
that $10,000 had been added to the Oak Hill SSA for pond improvement review which then added an 
$8,870 decrease to the fund. 

In regard to changes to the Capital Projects Fund, the positive referendum vote in the non-home rule sales 
tax increased revenue by $1,283,000 while budgeted improvements to Veterans Memorial were included 
at $50,000 resulting in a budgeted decrease from ($2,877,000) to ($1,654,000). 

In the Waterworks Fund, budget changes included: 



• ETP HVAC unit from $16,000 to $20,000 
• WTP HVAC unit from $16,000 to $20,000 
• Risk and Resiliency Assessment and Emergency Response Plan update - $25,000 
• Waterworks Fund budgeted decrease changes from (3,299,030) to ($3,332,030) 

Paprocki said that there would be some additional changes when the Budget goes before the Village 
Board at the next meeting, such as the adjustment to the Road Program.   

Mayor Gaffino asked if any additional road work might be done with the savings from the lower than 
expected cost for the Road Program.  Administrator Bosco stated that the funds would be added back to 
the Capital Fund for future projects that may be larger in scope. 

2. Public Works Building Funding Options 
Administrator Bosco introduced the agenda item, stating that the passage of the referendum would 
increase the Capital Projects Fund by a projected $1.4 million annually.   

Administrator Bosco spoke about the presented information which included an itemized list of the 
components to the building cost estimate of $18,820,122 for the new Public Works building.  Bosco 
stated that the estimate had gone up from $17.6 million.  The new $18.8 million was a pared down 
number after staff made adjustments to the design.   

Administrator Bosco then spoke about how the Village was going to break down every aspect of the 
construction into bid packages, with 25-30 projects each bid separately.  This would offer the Village the 
opportunity to choose the lower bidder for each aspect of the project, also minimizing the upcharge for 
subcontractors.   

A tentative timeline of the project was presented, this included the PUD and Land Swap Approval before 
the Board on May 6, 2024 with the project going out to bid soon thereafter and construction potentially 
beginning by the end of summer 2024.  This timeline offers a projected end date of December 2025.   

Bosco spoke about the cost saving design of the building.   

Director Paprocki stated that the Capital Fund was currently very healthy and the Village would likely 
end the fiscal year in the $13 million dollar range.  In regard to the funding of the Public Works facility, 
Paprocki stated that it would likely be a combination of debt and Capital Projects Fund reserve.  He stated 
that the Village was looking into alternate revenue source bonds pledged with the Village’s new non-
home rule sales tax.  The projected sales tax revenue of $1.4 million annually would go toward the debt, 
trying to keep the debt payment in the $1 million to $1.2 million range to ensure a cushion between 
revenue and debt payment.  Staff was looking at 20 year terms with an assumed 4.5%-5.0% interest rate.  
Paprocki stated that the main goal was to maintain an adequate Capital Reserve Fund balance.   

Information was presented on three potential debt amount scenarios, $13 million, $14 million and $15 
million.  Paprocki specifically spoke about the $14 million option, utilizing $4.8 million of reserves to 
offset the cost.  This would create a projected debt payment of $1,123,000 which was $277k less than 
projected new revenue.  This, along with additional upcoming projected revenue source increases would 
mean a projected Capital Projects Fund reserve of $6 million over the next 5 years.  This was a number, 
Paprocki stated, that the staff felt comfortable with.   

This projection was created assuming that some of the Capital Reserve Funds to pay off the Police 
Department debt the Village currently had.  Paying off the Police Department debt early would eliminate 
an annual General Fund debt transfer of $640,000 and offset the proposed grocery tax elimination.  There 
was currently a remaining balance of $2,940,000 and up to $44,000 of accrued interest due July 1, 2024.  
The current year General Fund will likely end up with a $1.9 million dollar surplus in addition to the 
$600,000 already budgeted which could be transferred to the Capital Projects Fund and earmarked for the 
payment of the debt.  Within the Police Debt Service Fund there was a balance of $297,000 which could 



be used along with $187,000 out of the Capital Projects Fund.  In that scenario, the Village would not be 
carrying two debt issuances where sales tax was a pledged revenue source to pay the debt back.  Paying it 
off early would also save $226,000 in interest payments.   

Trustee Curtis asked about the option of financing $13,000,000 rather than $14,000,000.  She expressed 
that she would like to see the Village take on less debt, if possible.  She stated that the savings in interest 
payments that the Village would enjoy if the Police Department debt was paid off early was a fraction of 
the savings the Village would benefit from financing less for the Public Works project.  She stated that 
she would like to maximize the Village’s debt payment savings.  Director Paprocki stated that it was 
something that staff could look into, however they had felt more comfortable having more funding 
available in the Capital Projects Fund for projects that may arise.  He said that the approach was to 
maximize the reserve and the debt payment, but other options can be examined.   

Administrator Bosco explained that the benefit of having cash on hand was that sometimes projects cost a 
lot more than expected.  The flexibility of having an extra million dollars on hand was one of the reasons 
why the middle tier, or $14,000,000 debt was suggested. 

Trustee Curtis asked if the estimates were based on the future growth of the retail base.  Administrator 
Bosco reminded the Board that the auto sales and grocery taxes would not be affected by the referendum, 
and the loss of the grocery sales tax eliminating an estimated $700,000 in revenue.  Administrator Bosco 
offered further explanation and history regarding this topic. 

Director Paprocki spoke about the Village’s next steps, they included approving the land swap agreement, 
finalizing the Public Works building and beginning the bid process, and hiring a financial advisor and 
bond counsel for debt insurance.  Should the Village choose to move forward with the bond issuance, the 
Village would need to hold a Bond Issue Notifications Act hearing, adopt a bond authorizing ordinance, 
and adopt bond ordinance/approve bond sale.   

Administrator Bosco added that bonds can be refinanced if rates go down.   

3. Petition 24-02; Village Public Works Facility 
Administrator Bosco state that the Village was the petitioner seeking to construct a new Public Works 
facility on the site currently occupied by the Southern Kane County Training Association and leaving the 
current building intact on what was currently the Village’s property.  This topic had been discussed at the 
previous Plan Commission meeting.  This discussion would be a recap of the Plan Commission meeting 
and to answer any questions the Board may have.  If there were no major concerns, the item would go 
before the Village Board for approval at the May 6, 2024 meeting.   

Community Development Director Darga stated that the PUD had four components to it, the first being 
rezoning.  The Village’s current property was zoned I-2 while the SKCTA property was zones I-1, the 
PUD would rezone the Village’s property to I-1.   

The second item for approval would be a Special Use for PUD.  There were several code exceptions 
included as part of the site plan.  Darga stated that most of those were because the Village would be 
creating new property lines, some of which are close to existing buildings.  There was a code exception 
for parking, and calling out the training center’s existing structures that are outside of the code.  The site 
plan and plat would be part of the ordinance as well. 

The Plan Commission recommended approval with conditions.  These conditions included cohesive 
landscaping between the two properties, the entrance to the yard on the west side of lot 2 shall be 
screened and no training activities shall take place in the well setback area or detention pond without the 
consent and approval of the Village.   

Administrator Bosco pointed out parts of the site plan that may change slightly. 



There were no questions from the Village Board.  

4. Petition 24-08; 161 South Lincolnway Special Use 
Administrator Bosco explained that Verilife Cannabis dispensary, currently located at 161 S. Lincolnway 
would be relocating to their new facility at the intersection of Oak St. and Orchard Road within a few 
weeks.  Cannect Wellness Dispensary would like to move into the vacated location at 161 S. Lincolnway. 

Director Darga reminded the Village Board that Pharmacann (dba Verilife) had been located at 161 S. 
Lincolnway since 2014 and began selling adult use cannabis in 2020.  In 2022 Pharmacann received an 
approval to expand their facility, however they did not build the expansion.  The petitioner CW 
Dispensary was seeking approval to assume the vacated space, utilizing units 301,302 and 304 which was 
the original area utilized by Pharmacann as well as the space that was approved for expansion in 2022.  
CW Dispensary was planning on hiring 15-20 people.  General parking requirements were met by the 
facility.   

This petition had been before the Plan Commission with a few conditions such as no onsite consumption, 
and management of parking.    

Darga pointed out the company’s logo stating that the logo would be displayed on signage. 

David Michaud, COO of Cannect Wellness was on hand to give the Village Board an overview of the 
company and their plans for the site.  He stated that he was also the owner of 161 S. Lincolnway.  

There were no questions from the Village Board. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION –  
 

1. Land Acquisition 
2. Sale of Property/Land Acquisition 

 
ADJOURNMENT TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion to adjourn to Executive Session made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Niedzwiedz.  
All in favor.  Motion approved.   
 
RETURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Gaffino called the meeting to order. 
 
ROLL CALL 
In attendance:  Mayor Mark Gaffino, Trustee Jason Christiansen, Trustee Laura Curtis, Trustee Mark 
Guethle, Trustee Mike Lowery, Trustee Todd Niedzwiedz, Trustee Carolyn Salazar 
 
Staff in attendance:  Village Administrator Steve Bosco, Finance Director Jason Paprocki, Community 
Development Director Nathan Darga, Village Attorney Kevin Drendel, Public Works Director Brian 
Richter, Police Chief Joe DeLeo.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion to adjourn made by Trustee Guethle and seconded by Trustee Salazar.  All in favor.  Motion 
approved.   
 



 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jessi Watkins 
Village Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



To Be Paid Proof List

05/01/2024 -  3:51PM

ablaser

Printed:

User:

Accounts Payable

Batch: 00501.05.2024

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

451 Randall Crossings LLC C/O Cere Acquisitions

468772

 260.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/29/2024 No04292024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04292024 Total:  260.20

 10.35  0.00 05/06/2024  04/29/2024 No04292024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04292024-02 Total:  10.35

451 Randall Crossings LLC  270.55

ABC Carpet Cleaning

038040

 500.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 NoINV000

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Carpet & Cell Cleaning- PD

INV000 Total:  500.00

ABC Carpet Cleaning Tota  500.00

Adam Vincens

468732

 24.05  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 1

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468772
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468772
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=53afc0ba-2520-470a-9e02-eef026274f16
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4b806350-8d55-4d08-9016-60e9bd84abfe
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b5f39d70-8ec0-4a6a-a4a6-0c0de038e1e7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6c0f48b5-73d5-4bff-bee9-2763f1d08b93
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024 Total:  24.05

Adam Vincens Total:  24.05

AK Athletic Equipment Inc.

468700

 3,288.30  0.00 05/06/2024  02/6/2024 No5418903

  01-440-4870 Equipment DT Mats

5418903 Total:  3,288.30

AK Athletic Equipment Inc  3,288.30

Alarm Detection Systems of IL

000060

 1,320.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/7/2024 No98501-1032

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Alarm Monitoring- VH, PD, PW Garage

98501-1032 Total:  1,320.00

Alarm Detection Systems o  1,320.00

Albert Crowe

468716

 56.70  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  56.70

 2.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  2.10

Albert Crowe Total:  58.80

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 2

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6a4e00e-de9d-41fb-8d39-eca2379a02f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=78ee2b18-571d-4b50-9fed-ea4349b231e0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468716
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468716
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=53fabfb7-84cf-4ed4-8d55-207d7c19d5ed
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6721affa-78f4-4801-9552-2d9ac99c028e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Alberto & Paola Scardina

468701

 48.52  0.00 05/06/2024  04/23/2024 No04232024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04232024 Total:  48.52

Alberto & Paola Scardina T  48.52

Alicia Orduna

468753

 16.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  16.00

Alicia Orduna Total:  16.00

Allan Noe

468708

 42.92  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  42.92

Allan Noe Total:  42.92

Altorfer Industries, Inc.

467830

 4,360.68  0.00 05/06/2024  03/27/2024 NoPM6A0025058

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Heater Repair- PD

PM6A0025058 Total:  4,360.68

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 3

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7331b007-0d5e-47b7-978e-72cc5e13af83
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468753
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468753
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1b08156a-6145-4813-9b61-39ef998e4824
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468708
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468708
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8cd17bc1-9c73-4fb9-9328-d6aa05a71cb0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467830
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=912688e8-a297-47f0-a59a-f86e01ac35a8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Altorfer Industries, Inc. To  4,360.68

American Water Works Assn.

007050

 83.00  0.00 05/06/2024  011/20/2023 No7002175150

  60-445-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Renewal- Schwickerath

7002175150 Total:  83.00

 83.00  0.00 05/06/2024  01/22/2024 No7002190472

  60-445-4390 Dues & Meetings Membership Renewal- Hake

7002190472 Total:  83.00

American Water Works Ass  166.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC

039030

 490.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No757885

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal- March 2024

757885 Total:  490.00

Amundsen Davis, LLC Tot  490.00

Ana Essex

468696

 17.44  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 No04172024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04172024 Total:  17.44

 0.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 No04172024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04172024-02 Total:  0.30

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 4

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=25f0afb9-5632-4820-b99a-9f281a5881d7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7878d283-5e80-4f76-8d98-edd1056d9209
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=17cf4626-fbeb-4bf0-a815-5e1d60cf62d1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468696
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468696
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d01e3f9a-aa76-47c6-9849-505917b54ca4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=724c25f8-8a05-4bb9-9151-975be71db380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Ana Essex Total:  17.74

Anderson Pest Solutions

019770

 103.95  0.00 05/06/2024  04/7/2024 No59613254

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Pest Control- VH

59613254 Total:  103.95

 98.45  0.00 05/06/2024  04/7/2024 No59614712

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Pest Control- PD

59614712 Total:  98.45

 162.25  0.00 05/06/2024  04/7/2024 No59614905

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pest Control- Barrier Treatment TPs

59614905 Total:  162.25

Anderson Pest Solutions To  364.65

Andrew O'Connor

468710

 37.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  37.30

 3.15  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  3.15

Andrew O'Connor Total:  40.45

Angela Reese

468743

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 5

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=019770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d715b531-c3e2-4209-b898-05722b2adda8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=28e42437-5784-4838-9ee7-4c7715226041
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52669dfb-b440-4102-8c02-7541601e3700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468710
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5a5b72ea-9103-46f0-b356-f65bf42b3699
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=882ee49e-065f-4ad6-bee5-cad169f27a7d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468743
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468743


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 29.03  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  29.03

 2.33  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  2.33

Angela Reese Total:  31.36

Anne Shragal

468745

 15.71  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  15.71

 0.74  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.74

Anne Shragal Total:  16.45

Anthony Caruso

468769

 16.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  16.30

Anthony Caruso Total:  16.30

Apex Industrial Automation, LLC

468438

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 6

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9a02ad6c-8227-439d-8689-f1f27ee80520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=df306b8d-1ea6-40cd-9b52-5d8cb7ad6d6e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468745
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468745
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f65b0717-d4bd-402d-95d6-c26f3913aa90
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=91f06e30-12bc-4743-9d2b-91579ea28e40
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468769
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468769
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bc4cc90d-f28f-4cf6-924f-faff1305823c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468438
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468438


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 200.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No1254859

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pump Inspection

1254859 Total:  200.00

 200.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No1254930

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pump Inspection

1254930 Total:  200.00

 250.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No1254931

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pump Inspection

1254931 Total:  250.00

 250.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No1254932

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Pump Inspection

1254932 Total:  250.00

Apex Industrial Automatio  900.00

Axon Enterprise, Inc.

051680

 1,252.80  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 NoINUS238686

  71-430-4880 Leases Body Camera Bundle

INUS238686 Total:  1,252.80

 620.28  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 NoINUS238898

  71-430-4880 Leases Body Camera Bundle

INUS238898 Total:  620.28

 36,065.07  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 NoINUS238997

  71-430-4880 Leases Body Cameras

INUS238997 Total:  36,065.07

 16,904.15  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 NoINUS239197

  71-430-4880 Leases Squad Cameras

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 7

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bbf0d163-345c-4ed2-9a7e-45b6124afe53
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c78d4c95-a5d6-45c1-836d-49d6b6e0b42a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b3e4e5a8-b153-4d32-9d9c-edb4be0240f1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6966e77e-8b1c-4393-8262-0847a95b8724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ee9f225e-1c68-4066-9495-cb588eef8c99
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7fca2537-f979-40d6-aa11-b11ac6af6871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7dc476eb-90c7-45fe-8016-25c124fee7cb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9c7a7cfe-42c9-4e9b-9480-c0e41bdc5381
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4880


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

INUS239197 Total:  16,904.15

 468.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 NoINUS239318

  71-430-4880 Leases Body Camera Bundle

INUS239318 Total:  468.00

Axon Enterprise, Inc. Total  55,310.30

B & F Construction

015600

 675.18  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No64272

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 205 Dee Rd

64272 Total:  675.18

 1,049.80  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No64273

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 452 Prairie Ridge

64273 Total:  1,049.80

 1,063.85  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No64298

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 353 Pheasant Hill

64298 Total:  1,063.85

 1,106.82  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No64341

  01-441-4276 Inspection Services Plan Review- 2086 Sandell Lane

64341 Total:  1,106.82

B & F Construction Total:  3,895.65

Batteries Plus Bulbs

468004

 36.15  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 NoP70879069

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce UPS Battery- Well #6

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 8

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=75f74435-8798-4d54-8d53-4ceb5d0ba0a6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-430-4880
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=015600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=884313b3-61d8-490b-8eef-fb856b9139c2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f527222e-028b-485b-963e-43adbfd1594d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=55d2aba0-601b-4516-aa49-81c983c53a26
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f459bfe-6226-4d83-bc65-9109c19a51fa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4276
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95fa3c73-6f72-47ec-b8b9-97cc3dbf583e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4565


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

P70879069 Total:  36.15

 60.12  0.00 05/06/2024  03/7/2024 NoP7093452

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint UPS Battery

P7093452 Total:  60.12

 25.12  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 NoP71442441

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint UPS Battery

P71442441 Total:  25.12

 60.12  0.00 05/06/2024  03/8/2024 NoP7977699

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint UPS Battery

P7977699 Total:  60.12

Batteries Plus Bulbs Total:  181.51

BDK Door Company

030150

 2,271.25  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 No805069239

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint New Door/ Window- ETP Lab

805069239 Total:  2,271.25

 2,271.25  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 No805069240

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint New Door/ Window- WTP Lab

805069240 Total:  2,271.25

BDK Door Company Total  4,542.50

Bridget Kosmach

468469

 16.87  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 9

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3951353f-1742-43ea-8932-6335f3aaa17b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2c1b4db8-bec0-4b61-8b03-ab3822ce5fab
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cf138a8e-7f04-465d-993c-728b3f02a3fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=030150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=173fae14-d52a-4bdc-a206-3fe0e19f422c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cf794a31-79ab-4564-811a-656c7110abef
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468469
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468469
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=940696e3-ece0-4c7e-a865-360c66939072
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04262024 Total:  16.87

Bridget Kosmach Total:  16.87

Buckeye Power Sales Co., Inc.

468441

 2,972.81  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 NoPSV365173

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Generator Repair- WTP

PSV365173 Total:  2,972.81

 2,400.65  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 NoPSV366129

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Generator Repair- VH

PSV366129 Total:  2,400.65

Buckeye Power Sales Co.,  5,373.46

Camic Johnson, LTD.

03989

 350.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No*** 160

  01-440-4260 Legal Adjudication Hearings- 4/17/24

160 Total:  350.00

Camic Johnson, LTD. Tota  350.00

Cargill, Inc.

039780

 4,110.74  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 No2909362749

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

2909362749 Total:  4,110.74

Cargill, Inc. Total:  4,110.74

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 10

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468441
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468441
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aaf80047-567b-4060-9dc3-7444722f1cf1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e510b44c-0806-4f8e-9871-ed09d1e822c1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=03989
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5759c2fe-f53b-496b-a694-525cffc9e2d2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27281952-4895-411e-bf48-ebf7556ff88d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Carus Corporation

033300

 2,488.56  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoSLS10112930

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment WTP HMO Chemicals

SLS10112930 Total:  2,488.56

 2,548.88  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoSLS10112932

  60-445-4437 Chemicals - Water Treatment ETP HMO Chemicals

SLS10112932 Total:  2,548.88

Carus Corporation Total:  5,037.44

Christopher & Danielle Yokley

468744

 38.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  38.20

 1.35  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  1.35

Christopher & Danielle Yo  39.55

Christopher & Nydia Seaton

468762

 34.86  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  34.86

 1.16  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 11

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f3e67403-27f2-4efd-a7c8-4cc14c689c74
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dbcbcc40-696e-4a67-8385-38510e9b9a94
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4437
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=09884b6e-dca0-42e0-8825-d51d1d849768
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3641ef31-5d3d-4620-b2e8-054f79ad105a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468762
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2972a9e0-d665-41b4-951e-57616caf24b0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=83a8108e-0a1a-4715-bab9-9730d680f071
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04262024-02 Total:  1.16

Christopher & Nydia Seato  36.02

Cintas Corporation

041590

 79.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 No4187594818

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Towel & Rug Cleaning- PW Garage

4187594818 Total:  79.00

 79.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No4189029768

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Rug & Towel Cleaning- PW Garage

4189029768 Total:  79.00

 14.58  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No5200656292

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5200656292 Total:  14.58

 92.18  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 No5203767519

  01-445-4870 Equipment First Aid Supplies- PW Garage

5203767519 Total:  92.18

 25.65  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No5204652502

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- WTP

5204652502 Total:  25.65

 22.09  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No5204652540

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies First Aid Supplies- ETP

5204652540 Total:  22.09

 35.64  0.00 05/06/2024  04/10/2024 No5206031541

  01-445-4870 Equipment First Aid Supplies- PD

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 12

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=041590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f6e9483e-4a37-4150-81bd-ab42acdb7359
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5b5ed353-8c03-47d5-b7bb-02736394999c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4ee66002-6afa-4f09-8615-78e432c4aba6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9dee7380-fd3d-4304-8376-e03f17654a15
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=20cb352a-4bde-48e3-97d4-1398363a1b68
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fa65d760-3ca0-436a-8170-b75c2c8c8bd5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a2920d1-1d40-4a91-930c-d46b457a398a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

5206031541 Total:  35.64

Cintas Corporation Total:  348.14

City of Aurora

027870

 431.50  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 No227718

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Samples- Feb 2024

227718 Total:  431.50

City of Aurora Total:  431.50

Clarke Environmental Mosquito

000300

 16,760.50  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 No001031932

  01-445-4521 Mosquito Control Mosquito Control- Pay #2

001031932 Total:  16,760.50

Clarke Environmental Mos  16,760.50

Classic Towing

468258

 225.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/24/2024 No24-42544

  01-440-4555 Investigations Evidence Tow

24-42544 Total:  225.00

Classic Towing Total:  225.00

Coffman Truck Sales, Inc.

000320

 40.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 No538174

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 13

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f46398bb-9cee-444e-b3d6-6e3895513edb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1181a638-ae67-4207-b3a2-cdec3d3cbd79
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4521
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468258
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468258
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8d51bd12-c5fd-41a2-802c-10acea602f61
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000320
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=379f291e-613b-43a0-be7f-4b8dbb3afbb4


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Safety Test- Truck #166

538174 Total:  40.00

 40.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 No538182

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Safety Test- Truck #147

538182 Total:  40.00

 40.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 No538513

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Safety Test- Truck #179

538513 Total:  40.00

 40.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No540558

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Safety Test- Truck #177

540558 Total:  40.00

 40.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No540566

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Safety Test- Truck #192

540566 Total:  40.00

 59.50  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No540688

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Safety Test- Truck #150

540688 Total:  59.50

Coffman Truck Sales, Inc.  259.50

Colin Kuhr

468717

 83.35  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  83.35

Colin Kuhr Total:  83.35

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 14

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2666a755-ff5b-457b-ac6b-db1f54aa8c88
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ee72d41c-12e6-40e8-93d7-b4577b7a88ae
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6bc16e5d-0e4e-488f-bfe7-e6c7a37502c6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a36d6cb2-2f56-43b5-9e35-3fc8a8868993
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c7e39f26-df04-4b36-a69a-43cebb59e07f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468717
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=42eea5bf-4068-4101-86e8-1c6eb241a85b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Commonwealth Edison

000330

 65.37  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No*** 1100211222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ Deerpath & Orchard Gateway

1100211222 Total:  65.37

 324.02  0.00 05/06/2024  03/21/2024 No*** 1392693000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 211 River Rd

1392693000 Total:  324.02

 97.36  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No*** 1715162000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ Orchard & White Oak

1715162000 Total:  97.36

 10.29  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No*** 1982048000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 355 Moorfield Ave

1982048000 Total:  10.29

 242.55  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No*** 2223921222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ Orchard & Oak

2223921222 Total:  242.55

 144.12  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No*** 2640852222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1200 Orchard Gateway

2640852222 Total:  144.12

 84.06  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No*** 3059412222

  01-445-4660 Street Lighting Silo Lighting/ 8 W State Street

3059412222 Total:  84.06

 156.73  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No4475962222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ Rt56 & Rt25

4475962222 Total:  156.73

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 15

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000330
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=938bd216-37a9-4d53-b28f-1120dde5f252
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=99cca8fa-01b4-4653-9ce8-4fa0cbe25f30
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8df7bfeb-2116-4450-a79f-bb074ae0d933
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=91fae986-99c3-4d96-9e60-abf6fe9789a5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=21876fdd-22c0-4dcc-8499-b4fe57f2dc1b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=74d08121-52a3-4322-a055-7869f51346fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b851cd1-28e0-4bea-a1ac-c470a0c87225
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ba7fcca3-e4a8-49f4-957a-71aae0fc216e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 23.29  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No*** 4479349000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1197 Comiskey

4479349000 Total:  23.29

 130.87  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 No4966085000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1802 Gateway

4966085000 Total:  130.87

 10.29  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No*** 5673211222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1193 Comiskey

5673211222 Total:  10.29

 53.83  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No*** 6292668000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 19 N Lincolnway

6292668000 Total:  53.83

 2,476.38  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No*** 6997063000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlights

6997063000 Total:  2,476.38

 36.19  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No*** 7192223333

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1051 Kettle Ave

7192223333 Total:  36.19

 83.73  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No*** 7866272222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 4 S Willowway

7866272222 Total:  83.73

 160.54  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 No8845681222

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ Orchard & Comiskey

8845681222 Total:  160.54

 12.70  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 No9669222000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ 1600 Orchard Gateway

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 16

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4567c8c3-4650-4a78-8ef3-783a233401ba
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c6a083bf-dbc1-4453-a34a-9e6d24edfcdb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=02da8145-1d55-4254-829b-263cd28dd686
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c35d4de3-0905-4546-9007-4b2c8eb20430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5f4ac8d2-9709-4e41-977e-b6a588c01b54
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4eca8b56-d668-4094-bd6d-61f3b1eb3db5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b63e6871-b5fc-4c4e-aa06-e6854a7c20b5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6811103e-9df9-4f3d-bfa2-418082511a9d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bac2be70-6168-4b89-8222-92b845723462
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9669222000 Total:  12.70

 197.78  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No*** 9954382000

  10-445-4660 Street Lighting and Poles Streetlight/ Orchard & Orchard Gateway

9954382000 Total:  197.78

Commonwealth Edison To  4,310.10

Compass Minerals America Inc.

467908

 22,564.93  0.00 05/06/2024  03/27/2024 No1319365

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

1319365 Total:  22,564.93

 10,348.65  0.00 05/06/2024  03/28/2024 No1319983

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

1319983 Total:  10,348.65

 33,300.45  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No1323402

  10-445-4439 Salt Road Salt

1323402 Total:  33,300.45

Compass Minerals America  66,214.03

Core & Main

039040

 670.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoT305583

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Repair Clamp

T305583 Total:  670.00

Core & Main Total:  670.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 17

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aab95575-f04f-4e92-a94f-2a4e02ca0a2e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4660
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467908
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467908
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=58000c85-cf93-415a-9285-c1e2a79818fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b0026eea-158e-449b-997e-8d6009fb7bc1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d54ab9d4-7ab7-49e1-a2fb-342d32c327ea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4439
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3b701103-cff4-4435-a3d7-65b09858ca3f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

CoStar Realty Information, Inc.

050180

 5,741.16  0.00 05/06/2024  04/3/2024 No120675558

  01-441-4390 Dues & Meetings Yearly Subscription

120675558 Total:  5,741.16

CoStar Realty Information,  5,741.16

Curt & Bonnie Rice

468750

 16.42  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  16.42

Curt & Bonnie Rice Total:  16.42

DACRA Adjudication Systems

467842

 67.32  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 NoDT-2024-03-112

  01-440-4505 Postage Postage For Adjudication

DT-2024-03-112 Total:  67.32

DACRA Adjudication Syst  67.32

Dakota Assets Srvc, C/O Smith Partners

467763

 21.88  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  21.88

Dakota Assets Srvc, C/O S  21.88

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 18

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cae4b443-6169-47ef-b7c7-353e5bf54d0d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=923207a7-c90f-4b1b-a24b-d090c0e53e32
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467842
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b631d562-5cf4-4e73-816b-2a8434da0732
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467763
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467763
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7db0c877-e4a1-4325-984f-41c730ba4317
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Daniel Virtue

468697

 23.46  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 No04172024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04172024 Total:  23.46

 0.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 No04172024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04172024-02 Total:  0.30

Daniel Virtue Total:  23.76

Dave Hansen

468301

 1,461.84  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No041852024

  01-441-4370 Conferences & Travel American Planning Conference 2024 Reimbursement

041852024 Total:  1,461.84

Dave Hansen Total:  1,461.84

David Malcomson

050770

 16.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/23/2024 No04232024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04232024 Total:  16.00

David Malcomson Total:  16.00

Dawna West

468733

 12.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 19

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a27d9fe0-8ac3-414f-b305-335bc72fd5e4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8bf86942-03c1-4f9d-b2ad-305c4b44e810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8ec8dd0a-dc1f-42f2-8a40-99a5ac515573
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ecdc531f-2c73-4964-b0b0-c337482ce908
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468733
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468733
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0824febe-b51c-437d-8464-b61425298257
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024 Total:  12.53

Dawna West Total:  12.53

Donald & Dorothea Martin

468703

 14.40  0.00 05/06/2024  04/23/2024 No04232024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04232024-01 Total:  14.40

 0.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/23/2024 No04232024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04232024-02 Total:  0.30

Donald & Dorothea Martin  14.70

Drendel & Jansons Law Group

028580

 295.75  0.00 05/06/2024  02/29/2024 No9504

  60-445-4260 Legal Legal Services- Water/ Feb 2024

9504 Total:  295.75

 370.50  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No9676

  90-000-E258 TCD -Logistics Ice Cream Dr Legal Review- March 2024

9676 Total:  370.50

 1,872.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No9676-02

  01-430-4260 Legal Land Swap Legal Review- March 2024

9676-02 Total:  1,872.00

 1,342.25  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No9676-03

  01-441-4260 Legal Land Swap- March 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 20

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468703
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468703
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=109caff8-115c-4434-a28e-1a3d67bcca6a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a1aa4ea2-df1e-4e92-bb8c-98e840874a00
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028580
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6f34eb4b-47eb-4cf0-a51c-5630da362d67
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a226042-9aef-4164-b713-d6364e81ffef
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E258
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c2170767-6e14-41d1-91b9-1156b8ea4b3b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6a990dd1-3059-48d6-a6f3-21718a85e6c1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4260


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

9676-03 Total:  1,342.25

 604.50  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No9677

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal Services- General, Fin, Admin/ March 2024

9677 Total:  604.50

 1,345.50  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No9678

  01-440-4260 Legal Legal Services- PD/ March 2024

9678 Total:  1,345.50

Drendel & Jansons Law Gr  5,830.50

Duke & Lee's Johnson's Garage & Towing, Inc.

045190

 5,338.85  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No081773

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Front End Repair- Truck #174

081773 Total:  5,338.85

Duke & Lee's Johnson's Ga  5,338.85

Dustin Taff & Polly Bouris

468740

 32.63  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  32.63

 3.57  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  3.57

Dustin Taff & Polly Bouris  36.20

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 21

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=14c07d67-9b06-4e49-9946-c7ecaf6586fa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fc98cbd1-a2cd-40b3-87cf-f4ebfa1511fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e3092057-fe85-46a5-a26c-afb6c13d252f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468740
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d2689f5b-b337-40ab-b6ce-46f0ccad8a7e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c9011d98-047f-4d2c-a59c-660893a38299
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Dynegy Energy Services

048750

 16,115.70  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No146531124031

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #4/ WTP 2/7 - 3/18

146531124031 Total:  16,115.70

 267.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No146531124031-02

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #6 2/5 - 3/9

146531124031-02 Total:  267.30

 10,128.18  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No146531124031-03

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #8 2/9 - 3/17

146531124031-03 Total:  10,128.18

 9,688.63  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No146531124031-04

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #7 2/8 - 3/13

146531124031-04 Total:  9,688.63

 259.79  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No146531124031-05

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #9 2/23 - 3/21

146531124031-05 Total:  259.79

 16,077.68  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No146531124031-06

  60-445-4662 Utility Well #5/ETP 2/8 - 3/13

146531124031-06 Total:  16,077.68

Dynegy Energy Services To  52,537.28

Engineering Enterprises, Inc.

467917

 1,109.50  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No80031

  21-456-4255 Engineering Pedestrian Signal- Randall & Ritter/ March 2024

80031 Total:  1,109.50

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 22

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048750
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3355fa75-aa86-43a1-b14b-3996d69f32a0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5cca4cb1-ce3a-4fac-9e1f-9a9e5f448b4f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3ad15589-47f5-422a-a907-db0904703af1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=15b665ea-33ad-41f0-a0be-d10691fc376f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d7ae1939-6b6c-4a71-a71a-ebc93e28f00b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ccccb2c8-d0db-4bbb-a0d2-e17b3f760e13
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4662
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467917
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d8e189c-e1c0-488e-8cd3-41b9b3870b95
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-456-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 1,674.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No80032

  21-450-4255 Engineering Orchard Gateway- Ph2 Design/ March 2024

80032 Total:  1,674.00

 14,618.40  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No80033

  60-445-4255 Engineering Water System Master Plan/ March 2024

80033 Total:  14,618.40

 8,171.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No80034

  60-472-4255 Engineering Water Tower Design/ March 2024

80034 Total:  8,171.00

 3,391.25  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No80035

  60-445-4255 Engineering IEPA Permit Chlorine- Well 6/ March 2024

80035 Total:  3,391.25

Engineering Enterprises, In  28,964.15

Entenmann-Rovin Co.

000450

 288.00  0.00 05/06/2024  012/6/2023 No0178184-IN

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Retirement Badge

0178184-IN Total:  288.00

 2,960.50  0.00 05/06/2024  01/9/2024 No0178722-IN

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Badge, Uniform, Cap

0178722-IN Total:  2,960.50

Entenmann-Rovin Co. Tota  3,248.50

Eric & Vaenessa Yarbrough

468705

 51.50  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 23

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=89c50816-afec-427c-b462-a03e1f53846f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-450-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27997215-9952-450d-9eaa-6b013f9cf4e3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e6bd3804-4935-41d8-a8d7-8d559a1fd9bc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-472-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9ea09737-6c4f-4ff0-9a7f-f981f74ca8fb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=000450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=324bc2a9-70b2-48c9-b171-b53482845a41
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e4100bd6-df40-4b3a-a06e-94074064424c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468705
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468705
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b8b86d6-37b8-4028-8881-e5c78fc559ba


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  51.50

 4.55  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  4.55

Eric & Vaenessa Yarbrough  56.05

Esther Fontaine

468757

 12.80  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  12.80

 0.45  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.45

Esther Fontaine Total:  13.25

Euclid Managers

049670

 473.09  0.00 05/06/2024  04/14/2024 No*** 5641806

  01-000-2057 Short-Term Disability Short-Term Disability- May 2024

5641806 Total:  473.09

Euclid Managers Total:  473.09

Federal Express Corporation

009530

 48.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/24/2024 No8-479-34806

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 24

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ab9ca04d-4725-4a6c-8514-90af51ae4a8d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=703b434c-36b3-4969-bde9-5ab58ef5bb47
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1ab2a30e-218d-43cc-b164-4421084afa66
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6fc19c5-6301-45a0-8afb-75f42efab78d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-000-2057
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=009530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5850aaa6-d1e4-4ea9-8ba3-dd9c2ca55160


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-440-4505 Postage Postage

8-479-34806 Total:  48.53

Federal Express Corporatio  48.53

Feece Oil

031060

 1,475.39  0.00 05/06/2024  03/28/2024 No4062852

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Diesel Fuel

4062852 Total:  1,475.39

 5,372.36  0.00 05/06/2024  03/28/2024 No4062887

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Mid-Grade Fuel

4062887 Total:  5,372.36

 3,741.57  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 No4066862

  71-000-1340 Gas/Diesel Escrow Mid-Grade Fuel

4066862 Total:  3,741.57

Feece Oil Total:  10,589.32

Fifth Third Bank

028450

 52.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 NoBR03272024-01

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Arbor Day Giveaways/ Amazon

BR03272024-01 Total:  52.99

 360.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/12/2024 NoBR03272024-02

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Concrete Blocks/ Grundy County Redi-Mix

BR03272024-02 Total:  360.00

 1,019.15  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoBR03272024-03

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Welcome Sign Lights/ Amazon

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 25

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c2cc699b-1367-4f87-a36a-3e4fca47a4bc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=319eb1e9-67b9-4758-b419-66bf58a9be9d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f09764ee-297d-44d6-b257-9a3e2162c8ad
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:71-000-1340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=643c8676-98a3-4df2-b47c-61a8554da853
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1d8202f4-e903-4702-9ad6-1ba44e50f9f1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4932f2fa-a1c2-49c5-8791-7ce4e82e20cb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

BR03272024-03 Total:  1,019.15

 24.79  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 NoBR03272024-04

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Arbor Day Giveaway/ Amazon

BR03272024-04 Total:  24.79

 136.68  0.00 05/06/2024  03/13/2024 NoBT03272024-01

  01-445-4370 Conferences & Travel Hotel- IAFSM Conference/ Staybridge Suites

BT03272024-01 Total:  136.68

 492.32  0.00 05/06/2024  03/12/2024 NoCW03272024-01

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies Heartworm Treatments- Zelda/ Partners And Paws

CW03272024-01 Total:  492.32

 91.79  0.00 05/06/2024  03/12/2024 NoCW03272024-02

  01-440-4460 Comfort Dog Supplies Heartworm Test- Zelda/ Partners And Paws

CW03272024-02 Total:  91.79

 25.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 NoCW03272024-03

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings IACA Renewal- Wagner/ IACA

CW03272024-03 Total:  25.00

 8.77  0.00 05/06/2024  03/4/2024 NoDA03272024-01

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Mouse Pad- PD/ Amazon

DA03272024-01 Total:  8.77

 517.28  0.00 05/06/2024  03/7/2024 NoDA03272024-02

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Earbuds- PW/ Amazon

DA03272024-02 Total:  517.28

 10.94  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoDA03272024-03

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies USB To DB9 Cable/ Amazon

DA03272024-03 Total:  10.94

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 26

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00dab395-4208-45d1-bdf5-dc81e892eee8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=70000736-6ea9-49be-9570-dea4e360dee7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86b5a8c9-445c-47ae-8d52-1178db0978f8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1ac6d876-a1ac-4687-b39b-a56435a87a5c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4460
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e289c7c-b3ed-4226-8677-c46ebc7102d6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a9b0bf0c-5088-4fd2-ad18-56aaeffb4b7f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=674e7bdf-1ecf-46c2-ad1b-dd105acbd713
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=574d5700-d21f-411a-8086-1eca586711ce
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 56.88  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 NoDA03272024-04

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Mouse Pad & Laptop Power Supply/ Amazon

DA03272024-04 Total:  56.88

 19.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 NoDA03272024-05

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies USB Wifi Adapter/ Amazon

DA03272024-05 Total:  19.99

 56.92  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 NoDA03272024-06

  01-430-4870 Equipment Camtasia Video Editing Software Maintenance/ FS Techsmith

DA03272024-06 Total:  56.92

 42.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 NoDA03272024-07

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Rack Mountable Cable Mgmt Bars/ Amazon

DA03272024-07 Total:  42.99

 222.34  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 NoDA03272024-08

  01-430-4420 IT Supplies Label Maker, Labels, Power Supply/ Amazon

DA03272024-08 Total:  222.34

 31.70  0.00 05/06/2024  03/3/2024 NoJD03272024-01

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD03272024-01 Total:  31.70

 48.90  0.00 05/06/2024  03/1/2024 NoJD03272024-02

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD03272024-02 Total:  48.90

 381.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/4/2024 NoJD03272024-03

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

JD03272024-03 Total:  381.00

 83.81  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoJD03272024-04

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 27

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95b1da40-7a7b-4e62-b59e-708ead50b2d3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9bb70025-3b8d-44b8-8643-bc14bc0df8a8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d3500ac-2db8-4809-a1cb-bea2f17ef473
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5ed3e983-c0c6-4f08-b16d-17c977306c1d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0b867917-544e-4e15-b07f-f9802eaf277b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f566670a-5d46-45cc-86ce-5b108aa6996c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9d134618-cd89-4799-a6d3-d8f076b09c41
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=52cf3998-7e0c-41ab-9669-24e5709ad4c8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ecebfa2b-b22a-47ad-ba22-2502579e5ddd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

JD03272024-04 Total:  83.81

 400.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/24/2024 NoJD03272024-05

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Conference/ AFP ATAI

JD03272024-05 Total:  400.00

 45.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/24/2024 NoJD03272024-06

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings Dues- Traffic Investigators/ AFP ATAI

JD03272024-06 Total:  45.00

 179.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/1/2024 NoJG03272024-01

  01-440-4555 Investigations Investigations App/ TLO TransUnion

JG03272024-01 Total:  179.00

 100.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/21/2024 NoJG03272024-02

  01-440-4390 Dues & Meetings KCCOPA Meeting/ SQ Kane County Chiefs

JG03272024-02 Total:  100.00

 45.03  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 NoKL03272024-01

  01-440-4440 Gas & Oil Gas/ Phillips

KL03272024-01 Total:  45.03

 57.04  0.00 05/06/2024  03/8/2024 NoKL03272024-02

  01-440-4380 Training Training Class/ Event Brite

KL03272024-02 Total:  57.04

 183.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/13/2024 NoKL03272024-03

  01-440-4555 Investigations Embroidery For INV Shirts

KL03272024-03 Total:  183.00

 48.58  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 NoKL03272024-04

  01-440-4555 Investigations Car Chargers For INV Squad

KL03272024-04 Total:  48.58

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 28

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7114581e-4429-41f7-af38-55965021c6d4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dba310e0-074e-4fec-a237-982d9d1c4229
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00a059d6-7220-4f2d-b2c3-eab32d754b86
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6b400f3e-9369-444e-9971-accc3df763ac
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f10238b4-a0aa-46c9-98a9-dbbf8b2cccfb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4440
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=779a7caa-5a66-448c-8c01-49bd10826545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f6c826b5-1455-47b0-a83a-12fc820dd7aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=696d2e14-b5c7-4ed0-a0d8-69390512ef5d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4555


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 63.15  0.00 05/06/2024  02/28/2024 NoMQ03272024-01

  01-440-4498 Community Service Community Supplies/ Michael's

MQ03272024-01 Total:  63.15

 29.63  0.00 05/06/2024  02/28/2024 NoMQ03272024-02

  01-440-4498 Community Service Community Supplies/ Menards

MQ03272024-02 Total:  29.63

 700.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/4/2024 NoMQ03272024-03

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Shield Training Class/ Tapracttact

MQ03272024-03 Total:  700.00

 26.81  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 NoMQ03272024-04

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Speed Trailer Supplies/ Amazon

MQ03272024-04 Total:  26.81

 83.50  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 NoMQ03272024-05

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Pepper Spray For ISP/ Ray O'Herron's

MQ03272024-05 Total:  83.50

 175.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 NoMQ03272024-06

  01-440-4380 Training Drone Test- Smolik-Val/ PSI Services

MQ03272024-06 Total:  175.00

 175.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 NoMQ03272024-07

  01-440-4380 Training Drone Test- Gomez/ PSI Services

MQ03272024-07 Total:  175.00

 19.19  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 NoMQ03272024-08

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Batteries/ Amazon

MQ03272024-08 Total:  19.19

 25.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoMQ03272024-09

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Membership- Robinson/ IL Division Of INTL

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 29

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a3c13bb0-1001-430a-928d-466bf9984232
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a925dd1a-ceb1-4780-93fc-54814c4496cd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1cd63aab-68f3-4da1-9a1f-4d21b10b3648
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7fa6f02d-29aa-4807-b2aa-bdba09d61c54
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=77bcf727-cbb7-43ba-adb6-cf2514a0934b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d99e47a8-7a24-4719-a4ca-fa157b2ccf65
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3a4316e9-c026-48e3-a5ed-16c6d1cd89ba
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b52d4b03-3ee5-47e4-9543-522e0872e515
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=976c9738-a18d-4e92-9ab0-63f915d323ec
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4370


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

MQ03272024-09 Total:  25.00

 275.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoMQ03272024-10

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Conference- Brown/ IL Division Of INTL

MQ03272024-10 Total:  275.00

 275.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoMQ03272024-11

  01-440-4370 Conferences & Travel Conference- Robinson/ IL Division Of INTL

MQ03272024-11 Total:  275.00

 65.71  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 NoMQ03272024-12

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies/ Office Depot

MQ03272024-12 Total:  65.71

 400.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 NoMQ03272024-13

  01-439-4380 Recruit Testing Police Commissioners/ Il Fire And Police

MQ03272024-13 Total:  400.00

-200.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 NoMQ03272024-14

  01-440-4498 Community Service Credit- Job Fair/ Symplicity Corp

MQ03272024-14 Total: -200.00

 395.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 NoMQ03272024-15

  01-440-4380 Training Training- Manko/ NU CPS Registration

MQ03272024-15 Total:  395.00

 4.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/12/2024 NoMT03272024-01

  01-430-4799 Misc. Monthly Subscription/ Wall Street Journal

MT03272024-01 Total:  4.00

 200.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoND03272024-01

  01-441-4380 Training Training/ Permit Tech Nation

ND03272024-01 Total:  200.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 30

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fe469ee1-5361-4b9f-be48-042de433f9c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=07be2c96-1425-4cc7-8aa8-4aeefd367220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=43ee65c4-5501-4212-8838-5fce1dc20a04
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=96d33f2c-6aee-47f9-834d-22c8b2810afd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-439-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0f87359e-3cac-499c-bd92-dfb0f54c5acb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=02549126-2899-4690-a010-e4b431856cbf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1234797-9617-4deb-8ddc-078bd7e94dcf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d5fd4068-a8ef-498e-82e0-f3e35ba9ffa9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4380


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 15.96  0.00 05/06/2024  02/27/2024 NoNS03272024-01

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Subscription- Online Aurora Beacon/ Chicago Tribune

NS03272024-01 Total:  15.96

 755.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 NoNS03272024-02

  01-490-4759 Community Events Encanto Viewing Rights/ Swank Motion Pictures

NS03272024-02 Total:  755.00

 21.05  0.00 05/06/2024  03/12/2024 NoNS03272024-03

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Stapler- CD/ Amazon

NS03272024-03 Total:  21.05

 48.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoNS03272024-04

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing Civic Leadership Academy- Admin/ NIU Outreach

NS03272024-04 Total:  48.00

 48.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoNS03272024-05

  01-445-4380 Training Civic Leadership Academy- PW/ NIU Outreach

NS03272024-05 Total:  48.00

 66.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoNS03272024-06

  01-440-4380 Training Civic Leadership Academy- PD/ NIU Outreach

NS03272024-06 Total:  66.00

 66.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 NoNS03272024-07

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing Civic Leadership Academy- Admin/ NIU Outreach

NS03272024-07 Total:  66.00

 105.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/13/2024 NoNS03272024-08

  01-445-4380 Training ILCMA Prof Development- PW/ ILCMA

NS03272024-08 Total:  105.00

 35.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/13/2024 NoNS03272024-09

  01-430-4380 Training & Testing ILCMA Prof Development- Admin/ ILCMA

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 31

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=38bf07cf-9770-409b-b5ee-07b0e09cea77
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3bbf8c68-5c2d-4dcf-b694-f9a2bcdd261a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00bbd4d0-571d-466e-906b-4bbb12fb1f21
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=05fbc5ec-1bce-4336-9bfc-b9b084070e45
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf59b5a1-51d2-4839-bc2c-86caeb83c443
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=61c6a9c2-3d35-4829-a837-eebb0001e656
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c996e1a5-9953-41ac-8cf6-3e0677aa411f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ade98ed9-c71e-43c8-b8e0-4643dc04c3fb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=21e58e96-644c-4583-a83f-165e43960df8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4380


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

NS03272024-09 Total:  35.00

 132.66  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 NoNS03272024-10

  01-490-4759 Community Events Prize Items- Spring Bunny Chase/ Target

NS03272024-10 Total:  132.66

 47.74  0.00 05/06/2024  03/24/2024 NoNS03272024-11

  01-490-4759 Community Events Prize Items- Spring Bunny Chase/ Target

NS03272024-11 Total:  47.74

 23.96  0.00 05/06/2024  03/26/2024 NoNS03272024-12

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Subscription- Aurora Beacon/ Chicago Tribune

NS03272024-12 Total:  23.96

Fifth Third Bank Total:  8,818.25

Fox Valley Internist

468752

 12.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  12.53

 0.15  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.15

 12.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-03

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024-03 Total:  12.53

Fox Valley Internist Total:  25.21

Francis Loisi

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 32

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=68dba80f-ab36-4859-a0b4-9cec0de589b8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=23db86d8-3be9-4207-8798-d478c7315a92
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9ac08a0a-7bee-40bc-abd0-d9fc22b5106c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5366b293-aa34-4d80-8709-28b793be968d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f75e6f5-82d3-403b-b76e-0e161543878e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a1a9818-fe72-4cdd-9333-d4d4d9ef02c9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468765


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468765

 42.23  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  42.23

Francis Loisi Total:  42.23

Frank Marshall Electric

028510

 2,765.70  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No91977

  60-445-4565 Water Well Rpr & Mtce Spare Surge Arresters- Well #6

91977 Total:  2,765.70

Frank Marshall Electric To  2,765.70

Gary Schueman

468729

 229.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  229.10

Gary Schueman Total:  229.10

George Evert

468728

 27.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  27.10

 0.90  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 33

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468765
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=96dd4d63-92cb-4072-9186-c59ace6377c8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=028510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7d1d23e8-9012-4eff-a4da-984e38550d6c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4565
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468729
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468729
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ca21210d-e46f-44dc-b3eb-fb66e22b0608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468728
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468728
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=163b8769-f732-40a9-8013-10e2a33a0adb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=54c0fad2-fd05-48a9-9b9c-c526d99a3dc3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024-02 Total:  0.90

George Evert Total:  28.00

Gerald Ford

467768

 568.96  0.00 05/06/2024  02/7/2024 No6065313

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Repair

6065313 Total:  568.96

Gerald Ford Total:  568.96

Gilbert Rangel

468741

 14.86  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  14.86

Gilbert Rangel Total:  14.86

Glen & Virginia Kenworthy

468746

 11.21  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  11.21

 0.54  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.54

Glen & Virginia Kenworth  11.75

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 34

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467768
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467768
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b37fe66f-38c3-44f8-9093-d0f29b2c0ec9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468741
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468741
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9b8965f3-5ab9-4d2f-8148-836de09ae1b7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468746
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468746
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b39bee56-46de-483c-8eb9-9019fce805eb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=347c976d-21c5-4230-90a6-2df611e2791d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Global Water Technology, Inc.

467862

 218.30  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No108881

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Water Treatment- PD, VH

108881 Total:  218.30

Global Water Technology,  218.30

Grandview Capital, LLC

050340

 35.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  35.00

Grandview Capital, LLC T  35.00

Hach Company

014100

 112.48  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 No13963384

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Hardness Reagents

13963384 Total:  112.48

 225.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 No13965106

  60-466-4875 Capital Improvements CL- 17 Output Cord

13965106 Total:  225.00

 225.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 No13965106-01

  60-467-4875 Capital Improvements CL- 17 Output Cord

13965106-01 Total:  225.00

 812.42  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No13982317

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Water Testing Reagents

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 35

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467862
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2eb4d928-d995-40a8-97a8-faa5f6316024
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=050340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ce3412a-aa5d-4178-9a08-d91cd0b8cc7d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b8816d14-6b58-492d-9e86-f47e074bf9c7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8673a76f-0236-4427-b6ff-08b00316250d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-466-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=674fb7d3-897e-498a-b1e5-df4f183dff48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-467-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=34c56366-90cd-443c-a135-b32652db9464
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

13982317 Total:  812.42

Hach Company Total:  1,374.90

Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning

047680

 1,015.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 Noi-15953-2

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Humidifier- PD

i-15953-2 Total:  1,015.00

Harmonic Heating & Air C  1,015.00

High Star Traffic

021520

 609.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No4621

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Traffic Signs (15)

4621 Total:  609.00

 893.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/19/2024 No4700

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Reflective Road Markers

4700 Total:  893.00

High Star Traffic Total:  1,502.00

Hollywood Tools, LLC

468498

 285.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No04042433144

  01-445-4870 Equipment PW Tools

04042433144 Total:  285.00

Hollywood Tools, LLC Tot  285.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 36

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ccf22596-93c5-4ec2-83bc-ff1cab48da2e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=021520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=261d969c-ec37-4f2d-b772-e3c7ca4ba0c1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fbe22840-b088-4045-9483-054f19db5f25
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468498
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=73ae8777-66c3-4610-b658-b1b755c3ec25
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Homer Tree Care, Inc.

467615

 4,000.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No55818

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Tree Removals (5)- BH

55818 Total:  4,000.00

Homer Tree Care, Inc. Tota  4,000.00

House To Home Properties

468719

 17.49  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  17.49

 4.38  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  4.38

House To Home Properties  21.87

Hydro Flow Products, LLC

468426

 4,100.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No55983

  60-445-4870 Equipment Flow Testing Equipment

55983 Total:  4,100.00

Hydro Flow Products, LLC  4,100.00

Illinois Section American WWA

025350

 68.00  0.00 05/06/2024  02/29/2024 No200086947

  60-445-4380 Training Flagger Training- Lundell

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 37

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467615
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=04cfea31-3ef3-46b7-96d4-b8abb787883c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468719
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468719
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f9414924-7e16-4538-a2b0-b81f3133671a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c82f262c-d021-4944-bd94-0175aa202a65
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468426
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468426
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f730bb9-587d-4475-902e-a325a3c346b1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aa3bec84-7335-47a4-81aa-05d233a6c7b5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4380


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

200086947 Total:  68.00

 24.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No200087090

  60-445-4380 Training Training- Cook

200087090 Total:  24.00

Illinois Section American W  92.00

Irene Affatati

468725

 24.89  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  24.89

 3.11  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  3.11

Irene Affatati Total:  28.00

Ivanyi, Paul A.

024560

 158.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No04182024

  01-440-4799 Misc. Badge Turn In Cost

04182024 Total:  158.00

Ivanyi, Paul A. Total:  158.00

Jacqueline Cortez

468736

 10.43  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 38

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1b3979a0-443c-4fd7-a002-0e666d50114e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468725
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468725
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9120e160-bb31-4a9b-8980-f917034830c4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ac05c7d2-6394-497f-aa0f-736601a7dc77
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024560
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8dc5c366-5cb4-4ed5-973a-05b676e1f26a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468736
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468736
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=57ad60ff-0fbe-468a-96d6-cc7c1298b853
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024 Total:  10.43

 0.44  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.44

Jacqueline Cortez Total:  10.87

James Biala & Cynthia Swanson

468706

 55.05  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  55.05

 4.90  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  4.90

James Biala & Cynthia Sw  59.95

James Hill

468759

 67.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  67.20

 3.54  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  3.54

James Hill Total:  70.74

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 39

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=54de9e0c-b0be-420a-aa9a-78cd316c6985
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468706
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468706
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9f4af824-55dc-4aca-9e13-5490f32b3b6b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b77ed25a-e740-4c82-b121-39eca0f7774d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c13ff627-12bc-4518-a4e4-0672f867e2d1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5de437e8-0a34-4e22-84f1-75de867bb011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Jason Sleeth

468722

 15.11  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  15.11

 1.24  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  1.24

Jason Sleeth Total:  16.35

Jeanette Young

468727

 30.54  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  30.54

 2.11  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  2.11

Jeanette Young Total:  32.65

Jeffrey Barnhart

468730

 26.65  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  26.65

 2.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 40

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468722
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468722
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4b329a9b-1898-48f1-ae95-bf07158cfdca
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f03d250f-3c9d-4047-b7b9-2284dbe1e070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468727
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=41b2d370-5a16-4066-9721-12f516cb3358
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f1609b6-07fc-4694-adee-b29db6436a8f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d1c7392a-6005-419c-a91b-270a29f054f6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4c220ebe-5ecb-4f84-97fc-25a0b1c7be0b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024-02 Total:  2.10

Jeffrey Barnhart Total:  28.75

Jennifer Soszko

468367

 16.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  16.20

Jennifer Soszko Total:  16.20

Jessica Rucka

468712

 51.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  51.10

Jessica Rucka Total:  51.10

Jim & Lisa Leader

468758

 96.76  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  96.76

Jim & Lisa Leader Total:  96.76

Jim Galeno

468699

 900.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No04182024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 41

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468367
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468367
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=786db4ef-cd7b-4ba7-bc57-4e4d21f0b752
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468712
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=69389cba-6988-4ff5-b9cc-a43880654d2f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468758
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468758
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81970292-4f96-4e39-8d79-99d3f7ab1e77
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468699
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468699
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dcef7fbc-bfb3-4ee3-aa36-f48f42a33131


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  15-430-4751 North Aurora Days Expenses Reptile Show- NA Days/ Final

04182024 Total:  900.00

Jim Galeno Total:  900.00

Johnson & Buh, LLC

467744

 6,050.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/3/2024 NoNAUR24-01

  01-440-4260 Legal Local DUI Prosecutions

NAUR24-01 Total:  6,050.00

Johnson & Buh, LLC Total  6,050.00

Jonathon Stephens & Hannah Auch

468742

 30.99  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  30.99

 1.16  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  1.16

Jonathon Stephens & Hann  32.15

Jose Barrera Correa

468748

 38.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  38.20

 1.35  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 42

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:15-430-4751
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467744
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=240237c1-ee92-4eca-9b51-6c652a7736d3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468742
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468742
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=87192d7d-45cd-47d4-9a27-d22697596d22
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c5d5c8e2-e218-4246-91e7-373ff3af38aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468748
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468748
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6d851001-6c3f-4d7f-bd31-f1307098f8cd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f9bb6bf-a6e5-4422-932e-11cb3d905fd7


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  1.35

Jose Barrera Correa Total:  39.55

Josh Campbell

468737

 26.41  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  26.41

 1.59  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  1.59

Josh Campbell Total:  28.00

JVM Randal Highlands C/O Cass Information Systems

468218

 234.89  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  234.89

JVM Randal Highlands C/  234.89

Kari Keeble

468738

 87.03  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  87.03

 2.97  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 43

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468737
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468737
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0c2f0602-c020-4366-9a71-02cd9ca24356
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e608710d-a998-40e0-83ef-ac86e06149ab
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468218
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=81cba934-5459-4fe0-9384-599a920e293e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468738
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468738
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4e575efc-add9-41fc-aaee-f45c2e9ae826
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=11d667ad-7ec1-4685-9c72-c02f5d2629c5


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  2.97

Kari Keeble Total:  90.00

Kate Best

468726

 44.04  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  44.04

Kate Best Total:  44.04

Kimball Midwest

467916

 185.06  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No102107428

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Cutting Wheels

102107428 Total:  185.06

 101.71  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No102108551

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Wheel Weights

102108551 Total:  101.71

Kimball Midwest Total:  286.77

Kondaur Capital Corporation

468711

 11.73  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  11.73

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 44

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468726
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468726
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aaf4436a-38cd-4ce1-810b-cb1d9e9eb07e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467916
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ad0796b1-6b2d-479e-8bb0-22deb9858414
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aa63fa1a-cda5-4fbb-8378-c5c28633fea9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468711
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468711
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ccedf99c-fac5-4b36-8c3a-e31f3ef949a6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Kondaur Capital Corporati  11.73

Konica Minolta

024860

 187.89  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No292955778

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31

292955778 Total:  187.89

 71.15  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No292956213

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31

292956213 Total:  71.15

 150.92  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No292956296

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31

292956296 Total:  150.92

 71.15  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No292956399

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31

292956399 Total:  71.15

 98.49  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No292960487

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31

292960487 Total:  98.49

 44.27  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No292961969

  01-440-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Copier Maintenance 3/1 - 3/31

292961969 Total:  44.27

 87.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No9009873416

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Copier Maintenance- PW Garage

9009873416 Total:  87.61

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 45

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=024860
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=552f90f0-7a37-4d11-a3eb-da24cafa81c7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=092b8259-b5f7-4c11-8a26-310a64e2fdc9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1fa9c14f-c1b7-42da-9b37-2b897f79f29b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3e4fbee4-e9da-4296-90f9-3f440c41ee3e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7b9f5dd6-b1ea-47fd-9e8d-eabd0ae82741
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e67da13-e235-40e1-af53-e1e9f1eaafd3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=03c2fb39-8e92-4ca8-a465-25f40fb37963
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Konica Minolta Total:  711.48

Kyle & Christina Darling

468760

 67.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  67.10

 1.48  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  1.48

Kyle & Christina Darling T  68.58

Ladonna Williams

468763

 39.55  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  39.55

Ladonna Williams Total:  39.55

Layne Christensen Company

025170

 10,500.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/21/2024 No2671996

  60-464-4875 Capital Improvements Maintenance- Well #6

2671996 Total:  10,500.00

Layne Christensen Compan  10,500.00

La-Z-Boy

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 46

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468760
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3e2af3c8-fe3f-45f4-a178-e9e31c500436
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8936de10-b8ac-412d-bc9e-06617a229dfd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468763
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468763
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f78398d8-e4e5-468a-bbc0-a5415f7d4ffe
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=025170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1178b0b3-3e18-4b52-ba00-a2ab59529e74
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-464-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040100


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

040100

 35.95  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  35.95

La-Z-Boy Total:  35.95

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc.

044070

 165.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/18/2024 No0025499-00

  60-445-4422 Safety Supplies Calibration Gas

0025499-00 Total:  165.00

 811.24  0.00 05/06/2024  03/13/2024 No0026391-00

  60-445-4870 Equipment Pumps/ Hoses

0026391-00 Total:  811.24

Lee Jensen Sales Co., Inc.  976.24

Linda Alsip

468720

 16.12  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  16.12

 0.03  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.03

Linda Alsip Total:  16.15

Lucas Roberts

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 47

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=040100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bc3754ae-fdb2-49a2-82b3-34dd4e5af423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2c32e700-8e79-4668-b900-d8dccebae39a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4422
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=91d067a4-3cfc-412b-b785-b8b0adf98c94
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468720
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f517340d-4d06-4431-9654-a5302a1a5bd7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8b9f1117-1edb-4821-8569-e023d7761403
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468747


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468747

 33.94  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  33.94

 0.78  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-025

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-025 Total:  0.78

Lucas Roberts Total:  34.72

Marberry Cleaners

008430

 11.83  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 NoC8EF07

  01-440-4450 Prisoner Mtce & Supplies Prisoner Blankets

C8EF07 Total:  11.83

Marberry Cleaners Total:  11.83

Mark Erickson

468731

 29.81  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  29.81

 0.99  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.99

Mark Erickson Total:  30.80

Mary Ann Hosler

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 48

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468747
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de0dc555-389a-4795-a0e1-48c07fc882d3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bc3e12c7-dbee-4d9f-aca3-eebc166aa583
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=008430
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2b7de690-752e-43d4-a20a-5d2656e27f82
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468731
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468731
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=416b9ba7-d70e-4239-984b-90d2d28fe48c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=aa8d5cee-ea25-4388-b44a-217c0780dd21
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468771


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468771

 13.33  0.00 05/06/2024  04/29/2024 No04292024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04292024 Total:  13.33

Mary Ann Hosler Total:  13.33

Meade Electric Company, Inc.

027140

 241.43  0.00 05/06/2024  02/7/2024 No707609

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Cable Locate- Orchard Gateway & Target

707609 Total:  241.43

 4,751.91  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No707717

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals EVP Repair- 31 & Lovedale

707717 Total:  4,751.91

 133.30  0.00 05/06/2024  03/29/2024 No708119

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals Cable Locate- Orchard Gateway & Town Center

708119 Total:  133.30

 82.84  0.00 05/06/2024  04/19/2024 No708388

  01-445-4545 Traffic Signs & Signals EVP Detector Repair- 31 & Airport

708388 Total:  82.84

Meade Electric Company,  5,209.48

Menards

016070

 6.43  0.00 05/06/2024  02/2/2024 No23055

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Magnet

23055 Total:  6.43

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 49

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468771
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=15d07dd1-cb8a-417b-9025-5270a7b1452d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=027140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=72cd7eb4-be5a-4f69-a688-289fec2fe456
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=26ee1b8b-b659-407b-83e9-881eb0d07a76
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6062c39a-c5ed-4e16-9c20-1ee71b8ab03f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=71fd12e0-3f44-4c71-b19b-04b15730a350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=016070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=86e3c23c-4508-41ee-9d0b-86a560d3a670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 736.30  0.00 05/06/2024  02/7/2024 No23352

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Storage Shelving For WM Parts

23352 Total:  736.30

 60.88  0.00 05/06/2024  02/7/2024 No23352-02

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools

23352-02 Total:  60.88

 60.97  0.00 05/06/2024  02/19/2024 No24010

  01-445-4870 Equipment Electrical Tape, Batteries

24010 Total:  60.97

 7.93  0.00 05/06/2024  02/19/2024 No24016

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Mouse Traps

24016 Total:  7.93

 278.43  0.00 05/06/2024  02/20/2024 No24061

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools- Truck #149

24061 Total:  278.43

 35.97  0.00 05/06/2024  02/21/2024 No24107

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Cleaning Supplies

24107 Total:  35.97

 183.85  0.00 05/06/2024  02/21/2024 No24108

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Light- PW Garage

24108 Total:  183.85

 85.01  0.00 05/06/2024  02/22/2024 No24149

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Screws, Light Bulbs

24149 Total:  85.01

 12.14  0.00 05/06/2024  02/28/2024 No24447

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Tape, HMO Pump Bolts

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 50

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ce741964-9858-40ee-95df-b8c64fe27f48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7196bcd5-569a-48c1-93d3-e5860ec7a472
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f833ab43-7d01-4679-ae07-5c1f4cd75ded
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47419079-2efd-40ce-a95e-8c3b3f65b59d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4a34e54e-4388-4867-a831-e81d427abc90
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b6763c0e-a150-40e8-a4c4-354ba33c64c2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a3c4e152-5919-4d00-8b50-73bc73691129
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=564a3232-9d9f-4eb1-aafc-bd21dd03453d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e06ce4de-c9fd-455f-92f0-c6bda576373f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

24447 Total:  12.14

 33.62  0.00 05/06/2024  02/28/2024 No24484

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint HMO- WTP

24484 Total:  33.62

 1,237.75  0.00 05/06/2024  02/28/2024 No24484-01

  60-445-4423 Tools Truck Tools, Valve & Hydrant Repair Tool Kits

24484-01 Total:  1,237.75

 18.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/1/2024 No24586

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Curb Stop Box Repair Parts

24586 Total:  18.99

 307.76  0.00 05/06/2024  03/1/2024 No24602

  60-445-4423 Tools Tools- Truck #158

24602 Total:  307.76

 13.16  0.00 05/06/2024  03/4/2024 No24712

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Time Delay Fuse

24712 Total:  13.16

 12.88  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No24788

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Bleach Sprayer

24788 Total:  12.88

 51.33  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No24788-01

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint HMO Line Replacement

24788-01 Total:  51.33

 2.36  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 No25057

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Electric Box Covers

25057 Total:  2.36

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 51

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8d86f830-05f0-4c95-aa97-5bd21b11b73a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e6eb9ae-d58c-423f-b39c-16d64d30a1b3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=438089ed-1481-459b-bd63-c0c1efdc8757
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9b930b8d-d000-4f97-8de6-dec8ff86f3dc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4423
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e6fe1d92-a186-45b9-8728-e69ff2c5bea8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fdd9a815-a8fe-4983-9b7a-3be5d05f85e9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e472953c-9568-4b67-b4d2-db3916dcf2aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=95737e45-cf67-4eba-86bc-4fc12f8eae29
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 9.92  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 No25057-01

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Strut For HMO

25057-01 Total:  9.92

 20.93  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 No25065

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies

25065 Total:  20.93

 21.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 No25072

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Light Bulb

25072 Total:  21.99

 14.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/14/2024 No25254

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Padlocks For Bucket Truck

25254 Total:  14.99

 9.72  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 No25668

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Febreze Air spray (3)

25668 Total:  9.72

 120.96  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 No25668-02

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Grass Seed, Garbage Bags

25668-02 Total:  120.96

 529.96  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No26201

  01-445-4870 Equipment Rope, Tarps

26201 Total:  529.96

 23.45  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No26201-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Paper Plates, Toilet Brush

26201-02 Total:  23.45

 21.96  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No26203

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) Distilled Water

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 52

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=410e6857-a55d-4fcc-945a-61c817f89901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4097cbd1-177b-439f-b17a-3f5769b23943
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=14ea1415-6b25-4281-ba3c-1df56cad07cf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a428dc62-4874-41ee-be78-95a37ecf0598
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a18ddf6-824e-453e-bd15-15341affa2b9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9c0dedce-dd45-4ac5-81db-f476e20b6f88
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=484d71d8-d33d-48b6-b8b2-7cab63305d80
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6846fd8d-291a-43af-8d47-6993b82c6936
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7c9c620f-9c1a-4213-8482-792ab223c812
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

26203 Total:  21.96

 37.80  0.00 05/06/2024  04/8/2024 No26540

  01-445-4543 Sidewalks Rpr & Mtce Concrete

26540 Total:  37.80

 90.09  0.00 05/06/2024  04/10/2024 No26633

  01-445-4544 Storm Drain Maintenance Concrete, Water Jugs

26633 Total:  90.09

 292.84  0.00 05/06/2024  04/10/2024 No26634

  01-445-4520 Public Buildings Rpr & Mtce Wood For Salt Dome

26634 Total:  292.84

 189.99  0.00 05/06/2024  04/15/2024 No26923

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Vacuum

26923 Total:  189.99

 57.84  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No26977

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Cleaning Supplies

26977 Total:  57.84

Menards Total:  4,588.20

Michael & Cheryl Shoufer

468767

 32.65  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  32.65

Michael & Cheryl Shoufer  32.65

Michael & Sarah Chrzaszcz

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 53

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f00ecf5c-6009-4c24-8e14-0b557d4b36a3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4543
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1a5078b5-9318-4592-8269-3ca3c3399619
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5e9f0460-6606-4aa7-9c33-d8d1474c0982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=efeff1bf-fc6b-403c-be84-c99f098c30c8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c56c2f72-0ed5-49f7-bef7-2e9806f78f81
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468767
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468767
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2057128a-9637-436d-90ec-9dc9b8ffc69a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468754


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

468754

 44.47  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  44.47

 2.78  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  2.78

Michael & Sarah Chrzaszc  47.25

Michael Graves

468756

 51.02  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  51.02

 0.08  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.08

Michael Graves Total:  51.10

Mid American Water

013680

 360.40  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No229647A

  60-445-4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/maint Hydrant Lower Stem Kit

229647A Total:  360.40

 284.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/11/2024 No229816A

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. B-Box (2)

229816A Total:  284.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 54

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468754
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=390b3f62-afe8-4e6c-9176-5c4e9b16ec38
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=18e6455c-b418-45fb-a3ca-99cc20c6bcea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468756
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468756
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=51f4f5c2-979b-42ad-b893-93f5638d8150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7c6e02c0-6611-4a37-823c-55205602864c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=013680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4c8f2cd9-6519-40e3-bdcc-133f8fbdaf1f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4563
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=44029e63-b957-4e32-b78b-5e2462d18b7f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Mid American Water Total:  644.40

Midwest Occupational Health M.S.

051110

 100.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No212068

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Random DOT Drug Test (2)

212068 Total:  100.00

 165.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No212068-01

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Random DOT Drug Test (3)

212068-01 Total:  165.00

Midwest Occupational Hea  265.00

Motorola Solutions- STARCOM21

002980

 653.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No8326020240301

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity Starcom- April 2024

8326020240301 Total:  653.00

Motorola Solutions- STAR  653.00

MSC Industrial Supply

051190

 221.75  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No62420028

  01-445-4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint Welcome Sign LED Light Bar

62420028 Total:  221.75

 50.90  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No62424688

  01-445-4422 Safety Supplies Safety Glasses

62424688 Total:  50.90

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 55

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bed7d06d-e328-4f23-8f8e-a55781742a16
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ec693ca2-3670-4302-94eb-632b89fcdb54
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=002980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=002980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=69ab6051-07db-4e96-a51a-9d4dd2b29345
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=54b3748a-486c-4543-9fee-2acb9bf03cb8
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cafc9da7-0b08-4257-b6ef-afed59d69c6b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4422


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 29.99  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No62424688-02

  01-445-4870 Equipment Blades & Handles

62424688-02 Total:  29.99

MSC Industrial Supply Tot  302.64

NA Townhomes

467870

 16.27  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  16.27

NA Townhomes Total:  16.27

Nathan Eddy

468707

 56.83  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  56.83

Nathan Eddy Total:  56.83

NAVSURFWARCENDIV

049890

 600.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No04162024

  01-440-4870 Equipment Night Vision Pocket Scope Agreement N00164LE0858-24

04162024 Total:  600.00

NAVSURFWARCENDIV  600.00

North Aurora NAPA, Inc.

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 56

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bfc31285-1f53-4122-b914-1a445e293dea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=364dd974-2ba0-4968-ae34-689d1262ac07
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468707
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468707
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=acea03ed-b2af-4a5f-9125-57a533afe0ce
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049890
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8304bc34-d516-4e5b-8bd3-8e0965e9868a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

038730

 22.19  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No460477

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Reducer Sleeve

460477 Total:  22.19

 139.47  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No460494

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Fittings Kit & Hose

460494 Total:  139.47

 97.25  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No461297

  60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Oil Change- 2023 GMC

461297 Total:  97.25

 146.95  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 No461301

  60-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Floor Liner- 2023 GMC

461301 Total:  146.95

 293.01  0.00 05/06/2024  03/18/2024 No461409

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Fuel Pump- Truck #195

461409 Total:  293.01

 45.59  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No461621

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Repair Parts- Truck #178

461621 Total:  45.59

 43.29  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No461629

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Repair Parts- Truck #178

461629 Total:  43.29

 39.95  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 No461758

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Interior Detailer (5)

461758 Total:  39.95

 161.35  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 No461890

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Battery Deposit

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 57

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=038730
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bf3f37e1-127d-4fea-bdac-4bf2d500101b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f4e37b72-cbc9-44e6-b4ea-00f20a443f52
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8903e838-dce4-4f53-9775-29488e61be51
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5b8413fb-d2be-4c56-82e1-a8b39cf0b4d9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a18d10ec-c02d-416e-a42c-6ee393d84c87
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b425688d-f0c2-429b-918c-26d81ea1bb11
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e9e9efa5-c805-473d-8a40-cc2d925e2481
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=daf719c4-7e44-49be-b8ff-0dd3035738a9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=88afed86-5daf-412b-bb1d-3f43f21f6976
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

461890 Total:  161.35

-18.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 No461917

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Core Deposit Credit

461917 Total: -18.00

 69.98  0.00 05/06/2024  03/27/2024 No462066

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Motor Oil

462066 Total:  69.98

 17.10  0.00 05/06/2024  03/27/2024 No462076

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Filter- 2022 Ram

462076 Total:  17.10

 90.72  0.00 05/06/2024  03/28/2024 No462168

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Rust Paint, Primer

462168 Total:  90.72

 228.30  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No462464

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Squad Parts

462464 Total:  228.30

 74.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 No462683

  01-445-4870 Equipment PW Tools

462683 Total:  74.99

 14.16  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No462902

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Butane Fuel

462902 Total:  14.16

North Aurora NAPA, Inc. T  1,466.30

North East Multi-Regional Training, Inc.

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 58

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=eab1774e-6f33-46b1-b2bc-c26e86ed188f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e09198d3-b455-4040-9281-c4d164af27c7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6bdaf22f-3246-476e-a429-5ba723ff2149
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f893662f-a533-4301-a051-c2ef31e7ce18
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ac04f7ce-e202-48d9-94e1-e44feb44265d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=622130bf-6351-4c92-984d-d794f6a7509c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a343341-1911-4cfc-bfb9-099c4a0e381d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

001520

 255.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No337551

  01-440-4380 Training Training- Sokolove

337551 Total:  255.00

 100.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/5/2024 No349827

  01-440-4380 Training Training- Swoboda, Jensen

349827 Total:  100.00

 750.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No350905

  01-440-4380 Training Training- Peat, Kern

350905 Total:  750.00

North East Multi-Regional  1,105.00

Northern Contracting, Inc.

051210

 3,044.58  0.00 05/06/2024  04/3/2024 NoINV-0077

  01-445-4540 Streets & Alleys Rpr & Mtce Guard Rail Repair

INV-0077 Total:  3,044.58

Northern Contracting, Inc.  3,044.58

Office Depot

039370

 22.84  0.00 05/06/2024  04/3/2024 No360259641001

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

360259641001 Total:  22.84

 63.78  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No360259978001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

360259978001 Total:  63.78

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 59

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=001520
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=02027b26-604f-4ce8-8cac-7dd2166c4807
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cb1b5750-189c-4128-8b6a-b725ea5a5821
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5eb418e7-fda5-4cec-b9d2-cc79dec3a058
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=051210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e3128a74-19c4-4e58-b24c-174e316b1851
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=039370
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=bb088436-8c37-4288-acc9-4709fbd8f52d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ee81c4ca-d55d-4c75-b058-a6b5ab878774
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 63.78  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No360259978001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

360259978001-02 Total:  63.78

 63.79  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No360259978001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

360259978001-03 Total:  63.79

 63.79  0.00 05/06/2024  04/2/2024 No360259978001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

360259978001-04 Total:  63.79

 12.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No362280756001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362280756001 Total:  12.61

 12.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No362280756001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362280756001-02 Total:  12.61

 12.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No362280756001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362280756001-03 Total:  12.61

 12.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/4/2024 No362280756001-04

  01-440-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362280756001-04 Total:  12.61

 77.40  0.00 05/06/2024  04/19/2024 No362362281001

  01-430-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362362281001 Total:  77.40

 10.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/19/2024 No362362281001-02

  01-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 60

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c5815b7d-3852-411f-9ee4-502052af2871
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c85d5bb8-2b63-47a2-890f-c506f66d5e67
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dd069d96-c952-4e5d-b9bb-2accc4931f5b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=27b115a0-873d-44af-9e2c-b08be5ce4998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d3704ebd-7a24-4c65-92ee-3a7731d74a0e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=32f69767-19f7-4cae-a751-a80d347a985f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e6884807-71e7-44c8-a8f2-edf1d0d15a48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=345eb608-45bb-4e68-bbec-2ccac2afea69
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b7f70436-88d2-44c2-9435-205307bc9697
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4411


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

362362281001-02 Total:  10.53

 10.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/19/2024 No362362281001-03

  60-445-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362362281001-03 Total:  10.53

 10.53  0.00 05/06/2024  04/19/2024 No362362281001-04

  01-441-4411 Office Expenses Office Supplies

362362281001-04 Total:  10.53

Office Depot Total:  437.41

Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbalg & Castaldo, Ltd.

031590

 220.50  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No5524

  01-430-4260 Legal Legal- March 2024

5524 Total:  220.50

Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbal  220.50

Oxie Valley Electric Supply, Inc.

048340

 67.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No23683

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Light Bulbs

23683 Total:  67.00

 12.81  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 No23697

  10-445-4661 Street Light Repair/Maint Light Bulbs

23697 Total:  12.81

Oxie Valley Electric Suppl  79.81

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 61

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9d97d62e-c55f-468c-83a9-175f23ab319b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=207643fe-148e-4a9b-a828-11f3249a2c48
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4411
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031590
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1724bedf-fd20-45f0-ad86-ea039852fcbf
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4260
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0caf0d25-9051-4d0f-a8d5-d63bdd9347be
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1e2d607c-134a-4c4b-803b-883f351d935b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:10-445-4661


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Pace Analytical Services, LLC

031940

 825.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/19/2024 No19587973

  60-445-4562 Testing (water) SOC Samples

19587973 Total:  825.00

Pace Analytical Services, L  825.00

Paddock Publications, Inc.

026910

 39.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/7/2024 No285513

  01-430-4506 Publishing/Advertising Budget Planning Hearing Notice

285513 Total:  39.10

Paddock Publications, Inc.  39.10

Patrick Adams & Payton Braseth

468755

 19.70  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  19.70

 0.60  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.60

Patrick Adams & Payton B  20.30

Paul Masla

468735

 26.65  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 62

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ee466797-906e-487d-9de9-0abcc3ca09b6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4562
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=026910
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=31f79ce7-dd82-4202-94cf-f6ba1c23f96f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4506
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468755
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468755
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=08248415-e462-438b-b40d-a5cc286f8b47
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=47e7f478-6233-44dc-94cd-3c851035ef31
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468735
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468735
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ff8a119f-177b-48c3-b16b-4d383aba51e7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024 Total:  26.65

 2.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  2.10

Paul Masla Total:  28.75

Performance Construction & Engineering, LLC

468556

 841,538.86  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 NoPay #3

  21-456-4875 Capital Improvements Storm Sewer Construction- Tanner/ Remington

Pay #3 Total:  841,538.86

Performance Construction  841,538.86

Philip Moore

468713

 43.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  43.20

 3.47  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  3.47

Philip Moore Total:  46.67

Physicians Immediate Care, North Chicago LLC

049540

 285.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/12/2024 No04122024

  01-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures DOT Physical & Drug Screening (2)

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 63

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=77808a32-8a43-481b-ab49-361e5ad114fc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468556
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468556
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6ceb225b-fc73-41c2-9fbd-a65516c3ef33
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-456-4875
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468713
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468713
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2984a1fa-f344-4d28-8288-d4c12f16fb0a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d5b9f4cc-8cb4-4c29-86c6-2dbd4768818f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=049540
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=080abca0-d0ef-4aed-a2cc-7cd81f10509e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4799


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04122024 Total:  285.00

 180.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/12/2024 No04122024-02

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures DOT Physical & Drug Screening

04122024-02 Total:  180.00

Physicians Immediate Care  465.00

Pitney Bowes Purchase Power

029940

 375.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No04112024-01

  01-430-4505 Postage Pre-Pay Postage Refill- VH

04112024-01 Total:  375.00

 375.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No04112024-02

  01-445-4505 Postage Pre-Pay Postage Refill- VH

04112024-02 Total:  375.00

 375.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No04112024-03

  60-445-4505 Postage Pre-Pay Postage Refill- VH

04112024-03 Total:  375.00

 375.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No04112024-04

  01-441-4505 Postage Pre-Pay Postage Refill- VH

04112024-04 Total:  375.00

Pitney Bowes Purchase Po  1,500.00

Preferred Real Estate, LLC

467661

 29.40  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 64

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8a13686a-2627-410e-b6df-780f14b9fde1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a093fcf3-ba24-4f62-b1fc-cecd4214412e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=605c473f-d167-4aaf-8081-c5153773bc78
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=34094ceb-9771-4e21-89f8-74055333b899
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d53d1e4e-7152-4f14-b60b-44f8a9160f83
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4505
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467661
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cc80053a-fae9-4cfd-a105-9a4463608eda
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024 Total:  29.40

 45.80  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  45.80

 1.05  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-03

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-03 Total:  1.05

Preferred Real Estate, LLC  76.25

Rachel Pettee

468723

 17.60  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  17.60

Rachel Pettee Total:  17.60

Randel Jensen & Tamala Holloway

468770

 18.83  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  18.83

 0.62  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.62

Randel Jensen & Tamala H  19.45

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 65

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0207a9c2-2d61-4d2d-adc2-0a1701bc4acb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8941397e-7be7-43f5-b34d-c43b0261b73c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468723
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468723
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cd499a67-c6bf-4e14-b5cf-7535479df9a9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468770
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00c9a15b-73f6-4b0a-b14a-04bd07469a4d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cad8f6c7-980f-4cf2-9315-80fabfb1f09c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

RAY O'HERRON Co., INC

044220

 820.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/17/2024 No2337438

  01-440-4160 Uniform Allowance Vest- Swoboda

2337438 Total:  820.00

 3,200.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/7/2024 No3196375

  01-440-4383 Firearm Training Rifle Shield

3196375 Total:  3,200.00

 3,575.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No3196686

  01-440-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Ballistic Shields For Squads

3196686 Total:  3,575.00

RAY O'HERRON Co., INC  7,595.00

Rhino Holdings

468308

 14.40  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  14.40

 135.27  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  135.27

Rhino Holdings Total:  149.67

Richard & Dawne Wesley

468721

 15.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 66

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=044220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f38b1cba-3a3a-4aa1-812a-4468ad9999a2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a8830aaf-91c9-486e-b90b-769461d3a108
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4383
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=dae3525d-d060-495b-8ef1-ea0ef19148b4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468308
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468308
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=9c758b92-5b6d-4651-a4ab-7b661a8978a3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=506bfe6e-d77e-45f3-96ff-52341c45dd72
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468721
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468721
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=edd63390-18f6-4a73-9afd-62ad0d8fbde0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04252024 Total:  15.20

 0.15  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.15

Richard & Dawne Wesley T  15.35

Richard Atkinson

468714

 47.63  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  47.63

Richard Atkinson Total:  47.63

Richard Berg

468724

 16.35  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  16.35

Richard Berg Total:  16.35

Robert & Cristina Szewczyk

468702

 11.25  0.00 05/06/2024  04/23/2024 No04232024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04232024 Total:  11.25

Robert & Cristina Szewczy  11.25

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 67

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a538dfac-a5ee-418a-aa74-206750d2b735
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468714
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468714
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5362c3a4-6a69-47a2-b10d-1d426b61a9d5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468724
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d041a8e-70d1-4093-92ed-675260520795
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468702
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=782bb9be-8bf9-4ce7-946a-53942cb67574
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Robert & Jean Ficek

468739

 23.46  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  23.46

 1.40  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  1.40

Robert & Jean Ficek Total:  24.86

Robert Hays

468704

 30.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-01

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024-01 Total:  30.20

 2.45  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maintenance Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  2.45

Robert Hays Total:  32.65

Robyn, Stecklein

022080

 50.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No041620

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 4/16/24

041620 Total:  50.00

Robyn, Stecklein Total:  50.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 68

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468739
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468739
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a63d3d3e-c39a-4f22-814a-73b4af55b63e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a6a2161d-2104-479e-99af-02c021eb22cc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468704
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468704
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=993bf34b-06c6-4ec7-8742-7b221fd8c421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b4e0e48d-7264-41e7-a900-f122f60ad05b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=022080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=022080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de9a2ca4-5984-48ef-b9c2-342c705743a7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4015


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Russo Power Equipment Inc.

036290

 92.99  0.00 05/06/2024  03/22/2024 NoSPI20553445

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Grass Seed

SPI20553445 Total:  92.99

Russo Power Equipment In  92.99

Ryan Peat

045790

 50.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No04162024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 4/16/24

04162024 Total:  50.00

Ryan Peat Total:  50.00

Sauber Mfg. Co.

032820

 326.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 NoPSI228698

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Aerial, Power Inspection & Test- Truck #175

PSI228698 Total:  326.00

 865.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 NoPSI228699

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Aerial, Power Inspection & Test- Truck #170

PSI228699 Total:  865.00

Sauber Mfg. Co. Total:  1,191.00

Scott Mednick

468766

 14.67  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 69

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036290
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=39cc914a-b2e0-4108-957e-887272fbcfb3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045790
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=045790
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=314bff7f-2a7d-4d4e-8554-cee93372e7e5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032820
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=42a58c4f-e3c2-4cb2-a79b-c37ab24e9255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=1f1f7462-3f3d-4602-8001-c28a5f11f564
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468766
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468766
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=c422fe07-de79-4d16-8f80-364d183c5a91
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

04262024 Total:  14.67

 0.15  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.15

Scott Mednick Total:  14.82

Sebert Landscaping

032840

 780.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/1/2024 No272330

  17-007-4533 Maintenance April Landscape- Oak Hill HOA

272330 Total:  780.00

 1,207.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/30/2024 No273586

  17-004-4533 Maintenance Mowing- SSA4

273586 Total:  1,207.00

 1,115.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/30/2024 No273586-02

  17-008-4533 Maintenance Mowing- SSA8

273586-02 Total:  1,115.00

 381.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/30/2024 No273586-03

  17-009-4533 Maintenance Mowing- SSA9

273586-03 Total:  381.00

 63.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/30/2024 No273586-04

  17-011-4533 Maintenance Mowing- SSA11

273586-04 Total:  63.00

 4,142.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/30/2024 No273586-05

  01-445-4531 Grass Cutting Public Mowing

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 70

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6e9cdbe2-7fe8-4b62-96c2-b6cf37615c9d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=032840
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=860d0ca6-6e43-43eb-9025-60d177f6d5c6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:17-007-4533
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ae4f0ff9-adaf-4451-9a8c-38dbae0c23d9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:17-004-4533
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=cfe85d69-762f-47d3-af7a-6072362b1c3a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:17-008-4533
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b1d4816a-b641-4a6e-bf56-b6701baa30d1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:17-009-4533
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5d8afe63-dd93-48f1-b549-7c157695047f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:17-011-4533
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0ea86d20-ecc1-46bb-b1cd-8971c4fad3d1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4531


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

273586-05 Total:  4,142.00

Sebert Landscaping Total:  7,688.00

Signarama

029780

 3,219.54  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 NoINV-20443

  01-490-4759 Community Events Event Banners

INV-20443 Total:  3,219.54

Signarama Total:  3,219.54

Sprayer Specialties Inc.

023510

 100.04  0.00 05/06/2024  04/9/2024 No1208732-IN

  01-445-4510 Equipment/IT Maint Pump Motor Parts, Brine Tank

1208732-IN Total:  100.04

Sprayer Specialties Inc. To  100.04

St. Charles Trading, Inc.

033210

 2,824.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 NoIN2406930

  60-445-4438 Salt - Treatment Miox Salt- March 2024

IN2406930 Total:  2,824.00

St. Charles Trading, Inc. To  2,824.00

Standard Equipment Company

036350

 1,251.14  0.00 05/06/2024  03/27/2024 NoP49023

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 71

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=029780
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=43fba2e7-ee98-493f-bf6c-6f158cd1c98c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-490-4759
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=023510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=61570699-1111-42fb-8faa-55d4f5e3379e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4510
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=033210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=21e9fdd3-04b5-451a-bb67-196a18e916b9
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4438
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=26af27ac-5e57-4911-9d1c-2272df43c4d9


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  01-445-4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint Tube Weldment- 2008 VT

P49023 Total:  1,251.14

Standard Equipment Comp  1,251.14

Stephanie Skryd

468718

 31.10  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  31.10

 1.95  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  1.95

Stephanie Skryd Total:  33.05

Steve & Christine Wollard

468715

 15.20  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  15.20

 0.70  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04252024-02 Total:  0.70

Steve & Christine Wollard  15.90

Sven Jonsson

468734

 20.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 72

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468718
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468718
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=26890fb0-8c28-42ba-97f2-45c34d659199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=13311322-44d5-4983-9576-7d41c2a80ad5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468715
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468715
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=de11c6d3-d8bd-4eac-be24-0a6550bca05e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d967db3e-5875-4d8c-96ae-570bb4d90b8e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468734
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468734
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=656aaae0-b9ea-43cc-b0ba-053f02c82910


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  20.00

Sven Jonsson Total:  20.00

Tammy Livingston

468698

 50.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/16/2024 No04162024

  01-410-4015 Pension Board-Mtgs Per Diem Police Pension Board Meeting 4/16/24

04162024 Total:  50.00

Tammy Livingston Total:  50.00

TDC Logistics Company

468768

 34.98  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  34.98

TDC Logistics Company T  34.98

Technology Management Rev Fund

007390

 590.51  0.00 05/06/2024  04/15/2024 NoT2423357

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity LEADS/ IWIN

T2423357 Total:  590.51

Technology Management R  590.51

Testing Service Corporaton

014450

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 73

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468698
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5eb8f858-2654-4325-aaf7-4ad7651a3e21
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-410-4015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468768
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468768
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2a120db6-a868-421f-bb6f-8dcc13d29ff2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=007390
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=24badf18-8b2f-48ef-8902-44e447b101bb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014450


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 9,550.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/31/2024 NoIN130167

  60-460-4255 Engineering Soil Testing

IN130167 Total:  9,550.00

 9,000.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 NoIN130283

  21-450-4255 Engineering Environmental Testing- 2024 Road Program

IN130283 Total:  9,000.00

Testing Service Corporaton  18,550.00

Therma-Stor, LLC

036270

 1,979.46  0.00 05/06/2024  03/7/2024 No3160598 RI

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Dehumidifier Blower

3160598 RI Total:  1,979.46

Therma-Stor, LLC Total:  1,979.46

Twistar Group LLC

468751

 16.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  16.00

Twistar Group LLC Total:  16.00

Uline, Inc

468220

 595.05  0.00 05/06/2024  03/25/2024 No176073423

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies- PD

176073423 Total:  595.05

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 74

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7a62ebdb-7119-403a-91c9-25c3c35a88c0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-460-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=304cf69e-254c-405c-9b1d-c0dca5e7b19e
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-450-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=036270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fe63efda-5eb2-4fbc-a2fa-5a447a83f844
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468751
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468751
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=88c10782-ab3c-40f4-9a07-334c0b9707cd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=22a9a820-48ea-4d03-9c0a-69b20d195a2a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 313.52  0.00 05/06/2024  04/15/2024 No176883454

  01-445-4421 Custodial Supplies Custodial Supplies- PD

176883454 Total:  313.52

Uline, Inc Total:  908.57

USABlueBook

035680

 989.69  0.00 05/06/2024  03/1/2024 NoINV00293172

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Water Pitchers (10)

INV00293172 Total:  989.69

 39.95  0.00 05/06/2024  03/5/2024 NoINV00295790

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Brime Tank Float Valves

INV00295790 Total:  39.95

 191.85  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 NoINV00306686

  60-445-4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint Brime Tank Float Valves

INV00306686 Total:  191.85

 989.41  0.00 05/06/2024  03/15/2024 NoINV00306966

  60-445-4568 Watermain Rprs. & Rplcmts. Water Pitchers (10)

INV00306966 Total:  989.41

 1,362.59  0.00 05/06/2024  03/21/2024 NoINV00312876

  60-445-4870 Equipment Flushing Adapters/ Elbows

INV00312876 Total:  1,362.59

USABlueBook Total:  3,573.49

Valerie Jones

468709

 13.87  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 75

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=77116f4a-3f2e-41d9-8b0e-44904c5ed0fb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-445-4421
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=035680
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ad2d0619-25de-4427-9661-1f1bbdf4c7f7
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d67bed8-932d-4b10-bca1-a86ca72a1c2a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4d4eafd3-7b41-4082-8f7f-f790ef6f9b86
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4567
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4e35cfe6-5f3d-42a5-bfd2-fb9ff0e23a54
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4568
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=b0117324-2616-4778-a4d7-5c151e0066c0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468709
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468709
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=daf2a991-55c4-4c63-951c-45c969a6d245


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  13.87

Valerie Jones Total:  13.87

Van's Lock & Key Service, Inc.

005070

 780.00  0.00 05/06/2024  02/29/2024 No106589

  60-445-4799 Misc. Expenditures Padlocks

106589 Total:  780.00

Van's Lock & Key Service,  780.00

Village of Montgomery

047080

 125.68  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 NoLEAD000033

  01-440-4652 Phones and Connectivity Leads

LEAD000033 Total:  125.68

Village of Montgomery To  125.68

Water Resources

010380

 15,850.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/20/2024 No37143Temp

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. Meters, Supplies

37143Temp Total:  15,850.00

 910.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/27/2024 No37161

  60-445-4480 New Meters,rprs. & Rplcmts. 1.5" Meter & Flange Kit

37161 Total:  910.00

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 76

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=005070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a13d0e62-aba3-46bd-b52f-a9cad1b4f0c0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4799
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=047080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=94583c84-6055-44c8-90df-8cbd76317ee3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-440-4652
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=010380
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e409ce70-2627-44c8-ada9-925267fa3feb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4480
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f86c5dbf-eb8b-4e76-afc3-a05eb79a469f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4480


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Water Resources Total:  16,760.00

WBK Engineering, LLC

467655

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25342

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 561 Quail St/ Feb 2024

25342 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25343

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 565 Quail St/ Feb 2024

25343 Total:  625.00

 954.74  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25346

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- General/ Feb 2024

25346 Total:  954.74

 2,173.73  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25347

  90-000-E110 NW Corner Randall & Oak(Lot 6) Engineering Services- Randall Square/ March 2024

25347 Total:  2,173.73

 714.83  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25348

  90-000-E274 Randall Terrace LLC - Next Gen Engineering Services- Randall Terrace/ Feb 2024

25348 Total:  714.83

 886.73  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25349

  90-000-E288 NA Fire Department Engineering Services- NA FD Station 1/ Feb 2024

25349 Total:  886.73

 951.73  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25350

  90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 Engineering Services- Park 88/ Feb 2024

25350 Total:  951.73

 282.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25351

  90-000-E284 Building C - Opus Engineering Services- Valley Green Bldg C/ Feb 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 77

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=467655
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=5139f43f-1841-4e1b-a4a6-a8ae890b884b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=66b9d271-1ad2-43ce-b92a-ced6d24362e2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=06af1c42-61da-408d-ac52-9816bdf68425
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4885fab8-27f8-4008-9c73-f8ac4d9dda4b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f266258b-4825-4f48-a017-ea039123fd38
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E274
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=000e2878-b526-48f1-84d2-01c044691777
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E288
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=badaec5d-bf39-4aff-b3ef-eb1072e7ea01
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E273
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4bf55fae-7ad4-4bd0-8a19-3544cd06dbea
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E284


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

25351 Total:  282.00

 1,092.73  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25352

  90-000-E286 River Front RAM Truck Facility Engineering Services- River Front Ram/ Feb 2024

25352 Total:  1,092.73

 2,914.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25353

  90-000-E292 302 Mitchell Rd - Liberty IL Engineering Services- 302 Mitchell Rd/ March 2024

25353 Total:  2,914.00

 658.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25354

  90-000-E294 251 Airport Rd - First Industr Engineering Services- 251 Airport Rd/ Feb 2024

25354 Total:  658.00

 620.95  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25355

  90-000-E259 Casey's - SW Randall & Oak Engineering Services- Casey's/ Feb 2024

25355 Total:  620.95

 470.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25356

  90-000-E142 Fortunato Restaurant Engineering Services- Fortunato/ Feb 2024

25356 Total:  470.00

 229.85  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25357

  90-000-E144 Vequity - Orchard Commons Engineering Services- Orchard Acres/ Feb 2024

25357 Total:  229.85

 517.00  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25358

  90-000-E268 Fox Metro Pump Station (151 N) Engineering Services- NA Pump Station/ Feb 2024

25358 Total:  517.00

 3,473.49  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25359

  90-000-E270 Seasons at North Aurora Engineering Services- Seasons/ Feb 2024

25359 Total:  3,473.49

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 78

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a362b17c-00bf-4de7-ba33-dedc85fc75e0
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E286
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=efe57cb7-f377-4c0c-8383-f36a7aed4bf1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E292
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=340aec30-2739-4f34-84f7-f5fb9b6f0393
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E294
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=189ed19e-cae6-4bcb-939b-ef313cc228a3
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E259
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=13193229-6492-448c-9d4f-17219ccf50bd
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E142
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2f2338c0-c452-4562-b206-188c4300d13d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E144
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=00be4595-4cf8-4357-a3a9-668658293327
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E268
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e2c7f35f-9150-4192-b49c-95469507514d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E270


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 1,989.48  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25364

  60-445-4255 Engineering Wetland Evaluation- Fox River Water Main/ Feb 2024

25364 Total:  1,989.48

 7,039.74  0.00 05/06/2024  03/6/2024 No25365

  21-452-4255 Engineering PW Site Design/ Feb 2024

25365 Total:  7,039.74

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25462

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 365 Pheasant Hill/ March 2024

25462 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25463

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 1006 Churchill Dr/ March 2024

25463 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25464

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 1008 Churchill Dr/ March 2024

25464 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25465

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 1010 Churchill Dr/ March 2024

25465 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25466

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 1012 Churchill Dr/ March 2024

25466 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25467

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 1014 Churchill Dr/ March 2024

25467 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25468

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 1016 Churchill Dr/ March 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 79

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2e44538a-187a-4ad2-b0b1-ae9947ea635b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=2cf9654c-9316-41f8-8e2c-eed754bb8a34
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-452-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=da9e7682-6827-4714-8e1b-e77f56e67e9c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=e285415a-ca10-46dc-b6db-6311234e1404
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=d9fda39d-389e-4a95-9d3c-6a97ee967a7a
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=34f0985f-240c-4388-b527-912d9f10fd03
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0105e489-88d1-4702-926b-21c66d089511
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=a359d800-4ffe-413f-a535-4da8ef8ede6b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0aa5458c-197b-4e50-a229-c94c5d399f67
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

25468 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25469

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 353 P Hill/ March 2024

25469 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25470

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Moose Lake- 452 Prairie Ridge/ March 2024

25470 Total:  625.00

 625.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25471

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- Oberweis Sub- 205 Dee Road/ March 2024

25471 Total:  625.00

 578.74  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25472

  01-441-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- General/ March 2024

25472 Total:  578.74

 1,732.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25473

  90-000-E279 ESI Constructors - Aurora Pack Engineering Services- Aurora Packing/ March 2024

25473 Total:  1,732.61

 2,184.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25474

  90-000-E110 NW Corner Randall & Oak(Lot 6) Engineering Services- Randall Square/ March 2024

25474 Total:  2,184.61

 1,468.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25475

  90-000-E128 Woodman's - Warehouse Addition Engineering Services- Woodman's/ March 2024

25475 Total:  1,468.61

 291.21  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25476

  90-000-E274 Randall Terrace LLC - Next Gen Engineering Services- Randall Terrace/ March 2024

25476 Total:  291.21

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 80

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=4e18d53e-3409-483d-b330-a0aa0b52177d
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=047e643f-509f-4be2-8f6e-556030feff87
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=8fcc5ec7-0b95-4f5e-8258-7c74b6ace94f
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=6d2f68c6-17da-4728-9c15-33a7f9655da1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-441-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ee07d087-cdb6-4f20-9734-720d30cb0eac
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E279
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0e6382a6-ceab-4881-aef4-f69ac18f43aa
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=375b4270-2f6a-498e-9627-1044279eb530
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E128
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=ba8c8529-2975-4db5-a6e5-70df28f014dc
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E274


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

 3,235.17  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25477

  90-000-E288 NA Fire Department Engineering Services- NA FD Station 1/ March 2024

25477 Total:  3,235.17

 1,212.11  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25478

  90-000-E273 Phelan Development - Park 88 Engineering Services- Park 88/ March 2024

25478 Total:  1,212.11

 2,036.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25479

  90-000-E284 Building C - Opus Engineering Services- Valley Green Bldg C/ March 2024

25479 Total:  2,036.61

 1,176.11  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25480

  90-000-E264 McCue - Mooselakes Engineering Services- Moose Lake Unit 3/ March 2024

25480 Total:  1,176.11

 1,114.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25481

  90-000-E286 River Front RAM Truck Facility Engineering Services- River Front Ram/ March 2024

25481 Total:  1,114.61

 3,586.74  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25482

  90-000-E293 Opus - Euclid Expansion Engineering Services- Euclid Beverage/ March 2024

25482 Total:  3,586.74

 470.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25483

  90-000-E294 251 Airport Rd - First Industr Engineering Services- 251 Airport Rd/ Feb 2024

25483 Total:  470.00

 679.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25484

  90-000-E142 Fortunato Restaurant Engineering Services- Fortunato/ March 2024

25484 Total:  679.00

 376.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25485

  90-000-E268 Fox Metro Pump Station (151 N) Engineering Services- NA Pump Station/ March 2024

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 81

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7fe488c5-d53a-4a62-a865-edb60abf37c4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E288
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=776d93ef-1540-40f7-a1a4-00f25cb80123
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E273
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=734c12b3-4d8b-4405-968f-5311cbd7442b
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E284
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=35dd663b-d6ac-4a49-b9a5-0578e68bd564
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E264
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=02fc31f9-b3fa-41f0-b62c-80361d68eb92
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E286
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=fd204ba7-86c9-436b-85a6-f067bcccbfe1
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E293
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=69545930-32a4-4a32-b5a8-f6e55c191613
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E294
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=70ed7f73-d91a-4f89-bb3e-e69e977b2866
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E142
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=f91795a5-56d4-469b-be4c-b7c4a19e61f4
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E268


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

25485 Total:  376.00

 3,596.11  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25486

  90-000-E270 Seasons at North Aurora Engineering Services- Seasons/ March 2024

25486 Total:  3,596.11

 26,527.52  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25488

  21-452-4255 Engineering Engineering Services- PW Site Design/ March 2024

25488 Total:  26,527.52

 423.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/11/2024 No25489

  21-452-4255 Engineering Conveyance Engineering- Tanner/ March 2024

25489 Total:  423.00

WBK Engineering, LLC To  83,157.76

Weblinx Incorporated

031420

 200.00  0.00 05/06/2024  04/3/2024 No33758

  01-430-4512 Website Maintenance Website Maintenance- April 2024

33758 Total:  200.00

Weblinx Incorporated Tota  200.00

Weldstar Company

014090

 228.48  0.00 05/06/2024  03/24/2024 No0002272686

  60-445-4870 Equipment Cylinder Rental

0002272686 Total:  228.48

Weldstar Company Total:  228.48

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 82

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0a0142b5-3c43-4477-a248-26bc676043fb
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:90-000-E270
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=7aaaf3d4-8673-4921-b8f4-f2639cad463c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-452-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=50acde30-26ab-4586-a50f-bb5f217c2773
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:21-452-4255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=031420
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=45448d50-3c9c-4d73-b977-d8d8853603c6
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:01-430-4512
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=014090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=0d112806-8ae9-4ebd-94e3-5b885ba6a1ce
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-445-4870


Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount Quantity Payment Date

Description Reference

Type PO # Close PO Line #Task Label

Account Number

Your Place Realty

048670

 15.45  0.00 05/06/2024  04/25/2024 No04252024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04252024 Total:  15.45

Your Place Realty Total:  15.45

Zachary Griffeth

468761

 53.04  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  53.04

 0.61  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024-02

  18-320-3350 Sewer Collection Sewer Maint Credit Refund

04262024-02 Total:  0.61

Zachary Griffeth Total:  53.65

Zygmunt Soszko Jr

468749

 35.25  0.00 05/06/2024  04/26/2024 No04262024

  60-320-3340 Water Collections Water Credit Refund

04262024 Total:  35.25

Zygmunt Soszko Jr Total:  35.25

Report Total:  1,355,467.31

AP-To Be Paid Proof List (05/01/2024 -  3:51 PM) Page 83

*** means this invoice number is a duplicate.

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=048670
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=108d3127-25c5-4e96-8685-7d89db87861c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468761
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468761
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=3de52f1f-e4d3-4ce1-b669-dbdeb0b73f71
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=17793908-18d8-4e02-80b0-f93eae75d5c5
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:18-320-3350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468749
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=468749
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APInvoice&id=22b8ac16-445a-4250-be79-9f07932a2c1c
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2024:60-320-3340


 

Village of North Aurora   
Memorandum 

 
 
To: 

 
President and Village Board of Trustees 

 
From: 
 
CC: 

 
Jason Paprocki, Finance Director 
 
Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

 
Date: 

 
May 6, 2024 

 
RE: 

 
FY 2024-25 Professional Services Providers Exceeding $25,000 

  
 
Each year, staff provides the Village Board with a listing of ongoing professional services vendors 
the Village is expected to exceed $25,000 in the upcoming fiscal year.  In some cases, original 
agreements have been previously approved by the Village Board, with services renewed or 
extended annually outside of the original terms. 
 
The following professional services vendors are projected to potentially exceed $25,000 in FY 
2024-25: 
 

• B&F Construction 

• Drendel & Jansons Law Group 

• Duke & Lee’s Johnson’s Garage & Towing Inc. 

• Engineering Enterprises, Inc. 

• Frank Marshall Electric 

• Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning 

• Industrial Door Company 

• J&S Construction 

• KB Collision & Customs 

• Testing Service Corporation 

• Third Millennium Associates, Inc. 

• WBK Engineering, LLC 
 
Additional professional service vendors not listed may exceed $25,000 during FY 2024-25.  
Though a vendor not listed may exceed $25,000, all individual purchases or services under 
$25,000 would follow the Village’s purchasing policy requirements. 



 

 

 
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

Resolution No. ___________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FY 2024-25 ONGOING 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES VENDORS EXPECTED TO EXCEED $25,000 

______________________________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

Adopted by the 

Board of Trustees and President 

of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

 

 

 

Published in Pamphlet Form 

by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 

 

 

 

Signed _____________________________________ 

Resolution No.___________________ 

  



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

 

 

Resolution Authorizing FY 2024-25 Ongoing  

Professional Services Vendors Expected to Exceed $25,000 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora adopted Resolution 22-07-18-02, a Resolution updating the 

Village’s Purchasing Policy (the Policy) on July 18, 2022; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Policy included a section that requires a listing of ongoing professional services vendors 

expected to exceed $25,000 in the upcoming fiscal year to be provided to the Village Board; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village has reviewed its current professional services vendors and has identified vendors 

expected to exceed $25,000 in fiscal year 2024-25. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North 

Aurora, as follows: 

 

1. The recitals set forth above are incorporated herein as the material findings of the president and the Board 

of Trustees. 

 

2. The ongoing professional service vendors attached as Exhibit “A” are expected to exceed $25,000 in fiscal 

year 2024-25. 

 

3. Vendors not listed in Exhibit “A” may still exceed $25,000 through aggregate purchases during FY 2024-

25; however, individual purchases are to still follow the Policy guidelines. 

 

4. This Resolution shall take immediate full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ day 

of ___________, 2024, A.D. 

 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of 

___________, 2024, A.D. 

 

 Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis  _________ 

 

 Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 

 

 Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 

 

 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane 

County, Illinois this _______ day of _________________, 2024 A.D. 

 

 

      ___________________________________ 

      Village President Mark Gaffino 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Village Clerk 



Exhibit A

Vendor Service Provided

B&F Construction Building inspections and plan reviews

Drendel & Jansons Law Group Legal

Duke & Lee's Johnson's Garage & Towing Inc. Vehicle repairs and towing

Engineering Enterprises, Inc. Engineering 

Frank Marshall Electric Electrician

Harmonic Heating & Air Conditioning HVAC

Industrial Door Company Garage door and gate

J&S Construction Water main breaks

KB Collision & Customs Vehicle body repair

Testing Service Corporation Soil/pavement testing

Third Millennium Assosciates, Inc. Water bill printing and mailing

WBK Engineering, LLC Engineering 



Village of North Aurora 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

CC: 

Date: 

RE: 

President and Village Board of Trustees 

Jason Paprocki, Finance Director 

Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

May 6, 2024 

FY 2024-25 Budget Approval 

Pursuant to Illinois Compiled Statutes 65 ILCS 5/8-2-9.1 through 5/8-2-9.9, the village adopts 
the budget system for the operation of village finances.  The Act requires the Village President 
and Board of Trustees to adopt the annual budget prior to the beginning of the fiscal year to 
which it applies and provides that the budget shall serve as the Village’s annual appropriation 
ordinance. 

Staff gave a budget process overview at the March 4, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting.  
The FY 2024-25 Draft Budget was first presented and discussed at the March 18, 2024 
Committee of the Whole meeting.  Since the Draft Budget was first presented, additional 
changes were made to the Draft Budget.  These changes were presented and discussed at the 
April 15, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting.  In addition, a public hearing on the Draft 
Budget was held at the April 15, 2024 Village Board Meeting. 

A few final changes to the FY 2024-25 Budget have been proposed.  These changes include: 

• Removing $642,000 from General Fund sales tax revenue due to the anticipated State
grocery tax elimination.

• Removing the $625,675 transfer from the General Fund to the Police Station Debt
Service Fund due to the debt payoff.

• Added a $2,686,085 transfer from the Capital Projects Fund to the Police Station Debt
Service Fund for the payoff of the outstanding debt balance.

• Added $45,000 to the Capital Projects Fund capital improvements for the Police
Department bollards replacement.  This is a carryover from FY 2023-24 that was not
completed.

• Decreased the Police Station Debt Service Fund interest on investments revenue from
$13,000 to $1,000 due to the outstanding debt balance payoff.

• Increased the Police Station Debt Service Fund principal expense from $550,000 to
$2,940,000 for the outstanding debt balance payoff.

• Decreased the Police Station Debt service Fund interest expense from $88,200 to
$44,100 to remove the January 1, 2025 interest payment due to the debt payoff.

• Updating the 2024 Road Program budget in the Capital Projects Fund from $2,300,000
to $2,086,000 to match the approved contract amount.

• Added $30,000 to the Water Fund engineering account for HMO System Improvements.



• Added $7,500 to the Water Fund engineering account for Backwash Tank Sludge
Removal.

• Added $30,000 to the Water Fund watermain replacement capital account for the
carryover of the Central Tower watermain reconfiguration project.

Attached is the ordinance adopting the Budget for the fiscal year beginning June 1, 2024 and 
ending May 31, 2025.  Also included is budget summary pages by fund and a salary schedule 
showing authorized positions and staffing. 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Ordinance No. ___________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE BUDGET OF THE 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

BEGINNING JUNE 1, 2024 AND ENDING MAY 31, 2025 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Adopted by the 

Board of Trustees and President 

of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

Published in Pamphlet Form 

by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 

Signed _____________________________________ 



THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

Ordinance No. __________________ 

An Ordinance Adopting the Budget of the  

Village of North Aurora for the Fiscal Year  

Beginning June 1, 2024 and Ending May 31, 2025 

WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora has adopted the Illinois Budget Act; and 

WHEREAS, a Draft Budget for the Village fiscal year beginning June 1, 2024, and ending 

May 31, 2025, has been made conveniently available for inspection by the public at least ten (10) days 

prior to the passage of this Ordinance; and 

WHEREAS, notice was duly published of a hearing on such budget by publication on April 5, 

2024; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted by the corporate authorities of the Village of 

North Aurora on April 15, 2024 at which comments by the public were invited; and 

WHEREAS, changes have been made to the Draft Budget since it was made available; and 

WHEREAS, the Village complied with PA 97-0609 regarding the posting and making 

available for view employee compensation packages during the budget process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 

1. The North Aurora Budget for fiscal year beginning June 1, 2024 and ending May 31, 2025 as

well as the Salary Schedule and Authorized Staffing, is hereby approved and adopted.

2. A true and correct copy of such budget is marked Exhibit “A” and is attached to and

incorporated in this Ordinance.

3. This Ordinance is in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval.

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ 

day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ day 

of ___________, 2024 A.D. 

Jason Christiansen _________ Laura Curtis _________ 

Mark Guethle  _________ Michael Lowery _________ 

Todd Niedzwiedz _________ Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 



THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _______ day of _________________, 2024 A.D. 

    

      ___________________________________ 

      Village President Mark Gaffino 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 

Village Clerk 



Projected FY 24-25 FY 24-25 Revenues Projected

Fund Balance Budgeted Budgeted Over/(Under) Fund Balance

Fund As of 5/31/24 Revenues Expenditures Expenditures As of 5/31/25

General 8,975,720$            14,883,090$          14,838,605$          44,485$                 9,020,205$            

Motor Fuel Tax 2,120,044              859,000                 1,548,500              (689,500)                1,430,544              

Route 31 TIF 773,193                 340,000                 808,050                 (468,050)                305,143                 

United TIF 192,877                 2,277,000              1,914,550              362,450                 555,327                 

Insurance 352,644                 385,000                 427,750                 (42,750)                  309,894                 

Tourism 75,492                   155,500                 165,900                 (10,400)                  65,092                   

Special Service Areas 206,374                 97,460                   106,330                 (8,870)                    197,504                 

Sanitary Sewer 1,751,670              172,000                 402,105                 (230,105)                1,521,565              

Capital Projects 14,168,278            4,116,500              8,287,585              (4,171,085)             9,997,193              

Police Station Debt Service 297,490                 2,687,085              2,984,575              (297,490)                -                          

Waterworks 9,126,271               3,919,755              7,319,285              (3,399,530)             5,726,741              

Vehicle and Equipment Fund 1,828,471              671,505                 1,030,225              (358,720)                1,469,751              

Police Pension Trust 26,818,355            3,100,030              1,983,580              1,116,450              27,934,805            

TOTAL ALL FUNDS: 66,686,879$         33,663,925$         41,817,040$         (8,153,115)$          58,533,764$         

Less

Police Pension Trust (26,818,355)$        (3,100,030)$          (1,983,580)$          (1,116,450)$          (27,934,805)$        

REVISED TOTAL: 39,868,524$         30,563,895$         39,833,460$         (9,269,565)$          30,598,959$         

The following funds are projected to have fund balance changes greater than 10%:

Motor Fuel Tax - $689,500 (32.5%) decrease projected due to the start of a major capital project.

Route 31 TIF - 468,050 (60.5%) decrease projected due to an equity transfer to the United TIF.

United TIF - $362,450 (187.9%) increase projected due to an equity transfer from the Route 31 TIF and an increase in incremental property tax revenue.

Insurance - $42,750 (12.1%) decrease projected due to the use of fund balance to cover insurance policy increases.

Tourism - $10,400 (13.8%) decrease projected due to the use of fund balance to assist with North Aurora Days and fireworks.

Sanitary Sewer - $230,105 (13.1%) decrease projected due to sanitary sewer improvements and televising.

Capital Projects - $4,171,0855 (29.4%) decrease projected due to capital improvements and a debt transfer.

Waterworks - $3,399,530 (37.2%) decrease projected due to various capital projects that were delayed in prior years.

Vehicle and Equipment - $358,720 (19.6%) decrease projected due to the delay of vehicles ordered during FY 23-24 and related outfitting.

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Summary of All Funds

$15.0

$20.0

$25.0

$30.0

$35.0

$40.0

FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

M
ill

io
n

s

Budgeted Revenues and Expenditures (less Police Pension)

Budgeted Revenues Budgeted Expenditures

46

jpaprocki
Text Box
Exhibit A



St
ep

 1
St

e
p

 2
St

e
p

 3
St

e
p

 4
St

e
p

 5
St

e
p

 6
St

e
p

 7
St

e
p

 8
St

e
p

 9
St

e
p

 1
0

FT
P

T

N
o

n
-U

n
io

n
 P

o
si

ti
o

n
s

C
u

st
o

d
ia

n
45

,7
39

   
   

   
   

47
,5

70
   

   
   

49
,4

62
   

   
   

 
51

,4
38

   
   

   
 

53
,4

98
   

   
   

   
55

,6
40

   
   

   
57

,8
66

   
   

   
 

60
,1

74
   

   
   

 
62

,5
87

   
   

   
 

65
,0

83
   

   
   

 
1

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

Se
rv

ic
e 

O
ff

ic
er

0
1

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
21

.9
9

   
   

   
   

  
22

.8
7

   
   

   
   

23
.7

8
   

   
   

   
 

24
.7

3
   

   
   

   
 

25
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

26
.7

5
   

   
   

   
27

.8
2

   
   

   
   

 
28

.9
3

   
   

   
   

 
30

.0
9

   
   

   
   

 
31

.2
9

   
   

   
   

 

C
u

st
o

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
p

ec
ia

lis
t

50
,3

15
   

   
   

   
52

,3
12

   
   

   
54

,4
13

   
   

   
 

56
,5

97
   

   
   

 
58

,8
43

   
   

   
   

61
,1

94
   

   
   

63
,6

48
   

   
   

 
66

,2
06

   
   

   
 

68
,8

48
   

   
   

 
71

,5
94

   
   

   
 

1
0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
24

.1
9

   
   

   
   

  
25

.1
5

   
   

   
   

26
.1

6
   

   
   

   
 

27
.2

1
   

   
   

   
 

28
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

29
.4

2
   

   
   

   
30

.6
0

   
   

   
   

 
31

.8
3

   
   

   
   

 
33

.1
0

   
   

   
   

 
34

.4
2

   
   

   
   

 

Fi
sc

al
/A

P
 S

p
ec

ia
lis

t
54

,3
30

   
   

   
   

56
,4

93
   

   
   

58
,7

60
   

   
   

 
61

,1
10

   
   

   
 

63
,5

65
   

   
   

   
66

,1
02

   
   

   
68

,7
44

   
   

   
 

71
,4

90
   

   
   

 
74

,3
60

   
   

   
 

77
,3

34
   

   
   

 
1

0

B
u

ild
in

g 
P

er
m

it
 T

ec
h

n
ic

ia
n

1
0

P
o

lic
e 

R
ec

o
rd

s 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

3
0

Fi
sc

al
/U

ti
lit

y 
B

ill
in

g 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t

1
0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
26

.1
2

   
   

   
   

  
27

.1
6

   
   

   
   

28
.2

5
   

   
   

   
 

29
.3

8
   

   
   

   
 

30
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

31
.7

8
   

   
   

   
33

.0
5

   
   

   
   

 
34

.3
7

   
   

   
   

 
35

.7
5

   
   

   
   

 
37

.1
8

   
   

   
   

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t

60
,7

36
   

   
   

   
63

,1
70

   
   

   
65

,7
07

   
   

   
 

68
,3

28
   

   
   

 
71

,0
53

   
   

   
   

73
,9

02
   

   
   

76
,8

56
   

   
   

 
79

,9
34

   
   

   
 

83
,1

38
   

   
   

 
86

,4
45

   
   

   
 

0
1

Ex
ec

u
ti

ve
 A

ss
is

ta
n

t/
D

V
C

0
0

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
/G

IS
 A

n
al

ys
t

1
0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
29

.2
0

   
   

   
   

  
30

.3
7

   
   

   
   

31
.5

9
   

   
   

   
 

32
.8

5
   

   
   

   
 

34
.1

6
   

   
   

   
   

35
.5

3
   

   
   

   
36

.9
5

   
   

   
   

 
38

.4
3

   
   

   
   

 
39

.9
7

   
   

   
   

 
41

.5
6

   
   

   
   

 

C
o

d
e

 E
n

fo
rc

em
en

t 
O

ff
ic

er
65

,9
15

   
   

   
   

68
,5

57
   

   
   

71
,3

02
   

   
   

 
74

,1
52

   
   

   
 

77
,1

26
   

   
   

   
80

,2
05

   
   

   
83

,4
08

   
   

   
 

86
,7

36
   

   
   

 
90

,2
10

   
   

   
 

93
,8

29
   

   
   

 
1

0

P
la

n
n

er
1

0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

R
el

at
io

n
s 

C
o

o
rd

in
at

o
r

1
0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
31

.6
9

   
   

   
   

  
32

.9
6

   
   

   
   

34
.2

8
   

   
   

   
 

35
.6

5
   

   
   

   
 

37
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

38
.5

6
   

   
   

   
40

.1
0

   
   

   
   

 
41

.7
0

   
   

   
   

 
43

.3
7

   
   

   
   

 
45

.1
1

   
   

   
   

 

C
iv

il 
En

gi
n

ee
r

74
,0

90
   

   
   

   
77

,0
64

   
   

   
80

,1
42

   
   

   
 

83
,3

46
   

   
   

 
86

,6
74

   
   

   
   

90
,1

47
   

   
   

93
,7

46
   

   
   

 
97

,5
10

   
   

   
 

10
1,

40
0

   
   

  
10

5,
45

6
   

   
  

1
0

P
o

lic
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

A
n

al
ys

t
1

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
35

.6
2

   
   

   
   

  
37

.0
5

   
   

   
   

38
.5

3
   

   
   

   
 

40
.0

7
   

   
   

   
 

41
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

43
.3

4
   

   
   

   
45

.0
7

   
   

   
   

 
46

.8
8

   
   

   
   

 
48

.7
5

   
   

   
   

 
50

.7
0

   
   

   
   

 

C
h

ie
f 

B
u

ild
in

g 
In

sp
ec

to
r

82
,8

46
   

   
   

   
86

,1
54

   
   

   
89

,6
06

   
   

   
 

93
,1

84
   

   
   

 
96

,9
07

   
   

   
   

10
0,

77
6

   
   

 
10

4,
81

1
   

   
  

10
9,

01
3

   
   

  
11

3,
36

0
   

   
  

11
7,

89
4

   
   

  
1

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
39

.8
3

   
   

   
   

  
41

.4
2

   
   

   
   

43
.0

8
   

   
   

   
 

44
.8

0
   

   
   

   
 

46
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

48
.4

5
   

   
   

   
50

.3
9

   
   

   
   

 
52

.4
1

   
   

   
   

 
54

.5
0

   
   

   
   

 
56

.6
8

   
   

   
   

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

V
ill

ag
e 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 A
u

ro
ra

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 B

u
d

ge
t

Sa
la

ry
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 S
ta

ff
in

g

L
o
c
a
l 
1
5
0
 a

n
d
 F

O
P

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 e
x
p
ir
e
 5

/3
1
/2

4
. 
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
.

D
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

lc
u
d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
y 

ra
te

s
 f
o
r 

lic
e
n
s
e
s
 o

r 
s
ti
p
e
n
d
s
.

124



St
ep

 1
St

e
p

 2
St

e
p

 3
St

e
p

 4
St

e
p

 5
St

e
p

 6
St

e
p

 7
St

e
p

 8
St

e
p

 9
St

e
p

 1
0

FT
P

T

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

V
ill

ag
e 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 A
u

ro
ra

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 B

u
d

ge
t

Sa
la

ry
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 S
ta

ff
in

g

Fi
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 H

R
 M

an
ag

er
90

,5
42

   
   

   
   

94
,1

62
   

   
   

97
,9

26
   

   
   

 
10

1,
83

7
   

   
  

10
5,

91
4

   
   

   
 

11
0,

15
7

   
   

 
11

4,
56

6
   

   
  

11
9,

14
2

   
   

  
12

3,
90

6
   

   
  

12
8,

85
6

   
   

  
1

0
20

80
 H

o
u

rl
y

43
.5

3
   

   
   

   
  

45
.2

7
   

   
   

   
47

.0
8

   
   

   
   

 
48

.9
6

   
   

   
   

 
50

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
52

.9
6

   
   

   
   

55
.0

8
   

   
   

   
 

57
.2

8
   

   
   

   
 

59
.5

7
   

   
   

   
 

61
.9

5
   

   
   

   
 

St
re

et
s 

Su
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t
97

,5
10

   
   

   
   

10
1,

40
0

   
   

 
10

5,
45

6
   

   
  

10
9,

67
8

   
   

  
11

4,
06

7
   

   
   

 
11

8,
64

3
   

   
 

12
3,

38
6

   
   

  
12

8,
31

5
   

   
  

13
3,

45
3

   
   

  
13

8,
77

8
   

   
  

1
0

W
at

er
 S

u
p

er
in

te
n

d
en

t
1

0

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 T
ec

h
n

o
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

e
r

1
0

B
u

si
n

es
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

 M
an

ag
e

r
1

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
46

.8
8

   
   

   
   

  
48

.7
5

   
   

   
   

50
.7

0
   

   
   

   
 

52
.7

3
   

   
   

   
 

54
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

57
.0

4
   

   
   

   
59

.3
2

   
   

   
   

 
61

.6
9

   
   

   
   

 
64

.1
6

   
   

   
   

 
66

.7
2

   
   

   
   

 

D
ep

u
ty

 C
h

ie
f

10
9,

88
6

   
   

   
11

4,
29

6
   

   
 

11
8,

85
1

   
   

  
12

3,
61

4
   

   
  

12
8,

56
5

   
   

   
 

13
3,

70
2

   
   

 
13

9,
04

8
   

   
  

14
4,

60
2

   
   

  
15

0,
40

5
   

   
  

15
6,

41
6

   
   

  
2

0

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r/
V

il
la

ge
 E

n
gi

n
e

er
1

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
52

.8
3

   
   

   
   

  
54

.9
5

   
   

   
   

57
.1

4
   

   
   

   
 

59
.4

3
   

   
   

   
 

61
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

64
.2

8
   

   
   

   
66

.8
5

   
   

   
   

 
69

.5
2

   
   

   
   

 
72

.3
1

   
   

   
   

 
75

.2
0

   
   

   
   

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

D
ir

ec
to

r
11

6,
39

7
   

   
   

12
1,

05
6

   
   

 
12

5,
88

2
   

   
  

13
0,

91
5

   
   

  
13

6,
15

7
   

   
   

 
14

1,
60

6
   

   
 

14
7,

26
4

   
   

  
15

3,
17

1
   

   
  

15
9,

28
6

   
   

  
16

5,
65

1
   

   
  

1
0

Fi
n

an
ce

 D
ir

ec
to

r
1

0

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

D
ir

ec
to

r
1

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
55

.9
6

   
   

   
   

  
58

.2
0

   
   

   
   

60
.5

2
   

   
   

   
 

62
.9

4
   

   
   

   
 

65
.4

6
   

   
   

   
   

68
.0

8
   

   
   

   
70

.8
0

   
   

   
   

 
73

.6
4

   
   

   
   

 
76

.5
8

   
   

   
   

 
79

.6
4

   
   

   
   

 

P
o

lic
e 

C
h

ie
f

12
6,

17
3

   
   

   
13

1,
20

6
   

   
 

13
6,

46
9

   
   

  
14

1,
91

8
   

   
  

14
7,

59
7

   
   

   
 

15
3,

50
4

   
   

 
15

9,
64

0
   

   
  

16
6,

02
6

   
   

  
17

2,
66

1
   

   
  

17
9,

56
6

   
   

  
1

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
60

.6
6

   
   

   
   

  
63

.0
8

   
   

   
   

65
.6

1
   

   
   

   
 

68
.2

3
   

   
   

   
 

70
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

73
.8

0
   

   
   

   
76

.7
5

   
   

   
   

 
79

.8
2

   
   

   
   

 
83

.0
1

   
   

   
   

 
86

.3
3

   
   

   
   

 

V
il

la
ge

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
o

r
N

o
 E

st
ab

lis
h

ed
 S

al
ar

y 
R

an
ge

1
0

U
n

io
n

 P
o

si
ti

o
n

s 

Lo
ca

l 1
5

0 
U

n
io

n

St
re

et
 L

ab
o

re
r

53
,9

34
   

   
   

   
56

,3
89

   
   

   
59

,0
93

   
   

   
 

62
,0

67
   

   
   

 
65

,1
66

   
   

   
   

68
,3

07
   

   
   

71
,4

27
   

   
   

 
74

,9
42

   
   

   
 

N
/A

N
/A

8
0

W
at

er
 L

ab
o

re
r

3
0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
25

.9
3

   
   

   
   

  
27

.1
1

   
   

   
   

28
.4

1
   

   
   

   
 

29
.8

4
   

   
   

   
 

31
.3

3
   

   
   

   
   

32
.8

4
   

   
   

   
34

.3
4

   
   

   
   

 
36

.0
3

   
   

   
   

 

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

C
re

w
 L

ea
d

er
63

,0
24

   
   

   
   

65
,6

86
   

   
   

68
,4

74
   

   
   

 
71

,4
48

   
   

   
 

74
,5

89
   

   
   

   
78

,1
25

   
   

   
81

,6
82

   
   

   
 

85
,5

50
   

   
   

 
N

/A
N

/A
2

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
30

.3
0

   
   

   
   

  
31

.5
8

   
   

   
   

32
.9

2
   

   
   

   
 

34
.3

5
   

   
   

   
 

35
.8

6
   

   
   

   
   

37
.5

6
   

   
   

   
39

.2
7

   
   

   
   

 
41

.1
3

   
   

   
   

 

L
o
c
a
l 
1
5
0
 a

n
d
 F

O
P

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 e
x
p
ir
e
 5

/3
1
/2

4
. 
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
.

D
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

lc
u
d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
y 

ra
te

s
 f
o
r 

lic
e
n
s
e
s
 o

r 
s
ti
p
e
n
d
s
.

125



St
ep

 1
St

e
p

 2
St

e
p

 3
St

e
p

 4
St

e
p

 5
St

e
p

 6
St

e
p

 7
St

e
p

 8
St

e
p

 9
St

e
p

 1
0

FT
P

T

A
u

th
o

ri
ze

d

V
ill

ag
e 

o
f 

N
o

rt
h

 A
u

ro
ra

FY
 2

02
4-

25
 B

u
d

ge
t

Sa
la

ry
 S

ch
ed

u
le

 a
n

d
 A

u
th

o
ri

ze
d

 S
ta

ff
in

g

M
e

ch
an

ic
67

,5
79

   
   

   
   

70
,3

25
   

   
   

73
,1

54
   

   
   

 
76

,1
49

   
   

   
 

79
,3

10
   

   
   

   
83

,0
34

   
   

   
86

,8
19

   
   

   
 

90
,8

54
   

   
   

 
N

/A
N

/A
1

0

20
80

 H
o

u
rl

y
32

.4
9

   
   

   
   

  
33

.8
1

   
   

   
   

35
.1

7
   

   
   

   
 

36
.6

1
   

   
   

   
 

38
.1

3
   

   
   

   
   

39
.9

2
   

   
   

   
41

.7
4

   
   

   
   

 
43

.6
8

   
   

   
   

 

P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s 

Fo
re

m
an

72
,1

14
   

   
   

   
74

,9
63

   
   

   
77

,8
34

   
   

   
 

80
,8

50
   

   
   

 
84

,0
32

   
   

   
   

87
,9

22
   

   
   

91
,9

36
   

   
   

 
96

,1
58

   
   

   
 

N
/A

N
/A

0
0

Le
ad

 W
at

er
 O

p
er

at
o

r
2

0

   
  2

08
0 

H
o

u
rl

y
34

.6
7

   
   

   
   

  
36

.0
4

   
   

   
   

37
.4

2
   

   
   

   
 

38
.8

7
   

   
   

   
 

40
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

42
.2

7
   

   
   

   
44

.2
0

   
   

   
   

 
46

.2
3

   
   

   
   

 

FO
P

 U
n

io
n

P
o

lic
e 

Se
rg

ea
n

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
73

5
   

   
  

10
6,

79
8

   
   

  
11

0,
88

2
   

   
   

 
11

5,
22

8
   

   
 

11
9,

98
9

   
   

  
12

4,
90

3
   

   
  

13
0,

03
5

   
   

  
N

/A
5

0

   
  2

18
4 

H
o

u
rl

y
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
.0

4
   

   
   

   
 

48
.9

0
   

   
   

   
 

50
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

52
.7

6
   

   
   

   
54

.9
4

   
   

   
   

 
57

.1
9

   
   

   
   

 
59

.5
4

   
   

   
   

 

M
A

P
 U

n
io

n

P
o

lic
e 

O
ff

ic
er

77
,1

61
   

   
   

   
80

,6
99

   
   

   
84

,5
64

   
   

   
 

88
,7

58
   

   
   

 
93

,1
91

   
   

   
   

97
,6

25
   

   
   

10
2,

05
8

   
   

  
10

7,
12

5
   

   
  

N
/A

N
/A

24
0

   
  2

18
4 

H
o

u
rl

y
35

.3
3

   
   

   
   

  
36

.9
5

   
   

   
   

38
.7

2
   

   
   

   
 

40
.6

4
   

   
   

   
 

42
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

44
.7

0
   

   
   

   
46

.7
3

   
   

   
   

 
49

.0
5

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l:
73

2

Se
as

o
n

al
 E

m
p

lo
ye

es

C
ro

ss
in

g 
G

u
ar

d
 (

P
er

 D
ay

)
59

.7
4

   
   

   
   

  
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
V

a
ri

e
s

Ja
ile

r 
(P

er
 H

o
u

r)
20

.4
8

   
   

   
   

  
21

.4
5

   
   

   
  

22
.4

6
   

   
   

   
23

.5
7

   
   

   
   

24
.7

7
   

   
   

   
  

25
.9

4
   

   
   

  
27

.1
1

   
   

   
   

28
.4

9
   

   
   

   
N

/A
N

/A
V

a
ri

e
s

Se
as

o
n

al
  L

ab
o

r
13

.0
0

-2
0.

00
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A
V

a
ri

e
s

L
o
c
a
l 
1
5
0
 a

n
d
 F

O
P

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 e
x
p
ir
e
 5

/3
1
/2

4
. 
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 u

n
k
n
o
w

n
.

D
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

lc
u
d
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
a
y 

ra
te

s
 f
o
r 

lic
e
n
s
e
s
 o

r 
s
ti
p
e
n
d
s
.

126



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 8,943,930$   8,943,930$   8,975,720$   

Revenues

Taxes

01.305.3010 Property Tax 2,249,057$    2,310,962$    2,389,148$    2,378,900$    2,401,100$    2,491,700$    

01.305.3011 Property Tax - R&B 167,356         171,741         171,102         171,000         177,575         173,000         

01.305.3020 Sales Tax 1% and 3% Cannabis Tax 6,473,313      7,193,540      7,350,962      6,970,000      7,040,000      6,356,000      

01.305.3024 Use Tax 762,484         702,801         753,038         712,000         687,300         694,000         

01.305.3026 Auto Rental Tax 7,968             4,352             13,340           13,200           20,725           18,000           

01.305.3030 State Income Tax Share 2,117,029      2,847,016      2,810,212      2,639,000      2,942,500      2,883,000      

01.305.3033 State Cannabis Excise Tax Share 18,307           28,720           28,348           28,800           27,500           27,600           

01.305.3037 Telecommunications Tax 151,436         131,523         135,665         126,000         126,750         120,000         

01.305.3040 Replacement Tax 54,080           115,580         130,638         95,250           92,400           93,250           

01.305.3042 Video Gaming Dist Fund Tax 76,226           137,750         156,856         150,000         175,000         168,000         

01.305.3045 OTB Handle Tax -                  7,257             39,881           38,000           28,000           24,000           

01.305.3046 Amusement Tax 14,011           44,251           53,615           44,000           52,500           47,000           

Total Taxes 12,091,268$ 13,695,493$ 14,032,805$ 13,366,150$ 13,771,350$ 13,095,550$ 

Licenses and Permits

01.310.3110 Business Licenses 25,048$         33,583$         23,613$         30,000$         25,000$         25,000$         

01.310.3118 Liquor Licenses 39,150           67,600           100,800         73,000           104,000         100,000         

01.310.3119 Antenna/Tower Licenses -                  5,000             -                  5,000             2,000             2,000             

01.310.3125 Business Registration 1,275             16,100           16,350           17,000           16,500           17,000           

01.310.3130 Building Permits 374,268         764,807         693,684         300,000         835,000         350,000         

01.310.3133 Plumbing Permits 24,230           31,775           72,710           26,000           27,000           25,000           

01.310.3134 Contractor Licenses 42,600           32,400           -                  -                  -                  -                  

01.310.3136 Temp Occupancy Fee 21,000           30,500           41,000           21,000           32,000           20,000           

01.310.3137 Storm Drain Fees 21,350           20,825           54,950           20,000           13,000           15,000           

01.310.3140 Zoning, Annexation, Sp. Use Fees 4,370             1,780             600                 1,000             600                 600                 

01.310.3145 Solicitor's Permits 2,000             975                 1,075             1,000             950                 1,000             

01.310.3150 Overweight Truck Permits 4,725             21,650           18,875           21,000           34,000           20,000           

01.310.3170 Towing Licenses 750                 -                  875                 500                 375                 375                 

Total Licenses and Permits 560,766$       1,026,995$   1,024,532$   515,500$       1,090,425$   575,975$       

Franchise Fees

01.315.3210 Cable Franchise Fees 256,136$       260,177$       255,621$       255,000$       234,500$       227,800$       

Total Franchises 256,136$       260,177$       255,621$       255,000$       234,500$       227,800$       

Charges For Services

01.320.3310 Accident Reports 1,475$           1,241$           1,935$           1,400$           1,550$           1,500$           

01.320.3320 Police Services Fees 27,237           -                  -                  -                  1,105             -                  

01.320.3326 Fingerprinting 910                 1,795             2,125             1,750             1,800             1,750             

01.320.3327 Printed Materials 154                 -                  45                   50                   -                  25                   

01.320.3333 BRC/Variance Review Fees 200                 -                  -                  100                 -                  -                  

01.320.3334 Adm Fee Escrow 21,630           29,225           43,636           30,000           66,500           40,000           

Total Charges for Services 51,607$         32,261$         47,741$         33,300$         70,955$         43,275$         

Rent

01.325.3220 Water Dept Rent 35,000$         35,000$         35,000$         17,250$         17,250$         17,250$         

Total Rent 35,000$         35,000$         35,000$         17,250$         17,250$         17,250$         

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

129



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Fines and Forfeits

01.335.3410 Ordinance Violations 26,993$         18,679$         28,837$         20,000$         32,000$         25,000$         

01.335.3415 Police Towing Admin Fees 36,525           35,500           46,500           35,000           40,500           37,500           

01.335.3420 Circuit Court Fines 108,713         101,421         109,944         115,000         112,000         110,000         

01.335.3425 Circuit Court DUI Fines 64,151           61,243           81,300           65,000           70,000           65,000           

01.335.3426 Drug Fund 875                 294                 125                 500                 125                 250                 

01.335.3430 Alarm System Fines and Fees 100                 -                  1,600             500                 2,200             1,500             

Total Fines and Forfeits 237,357$       217,137$       268,306$       236,000$       256,825$       239,250$       

Investment Income

01.370.3750 Interest on Investments 71,045$         54,751$         318,323$       215,000$       430,000$       330,000$       

01.370.3752 Unrealized Market Value Adj (42,552)          (134,957)        (56,826)          -                  -                  -                  

Total Investment Income 28,493$         (80,206)$       261,497$       215,000$       430,000$       330,000$       

Miscellaneous

01.385.3810 School Reimbursement 5,695$           11,517$         14,839$         13,500$         15,000$         15,250$         

01.385.3828 IMET Asset Recovery -                  10,658           -                  -                  -                  -                  

01.385.3830 Police Commision Testing Fee -                  2,560             -                  -                  -                  -                  

01.385.3850 Grants - Operating 1,062,765      -                  4,350             1,000             17,980           2,500             

01.385.3864 Insurance Claim Reimbursement 109,273         97,333           18,427           50,000           30,000           35,000           

01.385.3872 Special Event Revenue -                  -                  -                  -                  1,250             1,250             

01.385.3875 Sale of Equipment/Assets 1,299             567                 1,792             1,000             750                 1,000             

01.385.3890 Miscellaneous 187,760         19,906           24,629           15,000           12,000           10,000           

01.385.3891 IPBC Terminal Reserve -                  60,191           (15,821)          -                  -                  -                  

01.385.3897 Police Training Reimbursement -                  -                  -                  -                  18,280           -                  

Total Miscellaneous 1,366,791$   202,732$       48,216$         80,500$         95,260$         65,000$         

Transfers/Reimbursements In

01.395.3922 Adm Fee SSA Funds 5,230$           5,230$           5,230$           8,290$           8,290$           9,975$           

01.395.3931 Administrative Fee - Water 150,000         150,000         185,000         215,500         215,500         228,000         

01.395.3939 Adm Fee Sewer Fund 45,000           45,000           45,000           52,300           52,300           51,015           

01.395.3985 Transfer Library Debt Fund 5,155             -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Transfers/Reimbursements In 205,385$       200,230$       235,230$       276,090$       276,090$       288,990$       

Total Revenues 14,832,802$ 15,589,819$ 16,208,948$ 14,994,790$ 16,242,655$ 14,883,090$ 

130



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Legislative and Boards
01.410.4010 Stipend - Village President 10,800$         10,800$         10,800$         10,800$         10,800$         10,800$         
01.410.4011 Stipend - Trustees 43,200           43,200           43,200           43,200           43,200           43,200           
01.410.4012 Stipend - Village Clerk 3,600              7,200              7,200              7,200              7,200              7,200              
01.410.4014 Stipend - Liquor Commission 1,200              1,200              1,200              1,200              1,200              1,200              
01.410.4015 Per Diem - Police Pension Board 1,050              1,300              1,050              1,250              750                 1,250              
01.410.4016 Per Diem - Plan Commission 2,150              2,550              1,500              3,500              2,300              3,500              
01.410.4110 FICA - Social Security and Med 4,498              4,774              4,774              4,775              4,775              4,775              
01.410.4260 Legal 2,021              3,540              5,320              5,000              4,000              4,000              
01.410.4370 Conferences and Travel -                  -                  -                  1,150              -                  1,150              
01.410.4390 Dues and Meetings 9,554              10,439           10,421           11,985           10,500           15,255           
01.410.4411 Office Expenses 716                 166                 143                 850                 150                 500                 
01.410.4799 Misc Expenditures 2,541              2,727              2,243              19,500           7,500              12,500           
01.410.4870 Equipment 1,258              454                 -                  500                 -                  500                 

Total Legislative and Boards 82,588$         88,350$         87,851$         110,910$       92,375$         105,830$       

132



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Administration/Information Technology
01.430.4020 Salaries - Regular 641,944$       622,261$       693,738$       863,225$       853,500$       615,560$       
01.430.4030 Salaries - Part-time 68,188           71,571           103,203         72,385           77,250           -                  
01.430.4050 Overtime 552                 226                 218                 1,000              950                 1,000              
01.430.4110 FICA - Social Security and Med. 49,419           50,176           55,650           71,650           71,275           47,165           
01.430.4120 IMRF 85,348           81,619           73,946           95,245           82,500           61,765           
01.430.4130 Health Insurance 92,111           79,739           64,688           101,855         93,800           78,870           
01.430.4132 PSEBA Health Insurance -                  9,210              29,931           28,200           27,480           -                  
01.430.4135 Life Insurance 225                 222                 176                 150                 150                 105                 
01.430.4136 Dental Insurance 3,354              3,006              2,164              2,890              2,775              2,350              
01.430.4260 Legal Services 43,907           35,448           46,967           40,000           49,750           47,500           
01.430.4265 Audit Services 21,270           25,630           22,390           24,960           24,960           -                  
01.430.4267 Finance Services 23,238           24,325           39,175           31,900           25,510           -                  
01.430.4280 Professional/Consulting Fees -                  -                  -                  60,000           24,000           30,000           
01.430.4370 Conferences and Travel 459                 2,245              1,567              14,200           7,000              14,450           
01.430.4380 Seminars and Training 2,510              4,662              7,266              14,000           6,000              10,000           
01.430.4390 Dues and Meetings 2,067              4,356              7,443              5,080              6,100              8,970              
01.430.4411 Office Expenses 3,734              3,078              3,578              5,000              3,700              3,000              
01.430.4420 Information Technology Supplies 5,983              3,096              7,538              7,500              6,800              7,500              
01.430.4505 Postage 959                 1,525              853                 1,750              1,000              1,750              
01.430.4506 Publishing/Advertising 1,252              3,080              1,609              3,840              1,800              250                 
01.430.4507 Printing 8,728              9,121              11,348           13,125           15,500           24,125           
01.430.4510 Equipment/IT Repair and Maint. 61,431           70,578           100,185         135,925         121,500         29,500           
01.430.4512 Website Maintenance 16,184           3,341              2,820              5,150              2,820              4,850              
01.430.4513 Software Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  142,500         
01.430.4581 Banking Services/Fees 11,572           14,128           12,472           15,500           12,625           -                  
01.430.4652 Phones and Connectivity 13,191           12,342           12,693           14,000           14,220           13,300           
01.430.4799 Miscellaneous 10,453           11,960           10,802           15,605           7,000              7,125              
01.430.4870 Equipment 10,924           3,864              7,712              7,000              5,300              1,250              
01.430.4931 Vehicle Equipment Fund Charges 12,340           8,958              8,245              12,560           12,560           7,145              

Total Administration/IT 1,191,343$    1,159,767$    1,328,377$    1,663,695$    1,557,825$    1,160,030$    

138



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Finance/Human Resources
01.435.4020 Salaries - Regular -$                -$                -$                -$                -$                359,005$       
01.435.4030 Salaries - Part-time -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  44,950           
01.435.4110 FICA - Social Security and Med. -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  30,905           
01.435.4120 IMRF -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  41,205           
01.435.4130 Health Insurance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  20,840           
01.435.4132 PSEBA Health Insurance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  37,500           
01.435.4135 Life Insurance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  65                   
01.435.4136 Dental Insurance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  740                 
01.435.4260 Legal Services -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  2,500              
01.435.4265 Audit Services -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  25,520           
01.435.4267 Finance Services -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  30,225           
01.435.4370 Conferences and Travel -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  2,900              
01.435.4380 Seminars and Training -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  3,500              
01.435.4390 Dues and Meetings -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,300              
01.435.4411 Office Expenses -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,000              
01.435.4506 Publishing/Advertising -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  3,765              
01.435.4507 Printing -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  625                 
01.435.4513 Software Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  40,500           
01.435.4581 Banking Services/Fees -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  16,100           
01.435.4652 Phones and Connectivity -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  6,000              
01.435.4799 Miscellaneous -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  7,830              
01.435.4870 Equipment -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  1,250              

Total Finance/Human Resources -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               678,225$       

147



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Police Commission
01.439.4015 Meetings Per Diem 1,300$           2,250$           3,000$           1,800$           2,550$           2,500$           
01.439.4260 Legal -                  -                  -                  500                 -                  500                 
01.439.4380 Recruit Testing 1,380              12,210           8,175              6,500              5,600              14,000           
01.439.4390 Dues and Meetings 375                 -                  -                  375                 -                  400                 

Total Police Commission 3,055$           14,460$         11,175$         9,175$           8,150$           17,400$         

Police
01.440.4020 Salaries - Regular 3,230,584$    3,421,250$    3,500,972$    3,753,510$    3,748,665$    3,801,305$    
01.440.4030 Salaries - Part-time 49,801           53,557           28,939           69,755           56,260           70,505           
01.440.4050 Salaries - Overtime 124,608         142,378         199,738         133,000         191,375         147,500         
01.440.4060 Salaries - Court Time 7,764              6,659              9,091              12,800           8,100              10,600           
01.440.4065 Service Pay 248                 140                 43                   1,500              -                  -                  
01.440.4070 On-Call Pay 24,812           20,545           26,238           20,000           23,400           22,000           
01.440.4075 Speciality Pay 3,640              3,580              3,940              3,120              4,000              4,160              
01.440.4110 FICA - Social Security and Med 240,760         262,532         279,395         307,140         308,430         311,980         
01.440.4120 IMRF 12,363           12,422           14,790           29,630           23,400           31,150           
01.440.4130 Health Insurance 400,901         392,939         418,060         424,740         402,935         426,990         
01.440.4135 Life Insurance 1,188              1,328              1,006              770                 760                 770                 
01.440.4136 Dental Insurance 10,487           10,966           11,087           10,895           10,245           11,105           
01.440.4140 Police Pension 1,385,904      1,430,000      1,443,240      1,652,490      1,652,490      1,852,530      
01.440.4160 Uniform Allowance 31,443           41,674           44,574           56,430           55,000           48,250           
01.440.4260 Legal Services 32,975           36,818           37,243           55,000           37,750           55,000           
01.440.4280 Professional Consulting -                  5,500              -                  4,960              4,650              5,000              
01.440.4370 Conferences and Travel 6,743              14,659           20,158           26,555           15,600           27,855           
01.440.4380 Training 26,941           25,253           35,632           34,010           32,000           28,000           
01.440.4383 Firearm Training 12,595           26,978           43,183           41,700           28,500           49,500           
01.440.4385 Tuition Reimbursement -                  -                  -                  500                 -                  3,000              
01.440.4390 Dues and Meetings 13,781           10,436           13,280           21,795           20,000           25,330           
01.440.4411 Office Expenses 8,038              15,963           11,854           12,000           9,500              13,000           
01.440.4440 Gas and Oil 45,988           64,961           80,882           72,000           69,500           72,000           
01.440.4450 Prisoner Supplies 233                 588                 688                 1,000              200                 1,000              
01.440.4460 Comfort Dog Supplies -                  -                  -                  6,135              3,500              9,700              
01.440.4493 Drug Fund Other Expenses -                  2,913              -                  2,000              -                  2,000              
01.440.4496 DUI Prevention (DUI Fines) -                  -                  18,983           -                  -                  10,000           
01.440.4498 Community Service 7,583              18,902           42,258           44,000           44,500           44,500           
01.440.4505 Postage 1,112              1,882              1,841              3,500              6,000              8,000              
01.440.4510 Equipment/IT Repair and Maint 53,418           77,208           52,515           73,770           78,000           22,650           
01.440.4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 31,774           43,207           58,972           55,500           51,200           59,510           
01.440.4513 Software Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  78,365           
01.440.4523 Animal Control 280                 1,000              1,152              1,000              750                 1,000              
01.440.4555 Investigations 10,352           12,208           15,472           17,025           15,000           16,190           
01.440.4557 Evidence Processing 2,382              2,643              4,055              4,000              3,500              4,000              
01.440.4558 Emergency Management 13,981           12,014           18,376           23,900           20,500           21,800           
01.440.4652 Phones and Connectivity 36,286           46,968           53,498           65,600           60,000           67,300           
01.440.4653 Dispatching Services 56,169           171,235         130,278         250,000         155,210         250,000         
01.440.4799 Miscellaneous 13,728           17,911           26,036           10,735           20,000           9,500              
01.440.4870 Equipment 3,571              3,572              19,516           26,600           34,000           10,600           
01.440.4931 Vehicle Equipment Fund Charges 472,981         214,259         213,905         238,550         238,550         272,375         

Total Police 6,375,412$    6,627,048$    6,880,890$    7,567,615$    7,433,470$    7,906,020$    

153



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Community Development

01.441.4020 Salaries - Regular 366,175$       425,379$       466,529$       468,315$       458,500$       487,715$       

01.441.4030 Salaries - Part-time 13,451           -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

01.441.4050 Salaries - Overtime 109                 3,586             1,309             6,500             1,070             6,500             

01.441.4110 FICA - Social Security and Med 28,084           31,788           34,511           36,325           35,160           37,805           

01.441.4120 IMRF 43,685           48,957           46,375           48,860           42,500           50,410           

01.441.4130 Health Insurance 38,034           36,538           45,105           68,850           52,900           53,990           

01.441.4135 Life Insurance 137                 178                 147                 110                 105                 110                 

01.441.4136 Dental Insurance 1,243             1,308             920                 1,505             1,065             1,305             

01.441.4160 Uniform Allowance -                  348                 -                  500                 200                 500                 

01.441.4255 Engineering Services 28,744           40,794           68,569           40,000           66,500           50,000           

01.441.4260 Legal Services 14,195           16,759           22,111           20,000           12,000           20,000           

01.441.4275 Planning 7,748             -                  -                  5,000             500                 5,000             

01.441.4276 Inspection Services 69,907           175,687         223,085         135,000         147,000         140,000         

01.441.4280 Professional Consulting Fees -                  -                  18,378           10,000           5,000             10,000           

01.441.4370 Conferences and Travel -                  1,276             3,128             9,300             5,200             6,700             

01.441.4380 Training 195                 1,549             846                 2,800             6,700             3,500             

01.441.4390 Dues and Meetings 5,270             5,719             9,711             6,365             6,100             2,500             

01.441.4411 Office Expenses 1,164             2,767             2,531             4,000             3,200             4,000             

01.441.4440 Gas and Oil 1,170             2,362             4,325             4,000             5,000             4,500             

01.441.4505 Postage 1,096             1,380             853                 1,800             1,000             1,800             

01.441.4506 Publishing 976                 1,413             730                 3,000             2,800             4,000             

01.441.4507 Printing 50                   -                  129                 500                 270                 500                 

01.441.4510 Equipment/IT Repair and Maint -                  -                  120                 500                 -                  500                 

01.441.4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 668                 71                   238                 1,000             300                 500                 

01.441.4513 Software Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  51,500           

01.441.4531 Grass Cutting 379                 658                 135                 1,500             150                 1,500             

01.441.4652 Phones and Connectivity 8,434             8,923             8,594             8,800             9,995             9,975             

01.441.4799 Miscellaneous -                  441                 294                 1,500             1,700             1,500             

01.441.4870 Equipment 330                 4,123             -                  500                 -                  500                 

01.441.4931 Vehicle Equipment Fund Charges 12,005           10,007           12,585           14,525           14,525           7,125             

Total Community Development 643,248$       822,011$       971,258$       901,055$       879,440$       963,935$       

163



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Public Works
01.445.4020 Salaries - Regular 910,599$       996,231$       1,062,461$    1,209,165$    1,056,425$    1,171,505$    
01.445.4030 Salaries - Part-time 8,969              14,465           1,806              17,000           10,240           17,000           
01.445.4050 Salaries - Overtime 45,888           49,387           56,790           60,000           80,000           65,000           
01.445.4070 On-Call Pay 16,931           14,011           18,115           20,500           16,500           19,500           
01.445.4110 FICA - Social Security and Med 71,314           78,990           85,372           99,965           88,985           97,385           
01.445.4120 IMRF 114,984         121,953         114,929         133,215         101,350         128,675         
01.445.4130 Health Insurance 143,068         145,426         151,052         189,500         117,550         164,115         
01.445.4135 Life Insurance 449                 499                 387                 325                 290                 320                 
01.445.4136 Dental Insurance 4,580              4,903              4,000              5,370              3,700              4,610              
01.445.4160 Uniform Allowance 4,029              6,353              4,482              5,950              6,900              7,000              
01.445.4255 Enginering Services 14,383           1,564              3,515              12,000           3,750              15,500           
01.445.4260 Legal Services 7,743              1,784              4,699              7,500              5,900              7,500              
01.445.4370 Conferences and Travel -                  2,613              211                 9,700              1,500              9,400              
01.445.4380 Training 1,902              590                 2,823              9,900              4,900              10,000           
01.445.4390 Dues and Meetings 1,156              1,594              1,316              3,360              1,500              3,070              
01.445.4411 Office Expenses 3,493              2,691              3,307              2,970              4,200              3,470              
01.445.4421 Custodial Supplies 15,236           10,563           10,860           10,600           10,000           10,600           
01.445.4422 Safety Supplies -                  -                  188                 2,000              5,000              8,500              
01.445.4423 Tools -                  -                  -                  5,000              1,000              5,000              
01.445.4439 Salt 385                 -                  -                  4,000              -                  10,000           
01.445.4440 Gas and Oil 29,029           43,629           52,977           50,000           48,000           55,000           
01.445.4505 Postage 1,081              1,380              917                 800                 1,100              800                 
01.445.4506 Publishing 781                 1,276              1,169              1,500              500                 1,500              
01.445.4507 Printing -                  -                  430                 100                 130                 100                 
01.445.4510 Equipment/IT Repair and Maint 11,637           25,700           22,173           13,000           14,500           15,000           
01.445.4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 60,550           107,079         154,148         120,500         135,000         128,000         
01.445.4513 Software Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  8,500              
01.445.4520 Public Buildings Repair and Maint 131,484         135,114         123,014         132,300         150,200         179,500         
01.445.4521 Mosquito Control 59,259           60,789           63,355           62,000           64,900           64,000           
01.445.4530 Public Grounds/Parks Maint 19,002           11,596           35,860           77,500           25,000           70,500           
01.445.4531 Grass Cutting 27,280           43,066           32,736           60,265           32,735           56,000           
01.445.4532 Tree Service 80,681           64,478           165,678         144,000         145,000         164,000         
01.445.4538 Snow Removal 180,639         132,225         75,510           150,000         94,575           150,000         
01.445.4540 Streets and Alleys Repair and Mnt 31,756           20,789           43,424           52,640           34,000           63,000           
01.445.4543 Sidewalks Repair and Maint 12,806           13,884           1,620              28,000           32,000           33,000           
01.445.4544 Storm Drain Maintenance 15,376           23,064           4,710              41,000           22,000           32,000           
01.445.4545 Traffic Signs and Signals 25,880           20,328           50,941           30,000           37,000           35,000           
01.445.4570 Sewers Repair and Maint 80                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  
01.445.4652 Phones and Connectivity 13,230           12,167           15,883           18,000           15,300           18,000           
01.445.4660 Street Lighting and Poles 559                 1,369              -                  -                  2,000              -                  
01.445.4662 Utility 993                 1,238              2,408              2,500              900                 2,750              
01.445.4799 Miscellaneous 3,339              4,275              4,434              5,000              28,000           6,000              
01.445.4870 Equipment 8,187              18,564           16,830           27,500           19,500           25,000           
01.445.4931 Vehicle Equipment Fund Charges 163,938         130,072         143,315         238,750         238,750         232,115         

Total Public Works 2,242,672$    2,325,699$    2,537,845$    3,063,375$    2,660,780$    3,097,915$    

170



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

General Fund

Non-Departmental
01.490.4758 Fireworks -$                20,087$         47,550$         36,250$         51,000$         38,250$         
01.490.4759 Community Events -                  -                  9,976              36,500           33,000           45,000           
01.490.4761 Beautification Committee 12,756           22,219           34,784           21,000           28,000           21,000           
01.490.4781 Sales Tax Rebates 260,105         309,108         246,111         345,000         321,000         395,000         
01.490.4799 Misc. Expenditures 34,700           1,711              9,270              10,000           11,000           10,000           

Total Non-Departmental 307,560$       353,125$       347,691$       448,750$       444,000$       509,250$       

Transfers
01.495.4970 Transfer to Capital Projects 3,200,000$    2,750,000$    3,000,000$    600,000$       2,000,000$    400,000$       
01.495.4980 Transfer to Police Station Debt 631,767         634,759         636,596         627,725         627,725         625,675         

Total Transfers 3,831,767$    3,384,759$    3,636,596$    1,227,725$    2,627,725$    1,025,675$    

177



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 1,626,909$    1,626,909$    2,120,044$    

Revenues

Taxes
10.305.3025 Motor Fuel Tax Allotments 444,074$       452,499$       460,461$       402,500$       451,250$       446,000$       
10.305.3028 MFT Allotments - TRF 268,158         294,099         332,367         324,000         380,600         363,000         
10.305.3029 MFT Rebuild Illinois Funds 574,715         191,572         191,572         -                  -                  -                  

Total Taxes 1,286,947$    938,170$       984,400$       726,500$       831,850$       809,000$       

Investment Income
10.370.3750 Interest on Investments 1,694$           1,890$           50,975$         48,000$         88,500$         50,000$         

Total Investment Income 1,694$           1,890$           50,975$         48,000$         88,500$         50,000$         

Miscellaneous
10.385.3890 Miscellaneous Revenue -$                5,435$           -$                -$                -$                -$                
10.385.3898 Energy Efficiency Reimb -                  -                  38,193           -                  -                  -                  

Total Miscellaneous -$               5,435$           38,193$         -$               -$               -$               

Total Revenues 1,288,641$    945,495$       1,073,568$    774,500$       920,350$       859,000$       

Expenditures

Public Works
10.445.4255 Engineering 6,069$           687$               -$                -$                -$                -$                
10.445.4439 Salt 241,919         186,137         237,302         334,000         206,815         300,000         
10.445.4540 Streets and Alleys Repair/Maint 98,560           19,870           148,773         50,000           50,000           90,000           
10.445.4581 Banking Services/Fees (1,091)            269                 525                 500                 400                 500                 
10.445.4660 Street Lighting 76,499           79,910           73,346           80,000           75,000           80,000           
10.445.4661 Street Light Repair/Maint/Replace 16,535           174,412         41,799           54,500           95,000           78,000           
10.445.4875 Capital Improvements -                  1,460,095      (281)                -                  -                  1,000,000      

Total Public Works 438,491$       1,921,380$    501,464$       519,000$       427,215$       1,548,500$    

Total Expenditures 438,491$       1,921,380$    501,464$       519,000$       427,215$       1,548,500$    

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 850,150$       (975,885)$     572,104$       255,500$       493,135$       (689,500)$     

Ending Fund Balance 1,882,409$    2,120,044$    1,430,544$    

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

181



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 1,366,558$    1,366,558$    773,193$       

Revenues

Taxes
12.305.3010 Property Tax 521,268$       570,332$       333,363$       335,000$       303,135$       310,000$       

Total Taxes 521,268$       570,332$       333,363$       335,000$       303,135$       310,000$       

Investment Income
12.370.3750 Interest on Investments 5,595$           4,664$           57,372$         35,000$         30,500$         30,000$         

Total Investment Income 5,595$           4,664$           57,372$         35,000$         30,500$         30,000$         

Miscellaneous
12.385.3855 Grants - Capital -$                41,120$         -$                -$                -$                -$                

Total Miscellaneous -$               41,120$         -$               -$               -$               -$               

Transfers
12.395.3980 Tr From N Lincolnway -$                82,497$         -$                -$                -$                -$                
12.395.3981 Tr From SperryTIF -                  8,404              -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Transfers -$               90,901$         -$               -$               -$               -$               

Total Revenues 526,864$       707,017$       390,735$       370,000$       333,635$       340,000$       

Expenditures

Administration
12.430.4799 Misc. Expenditures -$                13,032$         -$                -$                -$                -$                

Total Administration -$               13,032$         -$               -$               -$               -$               

Professional Services
12.438.4255 Engineering 11,998$         85,686$         -$                -$                -$                -$                
12.438.4260 Legal -                  1,880              -                  5,000              -                  1,000              
12.438.4265 Audit Services 2,000              2,050              2,100              2,000              2,000              2,050              
12.438.4280 Professional/Consulting Fees 20,008           18,579           3,081              15,000           -                  5,000              

Total Professional Services 34,006$         108,195$       5,181$           22,000$         2,000$           8,050$           

Capital Improvements
12.480.4784 TIF Reimbursements/Grants 66,422$         54,189$         106,167$       75,000$         -$                100,000$       
12.480.4875 Capital Improvements 481,131         277,858         -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Capital Improvements 547,553$       332,047$       106,167$       75,000$         -$               100,000$       

Transfers
12.430.4953 Transfer to United TIF -$                -$                1,020,000$    925,000$       925,000$       700,000$       

Total Transfers -$               -$               1,020,000$    925,000$       925,000$       700,000$       

Total Expenditures 581,559$       453,274$       1,131,348$    1,022,000$    927,000$       808,050$       

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures (54,696)$        253,743$       (740,613)$     (652,000)$     (593,365)$     (468,050)$     

Ending Fund Balance 714,558$       773,193$       305,143$       

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

Route 31 TIF Fund

184



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 235,757$      235,757$      192,877$      

Revenues

Taxes
19.305.3010 Property Tax -$               -$               112,900$       385,000$       458,300$       1,062,000$   

Total Taxes -$               -$               112,900$      385,000$      458,300$      1,062,000$   

Investment Income
19.370.3750 Interest on Investments -$               -$               23$                1,000$           52,100$         15,000$         

Total Investment Income -$               -$               23$                1,000$           52,100$         15,000$         

Miscellaneous
19.385.3855 Grants - Capital -$               -$               -$               500,000$       250,000$       500,000$       
19.385.3890 Miscellaneous -                 -                 6,255             -                 -                 -                 

Total Miscellaneous -$               -$               6,255$           500,000$      250,000$      500,000$      

Transfers
19.395.3982 Transfer from Rt 31 TIF -$               -$               1,020,000$   925,000$       925,000$       700,000$       

Total Transfers -$               -$               1,020,000$   925,000$      925,000$      700,000$      

Total Revenues -$               -$               1,139,178$   1,811,000$   1,685,400$   2,277,000$   

Expenditures

Professional Services
19.438.4255 Engineering -$               -$               16,715$         113,500$       35,000$         88,500$         
19.438.4260 Legal -                 -                 -                 5,000             -                 2,500             
19.438.4265 Audit Services -                 -                 2,100             2,000             2,000             2,050             
19.438.4280 Professional Consulting -                 -                 3,700             -                 7,650             -                 
19.438.4799 Miscellaneous -                 -                 16,542           -                 -                 -                 

Total Professional Services -$               -$               39,057$         120,500$      44,650$         93,050$         

Capital Improvements
19.480.4784 TIF Reimbursements/Grants -                 -                 81,468           100,000         130,970         421,500         
19.480.4875 Capital Improvements -                 -                 782,895         1,318,000      1,552,660      1,400,000      

Total Capital Improvements -$               -$               864,363$      1,418,000$   1,683,630$   1,821,500$   

Total Expenditures -$               -$               903,420$      1,538,500$   1,728,280$   1,914,550$   

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures -$               -$               235,758$      272,500$      (42,880)$       362,450$      

Ending Fund Balance 508,257$      192,877$      555,327$      

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

United TIF Fund

187



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 448,019$      448,019$      352,644$      

Revenues

Taxes

14.305.3010 Property Tax 258,642$       260,076$       283,902$       287,300$       289,685$       295,000$       

Total Taxes 258,642$      260,076$      283,902$      287,300$      289,685$      295,000$      

Investment Income

14.370.3750 Interest on Investments 945$              732$              12,983$         8,500$           26,500$         24,000$         

Total Investment Income 945$              732$              12,983$         8,500$           26,500$         24,000$         

Miscellaneous

14.385.3864 Insurance Claim Reimbursement 17,067$         56,424$         92,524$         25,000$         10,000$         20,000$         

Total Miscellaneous 17,067$         56,424$         92,524$         25,000$         10,000$         20,000$         

Transfers/Reimbursements In

14.395.3960 Insurance From Waterworks 35,000$         35,000$         35,000$         38,500$         38,500$         40,000$         

14.395.3964 Insurance From Sanitary Sewer 5,000             5,000             5,000             5,500             5,500             6,000             

Total Transfers/Reimbursements In 40,000$         40,000$         40,000$         44,000$         44,000$         46,000$         

Total Revenues 316,653$      357,232$      429,409$      364,800$      370,185$      385,000$      

Expenditures

Administration

14.430.4150 Unemployment Tax 6,276$           7,703$           9,436$           8,000$           9,100$           9,500$           

14.430.4774 Insurance Claims 13,797           21,333           27,038           25,000           90,000           30,000           

14.430.4944 Liability Coverage 293,610         310,445         332,070         348,500         366,460         388,250         

Total Expenditures 313,682$      339,481$      368,544$      381,500$      465,560$      427,750$      

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 2,971$           17,751$         60,865$         (16,700)$       (95,375)$       (42,750)$       

Ending Fund Balance 431,319$      352,644$      309,894$      

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Insurance Fund

191



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 74,842$         74,842$         75,492$         

Revenues

Taxes
15.305.3035 Hotel Tax 58,801$         109,802$       97,054$         110,000$       114,000$       111,000$       

Total Taxes 58,801$         109,802$      97,054$         110,000$      114,000$      111,000$      

Investment Income
15.370.3750 Interest on Investments 139$              90$                1,573$           1,350$           2,800$           2,500$           

Total Investments 139$              90$                1,573$           1,350$           2,800$           2,500$           

Miscellaneous
15.385.3870 North Aurora Days Revenue -$               31,085$         56,404$         40,500$         36,450$         42,000$         

Total Miscellaneous -$               31,085$         56,404$         40,500$         36,450$         42,000$         

Total Revenues 58,940$         140,977$      155,031$      151,850$      153,250$      155,500$      

Expenditures

Administration
15.430.4751 North Aurora Days Expenses 2,734$           40,256$         55,291$         51,500$         50,000$         54,000$         
15.430.4752 Tourism Council 50,936           99,326           81,637           99,000           102,600         99,900           
15.430.4758 Fireworks -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 12,000           

Total Administration 53,670$         139,582$      136,928$      150,500$      152,600$      165,900$      

Total Expenditures 53,670$         139,582$      136,928$      150,500$      152,600$      165,900$      

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 5,270$           1,395$           18,103$         1,350$           650$              (10,400)$       

Ending Fund Balance 76,192$         75,492$         65,092$         

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

Tourism Fund

194



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Total Beginning Fund Balances 177,024$       177,024$       206,374$       

Revenues

Waterford Oaks SSA

17.004.3010 Property Tax 8,595$           8,600$           8,569$           18,600$         18,585$         18,600$         

17.004.3750 Interest on Investments -                  -                  -                  -                  30                   25                   

Total Waterford Oaks 8,595$           8,600$           8,569$           18,600$         18,615$         18,625$         

Oak Hill

17.007.3010 Property Tax 10,000$         10,014$         10,000$         10,000$         10,000$         25,000$         

17.007.3750 Interest on Investments 7                     5                     75                   50                   120                 100                 

Total Oak Hill 10,007$         10,019$         10,075$         10,050$         10,120$         25,100$         

Timber Oaks

17.008.3010 Property Tax 7,495$           7,490$           7,463$           7,500$           7,495$           7,500$           

17.008.3750 Interest on Investments -                  -                  -                  -                  10                   5                     

Total Timber Oaks 7,495$           7,490$           7,463$           7,500$           7,505$           7,505$           

Pine Creek Phase III

17.009.3010 Property Tax 2,000$           1,984$           2,000$           2,000$           2,000$           2,000$           

17.009.3750 Interest on Investments -                  -                  -                  -                  5                     5                     

Total Pine Creek Phase III 2,000$           1,984$           2,000$           2,000$           2,005$           2,005$           

Willow Lakes

17.011.3010 Property Tax 200$              200$              200$              10,200$         10,200$         10,200$         

17.011.3750 Interest on Investments 278                 215                 3,081             2,500             4,830             4,000             

Total Willow Lakes 478$              415$              3,281$           12,700$         15,030$         14,200$         

North Aurora Town Centre 

17.032.3010 Property Tax 30,000$         28,025$         30,000$         30,000$         29,990$         30,000$         

17.032.3750 Interest on Investments -                  -                  6                     5                     45                   25                   

Total North Aurora Town Centre 30,000$         28,025$         30,006$         30,005$         30,035$         30,025$         

Total Revenues 58,575$         56,533$         61,394$         80,855$         83,310$         97,460$         

Expenditures

Waterford Oaks

17.004.4533 Maintenance 7,712$           8,098$           9,256$           9,260$           9,260$           9,585$           

17.004.4917 Administrative Expenses 770                 770                 770                 1,970             1,970             1,990             

Total Waterford Oaks 8,482$           8,868$           10,026$         11,230$         11,230$         11,575$         

Oak Hill

17.007.4280 Professional/Consulting Fees -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               10,000$         

17.007.4533 Maintenance -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  14,960           

17.007.4917 Administrative Expenses 1,000             1,000             1,000             1,060             1,060             2,675             

Total Oak Hill 1,000$           1,000$           1,000$           1,060$           1,060$           27,635$         

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Special Service Areas Fund

197



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Special Service Areas Fund

Timber Oaks

17.008.4533 Maintenance 7,104$           7,458$           8,520$           8,520$           8,520$           8,820$           

17.008.4917 Administrative Expenses 710                 710                 710                 795                 795                 800                 

Total Timber Oaks 7,814$           8,168$           9,230$           9,315$           9,315$           9,620$           

Pine Creek Phase III

17.009.4533 Maintenance 2,208$           2,342$           2,648$           2,650$           2,650$           2,745$           

17.009.4917 Administrative Expenses 220                 220                 220                 210                 210                 215                 

Total Pine Creek Phase III 2,428$           2,562$           2,868$           2,860$           2,860$           2,960$           

Willow Lakes

17.011.4533 Maintenance 191$              177$              2,682$           25,235$         235$              25,245$         

17.011.4917 Administrative Expenses 30                   30                   30                   1,080             1,080             1,090             

Total Willow Lakes 221$              207$              2,712$           26,315$         1,315$           26,335$         

North Aurora Town Centre 

17.032.4533 Maintenance 16,900$         22,355$         15,500$         25,000$         25,005$         25,000$         

17.032.4917 Administrative Expenses 2,500             2,500             2,500             3,175             3,175             3,205             

Total North Aurora Town 19,400$         24,855$         18,000$         28,175$         28,180$         28,205$         

Total Expenditures 39,345$         45,660$         43,836$         78,955$         53,960$         106,330$       

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 19,230$         10,873$         17,558$         1,900$           29,350$         (8,870)$          

Ending Fund Balances 178,924         206,374         197,504         

198



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025
Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 1,686,615$    1,686,615$    1,751,670$    

Revenues

Licenses and Permits
18.310.3135 Sanitary Sewer Permit/Connection 70,836$         100,666$       236,766$       50,000$         68,200$         50,000$         

Total Licenses and Permits 70,836$         100,666$       236,766$       50,000$         68,200$         50,000$         

Charges for Services
18.320.3350 Sewer Collection 84,475$         85,149$         77,899$         85,000$         78,200$         82,000$         

Total Charges for Services 84,475$         85,149$         77,899$         85,000$         78,200$         82,000$         

Investment Income
18.370.3750 Interest on Investments 16,206$         2,874$           47,016$         15,000$         54,000$         40,000$         
18.370.3752 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) Inv (13,982)          (1,166)            (10,455)          -                  -                  -                  

Total Investments 2,224$           1,708$           36,561$         15,000$         54,000$         40,000$         

Miscellaneous
18.385.3890 Miscellaneous -$                -$                -$                -$                5$                   -$                

Total Miscellaneous -                  -                  -                  -                  5                     -                  

Total Revenues 157,535$       187,523$       351,226$       150,000$       200,405$       172,000$       

Expenditures

Public Works
18.445.4255 Engineering -$                1,027$           392$               20,000$         -$                20,000$         
18.445.4510 Equipment Repair and Maint -                  -                  6,053              5,000              2,000              21,000           
18.445.4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint -                  -                  49,690           15,000           5,000              40,000           
18.445.4570 Sewers Repair and Maint 9,536              3,041              149,741         226,000         35,000           226,000         
18.445.4788 Administrative Fee 45,000           45,000           45,000           67,600           67,600           67,400           
18.445.4799 Miscellaneous 627                 1,000              -                  -                  -                  -                  
18.445.4931 Vehicle Equipment Charges 16,875           16,875           16,875           20,250           20,250           21,705           
18.445.4944 Liability Insurance 5,000              5,000              5,000              5,500              5,500              6,000              

Total Public Works 77,038$         71,943$         272,751$       359,350$       135,350$       402,105$       

Total Expenditures 77,038$         71,943$         272,751$       359,350$       135,350$       402,105$       

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 80,498$         115,580$       78,475$         (209,350)$     65,055$         (230,105)$     

Ending Fund Balance 1,477,265$    1,751,670$    1,521,565$    

Village of North Aurora
FY 2024-25 Budget

Sanitary Sewer Fund

202



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 13,162,993$ 13,162,993$ 14,168,278$ 

Revenues

Taxes

21.305.3022 Sales Tax - 0.50% Non Home Rule 1,121,810$    1,455,467$    1,556,903$    1,438,000$    1,412,000$    2,691,000$    

21.305.3036 Utility Tax - Electricity 394,785         399,040         374,826         382,250         374,900         370,500         

21.305.3037 Utility Tax - Gas 155,019         240,854         276,001         225,000         211,700         220,000         

Total Taxes 1,671,615$   2,095,361$   2,207,730$   2,045,250$   1,998,600$   3,281,500$   

Investment Income

21.370.3750 Interest on Investments 8,031$           16,412$         417,363$       240,000$       640,000$       400,000$       

21.370.3752 Unrealized Market Value Adj (456)               (40,894)          (14,015)          -                  -                  -                  

Total Investment Income 7,575$           (24,482)$       403,348$       240,000$       640,000$       400,000$       

Miscellaneous

21.385.3855 Grants - Capital -$               -$               67,298$         225,000$       292,300$       -$               

21.385.3885 Developer Contributions -                  8,650             2,650             -                  17,885           5,000             

21.385.3887 Traffic Impact Fee 29,355           45,096           649,567         15,000           79,500           25,000           

21.385.3888 Capital Impact Fee 2,097             6,985             17,190           5,000             20,000           5,000             

Total Miscellaneous 31,452$         60,731$         736,705$       245,000$       409,685$       35,000$         

Transfers

21.395.3955 Transfer From General Fund 3,200,000$    2,750,000$    3,000,000$    600,000$       2,500,000$    400,000$       

Total Transfers 3,200,000$   2,750,000$   3,000,000$   600,000$       2,500,000$   400,000$       

Total Revenues 4,910,642$   4,881,610$   6,347,783$   3,130,250$   5,548,285$   4,116,500$   

Expenditures

Annual Road Program

21.450.4255 Engineering 246,548$       339,196$       261,825$       303,900$       100,000$       280,500$       

21.450.4875 Capital Improvements 1,004,491      1,324,388      2,973,541      3,301,925      1,258,875      3,206,000      

Total Annual Road Program 1,251,038$   1,663,584$   3,235,366$   3,605,825$   1,358,875$   3,486,500$   

Village Facility Projects

21.452.4255 Engineering -$               5,400$           24,793$         22,300$         65,000$         -$               

21.452.4501 Contractual Services 935                 49,746           116,954         1,591,190      175,000         1,365,000      

21.452.4870 Equipment -                  -                  -                  95,000           -                  425,000         

Total Facility Improvements 935$              55,146$         141,747$       1,708,490$   240,000$       1,790,000$   

Sidewalk/ROW Improvements

21.454.4875 Capital Improvements -                  -                  -                  25,000           -                  -                  

Total Sidewalk/ROW Impv -$               -$               -$               25,000$         -$               -$               

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Capital Projects Fund

207



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Capital Projects Fund

Non-Departmental

21.456.4255 Engineering -$               61,293$         44,017$         15,000$         50,000$         100,000$       

21.456.4501 Contractual Services -                  -                  178,139         -                  13,245           -                  

21.456.4875 Capital Improvements 7,269             2,205             2,520             1,432,400      2,880,880      225,000         

Total Non-Departmental 7,269$           63,498$         224,676$       1,447,400$   2,944,125$   325,000$       

Transfers

21.495.4980 Transfer to Police Station Debt -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  2,686,085      

Total Transfers -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               2,686,085$   

Total Expenditures 1,259,242$   1,782,228$   3,601,789$   6,786,715$   4,543,000$   8,287,585$   

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 3,651,400$   3,099,382$   2,745,994$   (3,656,465)$  1,005,285$   (4,171,085)$  

Ending Fund Balance 9,506,528$   14,168,278$ 9,997,193$   

208



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Fund Balance 292,742$       292,742$       297,490$       

Revenues

Investment Income

32.370.3750 Interest on Investments 588$               410$               9,542$            12,000$          16,748$          1,000$            

Total Investments 588$               410$               9,542$            12,000$         16,748$         1,000$            

Transfers

32.395.3955 Transfer from General Fund 631,767$       634,759$       636,596$       627,725$       627,725$       -$                

32.395.3970 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  2,686,085      

Total Transfers 631,767$       634,759$       636,596$       627,725$       627,725$       2,686,085$    

Total Revenues 632,355$       635,169$       646,138$       639,725$       644,473$       2,687,085$    

Expenditures

Administration

32.430.4705 Debt Service - Principal 490,000$       505,000$       515,000$       535,000$       535,000$       2,940,000      

32.430.4706 Debt Service - Interest 139,600          129,800          119,700          104,250          104,250          44,100            

32.430.4709 Fiscal Agent Fees 475                 475                 475                 475                 475                 475                 

32.430.4799 Miscellaneous 30                   -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  

Total Administration 630,105$       635,275$       635,175$       639,725$       639,725$       2,984,575$    

Total Expenditures 630,105$       635,275$       635,175$       639,725$       639,725$       2,984,575$    

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 2,250$            (106)$              10,963$         -$                4,748$            (297,490)$      

Ending Fund Balance 292,742$       297,490$       -$                

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Police Station Debt Service Fund

211



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Unrestricted Net Position 9,159,041$   9,159,041$   9,126,271$   

Revenues

Licenses and Permits

60.310.3160 Building Permits - Water Usage 6,231$           8,174$           21,105$        5,000$           4,700$           5,000$           

Total Licenses and Permits 6,231$          8,174$          21,105$        5,000$          4,700$          5,000$          

Charges for Services

60.320.3340 Water Collections 2,699,051$   2,722,592$   2,527,843$   2,820,750$   2,785,000$   3,054,500$   

60.320.3341 Meter Sales 63,974           95,722           106,770        50,000           73,000           70,000           

60.320.3342 Water Permits/Connections Fees 284,550        390,296        706,742        150,000        250,000        175,000        

Total Charges for Services 3,047,575$   3,208,610$   3,341,355$   3,020,750$   3,108,000$   3,299,500$   

Rent

60.325.3225 Tower Rent 215,596$      221,360$      225,997$      169,540$      169,660$      143,600$      

Total Rent 215,596$      221,360$      225,997$      169,540$      169,660$      143,600$      

Investment Income

60.370.3750 Interest on Investments 39,172$        16,430$        203,596$      180,000$      243,750$      200,000$      

60.370.3752 Market Value Gain/Loss (25,728)         (11,762)         (13,957)         -                 -                 -                 

Total Investments 13,444$        4,668$          189,639$      180,000$      243,750$      200,000$      

Miscellaneous

60.385.3825 Meter Reads 18,720$        18,946$        19,266$        19,000$        19,500$        19,500$        

60.385.3826 Hydrant Meter Rental 300                -                 2,600             500                2,000             1,500             

60.385.3827 Reimb Turn On/Off Fees -                 6,700             9,500             8,000             6,000             7,000             

60.385.3840 Lease Interest -                 -                 2,172             -                 -                 -                 

60.385.3855 Grants - Capital -                 -                 1,733,131     2,000,000     1,427,210     226,770        

60.385.3864 Insurance Claim Reimbursements 5,017             500                -                 -                 -                 -                 

60.385.3875 Sale of Equipment/Assets 143                1,267             -                 -                 -                 -                 

60.385.3890 Miscellaneous 1,181             585                -                 1,000             2,500             500                

Total Miscellaneous 25,361$        27,998$        1,766,669$   2,028,500$   1,457,210$   255,270$      

Transfers/Reimbursements In

60.395.3939 Adm Fee Sewer Fund -$               -$               -$               15,300$        15,300$        16,385$        

Total Transfers/Reimbursements In -$               -$               -$               15,300$        15,300$        16,385$        

Total Revenues 3,308,207$   3,470,810$   5,544,765$   5,419,090$   4,998,620$   3,919,755$   

Expenditures

Water

60.445.4020 Salaries - Regular 385,034$      445,017$      448,126$      534,585$      531,115$      620,075$      

60.445.4050 Salaries - Overtime 25,806           21,369           39,085           38,000           52,000           50,500           

60.445.4070 On Call Pay 7,655             6,267             8,918             16,500           13,500           21,000           

60.445.4110 FICA Social Security & Medicare 30,507           35,111           37,243           45,065           45,640           51,990           

60.445.4120 IMRF 49,185           53,971           50,459           60,900           54,000           69,595           

60.445.4130 Health Insurance 89,862           89,637           96,424           138,365        125,250        166,160        

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Waterworks Fund

217



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Waterworks Fund

60.445.4135 Life Insurance 187                224                169                150                145                170                

60.445.4136 Dental Insurance 526                1,241             2,065             3,175             2,635             4,115             

60.445.4160 Uniform Allowance 1,650             3,083             2,200             2,750             4,000             3,300             

60.445.4255 Engineering 28,123           14,645           118,241        460,460        200,000        256,000        

60.445.4260 Legal 761                782                970                1,500             7,500             1,500             

60.445.4370 Conferences and Travel 725                2,818             1,470             4,000             2,100             6,000             

60.445.4380 Training 124                602                2,486             9,500             4,200             14,500           

60.445.4390 Dues and Meetings 400                954                806                3,940             1,000             4,040             

60.445.4411 Office Expenses 1,597             1,748             2,047             3,250             2,200             3,250             

60.445.4422 Safety Supplies -                 -                 -                 11,500           9,750             14,500           

60.445.4423 Tools -                 -                 -                 10,000           7,500             16,000           

60.445.4437 Chlorine and Chemicals 24,521           38,631           60,538           55,000           40,000           70,000           

60.445.4438 Salt - Treatment 13,818           19,110           19,768           20,000           26,000           30,000           

60.445.4440 Gas and Oil 8,340             11,827           16,685           14,000           22,250           20,000           

60.445.4480 New Meters Repair/Replacements 49,360           99,935           116,317        175,100        145,000        179,500        

60.445.4505 Postage 18,340           20,276           19,794           23,300           24,500           26,500           

60.445.4506 Publishing/Recording 156                643                172                700                600                700                

60.445.4507 Printing 18,622           19,119           18,841           21,400           22,000           24,000           

60.445.4510 Equipment/IT Maintenance 25,715           22,625           26,995           50,700           32,000           16,000           

60.445.4511 Vehicle Repair and Maint 6,130             3,946             8,952             21,000           14,500           20,000           

60.445.4513 Software Maintenance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 41,250           

60.445.4560 Water Studies 14,909           2,380             13,185           26,000           15,000           95,000           

60.445.4562 Water Testing 9,291             10,065           20,987           54,400           26,000           82,000           

60.445.4563 Fire Hydrant Repair/Maintenance 2,769             7,314             5,187             14,000           30,000           42,000           

60.445.4564 SCADA Repair/Maintenance -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 40,000           

60.445.4565 Water Well Repair/Maintenance 22,648           84,319           31,948           60,500           35,000           82,000           

60.445.4567 Treatment Plant Repair/Maint. 70,866           69,380           87,931           101,600        127,000        232,700        

60.445.4568 Watermain Repair/Replacement 48,231           98,290           113,054        204,500        122,000        259,000        

60.445.4569 Water Tower Repair/Maint. 105                7,899             9,200             17,000           25,000           40,000           

60.445.4581 Banking Fees 26,918           29,909           32,668           34,000           37,225           38,000           

60.445.4652 Phones and Connectivity 20,567           19,896           20,910           30,300           22,730           25,300           

60.445.4662 Utility 377,024        395,513        378,853        400,000        528,000        450,000        

60.445.4705 Debt Principal Payment 455,551        345,000        360,000        370,000        370,000        380,000        

60.445.4706 Debt Interest Payment 156,475        146,425        136,075        125,275        125,275        114,175        

60.445.4709 Fiscal Agent Fee 475                475                475                475                475                475                

60.445.4755 Rent Paid 35,000           35,000           35,000           41,250           17,250           17,250           

60.445.4788 Administrative Fee 150,000        150,000        185,000        215,500        215,500        228,000        

60.445.4799 Misc. Expenditures 8,861             859                8,016             9,000             2,800             5,000             

60.445.4870 Equipment 2,938             12,819           61,499           56,205           53,000           32,700           

60.445.4875 Capital Improvements -                 6,575             -                 500,000        25,000           600,000        

60.445.4931 Vehicle Equipment Fund Charges 8,300             11,652           16,050           30,300           30,300           61,040           

60.445.4944 Liability Insurance 35,000           35,000           35,000           38,500           38,500           40,000           

Total Water Operating 2,233,069$   2,382,351$   2,649,809$   4,053,645$   3,235,440$   4,595,285$   

Watermain Replacement

60.460.4255 Engineering 36,096$        -$               -$               127,700$      126,100$      14,000$        

60.460.4875 Capital Improvements 108,325        -                 681,967        1,027,070     1,171,290     930,000        

Total Watermain Repl 144,422$      -$               681,967$      1,154,770$   1,297,390$   944,000$      

Well #4

60.462.4875 Capital Improvements 232,923$      -$               -$               -$               

Total Well #4 232,923$      -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

218



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Waterworks Fund

Well #5

60.463.4255 Engineering 9,355$           12,437$        22,898$        -$               2,040$           -$               

60.463.4875 Capital Improvements 34,105           59,939           729,079        78,500           186,520        -                 

Total Well #5 43,460$        72,376$        751,977$      78,500$        188,560$      -$               

Well #6

60.464.4875 Capital Improvements -$               -$               -$               270,000$      150,000$      300,000$      

Total Well #6 -$               -$               -$               270,000$      150,000$      300,000$      

Well #7

60.465.4875 Capital Improvements 34,105$        1,373$           -$               -$               -$               

Total Well #7 34,105$        1,373$          -$               -$               -$               -$               

Water Treatment Plant - West

60.466.4875 Capital Improvements -$               -$               34,198$        261,500$      100,000$      195,000$      

Total Treatment Plant West -$               -$               34,198$        261,500$      100,000$      195,000$      

Water Treatment Plant - East

60.467.4875 Capital Improvements -$               -$               -$               64,500$        25,000$        110,000$      

Total Treatment Plant East -$               -$               -$               64,500$        25,000$        110,000$      

Well #8

60.470.4255 Engineering 6,230$           -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

60.470.4875 Capital Improvements 29,607           -                 -                 -                 -                 

Total Well #8 35,837$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

Well #9

60.471.4255 Engineering 5,994$           -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

60.471.4875 Capital Improvements 29,607           -                 -                 -                 -                 

Total Well #9 35,601$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

Water Towers

60.472.4255 Engineering 6,950$           9,337$           -$               -$               35,000$        75,000$        

60.472.4875 Capital Improvements -                 -                 -                 -                 -                 1,100,000     

Total Central Water Tower 6,950$          9,337$          -$               -$               35,000$        1,175,000$   

Total Capital Project Exp: 533,298$      83,086$        1,468,142$   1,829,270$   1,795,950$   2,724,000$   

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,766,366$   2,465,437$   4,117,951$   5,882,915$   5,031,390$   7,319,285$   

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 541,841$      1,005,373$   1,426,814$   (463,825)$     (32,770)$       (3,399,530)$ 

Ending Unrestricted Net Position 8,695,216$   9,126,271$   5,726,741$   

219



2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2023-2024 2024-2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Unrestricted Net Position 2,225,286$   2,225,286$   1,828,471$   

Revenues

Investment Income

71.370.3750 Interest on Investments 10,093$         10,759$         49,209$         30,000$         60,000$         50,000$         

71.370.3755 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) (1,493)            (53,047)          (30,497)          -                 -                 -                 

Total Investments 8,600$           (42,288)$       18,712$         30,000$         60,000$         50,000$         

Miscellaneous

71.385.3850 Grants - Operating -$               -$               12,068$         -$               12,070$         -$               

71.385.3875 Sale of Equipment/Assets -                 31,000           -                 25,000           -                 20,000           

71.385.3886 Contributions/Donations -                 -                 10,000           -                 -                 -                 

71.385.3987 Proceeds From PW Escrow -                 4,101             427,337         -                 1,400             -                 

Miscellaneous -$               35,101$         449,405$      25,000$         13,470$         20,000$         

Transfers/Reimbursements In

71.390.3925 Replacement Charges 686,439$       391,823$       410,975$       554,935$       554,935$       601,505$       

Total Transfers/Reimbursements In 686,439$      391,823$      410,975$      554,935$      554,935$      601,505$      

Total Revenues 695,039$      384,636$      879,092$      609,935$      628,405$      671,505$      

Expenditures

Administration

71.430.4869 Vehicles 246,168$       383,237$       447,354$       975,010$       560,490$       430,000$       

71.430.4870 Equipment 151,566         113,360         109,001         462,700         410,505         546,000         

71.430.4880 Leases -                 -                 154,836         54,225           54,225           54,225           

Total Administration 397,734$      496,597$      711,191$      1,491,935$   1,025,220$   1,030,225$   

Total Expenditures 397,734$      496,597$      711,191$      1,491,935$   1,025,220$   1,030,225$   

Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures 297,305$      (111,961)$     167,901$      (882,000)$     (396,815)$     (358,720)$     

Ending Unrestricted Net Positoin 1,343,286$   1,828,471$   1,469,751$   

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024-25 Budget

Vehicle and Equipment Fund

228



2020‐2021 2021‐2022 2022‐2023 2023‐2024 2023‐2024 2024‐2025

Actual Actual Actual Budget Projected Budget

Beginning Net Position Restricted for Pensions 24,598,925$  24,598,925$  26,818,355$ 

Additions

Investment Income

80.370.3750 Investment Income 343,357$        333,117$        194,891$        235,000$        160,800$        170,000$       
80.370.3751 Dividend Income 338,845          522,534          62,958             ‐                   ‐                   ‐                  
80.370.3753 Gain/(Loss) on Sale 782,092          1,732,224       (337)                 ‐                   ‐                   ‐                  
80.370.3754 Unrealized Gain/(Loss) 2,422,482       (4,281,283)      151,334          700,000          1,750,000       750,000         
80.370.3761 GNMA Interest Payments 79                     44                     31                     25                     20                     ‐                  

Total Investment Income 3,886,854$     (1,693,364)$   408,877$        935,025$        1,910,820$     920,000$       

Contributions

80.376.3801 Contributions Officers 290,382$        312,668$        312,634$        338,000$        318,000$        327,500$       
80.376.3802 Contributions Village 1,385,904       1,430,000       1,443,240       1,652,490       1,652,490       1,852,530      
80.376.3804 Portability Transfer/Buyback/Misc 237                  ‐                   824,515          ‐                   ‐                   ‐                  

Total Contributions 1,676,524$     1,742,668$     2,580,389$     1,990,490$     1,970,490$     2,180,030$    

Miscellaneous

80.385.3890 Miscellaneous ‐$                 ‐$                 571$                ‐$                 ‐$                 ‐$                
Total Miscellaneous ‐$                 ‐$                 571$                ‐$                 ‐$                 ‐$                

Total Additions 5,563,378$     49,304$          2,989,837$     2,925,515$     3,881,310$     3,100,030$    

Deductions

Administration

80.430.4186 Investment Advisor Expenses 27,834$          31,002$          7,216$             ‐$                 ‐$                 ‐$                
80.430.4210 Investment Expense ‐                   ‐                   31,399             ‐                   16,800             18,000            
80.430.4260 Legal 10,309             31,369             19,704             11,000             5,000               7,500              
80.430.4265 Accounting and Audit ‐                   900                  500                  1,000               ‐                   1,000              
80.430.4280 Professional/Consulting Fees ‐                   20,031             7,770               5,000               ‐                   5,000              
80.430.4380 Training 1,019               2,026               609                  3,000               1,500               3,000              
80.430.4390 Dues and Meetings 4,690               795                  5,611               6,125               795                  1,100              
80.430.4581 Banking Services 1,113               1,283               1,577               1,350               1,400               1,500              
80.430.4711 Service Pensions 800,358          825,100          1,013,273       1,182,875       1,274,570       1,534,665      
80.430.4712 Disability Pensions ‐                   15,403             164,812          205,500          205,500          205,500         
80.430.4713 Surviving Spouse Pensions 113,900          149,245          156,315          156,315          156,315          156,315         
80.430.4715 Pension Refunds/Transfers/Misc ‐                   34,993             ‐                   50,000             ‐                   50,000            

Total Deductions 959,223$        1,112,147$     1,408,786$     1,622,165$     1,661,880$     1,983,580$    

Change in Fiduciary Net Position 4,604,155$     (1,062,843)$   1,581,051$     1,303,350$     2,219,430$     1,116,450$    

Ending Net Position Restricted for Pension 25,902,275$  26,818,355$  27,934,805$ 

Village of North Aurora

FY 2024‐25 Budget

Police Pension Trust Fund

231



 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM:  NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: PETITION 24-08: 161 S. LINCOLNWAY SPECIAL USE 
AGENDA: MAY 6, 2024 REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
Ordinance approving a Special Use to allow an Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization in 
the B-3 Central Business District for the property located at 161 S. Lincolnway 
 
DISCUSSION 
CW Dispensary 1, LLC submitted a special use application for Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing 
Organization at 161 S. Lincolnway.  This is the same space that has housed Pharmacann (d.b.a. 
Verilife) since 2014 for medical cannabis and 2020 Adult-Use cannabis.  Verilife is moving to 
their new location at 2080 W. Orchard Road. 
 
The petitioner is proposing an Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization in Units 301, 302, 
and 304. The proposed dispensary plans to operate within Unit 301 (1,749 square feet) and 
expand to Unit 302 and 304 in the near future. The total square footage of the dispensary, fully 
built out in all three units, is approximately 3,578 square feet. This initial footprint and expansion 
plan would be identical as the previous dispensary. CW Dispensary 1, LLC will employ 
approximately 15 to 20 people. The petitioner has provided a signage and security plan as part 
of their special use submittal. According to the petitioner, anticipated hours of operation would be 
Monday through Saturday from 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. and Sundays from 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.  
There is no specific parking requirement for the Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization 
use; as such, it is classified as a general retail goods establishment, which requires four (4) off-
street parking spaces per 1,000 square foot gross floor area. With 3,578 total square feet of 
area, the proposed use would require fourteen (14) total off-street parking spaces. There are one 
hundred forty-nine (149) existing off-street parking spaces on the subject property, which are 
shared amongst the various building tenants. According to the petitioner, fifteen (15) parking 
spaces will be specifically reserved for dispensary customers.   
 
A public hearing was conducted on this item before the Plan Commission at their April 2, 2024 
meeting. The Plan Commission asked the petitioner a number of questions relative to how their 
business operations would be different from the existing operator. The petitioner was able to 
successfully address the Plan Commissioners questions. The Plan Commission unanimously 
recommended approval of Petition #24-08, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1) Sales of non-medical cannabis shall be done in compliance with all of the requirements of 
the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act. 

2) On-site consumption of cannabis shall be prohibited. 
3) All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 



 

4) The property owner shall regularly monitor all on-site parking conditions to ensure 
adequate parking for all business tenants at all times. 

5) All potholes located on the subject property shall be properly filled and the handicapped 
parking shall be brought into compliance with the Illinois Accessibility Code. 

 
Staff has added an additional condition for signage stating: 
 

6) All exterior signage for the business shall be substantially the same as the logo presented 
in Exhibit A.  Any changes to the signage shall be reviewed by staff.  Changes deemed to 
be not substantially the same may require Village Board approval. 

 
The Board reviewed the proposal at the April 15, 2024 Committee of the Whole Meeting.  The 
Board was generally supportive of the use. 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 1 of 5 Pages 

  
 
 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
Ordinance No. ___________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________  
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO TITLE 17, CHAPTER 8 OF 
THE NORTH AURORA ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW AN ADULT-USE CANNABIS 
DISPENSING ORGANIZATION AT 161 S. LINCOLNWAY IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH 

AURORA, ILLINOIS 
___________________________________________________________________________________  
 
 
 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 
 

 
 

Published in Pamphlet Form 
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 
this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 
 
 
 
 

Signed _____________________________________ 
 

 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 2 of 5 Pages 

 
ORDINANCE NO.        

 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO TITLE 17, CHAPTER 8 OF 
THE NORTH AURORA ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW AN ADULT-USE CANNABIS 
DISPENSING ORGANIZATION AT 161 S. LINCOLNWAY IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH 

AURORA, ILLINOIS 
 

(Petition #24-08; 161 S. Lincolnway) 
 

  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora have 
heretofore adopted the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance, otherwise known as Title 17 of the Code of North 
Aurora, Illinois; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the property located at 161 S. Lincolnway, Suites 301, 302, and 304 North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois the (“Subject Property”) is zoned B-3 – Central Business District; and, 
 

WHEREAS, an application has been filed by CW Dispensary 1, LLC the (“Applicant”), 
requesting approval of a special use to allow an Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization at the 
Subject Property as detailed in the application package attached as Exhibit A; and  
 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the forgoing application was conducted by the Village of 
North Aurora Plan Commission on April 2, 2024, pursuant to appropriate legal notice; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the Plan Commission has considered all of the factors required for the 
determination of a special use for an Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization in the Zoning Code 
and filed its recommendations with the President and Board of Trustees recommending approval of the 
special use described herein; and, 
 
  WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees determine that the findings and 
recommendations of the Plan Commission are reasonable and appropriate and that the approval of the 
requested special use for the Subject Property is in the best interests of the Village. 
 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF 
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
 
  SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth above are incorporated in this Ordinance as material 
finding of the President and the Board of Trustees.  
 
  SECTION 2: That a special use for an Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization is 
hereby granted for the Subject Property, subject to the limitations in Section 3 below and the conditions 
specified in Section 4 below. 
 
  SECTION 3: That this Ordinance is limited to the Applicant and restricted to the Subject 
Property located at 161 S. Lincolnway, North Aurora, Illinois, legally described as follows: 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 3 of 5 Pages 

PARCEL 1: 
LOT 1-A AND THE EASTERLY 200 FEET OF LOT 1 OF GRAHAM'S SUBDIVISION OF SAMUEL 
GRAHAM'S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH 
AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 
PARCEL 2: 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY: 
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF J. F. SLAKER'S ADDITION TO NORTH AURORA, 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST ALONG 
THE NORTH LINE OF SAID ADDITION, 452.92 FEET TO THE CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN WAY 
(STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE NO. 31); THENCE NORTH 14 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 
ALONG SAID CENTER LINE, 202.38 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LOT 1-A IN GRAHAM'S 
SUBDIVISION OF SAMUEL GRAHAM'S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXTENDED WESTERLY; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 44 
SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID SOUTHERLY LINE EXTENDED, 439.03 
FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT (BEING ALSO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO AND NORTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMP ANY LANDS); THENCE 
SOUTH 17 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE, 209.60 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE 
COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 
Tax ID Nos.: 15-04-426-010; 15-04-426-011; 15-04-426-013 
 
  SECTION 4: The Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization special use granted by 
this Ordinance is subject to compliance with the following conditions: 
 

1) Sales of non-medical cannabis shall be done in compliance with all of the requirements of the 
Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act. 
 

2) On-site consumption of cannabis shall be prohibited. 
 

3) All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

 
4) The property owner shall regularly monitor all on-site parking conditions to ensure adequate 

parking for all business tenants at all times. 
 

5) All potholes located on the subject property shall be properly filled and the handicapped parking 
shall be brought into compliance with the Illinois Accessibility Code. 
 

6) All exterior signage for the business shall be substantially the same as the logo presented in 
Exhibit A.  Any changes to the signage shall be reviewed by staff.  Changes deemed to be not 
substantially the same may require Village Board approval..  

 
  SECTION 5: Each and every provision of this Ordinance is severable from each and 
every other provision of this Ordinance; and if any provision of this Ordinance is deemed invalid and/or 
unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Ordinance, leaving each and every other 
provision in this Ordinance in full force and effect.  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 4 of 5 Pages 

 
  SECTION 6:  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval, and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 
 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 
_____ day of _______________, 2024, A.D. 

 
 
Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ 

day of ________________, 2024, A.D. 
 

Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 
Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Mark Guethle  _________ 
 
Michael Lowery _________  Carolyn Bird Salazar _________ 

 
 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 
Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________________   
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 5 of 5 Pages 

 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Application Submittal Package 



Application for Special Use 3/26/2019 
 Page 1 of 6 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. _______________________ 

Board of Trustees 

25 East State Street FILE NAME__________________________ 

North Aurora, IL 60542 

DATE STAMP 

I. APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant  _____________________________________________________________

Applicant Address     ____________________________________________________________ 

Applicant Telephone #  __________________________________________________________ 

Email Address  _________________________________________________________________ 

Property Owner(s)  ______________________________________________________________ 

Owner Address  

Owner Telephone #  _____________________________________________________________ 

II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property ____________________________________________________________ 

(indicate location if no common address) 

Legal Description: ______________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Parcel Size ____________________________________________________________________ 

Present Use ____________________________________________________________________ 
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.) 

Present Zoning District __________________________________________________________ 
(Zoning Ordinance Classification) 

CW Dispensary 1, LLC

805 Lake Street #397, Oak Park, IL 60301

87,120 approx ft.

24-08

161 S Lincolnway - Cannabis Dispensary Special Use

2.15.24

BerberiT
Text Box
3700 Sandra Street, Franklin Park, IL 60131

BerberiT
Text Box
(773) 255-3375

BerberiT
Text Box
161 South Lincolnway, Suite 301, 302 and 304, North Aurora, IL

BerberiT
Text Box
B3 - Central Business District

BerberiT
Text Box
161 Lincolnway GCCP, LLC

BerberiT
Text Box


BerberiT
Text Box
dave@cannectwellness.com

BerberiT
Text Box
See Attached.

BerberiT
Text Box
Adult-Use and Medical Cannabis Dispensing Organization 

BerberiT
Text Box
(773) 255-3375



Application for Special Use 3/26/2019 
                          Page 2 of 6 

 

III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE 

 

 Proposed Special Use ___________________________________________________________ 
      (Zoning Ordinance Classification) 

 

 Code Section that authorizes Special Use ___________________________________________ 

 Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or 

 any part thereof? ________ 

 If so, when? _________________________________ to what district?_____________________ 

 Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed _____________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question?______ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

 To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the 

 particular location? (Explain) _____________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform 

to the following standards: 

 

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which 

the property is located. 

 

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location. 

 

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for 

public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the 

community.  

 

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, 

and all Village codes and regulations. 

 

 

BerberiT
Text Box
Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization 

BerberiT
Text Box
Title 17.8.2

BerberiT
Text Box
No

BerberiT
Text Box
Applicant seeks to establish an adult-use cannabis dispensary within the existing building.

BerberiT
Text Box
Uses of existing property in the area are other medical and general office uses, commercial uses and the Village police department.

BerberiT
Text Box
There is a need and demand for an adult-use cannabis dispensary in this particular location. The proposed site is well-suited for cannabis dispensary operations as the same space was previously used for the same use. It is also in close proximity to other commercial and retail uses with similar hours of operation. 



Application for Special Use 3/26/2019 
                          Page 3 of 6 

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be 

harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of 

the general vicinity. 

 

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value 

of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located. 

 

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring 

property. 

 

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides 

adequate and safe access to the site. 

 

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains 

parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.  

 

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, 

and other necessary facilities. 

 

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other 

applicable regulations. 
 

 

IV  CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS 

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof: 

 

1. Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property 

and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).  

2. Legal Description of the subject property(s).  

3. Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey. 

4. Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements. 

5. Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above). 

6. Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North 

Aurora. 

7. Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining 

funds refundable upon project completion.  

8. Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a 

consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application. 

9. Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website   

       www.kanedupageswcd.org  for a Land Use Opinion Application                                                                                                                                                                      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.dnr.state.il.us/


The Applicant authorizes the Village of orth Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make 
inspection during the hearing process. 

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United Scates mail 
notices to properties within 250 feet. and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing. 
These shall be in accordance "'ith vil lage Ord inances at the times decided by the Village of North 
Aurora. 

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees fo r attendance 
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection 
with this application as defi ned in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zon ing Ordinance. Such 
reimbursement shall be made prompt!) upon receipt of invoices from the Vi llage, whether or not th is 
app lication for specia l use is approved. 

I (we) ce11ify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted 
herewith are true to the best of my ( our) knowledge and be! ief. 

Appli~ant or Authorized Agent Date 

Date 

i\pp1i~u11011 101 Spc~1dl lhe 3/26/2019 
l'ag~ 4 of6 



BerberiT
Text Box
PROPERTY OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION



PROPERTY OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION 

The undersigned, on behalf of 161 LINCOLNWAY GCCP, LLC (the '·Property Owner"), the 
legal titleholder of certain real property located at 161 South Lincolnway, North Aurora, IL 60542 (the 
"Subject Property'"), hereby authorizes CW Dispensary l, LLC, an fllinois limited liability company, and 
its attorneys, Thompson Coburn LLP, to file a special use application related to the Subject Property with 
the Village of North Aurora. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Property Owner has executed this Property Owner's 
Authorization as this l 2111_day of February, 2024. 

161 LINCOLNWAY GCCP, LLC 

By: 
Name: 
Title: Managing Partner 

PROPERTY OWNER'S 

AUTHORIZATION SPECIAL USE- 

161 S. Lincolnway 



Application for Special Use – Adult Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization 
CW Dispensary 1, LLC
161 South Lincolnway, Unit 301, 302 and 304, North Aurora, IL 

Project Narrative 

CW Dispensary 1, LLC (the “Applicant”), seeks a special-use permit for an adult-use cannabis 
dispensing organization in order to establish a cannabis dispensary at 161 South Lincolnway, Units 
301, 302 and 304 in North Aurora (the “Property”).  

The Property is comprised of an existing one-story building on the west side with two (2) lower 
levels on the east side consisting of a total of 60,931 square feet. The Property also includes one 
hundred forty nine (149) parking spaces.  

The proposed cannabis dispensary (the “Dispensary”) will initially operate within Unit 301, 
consisting of approximately 1,749 square feet.  This space is the same space and configuration as 
the Verilife cannabis dispensary that has been operating there for several years, previously as a 
medical cannabis dispensary and then, beginning in 2020, also as an adult use cannabis dispensary. 
Fifteen (15) parking spaces are reserved for the Dispensary.  

The Applicant is also seeking special use approval for an adult-use cannabis dispensary for Units 
302 and 304 (the “Expansion Area”), to permit a potential future expansion of the Dispensary, 
subject to approval by the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation (“IDFPR”) 
as well as local approvals that would be needed for construction. The total square footage of the 
Dispensary with the addition of the Expansion Area is approximately 3,578 square feet. A special 
use for a cannabis dispensary including the Expansion Area was applied for by PharmaCann and 
approved by the Village of North Aurora in early 2021. 

Planned hours of operation for the Dispensary will be Monday through Saturday, 9 AM to 9 PM, 
and on Sundays from 9 AM to 7 PM.  The Dispensary will employ approximately 15 to 20 
employees. Employees will be required to be over the age of 21 and employment will be subject 
to a background check and annual dispensary agent badge renewals, as required by IDFPR.  

Applicant Background: 

The Applicant is wholly owned by Cannect Gardens, LLC d/b/a Cannect Wellness (“CW). CW 
is an Illinois-licensed Craft Grower with its cultivation and manufacturing operations located at 
3700 Sandra Street, Franklin Park, IL, 60131. 

CW’s cannabis products are sold in almost 100 dispensaries stores across the State. CW has a 
perfect track record of compliance and passed inspections with both the Illinois Department of 
Agriculture and Illinois State Police. CW prides itself on being a good neighbor and has created 
almost 20 jobs in Franklin Park since beginning operations in August 2023.  



- 2 - 

CW’s owners also own the building at 161 S Lincolnway and have a vested interest in the 
success of the property, the safety of the surrounding area, and a well-run dispensary that ensures 
that the other tenants and area neighbors are not disrupted.  

The VA CBOC located on the first floor of the subject property is being expanded. CW’s 
owners’ real estate company, Healthlink Properties, is funding and managing the construction for 
this project, evidencing continued investment in the property and in North Aurora by building 
and applicant ownership. 

Signage: 

The Applicant’s signage is intended to be understated in nature, not attractive to minors, and the 
dispensary windows contain shatterproof, tinted film as required by State regulations.  

An example of the proposed Dispensary logo is as follows: 

Security Plan  

The Applicant will follow strict security, inventory, and facility management protocols to ensure 
the safety of the premises and customers. The Applicant will work closely with local officials and 
law enforcement, and as a result, further enhance the safety of the community in the vicinity of 
our Dispensary.  The premises will be closely monitored at all times to ensure that no associated 
loitering or criminal activity occurs at or near the location. The Dispensary cameras and security 
system are in constant communication and remotely accessible to both state police and state 
regulators. A dedicated parking area for the Dispensary is also provided. 

The Dispensary will be operated and maintained in full compliance with State regulations for 
cannabis dispensaries, including procedures and protocols for: ID verification, inventory handling 
and tracking, employee training, anti-diversion/anti-theft, purchaser education, product 
knowledge, and safety procedures.   



- 3 - 

Security will be provided through several means, including 24/7 video surveillance which can be 
accessed by IDFPR, the State Police and North Aurora Police Department. Exterior cameras will 
provide unobstructed video surveillance of outside areas, entryways, parking areas, and 
sidewalks/alleys of approach. External cameras will be angled to allow for the capture of facial 
recognition, clear and certain identification of any person entering or exiting the Dispensary, the 
immediate surrounding area, and license plates of vehicles in the parking lot(s). Access to the 
Dispensary and within the areas of the Dispensary will be controlled and monitored by an access 
control system.   

The state-of-the-art cameras cover every square inch of the Dispensary and the entire perimeter of 
the building, and record continuously with motion-activated sensors.  

The following safety and security protocols will also be implemented:  

 Regulators are provided remote access to cameras and monitor employees to ensure strict 
compliance with regulations and protocols. 

 Local law enforcement can pull retained video at any time -- with sophisticated perimeter 
lights, cameras, and security personnel, these facilities act as a deterrent to crime within the 
vicinity. 

 Internal and external security personnel monitor the premises and surrounding area at all 
times during operational hours. 

 Facilities have access controls at every point of ingress and egress, logging the key card 
of the individual granting access. 

 Customers are only permitted in limited access areas following an ID scan; restricted access 
areas are for authorized personnel only, and require key card access. 

 The Dispensary contains 24/7 emergency and duress alarms for use by our staff to contact 
local law enforcement immediately in the event of an emergency. 

 The Dispensary will have shatter-proof windows, and products are stored in reinforced vaults 
that model DEA standards for storage of criminal evidence. 

 On-site security will be provided by at least one (1) security guard employed by a third-party 
company during operational hours in conjunction with Dispensary agents monitoring the 
facility and its perimeter, in accordance with State of Illinois law. A security agent will ensure 
that customers have valid identification.  The identification will again be verified at the point 
of sale.  

Deliveries of cannabis products will be made only by cannabis transporters that are licensed 
through the Illinois Department of Agriculture. Deliveries will only be accepted through restricted 
access areas, and only upon notice to the Dispensary and State of Illinois of an upcoming delivery 
(as required by the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act). 



LOCAL, EXPERIENCED, COMMUNITY-MINDED 
CANNABIS COMPANY SEEKING A SPECIAL 

USE FOR AN ADULT-USE DISPENSARY AT 161 
S LINCOLNWAY



BerberiT
Text Box
SPECIAL USE STANDARDS



 

 

Application for Special Use – Adult Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization 
CW Dispensary 1, LLC  
161 South Lincolnway, Units 301, 302 and 304, North Aurora, IL 
 
 

SPECIAL USE STANDARDS 
 

 
1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in 

which the property is located. 
 

The proposed site is located at 161 South Lincolnway. (the “Subject Property”) and is in the 
B3 – Central Business District. Pursuant to Section 8.2 of the Zoning Code of the Village of 
North Aurora (the “Village”), the B3 District permits Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing 
Organizations as a special use. 

 
2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that 

location. 
 
The proposed special use to operate an adult-use cannabis dispensing organization (the 
“Proposed Dispensary”) is deemed necessary for the public convenience at the Subject 
Property as the same site previously operated as a medical and recreational cannabis 
dispensary such that members of the North Aurora community are accustomed to the sale of 
cannabis at the Subject Property. This particular location is well-suited to accommodate this 
use due to the office/commercial nature of the area.   

 
3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public 

expense for public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic 
welfare of the community.  
 
The Proposed Dispensary does not create excessive additional impacts at the public 
expense.  The proposed site is suited for the proposed special use since the same site has 
previously operated as a cannabis dispensary.  Additionally, the Applicant, through its direct 
parent company, has experience in the cannabis industry.  
 
Additionally, the Proposed Dispensary will continue to drive increased tax revenues into the 
Village. This use will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community as sales of 
Recreational Cannabis can be taxed beyond general sales taxes for the benefit of the 
municipality, generating additional revenue for the municipality.  

 
4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive 

Plan and all Village codes and regulations. 
 

The Proposed Dispensary will help to further enhance a vibrant and unique commercial use 
consistent with the goals of the Comprehensive Plan to develop Lincolnway into an attractive, 
multifunctional corridor and to promote and maintain vibrant commercial areas throughout 
the Village to serve the day-to-day needs of local and regional residents. The Proposed 
Dispensary will be operated in accordance with all Village codes and regulations. 
 



 

 

It will also specifically address the Village’s objective to encourage new commercial uses that 
will increase the range of employment opportunities and strengthen and expand the Village’s 
tax and economic base.  

 
5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as 

to be harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended 
character of the general vicinity. 
 
The Subject Property is designed and will be operated in a manner that is harmonious and 
compatible in use and appearance with the surrounding uses.  The Proposed Dispensary will 
operate in a professional and harmonious manner so as to maintain and enhance the 
character of the neighborhood as a whole. 

 
6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment 

and value of the property in the neighborhood in which it is located.  
 
The Proposed Dispensary will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment and value 
of the property in the neighborhood. On the contrary, it will allow for the operation of a unique 
use in the area, which help increase the value of the area.  The Proposed Dispensary will 
operate within space of the existing building at the Subject Property.  Applicant has prior 
experience in the cannabis industry which will help ensure the proposed use remains 
consistent and compatible with the surrounding uses.  Consistent with State of Illinois 
requirements, the operator will have a robust safety and security plan to ensure no diminution 
in safety for the neighborhood. 

 
7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring 

property.  
 
The Proposed Dispensary is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring 
property.  The location is in a center with medical office and professional services as well as 
commercial uses.  Other, similarly varied commercial uses populate the street.  

  
8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and 

provides adequate safe access to the site. 
 
The Proposed Dispensary will be located in an existing building with safe ingress and egress 
to Lincolnway St. and access to the site will be through a safe and secure manner. The 
existing building and parking area is designed to promote traffic and pedestrian safety and to 
minimize potentially dangerous traffic movements.  

 
9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and 

maintains parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of the Ordinance.  
 
The location of the Proposed Dispensary is in an existing building which provides parking in 
excess of what is required by Village ordinance.  Fifteen (15) parking spaces on the site will 
be specifically reserved for dispensary customers.  

 
10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public 

safety, and other necessities.   
The Proposed Dispensary will be adequately served by adequate utilities, drainage, road 
access, public safety and other necessities.  



 

 

 
11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this ordinance and other 

applicable regulations. 
 
The Subject Property is in the B3 – Central Business District, which permits Adult-Use 
Cannabis Dispensing Organizations as a special use. The existing site otherwise complies 
with the requirements of the zoning ordinance and other applicable regulations of the Village. 

 

 



Application for Special Use – Adult Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization  
CW Dispensary 1, LLC 
161 South Lincolnway, Units 301, 302 and 304, North Aurora, IL 

ADULT-USE CANNABIS DISPENSARY – USE STANDARDS  §17-11.2(G) 

1. Purpose and Applicability – It is the intent and purpose of this Section to provide 
regulations regarding the cultivation, processing and dispensing of adult-use 
cannabis occurring within the corporate limits of the Village. Such facilities shall 
comply with all regulations provided in the Cannabis Regulation and Tax Act (P.A. 101-
0027) (Act), as it may be amended from time-to-time, and regulations promulgated 
thereunder, and the regulations provided below. In the event that the Act is amended, 
the more restrictive of the state or local regulations shall apply. 

Applicant intends to operate an adult-use cannabis dispensary (the “Proposed Dispensary”) 
at 161 South Lincolnway (the “Subject Property”). The Proposed Dispensary will be 
operated and maintained in full compliance with the State of Illinois regulations for cannabis 
dispensaries, including procedures and protocols for the following: ID verification, inventory 
handling and tracking, employee training, anti-diversion/anti-theft, purchaser education, 
product knowledge, and safety procedures.   

2. There shall be a maximum of two (2) Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organizations 
located in the Village of North Aurora. 

There is currently two (2) adult-use cannabis dispensary licenses approved in the Village of 
North Aurora; one operated by Verilife at the Subject Property and a second which was 
issued to Verilife.   The Proposed Dispensary would replaces the existing Verilife dispensat 
and would operate within the same space and configuration as Verilife, including providing 
for expanded space as contemplated and approved for Verilife previously.   

3. Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organizations shall be located a minimum of one 
thousand (1,000) feet from the property line of any school grounds, public playground, 
public recreation center, child care center, public park, public library, or game arcade 
to which admission is not restricted to persons twenty-one (21) years of age or older 
located in the Village of North Aurora. 

The Subject Property is not located within 1,000 feet of any school grounds, public 
playground, public recreation center, child care center, public park, public library or game 
arcade to which admission is not restricted to 21 years or older. The Subject Property is 
surrounded by commercial/office and industrial uses. The Village of North Aurora Police 
Department is also located in close proximity. 

4. On-site consumption of cannabis shall be prohibited. 

On-site consumption of cannabis will be prohibited at the Proposed Dispensary.  

5. Adult-Use Cannabis Dispensing Organizations shall be located a minimum of one 
thousand five hundred (1,500) feet from the property line of any pre-existing Adult-Use 
Cannabis Dispensing Organization located in the Village of North Aurora. 

The Proposed Dispensary is not located within 1,500 feet of any other pre-existing Adult-
Use Cannabis Dispensing Organization located in the Village of North Aurora.



BerberiT
Text Box
LEGAL DESCRIPTION



 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

 

PARCEL 1:  

 

LOT 1-A AND THE EASTERLY 200 FEET OF LOT 1 OF GRAHAM'S SUBDIVISION OF SAMUEL 

GRAHAM'S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH 

AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 2:  

 

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY: 

 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF J. F. SLAKER'S ADDITION TO NORTH 

AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID ADDITION, 452.92 FEET TO THE CENTER LINE OF 

LINCOLN WAY (STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE NO. 31 ); THENCE NORTH 14 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 

00 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID CENTER LINE, 202.38 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF 

LOT 1-A IN GRAHAM'S SUBDIVISION OF SAMUEL GRAHAM'S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE 

OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS, EXTENDED WESTERLY; THENCE NORTH 88 

DEGREES 30 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID 

SOUTHERLY LINE EXTENDED, 439.03 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 

(BEING ALSO THE WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO AND 

NORTHWESTERN RAILWAY COMP ANY LANDS); THENCE SOUTH 17 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 

00 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 209.60 FEET TO THE POINT 

OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

Commonly known as:  161 South Lincoln Way, North Aurora, IL 60542 

 

Tax ID Nos.:   15-04-426-010 

15-04-426-011 

15-04-426-013 



BerberiT
Text Box
PLAT OF SURVEY



LEGEND 

AL TA / NSPS LAND T TLE SURVEY I BITUM INOUS PAVEMENT 

PARCEL 1: 
= CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

LOT 1-A AND THE EASTERLY 200 FEET OF LOT 1 OF GRAHAM'S SUBDIVIS ION OF SAMUEL GRAHAM'S ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, IN - HE VILLAGE OF 
NOR TH AURORA , KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

PARCEL 2: 
THA T PART OF THE SOU THE.AST 1/4 OF SECTION 4, TOW,~SHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAS T OF THE THl ,,D PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY □ 

BRICK PAVERS 

= CATCH BASIN 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNC:R OF J. F. SLAKER'S ADDITION TO NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINO S, THENCE SOU TH 89 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID ADD ITION, 452 .92 FEE T TO T~E CENTER LINE OF LINCOLN WAY (STA TE HIGHWAY ROUTE NO. 31); THENCE NORTH 14 DEGREES 17 

MINUTES 00 SECONDS WES T ALONG SAID CENTER LINE, 202.38 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LO T 1-A IN GRAHAM'S SUBD IVISION OF SAM UEL GRAHAM'S ADD ITION TO 

THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COLJN-Y, ILLI NOIS, EXTENDED WESTERLY; THENCE ,~OR TH 88 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 44 SECO~DS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE 

AND SAID SOUTHERLY LINE EXTENDED, 439.03 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAS TERLY CORNER OF SA.ID LOT (BE ING A _S O THE W'cSTER L Y RIGHT OF WAv LINE OF THE CH ICAGO AND 

NORTHWES TERN RAI I_WAY COMPANY LANDS); -HE NCE SOUTH 17 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGl-' T OF WAY LINE, 209.60 FE ET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VI_LAGE OF NORTH AURORfa., KANE COUNTY, ILL NOIS. 

WV 

t><l 

STORM MANHOLE 

SANITARY MANHOLE 

= WATER VALVE VAULT 

B-BOX 

GRAPHIC SCALE 
30 0 15 30 60 120 

--- l_l __ , __ ~ I 
( IN FEET ) 

1 inch = 30 f t. 

BASIS FOR BEARINGS Ofo SURVEY IS THE 
ILL. STATE PLANE COORDINATE svSTEM 

\ 

----
------------

NOTES PERTAINING SCHEDULE "B" IN TITLE COMM ITMENT 
25. RIG HTS OF THE PUBLIC AND OF THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, IN AND TO THAT PART OF LAN D CONDEMN::D FOR AN 

EAS'::MEN T 20 FEET WIDE IN 'NH ICH TO LAY, CONSTRUCT, USE AN O MAIN-AIN SAN ITARY SEWER PIPES FOR A SAN ITARY 
SEWER SYSTEM, IN SAID VILLAGE OF A PETITION OF THE VILLAGE ON NORTH AURORA, FILEJ AUGUST 13, 1929 IN THE 
COUNTY COU~T OF KAE COU NTY, ILLINOIS, AS CASE NO. 7602 

(AFFECTS THE EASTERLY 20 FEET OF LOTS 1 .A.NO 1A OF PARCEL 1 ANO THE EASTERLY 7.5 FEET OF PARCEL 2) 

[SHOWN ON PLAT) 

----

26 RIGHTS IN FAVOR OF LOT 1 (EXCEPT THE EASTERLY 20C FEET) TO AN EASEMENT OVER THE EASTERLY 200 FEET OF SAID LOT 1 
FOR CONNECTING TO A Scl'IER "LOCATED TO THE EAST OF SAID " LATTER PROPERTY AS ESTA.3LISHED IN THE DEED RECOREDED 
DECEMBER 20, 1938 AS DOCUMEN T 430688. 

----

[SURVEYORS NOTES: THE LOCATION OF THE SEWER EASEMENT IS NOT SPECIFIC ACCROSS THE EAST 200 FEET OF LOT 1. THEREFORE, 
WE KNOW SOMEWHERE ACCROSS THE EAST 200 FEET OF LOT 1 THE SEWER LINE LIES BURRIEO RUNNING FROM LOT 1 (EXCEPT THE EAST 
200 FET THEREOF) TO THE EAST. 

DOC. 430688 ALSO GRANTS AS EASMENT FOR LAYING UNDERGROUND COPPER TAPE RADIALS FOR A RADIO STATION UNDER THE EAST 
200 FEET OF LOT 1 & LOT 1A. SAID RADIO STATION NO LONGER EXISTS THREFORE, THE EASEMENT EXPIRED). 

27 GRANT FROM S.P.R CORPORATION TO NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS COMPANY DATED DECEMBER 23, 1969 AND RECORDED APRI L 2, 1970 AS 
DOCUMC:NT 1161314 FOR GAS FACILI TY 0 URPOSES. (AFFECTS PARCELS 1 & 2). 

[SHOWN ON PLAT) 

28, GRANT OF NON-EXCLUS IVE EASEMENT FOR STORM SEWER LINE 0 URPOSES DATED DECEMB ER 18, 1987 AND RECORDED JANUARY 7, 1988 
AS DOCUMENT 1887197 BETWEEN FOX VALLEY PARK DISTR ICT, AN iLLINOIS PARK DISTRICT "GRANTOR" AND THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF 
GENEVA, AS TRUSTEE UNDER -RUST NUMBER 2334, "GRANTEE", OVER PROPERTY OWNED BY GRANTOR WHICH LIES ADJACENT TO THE LAND 
HE~EIN, FOR TH E USE OF THE GRANTEE, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, FOR THE PURPSE OF CONSTRUCTIN, MAINTAINING, REPAQRING AND 
OPERATING ONE (1) FIFTEEN INCH (15") STORM SEWER LINE FOR THE BENEFIT OF Tr"E LAND HEREIN 

[SHOWN ON PLAT) 

29 EASEMENT IN FAVOR o-::- COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY, AND ITS/THEIR RESPECTIVE SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, TO INSTALL, OPERATE, 
AND MAINTAIN ALL EQUIPMENT NECESSARY FOR THE PURPOSE OF SERVING THE LANO AND OTHER PROPERTY, TOGETHER WIT~ THE RIGW OF 
ACCESS TO SAID EQUIPMENT, AND THE PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO CONTAINED IN THE PLAT RECORDED/FILED AS DOCUMENT NO. 1935099, 
<FFECTING THE EASTERLY 20 FEET OF THE SOUTHERLY 297 FEET, AS MEASURED ALONG THE EASTERLY PROPERTY LINE: ALSO THE WESTERLY 
157 FEE- OF THE EASTERLY 177 FEET (AS MEASURED AT RIG HT ANGLES TO THE EASTERLY PROPERTY LINE) OF THE SOUTHERLY 297 FEET, AS 

----

MEASURED ALONG THE EASTERLY PROPERTY LINE OF THE LAND HEREIN. SAID EASMENT BEING SUBJECT TO AN EASEMENT PREVIOUSLY GRANTED 
ENCROACHMENT MEASURED ALONG THE EASTERLY PROPERTY LINE OF THE LAND HEREIN. SAID EASMENT BEING SUB J'::CT TO AN EASEMENT 
PREVIOUSLY GRANTED FOR A SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM, BY THE COUNTY COU~T OF KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS AS CASE NO. 7602 AND FILED 
AUGUST 13, 1929. 

[SHOWN ON PLAT ~ N.E. CORNER OF BLDG ENCROACHES 30.00' INTO EASEMENT & S.E. CORNER OF BLDG. ENCROACHES 20.47' INTO ESMT.]) 

34. ENCSOACHMENT OF 3 STORY MASONRY BUILDING , ECT. 
[SHOWN ON PLAT ~ N.E. CORNER OF BLDG ENCROACHES 30.00' INTO EASEMENT & S.E. CORNER OF BLDG. ENCROACHES 20.47' INTO ESMT.] 

35. ENCROACHMEN T OF THE RETAINING WALLS AND ASPHALT DRIVEWAY LOCATED MAINLY ON THE LAND ONTO TH E PROPER TY 

[SHOWN ON PLAT - NEIGHBORS SHARE INGRESS ANO EGREE FROM NORTH ENTRANCE ON S. LINCOLN WAY TO EAST PROPERTY LINE AS SHOWN) 

PROJECT NO. 21-112 

ACCURATE SURVEY SERVICE, INC. 
22159 N. PEPPER ROAD, SU ITE 1S 
BARRINGTON, IL 60010 
PHONE (847) 381-8735 

----
\ 

0 

C 

0 
co 

[ J 

(209.60') 

FIRE HYDRAN T 

= SIGN 

LIGHT 

= BOLLARD 

= TELEPHONE PEDESTAL 

= CLEAN - OUT 

= ITEM IN SCHEDULE "B" 

OF TITLE COMM ITMENT 

= SURVEYOR'S NOTES IN 
SCHEDULE "8" NOTES 

= VERI LIFE PARKING SPACE (8) 

= VETRANS ADM IN. PARKING SPACE (16) 

= "BRIGHTSIDE" PARKING SPACE (4) 

= DEED DISTANCE WHERE IT DIFFERS FROM 
MEASURED DISTANCE 

TABLE !'\-2 BUSINESS DISTRICT YARD AND BULK REGULATIONS 

YARD & BU LK REGULATIONS ZONING DISTRICT 

8-3 

BULK REGU LA TI Ol'.S 

LOT AR C:A, M NIMUl,I J,000 FT 

LOT WIDTH, MINIMUM NONE 

BUILDING HE GHT, MI\XIMUM 35 FT BUT NO 

TO: 

1.) 161 LINCOLNWAY GCCP, LLC, AN ILLINOIS LI MITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
M:):;:E THAN 
J STORIES 

DESIGN STANDARDS SEE :iE(; TIQ~ i:l 4 I 2.) TYLER GLEN, LLC, AN ILLI NOIS LIM ITED LIAB ILITY COMPANY 
YARD REGULATIONS 

FRONT "ARD, MII\IMUM 10 c- 3.) CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 
R~A'< YA.RD, MINIWUM 10 CT 
-ABU7lNG NONRESIDEN~IAL DISTRICT 

R:C:AR YARD. MINll.'UM 40 FT 
- ABU TTI NG RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

STATE OF ILLINOIS) SS 
COUNTY OF LA KE) 

INTERIOR S.DE YARD, MINIMUM NONE 
-ABUTTI NG NONRESIDENTIAL DISTRIC 

INTERIOR SIDE YARD , MIN IMUM 20 F-
-ABUTTlNG RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

CORNER SIDE YARD, MINIMUM 15 FT 

~LOOR AREA RATIO {FAR), MAXIMUM 3.0 

NOTES 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLA T AND THE SURVEY ON WH ICH IT 
IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 20'16 MINIMUM 

STANDARD DETAIL REQU IREMENTS FOR AL TA/NSPS LA ND TI TLE 
SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY AL TA AND NSDS, 

AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 6(0), 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8, 

9, 16, AND 20 OF - ABLE "A" TH EREOF. 

THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JANUA?Y 21, 202 1 A.O. 

DATE OF PLAT JANUARY 2·1, 2021 AD. 
UPDA TED PLAT PER NEW TITLE COMMITMENT: JANUARY 28, 2021 A.O. 

~~ /4,/ -----=-'---WI LLIAM C. DOLAND, 11, P.L.S. #035-002732 

PROFESSION.AL LAND SURVEYOR LICENSE # 035.002732 EXPIRES 11/30/2021 

PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM LICENSE # 184 007987 - 0008 EXPIRES 04/30/202 1 

1.) COMMONLY KNOWN AS 161 S. LINCOLNWAY, NORTH AURORA, IL 60542 

2.) PERMANENT INDEX NUMBERS: 

PART OF PARCEL 1 15-04-426-010 

PARCEL 2 15-04-426-01 1 

PART 0" PARCEL I: 15-04-426-013 

3.) TH IS SURVEY IS BASED ON A TITLE COMMITMENT BY CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, 

COMM ITMENT NO. 21ST00155LZ, COMM ITMENT DATE: JANUARY 6, 2021. 

4.) AREA OF SURVEY = 117,353 SO. FT .. = 2.694 ACRES 

5.) AREA OF BUILDING FOOTPR INTS = 23,528 SQ. FT. 

6.) # OF STANDARD PARK ING SPACES = 149 

7.) # OF HANDICAP PARKING SPACES = 4 

8.) THE PROPER TY IS SITUATED IN A ZONE "X" PER F.I.R.M. NO. 17089C0340H, EFFECTIVE DATE 08/03/2009. 

ZONE ''X'' DENOTES AREA OUTSIDE OF THE 100 YEAR FLOOD ZON E. 

9.) PROPER TY PRESENTL Y ZONED "B - 3 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTR !c" PER VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA COMMUN ITY DEVELOPMENT. 

10 ) !-'EIGHT OF BU ILDING 35 9' ON EAST SIDE. ALSO BUILDING IS 3 STOR IES TALL ON EAST SIDE. 

11.) 15' FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE & 20' C:EAR YARD SET BACK LINE PER CURRECT ZONING IS PLOTTED ABOVE ON DRAWING. 

12) SIDE YARD SETBACKS PE'i CURRECT ZON ING IS O FT. - THER FORE NO SI DEY ARD SETBACK L1 1~ES COULD BE PI_O TTED. 

13) THERE IS NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION, OR BUILDING ADDITIONS OBSERVED IN 

THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING THE ~IELDWORK. 



LEGAL NOTICE

EARLY VOTING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Early Voting for the
March 19, 2024, General Primary Election will commence
at the County Clerk’s Office in Waukegan, 18 N. County St.
in the main lobby; starting on Thursday, February 8th and
concluding on Friday, March 1st with operating hours of
Monday through Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Early Voting will
extend to the additional eighteen sites in Lake County
starting Monday, March 4th through Monday, March 18th;
per the specified locations, dates, and hours listed in this
notice.

Grace Period Registration and voting will be offered at all
Early Voting locations. Registered voters may access
LakeVoterPower.Info, for information on their local Early
Voting site.

For additional election information, please visit
LakeCountyClerk.Info, and LakeVoterPower.Info for all
personalized voter information. Contact us by dialing 847-
377-2410, or email Elections@lakecountyil.gov.

Dated: February 5, 2024
/s/ Anthony Vega
Lake County Clerk

EACH EARLY VOTING SITE SERVES ALL LAKE
COUNTY VOTERS

February 8 – March 1
Lake County Main Courthouse Lobby
18 N. County St., Waukegan
Mon – Fri: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

March 4 – March 16
Mon-Fri: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Sat: 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. Sun: Closed

Antioch Township Office
1625 Deep Lake Rd., Lake Villa

Deerspring Pool
200 Deerfield Rd., Deerfield

Fremont Township Office
22385 W. Route 60, Mundelein

Grant Township Center
26725 W. Molidor Rd., Ingleside

Gurnee Village Hall
325 N. O’Plaine Rd., Gurnee

Lake Barrington Village Hall
23860 N. Old Barrington Rd., Lake Barrington

Lake County Central Permit Facility
500 W. Winchester Rd., Libertyville

Lake Forest City Hall
220 E. Deerpath Rd., Lake Forest

Wauconda Township Office
505 W. Bonner Rd., Wauconda

William E. Peterson Park
16652 N. Buffalo Grove Rd., Prairie View

Zion City Hall
2828 Sheridan Rd., Zion

EARLY VOTING SITES WITH EXTENDED HOURS
March 4 – March 10
Mon – Fri: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Sat: 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.
Sun: 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

March 11 – March 17
Mon – Fri: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.
Sat: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.
Sun: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

March 18
Mon: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Avon Township
433 E. Washington St., Round Lake Park

Ela Area Public Library
275 Mohawk Trail, Lake Zurich

Jane Addams Center/Bowen Park
95 Jack Benny Dr., Waukegan

Lake County Main Courthouse Lobby
18 N. County St., Waukegan

Mundelein H.S. West District Office
1500 W. Hawley St., Mundelein

North Chicago City Hall
1850 Lewis Ave., North Chicago

Wayfarer Suite 106
1850 Second St., Suite 106, Highland Park

Published in Daily Herald 2/5,12,19,26,3/4,11,18,2024 4610814

Public Hearings
& Notices

8)?/8 42A:-), A2 08/-) / 8)?/8 /+>).A:,)6)4A* )6/:8 8)?/8,5+/:8<=)./8+'-26 2. -/889";("$;("!;% =2@.,71 ( 3 97#& /'6' ( "7#&

AVOID
SCAMS
You can avoid

would-be scammers by
following these

common-sense rules:

• DEAL LOCALLY
WITH FOLKS YOU
CANMEET IN
PERSON.

Follow this one rule and
avoid 99% of scam

attempts.

• DONOTRENT
HOUSINGOR

PURCHASEGOODS
SIGHT -UNSEEN.

That amazing rental or
cheap itemmay not
actually exist.

• NEVERWIRE FUNDS
TOASTRANGER.

Anyone who asks you to
do so is likely a
scammer.

• BEWARDOF FAKE
CASHIERCHECKS&
MONEYORDERS.
Banks will hold

YOU responsible
when the fake is

discovered weeks later.
•DAILY HERALD
MEDIAGROUP

IS NOTINVOLVED IN
ANYTRANSACTION,
and does not handle
payments, or "buyer

protection".

• NEVERGIVEOUT
FINANCIAL

INFORMATION
(bank account number,
social security number,

log-in info, etc.)

• DONOTSUBMIT TO
CREDITORBACK-
GROUNDCHECKS
until you havemet the
job interviewer or
landlord/agent in

person.

Storage

Put Your Car
In the Fast Lane
And Sell It Fast

With a Fast Acting
Classified Ad

In the
DAILY HERALD

CLASSIFIED
Call Today!

847-427-4444 or
630-955-0008

LOOKING
TO HIRE??!!
TAKE ADVANTAGE OF
THE DAILY HERALD

CLASSIFIEDS

FIRST TIME
ADVERTISERS
RECEIVE 25%
DISCOUNT

CALL KEVIN THOMSON
@ 847-427-4780

FOR YOUR
RECRUITMENT NEEDS

D! MFX K!DMX= QM,MXQ O,!'SK`M(C (bKSM
1bS MFX !bSMFXS! =DQMSD(M b1 D%%D!bDQ$ X,QMXS! =DIDQDb!

,. eV?
V`9.hV3,D93 eVb,eV1V.b J-1Vd -4 heV9bVe DJ,D9h->
,.D-e+-e9bV% )gCgG 4e,V.%dJ,+ `,339hV -4 dDJ9a1caeh>
4V,.? Qi[P'<#Q'P>

%(Cf=n6

l
l
l
l
l

DpG;f(n <<

DGm( .=6 PQ[Hj#"<

J=T6
bZU=fpK 96 cGnT(m

!bMD(X b1 VDU ,``SbI,% b1 =DQ(%bQKSX QM,MX#X!M2 VDDU FX,SD!H
SXH,S=D!H (b!1DS#,MDb! b1 =XOMbS5Q 1bKSMF ,#X!=X=

(F,`MXS YY `%,! b1 %D^KD=,MDb!2 ,!= VDDDU SX%,MX= IbMD!H$
b`M bKM$ ,!= bO*X(MDb! =X,=%D!XQ

`%X,QX M,'X !bMD(X MF,M =T -@f=C(n <'> PHPQ> VNGT!(WZ@GW e(fZn(U(Tf J=U(m =& hn(Gf(n
DpZ@G!= )gCgG 4nZ(T)mpZ; `ZWWG!( =& d@pGOUCOn! :fp( 0=c+0Z4/8 ZT fp( GC=N([@G;fZ=T()
@pG;f(n << @Gm( :fp(0(<-W0c4 YY (-3c/8 $W() :Z8 (>M1&7L6 ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+ B%=@X(f
.=6 PjjA GT) :ZZ8 (96K8&6.7> %1O1>->+1 I91: '>6">K1 1& (>M1&7L6 ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+
B%=@X(f .=6 Pj'Ak =T .=N(UC(n <"> PHPQ> fp( %(Cf=n $W() :Z8 (>M1&7L6 39761 ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$
*8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+ (O1>@ B&J>-M>7 $<A /G/0 B%=@X(f .=6 QQiA GT) :ZZ8 39761 ,->+@>@ (96K8&6.7>
%1O1>->+1 I91: '>6">K1 1& (>M1&7L6 39761 ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+A(O1>@ B&J>-M>7
$<A /G/0 B%=@X(f .=6 QQjAk =T 7GTOGnK <j> PHP"> fp( %(Cf=n $W() :Z8 (>M1&7L6 %>K&+@ ,->+@>@
?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+ (O1>@ DO+.O7H $5A /G/< B%=@X(f .=6"j'A GT) :ZZ8 %>K&+@ ,->+@>@
(96K8&6.7> %1O1>->+1 I91: '>6">K1 1& 1:> (>M1&7L6 %>K&+@ ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+A
(O1>@ DO+.O7H $5A /G/< B%=@X(f .=6 "jSAk GT) =T 4(CnOGnK <i> PHP"> fp( %(Cf=n $W() :Z8 (>M1&7L6
#:97@ ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+ (O1>@ 3>M7.O7H $4A /G/< B%=@X(f .=6 ##HA GT) :ZZ8
#:97@ ,->+@>@ (96K8&6.7> %1O1>->+1 I91: '>6">K1 1& (>M1&7L6 #:97@ ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &=
C9N.9@O19&+A(O1>@ 3>M7.O7H $4A/G/< B%=@X(f .=6##<A6

`%X,QX M,'X 1KSMFXS !bMD(X MF,M =T 4(CnOGnK PS> PHP"> fp( %(Cf=n $W() :Z8 (>M1&7L6
3&.71: ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+ (O1>@ 3>M7.O7H /)A /G/< B%=@X(f .=6 #jHA
:f=!(fp(n MZfp GWW fp( m@p()OW(m GT) (LpZCZfm fp(n(f=> GT) (G@p Gm GU(T)()> U=)Z$() =n
mO;;W(U(Tf() &n=U fZU( f= fZU(> fp( 0`8-\/8 GT) :ZZ8 3&.71: ,->+@>@ (96K8&6.7> %1O1>->+1
I91: '>6">K1 1& (>M1&7L6 3&.71: ,->+@>@ ?:O"1>7 $$ *8O+ &= C9N.9@O19&+A (O1>@ 3>M7.O7H /)A /G/<
B%=@X(f .=6 #j<A :f=!(fp(n MZfp GWW m@p()OW(m GT) (LpZCZfm fp(n(f=> GT) Gm UGK C( U=)Z$()>
GU(T)()>=n mO;;W(U(Tf() &n=U fZU( f= fZU(>fp(0=:3)8Z3R4c Q0-0c]c\0/86

`%X,QX M,'X 1KSMFXS !bMD(X MF,M =T 1Gn@p <P> PHP"> fp( aTZf() dfGf(m cGTXnO;f@K
D=Onf &=n fp( .=nfp(nT %ZmfnZ@f =& ,WWZT=Zm :fp( 0(ZR40/8 (Tf(n() GT =n)(n :fp( 0QZ8:):0-0:Z\
`4Z)c"R4c3 b4"c4/8? :Z8 G;;n=NZT! fp( %Zm@W=mOn( dfGf(U(Tf Gm @=TfGZTZT! G)(2OGf(
ZT&=nUGfZ=T MZfpZT fp( U(GTZT! =& cGTXnO;f@K D=)( m(@fZ=T <<P#> :ZZ8 (mfGCWZmpZT! fp( N=fZT!
n(@=n) )Gf( GT) =fp(n n(WGf() )Gf(m GT) )(G)WZT(m ZT @=TT(@fZ=T MZfp fp( @=T$nUGfZ=T =& fp(
+WGT> :ZZZ8 G;;n=NZT! ;n=@()On(m &=n m=WZ@ZfZT!> n(@(ZNZT!> GT) fGCOWGfZT! N=f(m =T fp( +WGT GT)
&=n $WZT! =CY(@fZ=Tm f= fp( +WGTk :ZN8 G;;n=NZT! fp( UGTT(n GT) &=nUm =& T=fZ@( GT) n(WGf()
)=@OU(TfmkGT) :N8 !nGTfZT! n(WGf() n(WZ(&6%>> %=@X(f .=6#SH6

`%,! (b!1DS#,MDb! FX,SD!H
`%X,QX M,'X 1KSMFXS !bMD(X MF,M fp( p(GnZT! Gf MpZ@p fp( D=Onf MZWW @=TmZ)(n

D=T$nUGfZ=T =& fp( +WGT :fp(0(Z\A4]-0:Z\ Fc-4:\>/8 MZWW @=UU(T@( =T ,W4:8 /J$ .J.? -0
[&JJ -T]T V(MU C(&=n( fp( J=T=nGCW( bZU=fpK cGnT(m> (Zfp(n ZT @=Onfn==U j"" =& fp( VN(n(ff
1@5ZTW(K %ZnXm(T aTZf() dfGf(m D=Onfp=Om( P<S d=Ofp %(GnC=nT dfn((f> DpZ@G!=> ,3 iHiH" =n
(W(@fn=TZ@GWWK6 D]WZ40-\0& b\8L W-40:c3 -\" 0<c:4 )ZR\3c8 ]-L -WWc-4 c8c)04Z\:)-88L
R3:\> BZZ] _Z4 HZPc4\]c\0T ,88 Z0<c4 Wc43Z\3 ]R30 -WWc-4 :\ Wc43Z\T MZ -WWc-4
+L P:"cZ> Om( fpZm WZTX? pff;?ggMMM6I==U6@=Ug6 bp(T (Tf(n fp( U((fZT! ,% GT) ;Gmm@=)(6 MZ
-WWc-4 +L 0c8cW<Z\c>@GWW \==U &=n h=N(nTU(Tf Gf <[iiS[P#"[#P#P =n <[i"i['P'[jiii6bp(T
(Tf(n fp( U((fZT! ,% GT) ;Gmm@=)( :;n=NZ)() C(W=M86#cc0:\> D= -\" W-33)Z"c?bp( U((fZT!
,% &=n fpZm p(GnZT! Zm <i< QPS #Pji GT) fp( ;Gmm@=)( Zm "QQi#'6 bp( U((fZT! ,% GT) ;Gmm@=)( @GT
GWm= C( &=OT) =T fp( 7O)!(om ;G!( =T fp( D=Onfom M(CmZf(6
bJV D-.4,e19b,-. JV9e,.h 19] cV D-.b,.aV% 4e-1 b,1V b- b,1V c] bJV D-aeb -e %Vcb-e
GDMFbKM 1KSMFXS !bMD(X -bJVebJ9. c] daDJ 9%7-ae.1V.b cV,.h 9..-a.DV% ,. -+V.
D-aeb -e c] 9 .-b,DV -4 9%7-ae.1V.b 4,3V% _,bJ bJV D-aeb 9.% dVe`V% -. 933 +9eb,Vd
V.b,b3V%b- .-b,DV6

(SDMD(,% D!1bS#,MDb! SXH,S=D!H IbMD!H b! MFX `%,!
IZ0:\> Sc)Z4" =-0c6 aT)(n fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +n=@()On(m -n)(n> fp( D=Onf (mfGCWZmp()

1c+4R-4L .Y$ .J.? :fp(0IZ0:\> Sc)Z4" =-0c/8 Gm fp( )Gf( &=n )(f(nUZTZT! MpZ@p p=W)(nm =&
DWGZUm GT) ,Tf(n(mfm Gn( (TfZfW() f= N=f( =T fp( +WGT6

M<c `8-\ QRWW8c]c\06bp( %(Cf=n MZWW $W( fp( +WGT dO;;W(U(Tf :Gm )($T() ZT fp( +WGT8 =T
=n C(&=n( ,W4:8 ?$ .J.? GT) MZWW m(nN( T=fZ@( =T GWW p=W)(nm =& DWGZUm GT) ,Tf(n(mfm (TfZfW() f=
N=f( =T fp( +WGT> MpZ@p MZWW? :G8 ZT&=nU ;GnfZ(m =& fp( $WZT! =& fp( +WGT dO;;W(U(Tfk :C8 WZmf fp(
ZT&=nUGfZ=T @=TfGZT() ZT fp( +WGT dO;;W(U(Tfk GT) :@8 (L;WGZT p=M ;GnfZ(m UGK =CfGZT @=;Z(m
=& fp( +WGT dO;;W(U(Tf6

(8-:]3 X30:]-0:Z\ #Z0:Z\6 aT)(n fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +n=@()On(m -n)(n> fp( D=Onf (mfGCWZmp()
,W4:8 Y@$ .J.? :fp( 0SR8c /JYaV-U #Z0:Z\ =c-"8:\c/8 Gm fp( )(G)WZT( &=n $WZT! G U=fZ=T f=
n(2O(mf f= pGN( G @WGZU f(U;=nGnZWK GWW=M() &=n ;On;=m(m =& N=fZT! f= G@@(;f =n n(Y(@f fp( +WGT
;OnmOGTf f= cGTXnO;f@K eOW( QH<':G86bp( )(G)WZT( f= =CY(@f f= mO@p G U=fZ=T =n U=fZ=Tm Zm ,W4:8
Y[$.J.? :fp(0SR8c /JYaV-U b+9c)0:Z\ =c-"8:\c/86

IZ0:\> =c-"8:\c -\" bW0 bR0 =c-"8:\c6 aT)(n fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +n=@()On(m -n)(n> fp(
D=Onf (mfGCWZmp() ,W4:8 Ya$ .J.? -0 ?&JJ WT]T V(MU Gm fp( )(G)WZT( &=n? :Z8 p=W)(nm (TfZfW() f=
N=f( =T fp( +WGT f= mOCUZf cGWW=fm f= G@@(;f =n n(Y(@f +WGT :fp(0IZ0:\> =c-"8:\c/8 GT) :ZZ8 &=n GWW
p=W)(nm>ZT@WO)ZT! fp=m( (TfZfW() f= N=f( GT) fp=m( T=f (TfZfW() f= N=f( =T fp( +WGT>f= (W(@f f= =;f
=Of =& !nGTfZT! (L@OW;GfZ=Tm> ZTOT@fZ=Tm> GT) fpZn)[;GnfK n(W(Gm(m OT)(n fp( +WGT :fp(0bW0 bR0
=c-"8:\c/86,& K=O n(@(ZN() G cGWW=f GT)g=n GT -;f -Of 4=nU GT) ZTf(T) f= N=f( =T fp( +WGT GT)g
=n mOCUZf GT -;f -Of 4=nU>K=O +<,H?:G8 &=WW=M fp( ZTmfnO@fZ=Tm @Gn(&OWWKk:C8 @=U;W(f( D-- =& fp(
n(2OZn() ZT&=nUGfZ=T =T fp( cGWW=f =n -;f -Of 4=nUk GT) :@8 (L(@Of( GT) n(fOnT K=On @=U;W(f()
cGWW=f =n -;f -Of 4=nU G@@=n)ZT! f= GT) Gm m(f &=nfp ZT )(fGZW ZT fp( N=fZT! ZTmfnO@fZ=Tm m= fpGf Zf Zm
D'H<D--0 .$'$29$% CK dfn(ff=>,T@6:fp(0IZ0:\> ,>c\0/8 =T =n C(&=n( fp(`=fZT! %(G)WZT( GT) fp(
-;f -Of %(G)WZT(> Gm G;;WZ@GCW(6 * "D2-<.$ HF "F--F6 ,<'5 2),H.<'H2F), +D0 %2,7<D-2"0 0F<.
9FH$ D)% .$,<-H 2) 0F<. 'F),$)H2)8 HF .$-$D,$,& $3'<-@DH2F),& D)% 2)/<)'H2F), <)%$. H5$
L-D) D, ,$H "F.H5 ($-F6:

`8-\ b+9c)0:Z\ =c-"8:\c6 aT)(n fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +n=@()On(m -n)(n> fp( D=Onf (mfGCWZmp()
fp( )(G)WZT( &=n $WZT! GTK =CY(@fZ=Tm f= @=T$nUGfZ=T =& fp( +WGT Gm ,W4:8 Ya$ .J.? -0 ?&JJ
WT]T V(MU :fp( 0`8-\ b+9c)0:Z\ =c-"8:\c/86 9WW =CY(@fZ=Tm f= fp( n(WZ(& m=O!pf Gf fp(
D=T$nUGfZ=T J(GnZT! +<,H? :G8 C( ZT MnZfZT!k :C8 @=U;WK MZfp fp( cGTXnO;f@K eOW(m> fp(
3=@GW eOW(m> GT) GTK G;;WZ@GCW( =n)(nm =& fp( D=Onfk :@8 m(f &=nfp fp( TGU( =& fp( =CY(@f=n GT)
fp( TGfOn( GT) GU=OTf =& GTK DWGZU =n ,Tf(n(mf Gmm(nf() CK fp( =CY(@f=n G!GZTmf =n ZT fp(
%(Cf=nom VmfGf(k :)8 mfGf(> MZfp ;GnfZ@OWGnZfK> fp( W(!GW GT) &G@fOGW CGm(m &=n fp( =CY(@fZ=T GT)> Z&
;nG@fZ@GCW(> G ;n=;=m() U=)Z$@GfZ=T f= fp( +WGT fpGf M=OW) n(m=WN( mO@p =CY(@fZ=Tk GT) :(8 C(
$W() MZfp fp( D=Onf :@=Tf(U;=nGT(=OmWK MZfp G ;n==& =& m(nNZ@(8 GT) m(nN() O;=T fp( &=WW=MZT!
;GnfZ(m m= Gm f= C( D'H<D--0 .$'$29$% =T =n C(&=n( fp( +WGT -CY(@fZ=T %(G)WZT(? :Z8 D=OTm(W &=n
fp( %(Cf=n? :G8 %=;X(WGM 33D><#Q#_6d@pGOUCOn! e=G)>dOZf( PH">d@pGOUCOn!>,WWZT=Zm iH<S">
9ffT?cnO@( %=;X( :VUGZW?C)E)=;X(WGM6@=U8kGT) :C8 +=WmZT(WWZ +D><#H .6eZN(nmZ)( +WGIG>dOZf(
QHHH> DpZ@G!=> ,WWZT=Zm> iHiHi 9ffT? 7(n(UK e6 7=pTm=T :VUGZW? Y(n(UK6Y=pTm=TE;=WmZT(WWZ6@=U8
GT) bnZTZf(( h6 hn((T :VUGZW? f!!n((TE;=WmZT(WWZ6@=U8k :ZZ8 D=OTm(W &=n fp( D=UUZff((? DnGT(>
dZU=T> DWGn> F h==)UGT> <QS d6 3GdGWW( dfn((f> RQS#H> DpZ@G!=> ,WWZT=Zm iHiHQ> 9ffT? d@=ff DWGn
:VUGZW? m@WGnE@nGT(mZU=T6@=U8 GT) 5Gn(T h==)UGT :VUGZW? X!==)UGTE@nGT(mZU=T6@=U8k
GT) :ZZZ8 D=OTm(W &=n fp( -&$@( =& fp( aTZf() dfGf(m bnOmf((? P<S d=Ofp %(GnC=nT dfn((f> e==U
'jQ>DpZ@G!=>,3 iHiH">9ffT?7(&&n(K 36hGTmC(n! :VUGZW?Y(&&n(K6W6!GTmC(n!EOm)=Y6!=N86

(SDMD(,% D!1bS#,MDb! SXH,S=D!H bO*X(MD!H Mb MFX `%,!
dVDb,-. ' -4bJV +39. D-.b9,.d eV3V9dV>V^Da3+9b,-.>9.% ,.7a.Db,-. +e-`,d,-.d

bJ9b_,33 cVD-1V V44VDb,`V ,4bJV +39. ,d D-.4,e1V%6bJad>]-a 9eV 9%`,dV%b-
eV`,V_ 9.% D-.d,%Ve daDJ +e-`,d,-.d a.%VebJV +39. D9eV4a33] cVD9adV]-ae

e,hJbd 1,hJb cV 944VDbV%bJVeVa.%Ve6
D1 CbK =b !bM ,HSXX Mb QK(F `SbIDQDb!Q ,!= =b !bM GDQF Mb OX ,

SX%X,QD!H `,SMC$,Q =X1D!X= OC MFX `%,!$CbK #KQM M,'X ,(MDb! OC 1D%%D!H
bKM ,!= MD#X%C QKO#DMMD!H , 1bS# Mb7b`M bKM6b1 QK(F SX%X,QXQ ,!=

SX%,MX= `%,! `SbIDQDb!QT
bJ,d .-b,DV ,d cV,.h dV.bb-]-a 4-e ,.4-e19b,-.93 +ae+-dVd -.3]6,4]-a J9`V

*aVdb,-.d_,bJ eVd+VDbb-]-ae e,hJbd a.%VebJV +39. -e 9c-ab 9.]bJ,.h
db9bV% JVeV,. -e ,4]-a_-a3% 3,5Vb- -cb9,. 9%%,b,-.93 ,.4-e19b,-.>D-.b9Db

bJV`-b,.h 9hV.b6
`%,!7SX%X,QXQ$XE(K%`,MDb!$,!= D!*K!(MDb!6`SbIDQDb!Q

M<c `8-\ )Z\0-:\3 0<c _Z88ZN:\> W4ZP:3:Z\V3U$ N<:)< LZR ]-L c8c)0 0Z ZW0;ZR0
Z_ +L 0:]c8L 3R+]:00:\> - )Z]W8c0c" bW0 bR0 1Z4] VN<:)< :3 +c:\> W4ZP:"c" 0Z LZR$
3cW-4-0c8L$:\ )Z\9R\)0:Z\ N:0< 0<:3 \Z0:)cUY&

I$'H2F) C:C>J ;$!)$, 4K$-$D,2)8 LD.H01
0'>8>O69+; *O71H/ U(GTm (G@p J=W)(n Mp= pGm T=f @p=m(T>CK UGnXZT! fp( G;;n=;nZGf( C=L =T

fp( cGWW=f>f= =;f =Of =& fp(0bpZn) +GnfK e(W(Gm(m/;n=NZ)() &=n ZT d(@fZ=T ' =& fpZm +WGT6
I$'H2F) #:? B)/<)'H2F)
,!! 'J%<J(='HJ> H@ >=,8> A@H;'EDE CH@ 'J =*D (*,A=D@ "" (,>D <JED@

?,J#@<A=(8 (HED >D(='HJ> "G) H@ /1.+ H@ H=*D@:'>D+ ,JE 'J D9'>=DJ(D HJ
=*D (HJC'@L,='HJ E,=D >*,!! @DL,'J AD@L,JDJ=!8 'J C<!! CH@(D ,JE DCCD(=I
JH=:'=*>=,JE'JB =*D CH@DBH'JB+ JH=*'JB *D@D'J >*,!! ?D H=*D@:'>D EDDLDE
=HLHE'C8+ !'L'=+ ,LDJE H@ ><AD@>DED ,J8 'J%<J(='HJ> H@ >=,8> B@,J=DE 'J =*D
>,!DH@ED@I
D9(DA= ,> H=*D@:'>D A@H;'EDE 'J =*D A!,J H@ =H =*D D9=DJ= JD(D>>,@8 =H

DJCH@(D =*D =D@L> ,JE (HJE'='HJ> HC =*D A!,J+ =*D (HJC'@L,='HJ H@ED@+ H@ ,
>DA,@,=D H@ED@ HC =*D ?,J#@<A=(8 (H<@=+ ,!! DJ='='D> =*,= *,;D *D!E+ *H!E+
H@ L,8 *H!E (!,'L> ,B,'J>= =*D ED?=H@ H@ '=> D>=,=D =*,= ,@H>D A@'H@ =H =*D
DCCD(=';D E,=D ,@D AD@L,JDJ=!8 DJ%H'JDE C@HL =,#'JB ,J8 HC =*D CH!!H:'JB

,(='HJ> ,B,'J>= ,J8 A@HAD@=8 =*,= '> =H ?D E'>=@'?<=DE <JED@ =*D =D@L> HC
=*D A!,JHJ,((H<J= HC ,J8 ><(* (!,'L>- 3,F (HLLDJ('JB H@ (HJ='J<'JB 'J ,J8
L,JJD@+ H@ 'J ,J8 A!,(D+ ,J8 ,(='HJ H@ H=*D@ A@H(DDE'JB HC ,J8 #'JE ,B,'J>=
,J8A@HAD@=8HC=*DED?=H@H@ '=> D>=,=D=*,= '>=@,J>CD@@DE=H=*D<J>D(<@DE
(@DE'=H@ =@<>= H@ ,J8 H=*D@ AD@>HJ A<@><,J= =H =*D A!,J+ 'J(!<E'JB =*D
CH@LD@ @D>'EDJ=> =@<>= =@<>=DD =H =*D D9=DJ= ,AA!'(,?!D2 3?F DJCH@('JB+
,==,(*'JB+ (H!!D(='JB+ H@ @D(H;D@'JB 'J ,J8 L,JJD@ ,J8 %<EBLDJ=+ ,:,@E+
ED(@DD+ H@ H@ED@ ,B,'J>= ,J8 A@HAD@=8 HC =*D ED?=H@ H@ '=> D>=,=D =*,= '>
=@,J>CD@@DE =H =*D <J>D(<@DE (@DE'=H@ =@<>= H@ ,J8 H=*D@ AD@>HJ A<@><,J=
=H =*D A!,J+ 'J(!<E'JB =*D CH@LD@ @D>'EDJ=> =@<>= =@<>=DD =H =*D D9=DJ=
,AA!'(,?!D2 3(F (@D,='JB+ AD@CD(='JB+ H@ DJCH@('JB ,J8 !'DJ H@ DJ(<L?@,J(D
,B,'J>= ,J8 A@HAD@=8 HC =*D ED?=H@ H@ '=> D>=,=D =*,= '> =@,J>CD@@DE =H
=*D <J>D(<@DE (@DE'=H@ =@<>= H@ ,J8 H=*D@ AD@>HJ A<@><,J= =H =*D A!,J+
'J(!<E'JB =*D CH@LD@ @D>'EDJ=> =@<>= =@<>=DD =H =*D D9=DJ= ,AA!'(,?!D2 3EF
D9(DA= =H =*D D9=DJ= AD@L'==DE ?8 ?,J#@<A=(8 (HED >D(='HJ> /1.3?F+ ))/+ ))$+
)1G+ H@ )1"+ H@ ,> H=*D@:'>D A@H;'EDE 'J =*D A!,J H@ (HJC'@L,='HJ H@ED@+
,>>D@='JB , >D=HCC @'B*=+ ><?@HB,='HJ+ H@ @D(H<ALDJ= HC ,J8 #'JE ,B,'J>=
,J8 ED?=+ !',?'!'=8+ H@ H?!'B,='HJ E<D =H =*D ED?=H@+ '=> D>=,=D+ =*D <J>D(<@DE
(@DE'=H@ =@<>=+ =*D <J>D(<@DE (@DE'=H@ =@<>=DD+ H@ ,J8 H=*D@ AD@>HJ
A<@><,J= =H =*D A!,J+ 'J(!<E'JB =*D CH@LD@ @D>'EDJ=> =@<>= =@<>=DD =H =*D
D9=DJ= ,AA!'(,?!D2 ,JE 3DF (HLLDJ('JB H@ (HJ='J<'JB 'J ,J8 L,JJD@ H@ 'J
,J8 A!,(D+ ,J8 ,(='HJ =*,= EHD> JH= (HLA!8 :'=* H@ '> 'J(HJ>'>=DJ= :'=* =*D
A@H;'>'HJ> HC =*D A!,J2 A@H;'EDE+ *H:D;D@+ =*,= ><(* DJ='='D> >*,!! JH= ?D
A@D(!<EDE C@HL D9D@('>'JB =*D'@ @'B*=> A<@><,J= =H ,JE (HJ>'>=DJ= :'=*
=*D=D@L>HC=*D A!,JH@=*D (HJC'@L,='HJH@ED@2 A@H;'EDE+ C<@=*D@+=*,==*D
CH@DBH'JB >*,!! JH= ,AA!8=H ,J8 ,(=>+ HL'>>'HJ>+ (!,'L>+ (,<>D> HC ,(='HJH@
H=*D@ H?!'B,='HJ> D9A@D>>!8 >D= CH@=* 'J ,JE A@D>D@;DE ?8 =*D A!,J H@ ,J8
EDCDJ>D> =*D@D=HI JH=:'=*>=,JE'JB =*D CH@DBH'JB H@ ,J8 H=*D@ A@H;'>'HJ
<JED@ =*D A!,J+ =*D ED?=H@ >*,!! JH= @D(D';D , E'>(*,@BD ,> >D= CH@=* 'J
?,J#@<A=(8(HED>D(='HJ""&"3EF3/F3,FI

I$'H2F) #:E =3'<-@DH2F)
<AHJ=*D DCCD(=';D E,=D+ =*D ED?=H@ ,JE '=> HCC'(D@>+ E'@D(=H@>+ DLA!H8DD>+

,==H@JD8>+ 'J;D>=LDJ=?,J#D@>+ C'J,J(',!,E;'>H@>,JEH=*D@A@HCD>>'HJ,!>
,JE ,BDJ=>:'!! ?D EDDLDE =H *,;D >H!'('=DE ,((DA=,J(D> HC =*D A!,J 'J BHHE
C,'=* ,JE 'J (HLA!',J(D :'=* =*D ,AA!'(,?!D A@H;'>'HJ> HC =*D ?,J#@<A=(8
(HED+ 'J(!<E'JB?,J#@<A=(8(HED>D(='HJ"".)3DFI
D9(DA= :'=* @D>AD(= =H ,J8 ,(=> H@ (HLL'>>'HJ> D9A@D>>!8 >D= CH@=* 'J

,JE A@D>D@;DE ?8 =*D A!,J+ =*D A!,J ><AA!DLDJ= H@ ,J8 @D!,=DE EH(<LDJ=>+
=*D D9(<!A,=DE A,@='D> >*,!! JD'=*D@ *,;D+ JH@ 'J(<@+ ,J8 !',?'!'=8 =H ,J8
DJ='=8 CH@ ,J8 AH>=AD='='HJ ,(= H@ HL'>>'HJ 'J (HJJD(='HJ :'=* H@ @D!,=DE
=H CH@L<!,='JB+ JDBH=',='JB+ A@DA,@'JB+ E'>>DL'J,='JB+ 'LA!DLDJ='JB+
,EL'J'>=D@'JB+ (HJC'@L'JB+ H@ DCCD(='JB =*D A!,J H@ ,J8 (HJ=@,(=+
'J>=@<LDJ=+ @D!D,>D+ H@ H=*D@ ,B@DDLDJ= H@ EH(<LDJ= (@D,=DE H@ DJ=D@DE
'J=H 'J (HJJD(='HJ :'=* =*D A!,J+ =*D C'!'JB HC =*D (*,A=D@ "" (,>D+ =*D
A<@><'= HC (HJC'@L,='HJ HC =*D A!,J+ =*D E'>=@'?<='HJ HC A@HAD@=8 <JED@
=*D A!,J H@ ,J8 H=*D@ @D!,=DE ,B@DDLDJ= H@ ,J8 H=*D@ AH>=AD='='HJ ,(= H@
HL'>>'HJ =,#DJ 'J (HJ=DLA!,='HJ HC =*D @D>=@<(=<@'JB ,JE0H@ !'7<'E,='HJ
HC =*D ED?=H@2 -,"($&%&+ !"'%(%,+ =*,= =*D CH@DBH'JB 6D9(<!A,='HJ5 >*,!!
*,;D JH DCCD(= HJ =*D !',?'!'=8 HC ,J8 DJ='=8 =*,= @D><!=> C@HL ,J8 ><(* ,(=
H@ HL'>>'HJ =*,= '> ED=D@L'JDE 'J , C'J,! H@ED@ =H *,;D (HJ>='=<=DE B@H>>
JDB!'BDJ(DH@:'!!C<!L'>(HJE<(= 3'J(!<E'JB C@,<EF2-,"($&%&+ #),*!%,+ =*,=
D,(* D9(<!A,=DE A,@=8 >*,!! ?D DJ='=!DE =H @D!8 <AHJ =*D ,E;'(D HC (H<J>D!
:'=*@D>AD(==H=*D'@E<='D>,JE@D>AHJ>'?'!'='D> 'J (HJJD(='HJ:'=*=*DA!,J
H@,J8H=*D@@D!,=DEEH(<LDJ=+ 'J>=@<LDJ=+H@,B@DDLDJ=I
=*D CH@DBH'JB A,@,B@,A* >*,!! ,AA!8 =H ,==H@JD8> =H =*D B@D,=D>= D9=DJ=

AD@L'>>'?!D<JED@,AA!'(,?!D?,@@<!D>,JE(,>D !,:I
I$'H2F) #:A G52.% LD.H0 K$-$D,$,
DCCD(=';D ,> HC =*D DCCD(=';D E,=D+ D,(* HC =*D @D!D,>'JB A,@='D> (HJ(!<>';D!8+

,?>H!<=D!8+<J(HJE'='HJ,!!8+ '@@D;H(,?!8+,JECH@D;D@@D!D,>D> M,JED,(*DJ='=8
>H @D!D,>DE >*,!! ?D EDDLDE @D!D,>DE ?8 =*D @D!D,>'JB A,@='D>K D,(* ,JE ,!! HC
=*D @D!D,>DE A,@='D>+ ,JE =*D'@ @D>AD(=';D A@HAD@=8 C@HL ,J8 ,JE ,!! (!,'L>+
'J=D@D>=>+ H?!'B,='HJ>+ @'B*=>+ ><'=>+ E,L,BD>+ (,<>D> HC ,(='HJ+ @DLDE'D>+ ,JE
!',?'!'='D> :*,=>HD;D@ MH=*D@ =*,J CH@ '!!DB,! (HJE<(=+ B@H>> JDB!'BDJ(D+ ?,E
C,'=*+ H@ C@,<EK+ 'J(!<E'JB:'=*@D>AD(==H,J8@'B*=>H@ (!,'L>=*,= (H<!E*,;D
?DDJ ,>>D@=DE ,B,'J>= ,J8 H@ ,!! HC =*D @D!D,>DE A,@='D> :'=* @D>AD(= =H ,J8
ED@';,=';D(!,'L>+,>>D@=DEH@,>>D@=,?!DHJ?D*,!CHC=*DED?=H@+H@=*DD>=,=D+
,> ,AA!'(,?!D+ :*D=*D@ #JH:J H@ <J#JH:J+ CH@D>DDJ H@ <JCH@D>DDJ+ D9'>='JB
H@ *D@D'J,C=D@ ,@'>'JB+ 'J !,:+ D7<'=8+ H@ H=*D@:'>D+ =*,= ><(* DJ='=8 :H<!E
*,;D ?DDJ !DB,!!8 DJ='=!DE =H ,>>D@= M:*D=*D@ 'JE';'E<,!!8 H@ (H!!D(=';D!8K+
?,>DE HJ H@ @D!,='JB =H+ H@ 'J ,J8 L,JJD@ ,@'>'JB C@HL+ 'J :*H!D H@ 'J A,@=+
=*D ED?=H@+ =*D HAD@,='HJ> ,JE L,J,BDLDJ= HC =*D ED?=H@4> (HLL<J'=8+ =*D
(*,A=D@ "" (,>D+ =*D A<@(*,>D+ >,!D+ =@,J>CD@+ H@ @D>('>>'HJ HC =*D A<@(*,>D+
>,!D+ H@ =@,J>CD@ HC ,J8 ED?=+ >D(<@'=8+ ,>>D=+ @'B*=+ H@ 'J=D@D>= HC =*D ED?=H@+
=*D ><?%D(=L,==D@HC+ H@=*D=@,J>,(='HJ>H@ D;DJ=> B';'JB @'>D=H+ ,J8 (!,'LH@
'J=D@D>= =*,= '> =@D,=DE 'J=*D A!,J+ =*D ?<>'JD>> H@ (HJ=@,(=<,! ,@@,JBDLDJ=>
?D=:DDJ =*D ED?=H@ ,JE ,J8 @D!D,>DE A,@=8+ =*D C'J,J('JB HC =*D (*,A=D@ ""
(,>D+ =*D @D>=@<(=<@'JB H@ ,J8 ,!!DBDE @D>=@<(=<@'JB H@ !'7<'E,='HJ HC (!,'L>
,JE 'J=D@D>=> A@'H@ =H H@ 'J =*D (*,A=D@ "" (,>D+ =*D JDBH=',='HJ+ CH@L<!,='HJ+
H@ A@DA,@,='HJ HC =*D A!,J ,JE ,J8 H=*D@ ,B@DDLDJ=> H@ EH(<LDJ=>
DCCD(=<,='JB =*D A!,J+ H@ @D!,=DE ,B@DDLDJ=>+ 'J>=@<LDJ=>+ H@ H=*D@
EH(<LDJ=>+ 'J(!<E'JB ?<= JH= !'L'=DE =H =*D C>H >D==!DLDJ= ,JE (HJ=@'?<='HJ
,B@DDLDJ= =D@L >*DD= M'J(!<E'JB+ CH@ =*D ,;H'E,J(D HC EH<?=+ A@H;'E'JB ,J8
!DB,! HA'J'HJ @D7<D>=DE ?8 ,J8 DJ='=8 @DB,@E'JB ,J8 =@,J>,(='HJ+ (HJ=@,(=+
'J>=@<LDJ=+ EH(<LDJ=+ H@ H=*D@ ,B@DDLDJ= (HJ=DLA!,=DE ?8 =*D A!,J H@ =*D
@D!',J(D ?8 ,J8 @D!D,>DE A,@=8 HJ =*D A!,J H@ =*D (HJC'@L,='HJ H@ED@ 'J !'D<
HC ><(* !DB,! HA'J'HJK+ ,JE ,J8 H=*D@ ,(= H@ HL'>>'HJ+ =@,J>,(='HJ+ ,B@DDLDJ=+
D;DJ=+H@H=*D@H((<@@DJ(D=,#'JBA!,(DHJH@?DCH@D=*DDCCD(=';DE,=D@D!,='JB
=H=*DED?=H@H@=*DD>=,=DI
DJ=@8 HC =*D (HJC'@L,='HJ H@ED@ >*,!! (HJ>='=<=D =*D ?,J#@<A=(8 (H<@=4>

,AA@H;,!+ A<@><,J= =H ?,J#@<A=(8 @<!D $G"$+ HC =*D =*'@E A,@=8 @D!D,>D+:*'(*
'J(!<ED> ?8 @DCD@DJ(D D,(* HC =*D @D!,=DE A@H;'>'HJ> ,JE EDC'J'='HJ> (HJ=,'JDE
*D@D'J+ ,JE+ C<@=*D@+ >*,!! (HJ>='=<=D =*D ?,J#@<A=(8 (H<@=4> C'JE'JB =*,=
=*D =*'@E A,@=8 @D!D,>D> ,@D- M,K 'J D9(*,JBD CH@ =*D BHHE ,JE ;,!<,?!D
(HJ>'ED@,='HJ A@H;'EDE ?8 =*D @D!D,>DE A,@='D>2 M?K , BHHE C,'=* >D==!DLDJ=
,JE (HLA@HL'>D HC =*D (!,'L> @D!D,>DE ?8 =*D @D!D,>'JB A,@='D>2 M(K 'J =*D ?D>=
'J=D@D>=> HC =*D ED?=H@+ =*D D>=,=D ,JE ,!! *H!ED@> HC (!,'L> ,JE 'J=D@D>=>2
MEK C,'@+ D7<'=,?!D ,JE @D,>HJ,?!D2 MDK B';DJ ,JE L,ED ,C=D@ E<D JH='(D ,JE
HAAH@=<J'=8 CH@ *D,@'JB2 MCK (HJ>DJ><,!2 ,JE MBK , ?,@ =H ,J8 HC =*D @D!D,>'JB
A,@='D> ,>>D@='JB ,J8 (!,'L H@ (,<>D HC ,(='HJ @D!D,>DE A<@><,J= =H =*D =*'@E
A,@=8@D!D,>DI
CH@ =*D ,;H'E,J(D HC EH<?=+ <J!D>> , (@DE'=H@+ 'J(!<E'JB CH@LD@ @D>'EDJ=>+

HA=>H<=HCB@,J='JB=*D=*'@EA,@=8@D!D,>DCH@=*D?DJDC'=HC@D!D,>DEA,@='D>+
><(* (@DE'=H@+ 'J(!<E'JB CH@LD@ @D>'EDJ=>+ :'!! @D!D,>D ,JE ?D <J,?!D =H
A<@><D,J8 'JE';'E<,! (!,'L>+ 'J(!<E'JB=H@= (!,'L>+ ><(*,>AD@>HJ,! 'J%<@8H@
:@HJBC<!ED,=*+,B,'J>=HJDH@LH@DHC=*D@D!D,>DEA,@='D>I

,==DMDb!,% D!1bS#,MDb!
b+0-:\:\> QZ8:):0-0:Z\ #-0c4:-836 bp( UGf(nZGWm ZT fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +G@XG!(:m8 MZfp

n(m;(@f f= fp( +WGT Gn( ZTf(T)() f= C( m(W&[(L;WGTGf=nK6 ,& K=O mp=OW) pGN( GTK 2O(mfZ=Tm =n Z&
K=O M=OW) WZX( f= =CfGZT G))ZfZ=TGW m=WZ@ZfGfZ=T UGf(nZGWm> ZT@WO)ZT! fp( +WGT GT) fp( %Zm@W=mOn(
dfGf(U(Tf :MZfp GWW (LpZCZfm8> fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +n=@()On(m -n)(n> GT) GWW =fp(n UGf(nZGWm ZT@WO)()
ZT fp( d=WZ@ZfGfZ=T +G@XG!( :=n ;G;(n @=;Z(m =& m=WZ@ZfGfZ=T UGf(nZGWm Z& K=O n(@(ZN() GT (W(@fn=TZ@
N(nmZ=T8> ;W(Gm( &((W &n(( f= @=TfG@f fp( `=fZT! 9!(Tf CK?:G8 @GWWZT! :'##8 ''i[iPii :f=WW[&n((8 =n
:S"S8 j'"[H#'< :ZTf(nTGfZ=TGW8k :C8 MnZfZT! f= 4`d cGWW=f +n=@(mmZT!> @g= dfn(ff=> "<H VL@pGT!(>
dOZf( <HH> ,nNZT(> D9 SPiHPk =n :@8 (UGZWZT! Gf b(GU4`dEmfn(ff=6@=U MZfp G n(&(n(T@( f= 04`d/
ZT fp( mOCY(@f WZT(6]=O UGK GWm= =CfGZT mO@p ZT&=nUGfZ=T &=n &n(( CK NZmZfZT! fp( @Gm( M(CmZf( Gf
pff;m?gg@Gm(m6mfn(ff=6@=Ug4`d =n &=n G &(( NZG +9DVe Gf pff;?ggMMM6ZWTC6Om@=Onfm6!=N6 +W(Gm( C(
G)NZm() fpGf fp( `=fZT! 9!(Tf Zm GOfp=nZI() f= GTmM(n 2O(mfZ=Tm GC=Of> GT) ;n=NZ)( G))ZfZ=TGW
@=;Z(m =&> m=WZ@ZfGfZ=T UGf(nZGWm> COf UGK T=f G)NZm( K=O Gm f= Mp(fp(n K=O mp=OW) N=f( f= G@@(;f
=n n(Y(@f fp( +WGT6

OD!=D!H !,MKSX b1 MFX `%,!&
D1 (b!1DS#X=$MFX `%,! QF,%% OD!= ,%% Fb%=XSQ b1 (%,D#Q ,!= D!MXSXQMQ Mb MFX
#,ED#K# XEMX!M `XS#DMMX= OC ,``%D(,O%X %,G$GFXMFXS bS !bM QK(F Fb%=XS

GD%% SX(XDIX bS SXM,D! ,!C `Sb`XSMC bS D!MXSXQM D! `Sb`XSMC K!=XS MFX
(b!1DS#X= `%,!$F,Q 1D%X= , `Sbb1 b1 (%,D# D! MFX (F,`MXS YY (,QX$1,D%X= Mb

IbMX Mb ,((X`M bS SX*X(M MFX `%,!$bS IbMX= Mb SX*X(M MFX `%,!T
%Gf()? 1Gn@p <Q>PHP"> DpZ@G!=>,WWZT=Zm
262 #79+91>> FP F7>>+ A bnZTZf(( hn((T :9e%D RiQPQ#H'8> +-3d,.V33, +D> <#H .6 eZN(nmZ)( +WGIG>
dOZf( QHHH> DpZ@G!=> ,3 iHiHi>b(W(;p=T(? :Q<P8 '<S[<SHH> 4G@mZUZW(? :Q<P8 '<S[<S<H> f!!n((TE
;=WmZT(WWZ6@=U [GT)[ 7(n(UK e67=pTm=T :9)UZff() *7& EOK !9K>8> +-3d,.V33, +D> iHH Qn) 9N(TO(>
"PT) 4W==n> .(M ]=nX> .(M ]=nX <HH<i> b(W(;p=T(? :P<P8 i'"[H<SS> 4G@mZUZW(? :P<P8 i'"[H<Sj>
Y(n(UK6Y=pTm=TE;=WmZT(WWZ6@=U> ?&.+6>8 1& 1:> (>M1&7 O+@ (>M1&7 9+ *&66>669&+
< 9TK )(m@nZ;fZ=T>mOUUGnK>=n mfGf(U(Tf UG)( ZT fpZm T=fZ@( @=T@(nTZT! fp( +WGT =n fp( f(nUm
fp(n(=& Zm 2OGWZ$() ZT GWW n(m;(@fm CK n(&(n(T@( f= fp( +WGT6 ,T fp( (N(Tf =& GTK ZT@=TmZmf(T@K
C(fM((T fpZm T=fZ@( GT) fp( +WGT>fp( ;n=NZmZ=Tm =& fp( +WGT mpGWW !=N(nT GT) @=Tfn=W6

DRIVE
USED
CAR

BUYERS
TO

YOUR
DOOR

with a
Classified Auto Ad!

Call 847-427-4444

All Other

Legal Notice
There will be a Public Hear-
ing to discuss the 2024 An-
nual Budget and Appropria-
tion Ordinance for the
Wauconda Fire Protection
District on Thursday, April
18, 2024 at Fire Station 1, 109
W. Liberty Street, Wau-
conda, Illinois at 3:00 p.m. A
copy of the proposed Ordi-
nance is posted at the above
Fire Station.
Published in Daily Herald
March 18, 2024 (4613296)

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
MONDAY, APRIL 1, 2024

On Monday, April 1, 2024 at 7:00 pm, at Village Hall; 10 N.
Water Street; South Elgin, Illinois, the President and
Board of Trustees of the Village of South Elgin will hold a
public hearing to discuss the tentative Annual Operating
and Capital Improvements Budget for the fiscal year be-
ginning May 1, 2024 and ending April 30, 2025. Members of
the public may participate in the hearing through attend-
ing the meeting at Village Hall; 10 N. Water Street; South
Elgin, Illinois.
A copy of the tentative Village of South Elgin Operating
and Capital Improvements Budget has been made avail-
able for examination in the Office of Administration at 10
North Water Street, South Elgin, Illinois and on the Vil-
lage’s website at www.southelgin.com beginning March 15,
2024.
At the public hearing all interested persons will be given an
opportunity to be heard.
Dated this 18th day of March, 2024.
Margaret M. Gray
Village Clerk
Village of South Elgin
Published in Daily Herald March 18, 2024 (4612956)

Public Hearings
& Notices

LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING BEFORE THE

CITY OF ST. CHARLES HISTORIC PRESERVATION
COMMISSION

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by
the Historic Preservation Commission of the City of St.
Charles, Illinois on Wednesday, April 3rd, 2024 at 7:00 P.M.
in the City Council Chambers of the Municipal Building at 2
East Main Street, St. Charles, Illinois. The purpose of this
public hearing is to hear testimony and make a recommen-
dation to the City Council concerning the eligibility of a
property commonly known as 304 N 2nd Ave., St. Charles,
Illinois, for landmark designation pursuant to Chapter
17.32 entitled “Historic Preservation” of Title 17 entitled
“Zoning” of the St. Charles Municipal Code (the Zoning Or-
dinance). The property proposed to be designated as a
landmark is legally described as follows:

Parcel 1: Lot 5 (Except the northerly 13 feet) and lot 6
(except the northerly 13 feet and except the easterly 28
feet) in block 33 of the original town of St. Charles, Kane
County, Illinois.
Parcel 2: The easterly 28 feet of lot 6 (except the
northerly 6.5 feet) in Block 33 of the original town of St
Charles, Kane County, Illinois
PIN #09-27-336-007

The public hearing will be held at the location identified
above. Participation instructions will be posted the
Monday before the public hearing at
www.stcharlesil.gov/meetings. All persons who want to at-
tend the public hearing to observe, ask questions, or offer
testimony are welcome to do so. Anyone wishing to be
heard for or against the proposed landmark designation
may submit statements orally or in writing or both. A copy
of the petition requesting landmark designation is on file
and is available for inspection during normal business
hours in the Community Development Department at 2
East Main Street, St. Charles, Illinois.
Dated this 18th day of March, 2024
Historic Preservation Commission of the
City of St. Charles, Illinois
Kimberly Malay, Chairman.
Published in Daily Herald March 18, 2024 (4613275)3

Public Hearings
& Notices

Public Hearings
& Notices

CLUTTER
GETTING
OUT OF

CONTROL?
Keep what you love

and make the
rest history

with a
Daily Herald

ActionClassifiedAd!
Call 847-427-4444

to place your ad today!

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #604, 1950
S. Mount Prospect Rd. Des Plaines, IL 60018 to satisfy a
lien on April 2, 2024 at approx. 2:00 PM at www.storage-
treasures.com: Cube #H69, Patrick Myles; Cube #RV1,
Robert Pandev.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #605, 1750
Busse Rd. Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 to satisfy a lien on
April 2, 2024 at approx. 2:30 PM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #519, Cherrie-Ann Sambury-Peveler; Cube
#863, Keith Bauman.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #607, 3501
Washington St. Gurnee, IL 60031 to satisfy a lien on April 2,
2024 at approx. 12:00 PM at www.storagetreasures.com:
Cube #050E, Paul E Northam; Cube #166C, Aneta B
Hunter; Cube #225A, Gustavo Carrillo; Cube #227A, Abdel-
hakim Hammad; Cube #258B, Paul E Northam; Cube
#404A, Angel Castellanos; Cube #679, Sharicka Benjamin;
Cube #696, Johnie Dane; Cube #908, Joshua W Kirkwood;
Cube #919, Mark Edward Miller.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #612, 1551
W Algonquin Rd. Mount Prospect, IL 60056 to satisfy a lien
on April 2, 2024 at approx. 12:30 PM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #296, Joshua A Kiernan; Cube #449, James
C Chesner; Cube #605, Nelson Vera; Cube #642, Erlange
Glezile; Cube #790-791, Marycel B Winder.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #614, 3301
West Buckley Rd North Chicago, IL 60064 to satisfy a lien
on April 2, 2024 at approx. 1:00 PM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #314, Matthew Jones; Cube #341, Brenda
Mims; Cube #727, Martha Flores.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #618, 665 S
Green Bay Rd. Waukegan, IL 60085 to satisfy a lien on April
2, 2024 at approx. 1:30 PM at www.storagetreasures.com:
Cube #230-231, Christian Rivera; Cube #241, Dwayne
Slater; Cube #507, Connie M Zapanta; Cube #530, Candis
Ridgeway; Cube #580-581, Patryk Popek; Cube #675, Jose G
Salgado; Cube #823, Denice Sanchez.
Published in Daily Herald March 11, 18, 2024 (4612661)

Did You Know
That All

Real Estate
Advertisments

Can Also Be
Found Online?

Just Go To:
marketplace.

dailyherald.com
Then Click on the
Homes For Sale

or Rental
Links Under the

Marketplace
Heading to Find All

of Your Local
Real Estate

Public Hearings
& Notices

Are You Looking
For Good Help?

You can put the
Daily Herald Classified to

work for you.
Place an ad

today by calling
847-427-4444

and you can start getting
results tomorrow!

NOTICE OF ACTION TO
TERMINATE PARENTAL
RIGHTS
Daniel Adam Quinn, whose
whereabouts are unknown,
must answer Katherine
Elizabeth Kyle’s Petition to
Terminate Parental Rights
of A.W.Q. within 14 days of
last day of publication, or a
judgment by default may be
rendered against him there-
after in Case No. 41-JU-2023-
000599.01, Juvenile Court of
Lauderdale County, Ala-
bama.
Missy Homan,
Circuit Court Clerk
Lauderdale County,
Alabama
200 S. Court Street
Florence, AL 35630
Published in Daily Herald
3/11,18,25,4/1/2024 4612991

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
VILLAGE OF VERNON HILLS

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY2025
MAY 1, 2024-APRIL 30, 2025

A public hearing on the Village of Vernon Hills proposed
FY 2025 annual budget for the fiscal year beginning May 1,
2024 and ending April 30, 2025 will be held by the President
and Board of Trustees of the Village of Vernon Hills at 6:55
p.m. on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 in the Board Room at the
Village Hall, 290 Evergreen Drive, Vernon Hills, Illinois.
A copy of the proposed budget is available for public
inspection on the Village’s website at www.vernonhills.org
All interested persons are invited to attend the hearing and
be heard.
Dated at Vernon Hills, Illinois this 18th day of March, 2024
Kevin Timony, Village Manager \ Village Clerk

Published in Daily Herald March 18, 2024 (4613308)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE
To satisfy the owner's storage lien, PS Retail Sales, LLC
will sell at public lien sale on March 26, 2024, the personal
property in the below-listed units, which may include but
are not limited to: household and personal items, office and
other equipment. The public sale of these items will begin
at 09:00 AM and continue until all units are sold. The lien
sale is to be held at the online auction website, www.storag-
etreasures.com, where indicated. For online lien sales,
bids will be accepted until 2 hours after the time of the sale
specified.
PUBLIC STORAGE # 07020, 2433 S Washington St, Naper-
ville, IL 60565, (630) 216-8344
Time: 09:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
H016 - kakkuri, charlie
PUBLIC STORAGE # 07110, 2399 S Finley Road, Lombard,
IL 60148, (630) 283-6755
Time: 09:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1101 - Soyege, Oluwatomi; 1144 - pratt, Thelisa; 1195 - Hig-
gins, Sam; 2009 - Boyd, Simone; 2015 - CRESPO, LO-
RENZO; 2084 - Rhine, Nigeria
PUBLIC STORAGE # 08060, 200 Brook Court, Bolingbrook,
IL 60440, (630) 413-1334
Time: 09:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1039 - Nieves, Pedro; 1262 - McDonald, Jayda; 1263 -
Wright, Potria; 1265 - Torres, Annie; 2001 - San Andres, Ma
Akita; 3023 - sutton, robert; 7036 - bustamante, elizbeth;
8056 - Denney, Denise M; 9040 - Carrion, Jo
PUBLIC STORAGE # 08226, 801 Joliet Road, Willowbrook,
IL 60527, (630) 581-8312
Time: 09:45 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
2056 - Schaefer, Robert; 2060 - WELLS, KEVIN; 5220 -
Glazebrook, Edith; 6279 - Walker, Jeffrey
PUBLIC STORAGE # 08227, 2109 Ogden Ave, Lisle, IL
60532, (630) 246-2737
Time: 10:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1004 - Neal, Isaac; 1428 - ahmed, Ahmed; 1471 - Chandler,
Qiana; 2023 - Patterson, Rochelle; 3136 - Gordon, Jade;
4195 - Pena, Reuben; 5289 - Account For It All LLC Ratley,
Carliss L; 6318 - Adams, Michael; 6327 - pepper, Tyler; 6329
- Clanton, Dana; 9071 - Williams, Brandon
PUBLIC STORAGE # 20291, 1001 N Frontage Road, Darien,
IL 60561, (630) 320-6469
Time: 10:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A478 - ramire, jorge; A479 - Galon, Mary; C226 - Thekka-
niyil, Joshy; C365 - Kwk heating and cooling kuehn, Kris;
D151 - Harris, Jasmine
PUBLIC STORAGE # 20706, 2626 W Jefferson Street, Joliet,
IL 60435, (815) 526-7665
Time: 10:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B001 - Brooks, Megan; B022 - Gutierrez, Paola; B025 - San-
tucci, Chastity; B043 - Santucci, Chastity; B051 - Santucci,
Chastity; B052 - Orozco, Isagro; B053 - Santucci, Chastity;
D007 - Salamanca, Sandra; F002 - Peters, Gilbert; F034 -
Bond, Cristeon; F036 - Tyler, William; F048 - Angulo, Ma-
ria; F105 - Barnett, Timmy; G004 - Santucci, Chastity;
G011 - Ramirez, Maria; G014 - Garcia, Andre; G024 - San-
tiago, Samuel; H005 - Hernandez, Judy
PUBLIC STORAGE # 21613, 1110 E Roosevelt Road, Lom-
bard, IL 60148, (630) 338-0134
Time: 10:45 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A003 - Logan, Albertina; A036 - Beran, Lee; A040 - Scott,
Erin; A078 - Munsey, Kent; A098 - Scott, Erin; B023 -
Houser, Brooke; C077 - Myles, Nathanial; C101 - Billups,
Leeza; C152 - Murry, Donna; D001 - Hagler, Colbert; D099 -
Murdock, David; E028 - Council, Robert; E070 - Celestino,
Edgardo; E148 - Brown, Meredith
PUBLIC STORAGE # 22021, 300 Historic US 66 Frontage,
Bolingbrook, IL 60440, (630) 972-3099
Time: 11:00 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
A17 - Zuniga, Armando; B19 - Ruiz Reyes, Dante; B38 -
Johnson, Darius; C10 - Watson, Lashana; C58 - Berron,
Chris; D38 - Marquez-martinez, Pricila; E27 - Weiss, Don;
E38 - Moore, Deshon; F17 - Weiss, Don; G68 - Diaz Jaimes,
Fabis; J17 - Ramirez, Jose
PUBLIC STORAGE # 24802, 17 W 170 Roosevelt Road, Oak-
brook Terrace, IL 60181, (630) 246-2539
Time: 11:15 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B176 - Orozco, Edward; B192 - Krueger, Diane; C321 - Lee,
Joseph; C373 - Wilburn, Donna; D576 - Nellums, Christina;
K173 - Wimbley, Charles; P048 - Coachman, Allen; P065 -
Arriaga, Jaime; P097 - Arriaga, Jaime; P130 - RDR truck-
ing Enterprise INC. Reeder, Darren
PUBLIC STORAGE # 25589, 3120 Vimy Ridge Drive, Joliet,
IL 60435, (815) 526-7703
Time: 11:30 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
0009 - Krzanik, Jennifer; 0020 - Samuel, Edmomzo; 0027 -
Allen, Malcolm; 0143 - Nieto, Mia; 0154 - Lockman, Denise;
0201 - Jones, Cheryl; 1029 - Piper, Mike; 1057 - Williams,
Chantay; 1143 - Harris, Johnny; 2007 - Diaz, Angel; 2080 -
Kirkwood, Likisa; 3077 - Jones, Janah; 3115 - Churchill,
Madonna
PUBLIC STORAGE # 26804, 615 E Boughton Road, Boling-
brook, IL 60440, (630) 581-8596
Time: 11:45 AM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B041 - Martin, DaJuan; B043 - Bednar, Rose; B086 - sutton,
robert; B158 - Criddle, Katrina; C003 - Bednar, Rose; C016 -
Bednar, Rose; C043 - Fedorova, Elena; C062 - Smith, Car-
leia; C124 - Hughes, Sheena; C179 - Bednar, Rose; C198 -
Delaney, Jalen; C203 - Glasper, Jade; D010 - Knight,
Alexis; D013 - martino, Michael; D070 - Bednar, Rose; D102
- Zanika, Xakariah; D108 - pintozzi, Kristen
PUBLIC STORAGE # 27108, 7830 Kingery Hwy, Willow-
brook, IL 60527, (331) 264-1939
Time: 12:00 PM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1052 - Gaiter, Chantear; 1118 - Emma J. David Thelma
Foundation Malone, Dana; 1202 - Kenny, Maria; 1215 -
williams, carolyn; 2117 - Aaron, Larryann; 2120 - Curry,
Natasha; 2129 - 5TwentyFour Events Beecham, Shauntel;
3126 - Albright, Iriq; 3142 - Thomas, Aqueelah; 3194 - Reed,
LaQuette
PUBLIC STORAGE # 27138, 880 E Roosevelt Rd, Lombard,
IL 60148, (630) 686-3850
Time: 12:15 PM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
1151 - Ruiz, Edgar; 1215 - Dehne, Adam; 1232 - Owens,
Todd; 1303 - Cherry, Chad; 1340 - Calhoun, Terry; 2012 - La-
mas, Christopher; 2105 - Marshall, perry; 2106 - Marshall,
PerryA; 2205 - Marshall, perry; 2222 - Marshall, perry A;
2258 - Johnson, Lakesha; 2350 - galatte, Heather; 3029 - Cal-
houn, Terry; 3084 - Marshall, Ramona; 3253 - Johnson,
Brandan; 3264 - Crockwell, Raymone; 3401 - Hawkins, Na-
kesha
PUBLIC STORAGE # 27820, 341 S Frontage Road, Burr
Ridge, IL 60527, (630) 413-9291
Time: 12:30 PM
Sale to be held at www.storagetreasures.com.
B053 - luckey, George; B343 - Martin, Carl; B395 - Williams,
Brandon
Public sale terms, rules, and regulations will be made
available prior to the sale. All sales are subject to cancella-
tion. We reserve the right to refuse any bid. Payment must
be in cash or credit card-no checks. Buyers must secure the
units with their own personal locks. To claim tax-exempt
status, original RESALE certificates for each space pur-
chased is required. By PS Retail Sales, LLC, 701 Western
Avenue, Glendale, CA 91201. (818) 244-8080.
Published in Daily Herald March 11, 18, 2024 (4612786)

Election Notices

LEGAL NOTICE
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE EIGHTEENTH
JUDICIAL CIRCUIT DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Briarcliffe West Townhome Owners Assn. vs Gloria J.
Mayer, Deceased, et al defendants Case No 2024EV000530.
Notice is hereby given to you, all Unknown Heirs and
Legatees of Gloris J. Mayer and All Unknown Occupants,
that the above entitled action has been filed against you and
other defendants in the Circuit Court of the Eighteenth
Judicial Circuit of DuPage County, Illinois for the recovery
of the possession of real estate located at 1632 Southampton
Court Wheaton, IL 60189.
You are hereby required to appear in person on March 20,
2024, at 10:00am in Courtroom 1004, Circuit Court of
DuPage County, Located in the DuPage County Judicial
Center, 505 N. County Farm Rd., Wheaton, IL, for return
date of this cause. You are further required to file your
written appearance by yourself or your attorney at the
same place and time.
Now unless you, the said above named defendants appear
at the time and place fixed for return date, judgment by
default will be entered against you for possession of the
aforesaid premises and an order for possession will be
issued out of said court by which you will be dispossessed of
said premises.

Published in Daily Herald March 4, 11,18, 2024 (4612693)

TO: UNKNOWN OWNERS AND NON-RECORD
CLAIMANTS OF 15W316 81st Street, Burr Ridge, IL 60527
RE:STATUTORY 15 DAY NOTICE REQUIREMENT OF
DANGEROUS UNSAFE BUILDING AT 15W316 81st,
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527, PRIOR TO FILING SUIT FOR
REPAIR OF UNSAFE PROPERTY PURSUANT TO 65
ILCS 5/11-31-1(DEMOLITION/REPAIR OF UNSAFE
PROPERTY) AND 65 ILCS 5/11-31-2 (Appoint a Receiver)
and 65 ILCS 5/11-13-15 (Right to Enforce Village Ordi-
nances)
PIN NO. 09-36-204-002
Dear Sirs:

Our law firm represents the Village of Burr Ridge. A title
search indicates you are one of the owners or have an inter-
est in the above-property. The Village is aware of certain
conditions presently existing inside of the single-family im-
provement located on the above-property by way of recent
digital photographs taken by a real estate agent attempt-
ing to market the sale of the property. Based upon these
digital images, the Village believes that certain Village or-
dinance violations are in existence and implicates the Vil-
lage’s concerns for the health, safety and welfare due to
these unsafe and dangerous conditions for any person con-
tinuing to reside in this property.

The following are noted conditions occurring at 15W316
81st St., Burr Ridge, IL in violation of Village ordinances.
302.3 Sidewalks and driveways.
All sidewalks, walkways, stairs, driveways, parking
spaces and similar areas shall be kept in a proper state of
repair, and maintained free from hazardous conditions.
304.1.1 Unsafe conditions.
The following conditions shall be determined as unsafe and
shall be repaired or replaced to comply with the Interna-
tional Building Code or the International Existing Building
Code as required for existing buildings: 4. Siding and ma-
sonry joints including joints between the building envelope
and the perimeter of windows, doors and skylights are not
maintained, weather resistant or water tight
304.2 Protective treatment.
All exterior surfaces, including but not limited to, doors,
door and window frames, cornices, porches, trim, balco-
nies, decks and fences, shall be maintained in good condi-
tion. Exterior wood surfaces, other than decay-resistant
woods, shall be protected from the elements and decay by
painting or other protective covering or treatment. Peel-
ing, flaking and chipped paint shall be eliminated and sur-
faces repainted. All siding and masonry joints, as well as
those between the building envelope and the perimeter of
windows, doors and skylights, shall be maintained weather
resistant and water tight. All metal surfaces subject to rust
or corrosion shall be coated to inhibit such rust and corro-
sion, and all surfaces with rust or corrosion shall be stabi-
lized and coated to inhibit future rust and corrosion. Oxida-
tion stains shall be removed from exterior surfaces.
Surfaces designed for stabilization by oxidation are ex-
empt from this requirement.
304.6 Exterior walls.
All exterior walls shall be free from holes, breaks, and
loose or rotting materials; and maintained weatherproof
and properly surface coated where required to prevent de-
terioration.
305.1.1 Unsafe conditions.
The following conditions shall be determined as unsafe and
shall be repaired or replaced to comply with the Interna-
tional Building Code or the International Existing Building
Code as required for existing buildings:
2. The anchorage of the floor or roof to walls or columns,
and of walls and columns to foundations is not capable of
resisting all nominal loads or load effects;
3. Structures or components thereof that have reached
their limit state;
305.2 Structural members.
All structural members shall be maintained structurally
sound, and be capable of supporting the imposed loads.
305.3 Interior surfaces.
All interior surfaces, including windows and doors, shall be
maintained in good, clean and sanitary condition. Peeling,
chipping, flaking or abraded paint shall be repaired, re-
moved or covered. Cracked or loose plaster, decayed wood
and other defective surface conditions shall be corrected.
306.1.1 Unsafe conditions.
Where any of the following conditions cause the component
or system to be beyond its limit state, the component or
system shall be determined as unsafe and shall be repaired
or replaced to comply with the International Building Code
or the International Existing Building Code as required for
existing buildings. Wood that has been subjected to any of
the following conditions:
6.1. Ultimate deformation;
6.2. Deterioration;
6.5. Significant splits and checks;
6.6. Horizontal shear cracks;
6.7. Vertical shear cracks;
6.8. Inadequate support;
6.9. Detached, dislodged or failing connections.
304.5 Foundation walls.
All foundation walls shall be maintained plumb and free
from open cracks and breaks and shall be kept in such con-
dition so as to prevent the entry of rodents and other pests.
305.2 Structural members.
All structural members shall be maintained structurally
sound, and be capable of supporting the imposed loads.
306.1.1 Unsafe conditions.
Where any of the following conditions cause the component
or system to be beyond its limit state, the component or
system shall be determined as unsafe and shall be repaired
or replaced to comply with the International Building Code
or the International Existing Building Code as required for
existing buildings:
2. Concrete that has been subjected to any of the following
conditions:
2.1. Deterioration;
2.2. Ultimate deformation;
2.3. Fractures.

Prior to demolishing the unsafe building on the property,
I am required to send all persons with an interest in the
property a 15-day Notice of the Village’s intention to file
suit for demolition. The intention of this 15-day Notice,
prior to filing suit, is to give you an opportunity to make the
necessary repairs, or enter into an agreement with the Vil-
lage for a time schedule in which to place the above refer-
enced building improvements in a safe condition or demol-
ish them.

I am including a citation for the Illinois Demolition Stat-
ute, 65 ILCS 5/11-31-1, which was challenged and held to be
constitutional by the Illinois Supreme Court in Village of
Lake Village v. Stokovich, 211 Ill.2d 106 (2004), rehearing
denied, cert. denied 125 S.Ct. 354.

The significance of the Illinois Demolition Statute means
that if the Village of Burr Ridge has to demolish the above
referenced building improvements, or cause the building
improvements to be repaired, in order to place it in a safe
condition again, our lien for attorneys’ fees, court costs and
demolition and/or repair costs will take priority over any
interest or lien you may have on this property and ask the
Court to retain jurisdiction to file a foreclosure action to
collect the same. The Village would receive its money first
and you might get what is left over, provided there are no
other liens against the property that have priority over
your interest.

The property is legally described as:
Lot 54 in Braemoor Estates Unit No. 1, being a Subdivision
of part of the South half of the Northeast quarter of Section
36, Township 38 North, Range 11, East of the Third Princi-
pal Meridian, according to the plat thereof recorded No-
vember 6, 1970 as Document No. R70-40762, in DuPage
County, Illinois.
PIN: 09-36-204-002
Common Street Address: 15W316 81st Street, Burr Ridge,
IL 60527

Please contact us immediately upon receipt of this letter
so that you can make arrangements to bring these im-
provements into a safe condition or demolish it. If I do not
hear from you within 15 days, I shall file suit for the demoli-
tion of the above referenced property.
STORINO RAMELLO AND DURKIN
Andrew Y. Acker
andrew@srd-law.com
Storino Ramello and Durkin
9501 W. Devon Ave., 8th Floor
Rosemont, IL 60018
847-318-9500
Published in Daily Herald March 18, 2024 (4613312)

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT
OF THE EIGHTEENTH
JUDICIAL DISTRICT
DUPAGE COUNTY,
WHEATON, ILLINOIS
HEATHER LEA SIMMS,
Petitioner
vs
CHRISTOPHER
COLBERT,
Respondent
Case Number: 2023 OP 1840
DOMESTIC RELATIONS
PUBLICATION
The requisite affidavit of
publication having been
filed:
NOTICE IS
HEREBY GIVEN TO YOU
CHRISTOPHER
COLBERT, Respondent,
that a petition has been filed
in the Eighteenth Judicial
Circuit Court of DuPage
County of DuPage County,
Illinois, by the Petitioner,
against you for an ORDER
OF PROTECTION and for
other relief; that summons
was duly issued against you
as provided by law, and
such petition is still pending.
NOW THEREFORE, unless
you CHRISTOPHER
COLBERT, the Respondent,
file your answer to the Peti-
tion or otherwise make your
appearance therein, in the
office of the Clerk of the
Eighteenth Judicial Circuit
Court, at the Judicial Cen-
ter, 505 North County Farm
Road, Wheaton, Illinois on
or before April 26, 2024, a de-
fault may be entered
against you at any time af-
ter that date and an ORDER
OF PROTECTION be en-
tered against you in accor-
dance with the prayer of
said petition.
Dated: 3/8/2024
Candice Adams
Clerk of the Circuit Court
6212-940483 (4613045)

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BEFORE THE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLAN COMMISSION
NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

Notice is hereby given that the Village of North Aurora
Plan Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on Tues-
day, April 2, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. at the North Aurora Village
Board Meeting Room, 25 E. State Street, North Aurora, Illi-
nois.
This Public Hearing will be conducted by the Plan Com-
mission to consider an application from CW Dispensary 1,
LLC (“Applicant”) for a Special Use to allow an Adult Use
Cannabis Dispensary in the B-3 Central Business District
on the property located at 161 South Lincolnway, Suite 301,
302, and 304, North Aurora, Illinois (“Subject Property”).
Property Index Numbers: 15-04-426-010, 15-04-426-011, 15-04-
426-013.
The Subject Property is legally described as follows:
PARCEL 1:
LOT 1-A AND THE EASTERLY 200 FEET OF LOT 1 OF
GRAHAM'S SUBDIVISION OF SAMUEL GRAHAM'S AD-
DITION TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, IN
THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.
PARCEL 2:
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY: BEGINNING
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF J. F. SLAKER'S AD-
DITION TO NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLI-
NOIS; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
ADDITION, 452.92 FEET TO THE CENTER LINE OF
LINCOLN WAY (STATE HIGHWAY ROUTE NO. 31 );
THENCE NORTH 14 DEGREES 17 MINUTES 00 SEC-
ONDS WEST ALONG SAID CENTER LINE, 202.38 FEET
TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF LOT 1-A IN GRAHAM'S
SUBDIVISION OF SAMUEL GRAHAM'S ADDITION TO
THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, EXTENDED WESTERLY; THENCE NORTH
88 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST ALONG
SAID SOUTHERLY LINE AND SAID SOUTHERLY LINE
EXTENDED, 439.03 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY
CORNER OF SAID LOT (BEING ALSO THE WESTERLY
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO AND NORTH-
WESTERN RAILWAY COMP ANY LANDS); THENCE
SOUTH 17 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST
ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 209.60
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VIL-
LAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.
The Property Owner is 161 Lincolnway GCCP LLC, David
Michaud, Esq, 705 Franklin Ave, River Forest, IL 60305.
The Applicant’s phone number is (773) 255-3375.
Applications have been filed by the petitioner and are
known as Petition #24-08. The application for Special Use is
on file at the office of the North Aurora Community Devel-
opment Department and is available for public inspection.
Public comments will be taken at the public hearing. Fur-
ther information is available by contacting the Community
Development Department at 630-897-1457.
DATED: This 14th day of March, 2024.

/s/ Nathan Darga
Community Development Director

Published in Daily Herald March 18, 2024 (4613267)

Public Hearings
& Notices

NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

The following Public Hear-
ing before the Advisory Liq-
uor Commission will be held
on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 in
Room 2002 in the Addison
Village Hall, 1 Friendship
Plaza, Addison, Illnois:
3:00 PM, Class “A” Liquor
License for Hammerhead
Entertainment Inc. at 433 S.
Addison Road, Addison, IL
60101

Rich Veenstra
Liquor Commisioner

Published in Daily Herald
March 18, 2024 (4613278)

Public Hearings
& Notices

NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #893, 1775
Chestnut Ave., Glenview, IL. 60025 to satisfy a lien on April
2, 2024 at approx. 10:30 AM at www.storagetreasures.com:
Cube #511, Sammie Tomlin; Cube #533, Sammie Tomlin;
Cube #619, Sammie Tomlin.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #622, 1042
S. Milwaukee Ave. Wheeling, IL. 60090 to satisfy a lien on
April 2, 2024 at approx. 11:00 AM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #252, Steven Demeter; Cube #253, Steven
Demeter; Cube #447, Alvaro Mercado; Cube #586, James
“Dale” Slycord.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #4794,
37021 N. Sheridan Rd., Beach Park, IL. 60087 to satisfy a
lien on April 2, 2024 at approx. 11:30 AM at www.storage-
treasures.com:Cube #1057, Matthew David Chambers;
Cube #2111, Lorraine Kunkel; Cube #4053, Douglas P Wins-
ton; Cube #4057, Philander James Nealey; Cube #4101, La-
tonya Montgomery; Cube #4109, Andre Hyatt.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #613, 1080 S
Butterfield Rd. Mundelein, IL. 60060 to satisfy a lien on
April 2, 2024 at approx. 12:00 PM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #259, Nina Davis.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #610, 20825
N Rand Rd. Kildeer, IL. 60047 to satisfy a lien on April 2,
2024 at approx. 2:00 PM at www.storagetreasures.com:
Cube #132, George J Kiebala; Cube #482, Omar Delacruz.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. as Agent
for Owner #5426, 300 E IL Route 22. Lake Zurich, IL. 60047
to satisfy a lien on April 2, 2024 at approx. 2:30PM at
www.storagetreasures.com: Cube #1237, Estiber Nonato.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #892, 3725
Deerfield Rd. Riverwoods, IL. 60015 to satisfy a lien on
April 2, 2024 at approx. 3:00 PM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #41, Sean Maize; Cube #2280, Tim Hoos;
Cube #3221-3222, Haim Hadar; Cube #3298, Ronald Garber.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Asset Management, LLC as
Agent for Owner #6160, 7209 Teckler Blvd. Crystal Lake, IL.
60014 to satisfy a lien on April 2, 2024 at approx. 3:30 PM at
www.storagetreasures.com: Cube #052, RoseMary Mer-
witz; Cube #320, Robert D Foster.
NOTICE OF PUBLIC SALE: The following self-storage
Cube contents containing household and other goods will be
sold for cash by CubeSmart Management, LLC. #621, 1004
S. Milwaukee Ave. Wheeling, IL. 60090 to satisfy a lien on
April 2, 2024 at approx. 4:00 PM at www.storagetreas-
ures.com: Cube #156, Stanislav Lemberg; Cube #251, Arek
Szacik; Cube #309, Marius Gabor; Cube #475, Crystalimar
Pabon; Cube 578, Keith E Hunter; Cube #640, Gonzo Terry;
Cube #645, Terry Roger.

Published in Daily Herald March 11, 18, 2024 4612816

Storage

NOTICE OF ACTION TO
TERMINATE PARENTAL
RIGHTS
Daniel Adam Quinn, whose
whereabouts are unknown,
must answer Katherine
Elizabeth Kyle’s Petition to
Terminate Parental Rights
of A.L.Q. within 14 days of
last day of publication, or a
judgment by default may be
rendered against him there-
after in Case No. 41-JU-2023-
000600.01, Juvenile Court of
Lauderdale County, Ala-
bama.
Missy Homan,
Circuit Court Clerk
Lauderdale County,
Alabama
200 S. Court Street
Florence, AL 35630
Published in Daily Herald
3/11,18,25,4/1/2024 4612990

Election Notices

PAGE 6 DAILY HERALD SECTION 6 Employment Ads: 847-806-4242 Classified Ads: 847-427-4444 MONDAY, MARCH 18, 2024





 15-04-427-014                
FOX METRO WATER DISTRICT, 
CONTROLLER 
682 STATE ROUTE 31 
OSWEGO, IL 60543 

  15-04-401-019  
NORTH AURORA VILLAGE 
25 E STATE ST 
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542 

  15-04-426-020  
DB C HOMES INC.  
46 MARINA DRIVE 
OSWEGO, IL 60543 

15-04-426-010 
161 LINCOLNWAY GCCP LLC 
705 FRANKLIN AVE 
RIVER FOREST, IL 60305 

15-04-426-012 
RICHARD D BRACKETT DCLRN OF TR 
43 SILVER TRL 
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542 

15-04-401-021 
SLAKER FAMILY TRUST, 
813 REVERE CT 
WESTMONT, IL 60559 

15-04-426-017 
CARL F & THERESA A CREMER 
153 S LINCOLNWAY 
NORTH AURORA, IL 60542 

15-04-426-021  
WILLIAM C LINDOO JR TRUST 
05S016 SWAN RD  
BIG ROCK, IL 60511 

15-04-426-013 
161 LINCOLNWAY GCCP LLC 
705 FRANKLIN AVE 
RIVER FOREST, IL 60305 

15-04-427-012 
FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT, 
101 W ILLINOIS AVE 
AURORA, IL, 60506 

  15-04-427-013  
  FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT 
  101 W ILLINOIS AVE 
  AURORA, IL 60506 

15-04-426-022 
FOX METRO WATER DISTRICT 
682 STATE ROUTE 31 
OSWEGO, IL 60543

15-04-476-017  
ANDREW D MD & MARY E TA 
315 PINECREST CT 
AURORA, IL 60504 

  15-04-428-004  
  FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT 
  101 W ILLINOIS AVE 
AURORA, IL 60506 

  15-04-428-003 
  FOX VALLEY PARK DISTRICT 
  101 W ILLINOIS AVE 
AURORA, IL 60506 

15-04-401-013 
LOTUS PACIFIC HOLDING LLC  
1540 TAYLOR WAY 
WEST VANCOUVER  BC  V7S-1N4 
CANADA 

15-04-401-013 
LOTUS PACIFIC HOLDING LLC 
1100 SHERMAN AVE, #115-A4 
NAPERVILLE,  IL  60563 



- - - - - - - - -

-p

- 'p
- - . - - . - . - . - -'-

- -- . --
?

LI[

-p

1

-

__-- - - - - - - -
-. - * -. - -. - - . - . - . - - . :1 -- .-



BerberiT
Text Box
SITE PLANINITIAL DISPENSARY SPACE (1,749 sq. ft.)



4
'-5

 1
/2

"

3'-6 1/2"

4'-1 3/8"

N

0' 8'2' 4'

1/2 HEIGHT WALL 

WITH LOCKING 

DOOR

POS STATIONS 

4'-0" O.C.

DAY STOCK 

SUPPLY LOCKING 

CABINETS WITH 

COMMON TOP

WALL MOUNTED GLASS 

DISPLAY CASE

FLAP 

PAMPHLET 

DISPLAYS, TYP.

EXISTING BUILT-IN 

DISPLAY

Public Access

LIMITED ACCESS

LIMITED ACCESS

RESTRICTED ACCESS

LIMITED ACCESS

RESTRICTED ACCESS RESTRICTED
ACCESS

RESTRICTED
ACCESS

RESTRICTED
ACCESS

CW Dispensary 1, LLC 
Dispensary Floor Plan



BerberiT
Text Box
SITE PLANEXPANSION AREA (3,578 sq. ft.)



N

POS POS POS POS POS POS POS POS POS POSDISPLAY

ATM ATM ATM

LOCKERS

0' 16'4' 8'

66 SF

EXISTING
VESTIBULE

549 SF

EXISTING
RECEPTION/WAITING

142 SF

EXISTING PCR
ROOM

665 SF

DISPENSING SALES
FLOOR

459 SF

DAY STOCK
SUPPLY / SALES

353 SF

PROCESSING /
ONLINEORDERS

413 SF

SECURE PRODUCT
STORAGE

99 SF
IT

647 SF

OPEN EMPLOYEE
BREAK/WORK

ROOM

185 SF
GM OFFICE

CW Dispensary 1, LLC
Dispensary Floor Plan with Expansion Area



 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
   111 Flinn St. Batavia, IL 60510 ● (630) 406-5440 ● kgd@batavialaaw.com  
 

TO: North Aurora Village Board   

FROM: Drendel & Jansons Law Group 

DATE: May 6, 2024 

RE: Amendment to Land Swap Agreement: Public Works & SKCTA Property 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~  
 
The Village entered into a land swap agreement with the Southern Kane County Training Association 
(“SKCTA”), which was approved on November 7th, 2022 (the “Agreement”). The due diligence period 
established in that Agreement was extended in November of 2023, pending completion of the 
architectural drawings, engineering, and other things. The referendum on the increase in municipal sales 
tax has passed. The Board approved a Resolution setting a public hearing for May 6, 2024, and notice 
was published in the newspaper for the hearing.   
 
The Plan Commission held a hearing on the special use/PUD and considered the Site Plan, the 
preliminary Plat of Subdivision and zoning on April 2nd, and the Plan Commission has recommended 
the zoning reclassification and special use/PUD be approved. Village staff has engaged with the SKCTA 
over the last month to clarify and finalize all the terms and conditions of the Amendment to the land 
swap Agreement, and the final draft is ready to be approved.  
 
Some of the final changes include the following: We are adding a reverter provision by which the title 
to the parcels acquired from the SKCTA will revert back if we do not complete the process and record 
the Plat of Subdivision within the time prescribed in the Agreement. The zoning/PUD Ordinance, Site 
Plan, and Plat of Subdivision shall be approved contingent on the Village doing the site work and 
initiating the construction of the new Public Works building within two (2) years from the date of this 
Amendment. We clarified how access to the stormwater area will be handled, and we have added a 
provision by which the SKCTA can obtain an easement into the stormwater area to allow for vehicle 
maneuvering, if needed, as long as it doesn’t interfere with the storm water retention and drainage. We 
also tweaked the provisions on construction of the inner access road for the SKCTA, parking, and fire 
hydrants. 
 
After the hearing is concluded, assuming that the Board approves the Amended Agreement, the Board 
needs to pass the Ordinance that approves the actual exchange of the real estate pursuant to the terms of 
the Agreement and of the zoning special use/PUD. The Ordinance must pass by 4/5’s vote, which 
includes the Mayor and requires six (6) affirmative votes.   
 
The parcels to be transferred from the Village are indicated in the orange on the version of the Site Plan 
that is attached to this Memo. The parcels to be transferred from the village are indicated in purple. The 
Illinois Municipal Code requires the Board to make the following findings:  
 

1. That parcels to be conveyed by the Village are no longer needed by the Village for the public 

mailto:kgd@batavialaaw.com


 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
   111 Flinn St. Batavia, IL 60510 ● (630) 406-5440 ● kgd@batavialaaw.com  
 

interest;  
 
2. That the parcels to be received by the Village will prove useful to the Village and will be for 
the public interest; and  

 
3. That the total value of the parcels to be received by the Village is approximately equal to or 
exceeds the value of the parcels to be conveyed by the Village. 

 
The Board can also approve the Site Plan, the Plat of Subdivision, and the Special Use/PUD Ordinance. 
Following the approval of the Agreement and the exchange of the real estate, staff will work with me to 
convey title to the parcels the Village is receiving from the SKCTA, and we will prepare all the 
documentation to transfer the Village parcels to the SKCTA and close on the exchange of the parcels 
within next thirty (30) days after all contingencies have been satisfied and we give notice in writing that 
of that. We expect this will be done by the end of June. 
 

R:\Secretary\Clients - Municipal\VONA\Real Property Acquisition\300 Butterfield Road (SKCTA)\Amendment to Land Swap Agmt\2024-03-28 Memo on Land Swap Agreement 
Amendment.docx 

 
  

mailto:kgd@batavialaaw.com


 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
   111 Flinn St. Batavia, IL 60510 ● (630) 406-5440 ● kgd@batavialaaw.com  
 

 

mailto:kgd@batavialaaw.com


     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 1 of 17 Pages 

  
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 

Ordinance No. ___________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________  

 

ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN 

AGREEMENT FOR THE EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY BETWEEN  

THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA AND THE SOUTHERN KANE COUNTY TRAINING 

ASSOCIATION AND FOR THE EXCHANGE OF THE REAL PROPERTY PARCELS  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

Adopted by the 

Board of Trustees and President 

of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

 

 

 

Published in Pamphlet Form 

by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 

 

 

 

 

Signed _____________________________________ 

 

 
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 2 of 17 Pages 

ORDINANCE NO._________________________ 
 

ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO AN 

AGREEMENT FOR THE EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY BETWEEN  

THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA AND THE SOUTHERN KANE COUNTY TRAINING 

ASSOCIATION AND FOT THE EXCHANGE OF THE REAL PROPERTYPARCELS  

 

WHEREAS, the Southern Kane County Training Association (SKCTA) owns property 

commonly known as 300 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, IL 60542, on which it operates for nonprofit 

purposes a regional center for local governmental entities in fire, EMS, and disaster training that is legally 

described in Exhibit A to this Ordinance (SKCTA Property), the Village desires to acquire a portion of 

the SKCTA Property legally described in Exhibit B to this Ordinance for the purpose of building and 

operating a new public works facility (the “SKCTA Transfer Parcels”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village owns property immediately adjacent and to the east of the SKCTA 

Property commonly known as 314 and 318 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, IL 60542, on which it 

currently operates it public works facility that is legally described in Exhibit C to this Ordinance (Village 

Property), and the SKCTA desires to acquire a portion of the Village Property legally described in Exhibit 

D to this Ordinance for the purpose of operating an indoor training facility with office and storage 

functions within the current Village public works building (the “Village Transfer Parcels”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village has authority under Section 11-76.2-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal 

Code (65 ILCS 5/11-76.2-1 et seq.) (the “Act”) to exchange the Village Property for the SKCTA Property 

under terms and conditions that are in the long-term best interests of the public; and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties have negotiated the terms of an agreement for the exchange of the Village 

Transfer Parcels for the SKCTA Transfer Parcels that are proposed in the Agreement for the Exchange 

of Real Property between the Village of North Aurora and the Southern Kane County Training 

Association dated November 7, 2022, as amended and attached hereto as Exhibit “E” (the “Agreement”); 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora (the “Corporate 

Authorities”) approved a Resolution on April 15, 2024, to consider the exchange of real estate between 

the Village and the SKCTA pursuant to the terms of the proposed Agreement and set a hearing for 

consideration of the real estate exchange and Agreement for May 6, 2024; and  

 

WHEREAS, the hearing was conducted pursuant to notice that was published in compliance with 

the Act, opportunity was allowed for the public to comment on the exchange of the real estate, and the 

hearing was duly closed; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have determined that the Village Transfer Parcels to be 

conveyed under such exchange are no longer needed by the Village for the public interest; that the 

SKCTA Transfer Parcels to be received under such exchange will prove useful to the Village and will be 

for the public interest; that the total value of the SKCTA Transfer Parcels is approximately equal to or 

exceeds the value of the Village Transfer Parcels for which same are being exchanged, and the exchange 

of real estate pursuant to the terms of the Agreement as amended is in the best interests of the Village of 

North Aurora.  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 3 of 17 Pages 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

1. The recitals set forth above are adopted and incorporated herein as the material and 

significant findings of the President and the Board of Trustees as if fully stated herein. 

 

2. The Amendment to an Agreement for the Exchange of Real Property between the Village 

of North Aurora and the Southern Kane County Training Association attached to this Ordinance as 

Exhibit E is hereby approved.  

 

4. The exchange of real estate pursuant to the terms of the Amended Agreement is hereby 

approved, and the Village Administrator and his authorized designee(s) are authorized and directed to 

sign the Agreement and take all actions are necessary and appropriate to complete the transfer of title to 

the real estate being exchanged and to carry out all the terms of the Agreement  

 

4. Severability. If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 

of this Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective 

by any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the 

remaining portions of this Ordinance, or any part thereof. The Village Board of Trustees hereby declares 

that it would have passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 

thereof irrespective of the fact that anyone or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, 

sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional, invalid or ineffective. 

5.  Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval and publication as required by law.  

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this 

_____ day of _______________, 2024, A.D. 

 

Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ day 

of ________________, 2024, A.D.  

 

Jason Christensen  _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 

 

Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 

 

Todd Niedzwiedz _________  Carolyn Bird-Salazar _________ 

 

Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, 

Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 

 

____________________________________ 

Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________   

Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 4 of 17 Pages 

 

R:\Secretary\Clients - Municipal\VONA\Real Property Acquisition\300 Butterfield Road (SKCTA)\Ordinance Approving Real Estate Exchange.docx    



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 5 of 17 Pages 

AMENDMENT TO  
AN AGREEMENT FOR THE EXCHANGE OF REAL PROPERTY 

BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA  
AND THE SOUTHERN KANE COUNTY TRAINING ASSOCIATION. 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village of North Aurora, an Illinois municipal corporation (Village), and the 
Southern Kane County Training Association, an Illinois nonprofit corporation (SKCTA) entered into an 
Agreement for the Exchange of Real Property between the Village of North Aurora and the Southern 
Kane County Training Association dated November 7, 2022 (the “Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the SKCTA owns property commonly known as 300 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, 
IL 60542, on which it operates for nonprofit purposes a regional center for local governmental entities in 
fire, EMS, and disaster training that is legally described in Exhibit A to this Agreement (SKCTA 
Property). The Village desires to acquire a portion of the SKCTA Property legally described in Exhibit B 
to this Agreement for the purpose of building and operating a new public works facility (the “SKCTA 
Transfer Parcel”) (the exact dimensions and legal description of which shall be determined by survey 
during the Contingency period); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village owns property immediately adjacent and to the east of the SKCTA Property 
commonly known as 314 and 318 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, IL 60542, on which it currently 
operates it public works facility that is legally described in Exhibit C to this Agreement (Village Property). 
The SKCTA desires to acquire a portion of the Village Property legally described in Exhibit D to this 
Agreement for the purpose of operating an indoor training facility with office and storage functions within 
the current Village public works building (the “Village Transfer Parcel”) (the exact dimensions and legal 
description of which shall be determined by survey during the Contingency period); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village has authority under Section 11-76.2-1 et seq. of the Illinois Municipal Code 
(65 ILCS 5/11-76.2-1 et seq.) to exchange the Village Property for the SKCTA Property under terms and 
conditions that are in the long-term best interests of the public; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the SKCTA and the Village desire to amend and to restate the Agreement; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it agreed by and between the Village and the SKCTA that the Agreement 
is hereby amended and restated as follows: 
 
 Section 1 - Transfer of Title. The Village shall transfer a portion of the Village Transfer Parcel to 
the SKCTA, and the SKCTA shall transfer a portion of the SKCTA Transfer Parcel to the Village in 
parcels to be determined in the zoning, PUD and subdivision process in accordance with the preliminary 
site plan attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit E (Site Plan) and the preliminary 
plat of subdivision attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit F (Plat of Subdivision) 
on the Closing Date on the terms and conditions hereafter described. Each party shall transfer title by a 
fully executed, recordable, stamped warranty deed subject only to the following permitted exceptions 
described herein, if any,:  (a) building set-back lines and use or occupancy restrictions, (b) covenants, 
conditions and restrictions of record provided they are not violated nor contain a reverter or the right of 
re-entry, (c) zoning laws and ordinances, (d) easements for public utilities, provided they do not underlie 
existing improvements except fences and portable sheds, and (e) drainage ditches, feeders, laterals and 
drain tile, pipe or other conduit (the “Permitted Exceptions”). The transfers of title may be made subject 
to reverter if the Village does not complete the zoning/PUD process and record the Plat of Subdivision.  
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 6 of 17 Pages 

 Section 2. - Title Insurance. Each party may obtain, at each party’s own expense, a title commitment 
prior to or after the Closing and a Title Policy dated after the Effective Date in the form and the amount 
of its choosing. If, within the Contingency Period as hereinafter defined, either party notifies the other 
party in writing about exceptions to title disclosed by a Title Commitment or Site Plan or Plat of 
Subdivision that are objectionable, then the respective party shall promptly take all necessary actions to 
have those title defects cured or insured over, and Closing date may be extended by agreement until the 
exceptions have been removed or the Title Company has agreed to insure over those title defects. 
 
 Section 3 – Contingencies. This Agreement is contingent on the right of the Village and SKCTA 
during the Contingency period defined below to do and determine the following:  
 

A. The Village and SKCTA shall determine through the subdivision process and memorialize on the Plat of 

Subdivision the exact dimensions, location, and legal description of the parcels to be exchanged by deed from one 

party to the other as provided herein: 

 

B.  The Village shall publish for and conduct a hearing as required by the Illinois Municipal Code 65 ILCS 

5/11-76.2-1 et seq.) and make a determination whether the total value of the SKCTA Transfer Parcel is 

approximately equal to or exceeds the value of the Village Transfer Parcel being exchanged, taking into 

consideration the long-term best interest of the public as required by the Act; 

 

C. The Village shall initiate and complete with the cooperation of the SKCTA an application for and approval 

of a special use/planned unit development (PUD), Site Plan, Plat of Subdivision, and engineering plans that 

reconfigures combined parcels into Lots for the existing public works facility parcel to be owned by the SKCTA 

(Existing PW Parcel), a new public works facility parcel to be owned by the Village (New PW Parcel), a training 

facility parcel owned by the SKCTA (New SKCTA Parcel), and a new stormwater detention/retention parcel to be 

owned by the Village (Stormwater Parcel) with dedicated roads and easements to be agreed by the parties, and the 

final Plat of Subdivision shall be recorded prior to the transfer of title to the New PW Parcel and New SKCTA 

Parcel; 

 

D.  The Village shall finalize the architectural plans, engineering plans and cost projections for the build out 

of a new public works facility on the New PW Parcel and all the site work to be done per the Site Plan and other 

documents to be approved, bid out the project for construction, and make a final determination whether to move 

forward with the improvements.  

 

E. The Village may, upon written notice the SKCTA, terminate this Agreement during the Contingency 

Period if the Village determines that 1) the total value of the SKCTA Transfer Parcel is not approximately equal to 

or exceeds the value of the Village Transfer Parcel being exchanged; or 2) the construction of the new public works 

facility on the SKCTA Transfer Property and ongoing maintenance obligations described in Section 11 (the 

“Village Maintenance Obligations”) below are not economically feasible or in the best interests of the public.  

 

The zoning/PUD Ordinance, Site Plan, and Plat of Subdivision shall be approved contingent on the 
Village doing the site work and initiating the construction of the new Public Works building within two 
(2) years from the date of this Amendment, without written approval of both parties.   

 

 Section 4 - Contingency Period. The Contingency Period shall run 180 days from the Effective Date 
of this Amendment for the Village to make a final determination of the economic feasibility of the 
construction of the new public works facility on the New PW Parcel and all of the improvements and 
ongoing Maintenance Obligations in the best interests of the public, and the Village may extend the 
Contingency period on written request by an additional period not to exceed 180 days.  
 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 7 of 17 Pages 

 Section 5. Consideration. The value of the Village Transfer Parcel and the SKCTA Transfer Parcel 
are substantially equal, together with a payment from the Village to the SKCTA of $50,000 at Closing 
for utilities, including water, and/or for any other future improvements for the SKCTA training site.  (The 
‘Lump Sum Payment”) 
 
 Section 6. Closing; Costs. Subject to the Village determining that the contingencies in Section 3 are 
satisfied, the closing shall take place within thirty (30) days from the date of the public hearing and 
passage of an ordinance approving the land swap at Chicago Title Insurance Company, in Geneva, 
Illinois, (the “Closing Date”).The Village and the SKCTA each will execute and deliver to each other 
such documentation as may be reasonably requested to consummate the Closing, including but not limited 
to execution of all necessary documentation from the Title Company to effectuate a “New York Style” 
closing, including without limitation a Gap Undertaking and an ALTA Statement. On the Closing Date, 
the obligations of Buyer and Seller shall be as follows: 
 

A. The Village shall pay the Lump Sum Payment by cashier’s or certified check or wire transfer to 
the SKCTA..  

 
B. Both parties shall execute and deliver deeds conveying title to the parcels or portions of parcels 

to be transferred to the other party as determined herein, subject to the Permitted Exceptions, and 
any exceptions created or suffered by transferee. 

 
C. The transfers are exempt from State and County transfer taxes, but Village and the SKCTA shall 

execute transfer tax declarations for the State of Illinois and Kane County 
 
D. Both parties shall execute such other documentation as is required by applicable law to effectuate 

the transaction contemplated hereby, including, without limitations, a FIRPTA affidavit, if 
required, and such other documentation as is reasonably required by the Title Company to issue a 
title policy in accordance with Section 2 hereof, including without limitation, ALTA statements 
and gap undertakings, if required.  This Section 6 shall not require Buyer or Seller to incur any 
extraordinary obligations at the request of the Title Company. 

 
E. Such other documents, instruments, certificates and confirmations as may be reasonably necessary 

to consummate the exchange between the parties pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 
 
F. Each party shall pay one half of the escrow closing fee, and each party shall pay its own attorneys’ 

fees, for its own title insurance policy for the parcel being transferred to it, for the deed being 
transferred to the other party, and for any wire fees and other fees attributable to that party. 

 
Section 7. No Real Estate Taxes. The SKCTA represents that the SKCTA Transfer Parcel currently is 
exempt from real estate taxes, and the Village represents that the Village Transfer Parcel is exempt from 
real estate taxes, and, therefore, no real estate taxes should be due or payable at the Closing. 
 
Section 8. Representations and Warranties of SKCTA. The SKCTA represents and warrants to the 
Village that, as of the date of this Agreement and the date of the Closing: 
 

A. The SKCTA owns fee simple title to the SKCTA Transfer Parcel; 
 
B. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the SKCTA, and executing and delivering any 

other agreement or other item contemplated by this Agreement or otherwise required to fulfill the 
SKCTA’s obligations hereunder, have full authority to bind the SKCTA to such obligations and 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 8 of 17 Pages 

to so act on behalf of the SKCTA; 
 
C. There are no persons in possession of, or having a right to possession of, any part of the SKCTA 

Transfer Parcel other than the SKCTA; 
 
D. The SKCTA has the authority and the legal right to make, deliver, and perform this Agreement 

and has taken all necessary actions and obtained all required consents and approvals to authorize 
the execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement; 

 
E. The SKCTA has not entered into any options, purchase and sale agreements, leases, service 

contracts, or other contracts affecting the SKCTA Property other than this Agreement; 
 
F. The execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement is not prohibited by any requirement 

of law or under any contractual obligation of the SKCTA, will not result in a breach or default 
under any agreement to which the SKCTA is a party or to which the SKCTA is bound, and will 
not violate any restriction, court order, or agreement to which the SKCTA is subject; 

 
G. The SKCTA has no knowledge of any liability, responsibility, or obligations, whether fixed, un-

liquidated, absolute, contingent, or otherwise, under any federal, State of Illinois, or local 
environmental laws or regulations, including any liability, responsibility, or obligation for fines 
or penalties, or for investigation, expense, removal, or remedial action to effect compliance with 
or discharge any duty, obligation, or claim under any such laws or regulations, and the SKCTA 
has no reason to believe that any claims, actions, suits, proceedings, or investigations under such 
laws or regulations exist or may be brought or threatened. Further, the SKCTA has no knowledge 
of any prior or present release or threatened release, as those terms are defined in CERCLA, at or 
in the vicinity of the SKCTA Transfer Parcel of any hazardous substance (as defined under 
applicable environmental laws) or petroleum; and 

 
H. The SKCTA has not received any notices from any governmental authority with respect to the 

SKCTA Transfer Parcel that have not been corrected. 
 
Section 9. Representations and Warranties of Village. The Village represents and warrants to the 
SKCTA that, as of the date of this Agreement and the date of the Closing: 
 

A. The Village owns fee simple title to the Village Transfer Parcel ; 

 

B. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the Village, and executing and delivering any other 

agreement or other item contemplated by this Agreement or otherwise required to fulfill the Village’s 

obligations hereunder, have full authority to bind the Village to such obligations and to so act on behalf of 

the Village; 

 

C. There are no persons in possession of, or having a right to possession of, any part of the Village Transfer 

Parcel other than the Village 

 

D. The Village has the authority and the legal right to make, deliver, and perform this Agreement and has 

taken all necessary actions and obtained all required consents and approvals to authorize the execution, 

delivery, and performance of this Agreement; and 

 

E. The Village has not entered into any options, purchase and sale agreements, leases, service contracts, or 

other contracts affecting the Village Property other than this Agreement  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 9 of 17 Pages 

 

F. The execution, delivery, and performance of this Agreement are not prohibited by any requirement of law 

or under any contractual obligation of the Village, will not result in a breach or default under any agreement 

to which the Village is a party or to which the Village is bound, and will not violate any restriction, court 

order, or agreement to which the Village is subject.  

 

G. The Village has no knowledge of any liability, responsibility, or obligations, whether fixed, un-liquidated, 

absolute, contingent, or otherwise, under any federal, State of Illinois, or local environmental laws or 

regulations, including any liability, responsibility, or obligation for fines or penalties, or for investigation, 

expense, removal, or remedial action to effect compliance with or discharge any duty, obligation, or claim 

under any such laws or regulations, and the Village has no reason to believe that any claims, actions, suits, 

proceedings, or investigations under such laws or regulations exist or may be brought or threatened. 

Further, the Village has no knowledge of any prior or present release or threatened release, as those terms 

are defined in CERCLA, at or in the vicinity of the Village Transfer Parcel of any hazardous substance (as 

defined under applicable environmental laws) or petroleum; and 

 
H. The Village has not received any notices from any governmental authority with respect to the Village 

Transfer Parcel that have not been corrected 

 
Section 10. Accuracy of Representations as of Closing; Survival.  As a condition to the Closing for 
the benefit of each party, the representations and warranties of each party in Sections 8and 9 of this 
Agreement must be true and correct at the time of the Closing. Each party must promptly notify the other 
in the event that either party has actual knowledge that a representation or warranty of that party set forth 
in Section 8 or 9 is not true and correct. The representations and warranties in Sections 8 and 9 of this 
Agreement will survive the Closing. 
 
Section 11. Improvements and Maintenance Obligations. The Village shall undertake certain 
maintenance obligations consistent with the following terms and conditions after the exchange of the 
parcels or portions of parcels to be conveyed:  
 

A: Stormwater Detention. The Village shall relocate the existing stormwater detention facilities to 
the east as identified on the Site plan, and the stormwater detention area shall be dedicated to the 
Village by the Plat of Subdivision. The Village shall be responsible for the maintenance of the 
stormwater detention facilities from and after recording of the Plat of Subdivision and transfer of 
title at it sole cost. The SKCTA shall not use the stormwater detention area in any manner that 
interferes or adversely affects the operation of the stormwater facilities for their intended purpose, 
nor in a manner that alters the design of the stormwater detention area. The SKCTA must request 
permission in writing from the Public Work Director to use the stormwater detention area for 
training purposes, and consent to use the stormwater training area may be granted by the Public 
Works Director on a case-by-case basis if the Public Works Director determines that the proposed 
use does not interfere with or adversely affect the operation of the stormwater facilities for their 
intended purpose. The SKCTA is not required to seek permission to be able to direct ancillary 
water runoff from SKCTA training activities into the stormwater detention area. In addition to the 
forgoing, the Village shall grant the reasonable request by the SKCTA and provide an appropriate 
license to the SKCTA to use a portion of the northern stormwater detention area or adjacent area 
of Village property for road access purposes, provided that it will not adversely affect the 
stormwater detention or Village use of such other area of the Village property for as long as the 
SKTCA, North Aurora Fire Protection District, or the City of Aurora owns the property and uses 
it for fire training purposes. 

 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 10 of 17 Pages 

B. Roads. The access road that runs through the development shall be located parallel to the eastern 
border of the development, running, north to south to a point approximately two thirds from the 
northern property line, where it will angle west to the New SKCTA Parcel as indicated on Site 
Plan, and it will terminate at the New SKCTA Parcel and be dedicated to the Village (the “Private 
Access Road”).The Village shall maintain the Private Access Road from and after the recording 
of the Plat of Subdivision and transfer of title at its cost as long as SKCTA owns the New SKCTA 
Parcel. A permanent cross access easement to use the Private Access Road shall be created in 
favor of the New SKCTA Parcel in the final Plat of Subdivision.  

 
 The Village shall extend the SKCTA Internal Road south from the existing internal road in 

keeping with the preliminary site plan and engineering plans approved in the PUD process. The 
cost of extending the SKCTA Internal Road south and any necessary improvements for the road 
is estimated at $100,000.  The SKCTA shall maintain the internal road on its property at its cost 
after it is constructed. 

 
C. Parking. Parking requirements for the New PW Parcel and New SKCTA Parcel shall be 

determined in the special use/PUD process. The existing pavement on the SKCTA Transfer 
Property shall be removed by the Village, and new parking facilities shall be constructed and 
maintained with no cross-access easement other than the Private Access Road for ingress and 
egress. SKCTA will be allowed to use the Private Access Road for training.  Neither party shall 
completely block the private access road without prior notice and consent from the other party for 
a limited duration, which consent shall not be unreasonably denied. Each party shall maintain the 
parking areas on its own property. 

 
D. Fire Hydrants.  The Village shall install fire hydrants to serve the subdivision, including three (3) 

fire hydrants on the SKCTA property, and to the Village shall maintain all fire hydrants located 
along the roads that interconnect the Village Property and SKCTA property.  

 
E. The Existing Public Works Facility; Utilities. When the SKCTA takes possession of the existing public 

works facility, the SKCTA shall become responsible for the building, including the utilities available to 

the building.  

  

F. Water Main.  The Village shall install and/or connect water main in keeping with the preliminary site plan 

and engineering plans approved in the PUD process on the New SKCTA Parcel along with a meter vault. 

The Village shall maintain the public water main, fire hydrants, and meter vault, and SKCTA shall maintain 

the private service line(s) on the SKCTA properties. The Village shall continue to provide water to the 

SCKTA without charge until the first billing statement in 2027. 

 

G. Village Well. No training activities and no activities or land uses potentially in violation of IEPA 

requirements to maintain a buffer from an existing well site shall be conducted within two hundred feet 

(200’) of the well site on the New PW Parcel. 

 
H. PUD Requirements. The Village shall be responsible for completing the special use/PUD process and 

determining the requirements for parking, signage, fencing and other matters within the purview of the 

Village, and the Village shall be responsible for meeting those requirements in the improvements to be 

made on the SKCTA Transfer Parcel.  

 
I. Public Works Building. The Village shall maintain the building on the Village Transfer Parcel in the same 

condition it is in on the Effective Date of this Agreement and to deliver possession of the building it in the 

same condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted, when the Village turns over possession to the SKCTA. 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 11 of 17 Pages 

 

J. Future Improvements. The Village agrees to include in the PUD provisions that allow the SKCTA to 

construct future improvements on the New SKCTA Parcel in keeping with the site plan, PUD, zoning and 

sound engineering practices, and no permitting fees shall be required unless the SKCTA constructs a 

building that is habitable.   

 
Section 12 Right of First Refusal. A right of first refusal (“ROFR”) is hereby given to the Village that 
will apply if/when SKCTA obtains a contract to sell the Existing PW Parcel to the City of Aurora 
(“Aurora”) or the North Aurora Fire Protection District (“NAFPD”) for uses other than limited to office, 
classroom training, and/or fire protection service uses or a contract to sell to another third party for any 
purpose, and the Village shall have sixty (60) days from notice in writing of the signing of such a contract 
to exercise the ROFR by taking formal action in public to exercise the ROFR. 
 
Section 13 Risk of Loss. Each party shall bear the risk of loss, damage or destruction of the respective 
parcels by fire or otherwise until the Closing. Either party shall have the option to terminate this 
Agreement upon any material change in the other Transfer Parcel prior to Closing from any cause 
whatsoever. After the Closing and until the date that possession of the Village Transfer Parcel is turned 
over to the SKCTA, the Village shall bear the risk of loss of the Village Transfer Parcel and shall maintain 
insurance on it in an appropriate amount. 
 
Section 14. Possession. Following the closing and transfer of title, the Village shall take immediate 
possession of the SKCTA Transfer Property, but possession of the Village Transfer Property by the 
SKCTA shall be postponed until the new public works facility is fully constructed on the SKCTA 
Transfer Property and the Village takes occupancy of the new public works facility.  
 
Section 15. No Broker Fees. Each party represents to the other party that it has not engaged a real estate 
broker, it owes no brokerage fees in connection with the exchange of the property, and each party hereby 
agrees to indemnify and hold the other party harmless for any broker fees incurred by it,  
 
Section 16. Notices. Any notice or communication required or permitted to be given under this 
Agreement must be in writing and be delivered (1) personally, (2) by a reputable overnight courier, (3) 
by certified mail, return receipt requested, and deposited in the U.S. Mail, postage prepaid. Unless 
otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, notices will be deemed received on the earlier of (1) 
actual receipt, (2) one business day after deposit with an overnight courier as evidenced by a receipt of 
deposit, or (3) three business days after deposit in the U.S. mail, as evidenced by a return receipt. By 
notice complying with the requirements of this Section, each party has the right to change the address or 
the addressee, or both, for all future notices and communications to such party, but no notice of a change 
of addressee or address will be effective until actually received. 
 
Notices and communications to the Village must be addressed to, and delivered at, the following address: 
 
 Village of North Aurora 
 c/o the Village Administrator 
 25 E. State Street 
 North Aurora, IL 60542 
   
 With a copy to  
 Drendel & Jansons Law Group 
 c/o Kevin G. Drendel 
 111 Flinn Street 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 12 of 17 Pages 

 Batavia, IL 60510 
  
Notices and communications to the SKCTA must be addressed to, and delivered at, the following address: 
 
 Southern Kane County Training Association 
 c/o Fire Chief 
 2 N. Monroe Street 
 North Aurora, IL 60542 
   
 With a copy to  
 Ottosen DiNolfo Hasenbalg & Castaldo, Ltd. 
 c/o Shawn P. Flaherty 
 1804 N. Naperville Road, Suite 350 
 Naperville, IL 60563 
   
Section 17. General Provisions. 
 

A. Time of the Essence. Time is of the essence in the performance of all terms and provisions of this 
Agreement. 

 
B. Governing Law. This Agreement is governed by and enforced in accordance with the internal 

laws of, but not the conflicts of laws rules of, the State of Illinois. 
 
C. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with 

respect to the acquisition by the Village of the SKCTA Property and by the SKCTA of the Village 
Property, and the other matters stated in this Agreement, and this Agreement supersedes every 
prior agreement and negotiation between the parties, whether written or oral, relating to the subject 
matter of this Agreement. 

 
D. Incorporation of Exhibits. Exhibits A through D attached to this Agreement are incorporated into 

and made a part of this Agreement by this reference. 
 
E. Amendments and Modifications. No amendment or modification to this Agreement will be 

effective unless and until it is reduced to writing and approved and executed by all parties to this 
Agreement in accordance with all applicable statutory procedures. 

 
F. Calendar Days and Time. Any reference herein to a “day” or to “days” means a calendar day or 

days and not a business day or days. 
 
G. No Third-Party Beneficiaries. No claim as a third-party beneficiary under this Agreement by any 

person, firm, or corporation may be made, or be valid, against any of the parties. 
 
H. The SKCTA agrees to fully cooperate with the Village in obtaining all necessary permits, lot 

splits, zoning changes or other matters which are necessary to enable the Village to obtain and use 
the SKCTA Transfer Parcel for the purposes contemplated. 

 
I. All previous agreements in conflict with this Amendment are hereby superseded.  

 
J. The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their 

respective heirs legal representatives, successors, and assigns 



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 13 of 17 Pages 

 
Section 18. Patriot Act. The Village and the SKCTA each represents and warrants that it is not acting, 
directly or indirectly, for or on behalf of any person, group, entity, or nation named by the United States 
Treasury Department as a Specially Designated National and Blocked Person, or for or on behalf of any 
person, group, entity, or nation designated in Presidential Executive Order 13224 as a person who 
commits, threatens to commit, or supports terrorism; and that it is not engaged in this transaction directly 
or indirectly on behalf of, or facilitating this transaction directly or indirectly on behalf of, any such 
person, group, entity, or nation.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 

SOUTHERN KANE COUNTY TRAINING ASSOCIATION 
 
Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name: ___________________________________________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Attest: 
 
Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name: ___________________________________________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________________________________ 
 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
 
Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name: ___________________________________________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Attest: 
 
Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
Printed Name: ___________________________________________________________ 
Title: ___________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 14 of 17 Pages 

 

EXHIBIT A 

SKCTA Property 

 

 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 

8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING 

AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH ALONG 

THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, TO THE CENTER LINE OF STATE ROAD; 

THENCE SOUTH 82.5 DEGREES WEST ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STATE ROUTE 

12.9 7 CHAINS FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 15. 11 CHAINS TO THE 

INTERSECTION WITH A LINE DRAWN AT AN ANGLE OF NORTH 89.75 DEGREES WEST 

FROM A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER 17.17 CHAINS NORTH 

OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 89.75 

DEGREES WEST ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED LINE 5.615 CHAINS; THENCE NORTH 14.38 

1/ 2 CHAINS TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STATE ROAD; THENCE NORTH 82.5 DEGREES 

EAST ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STATE ROAD 5.66 CHAINS TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

PIN. ·15-03-176-006 

 

300 Butterfield Road, North Aurora, Illinois 60542 

  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 15 of 17 Pages 

 

EXHIBIT B 

SKCTA Transfer Parcel 
 

NORTH PARCEL CONVEYED TO VONA: 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 294 IN CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 

UNIT 4 PER DOCUMENT NO. 1999K106508; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 28 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, UNIT 4 AND THE 

WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, 818.89 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF A TRACT OF 

LAND CONVEYED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2002K034328; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 

SECONDS WEST ALONG THE WEST OF SAID TRACT, 502.21 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID WEST 

LINE, 383.42 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BUTTERFIELD ROAD PER 

DOCUMENT NO. 441464; THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY, 

380.69 FEET ON CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3,806.64 FEET, THE CHORD OF SAID 

CURVE BEARS NORTH 76 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, 380.54 FEET TO THE EAST LINE 

OF SAID TRACT; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EAST 

LINE, 501.03 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST, 28.07 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 23 MINUTES 06 SECONDS WEST, 22.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 

DEGREES 36 MINUTES 54 SECONDS WEST, 98.29 FEET; THENCE NORTH 35 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 

14 SECONDS WEST, 22.21 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88 DEGREES 36 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, 

233.10 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, 

ILLINOIS.  

 

SOUTH PARCEL CONVEYED TO VONA: 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 294 IN CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 

UNIT 4 PER DOCUMENT NO. 1999K106508; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 28 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, UNIT 4 AND THE 

WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, 446.82 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 

CONTINUING SOUTH 89 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID WESTERLY 

EXTENSION, 193.07 FEET; THENCE NORTH 01 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST 209.62 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 34 SECONDS EAST 184.26 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF A 

TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2002K034328; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 57 

MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 197.06 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, 

IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 16 of 17 Pages 

EXHIBIT C 

VILLAGE Property 

 
PARCEL 1: 

THE SOUTHERLY 170 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, 

TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS 

FOLLOWS: 

 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 0 

DEGREES 28 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID QUARTER 464.50 FEET 

TO THE ORIGINAL CENTER LINE OF THE OLD STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 50 

MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID CENTER LINE 403.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 

45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 1052.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 

SECONDS WEST 200.00 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 

MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE 

246.82 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 971.86 FEET TO THE 

PRESENT SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS STATE ROUTE NO. 56; THENCE NORTH 

84 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 248.20 

FEET TO A LINE DRAWN NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST FROM THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID LINE 998.26 

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, 

ILLINOIS. 

 

PARCEL 2: 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 01 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID QUARTER 464.50 FEET TO THE ORIGINAL CENTER LINE OF 

THE OLD STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID 

CENTERLINE 403.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 1052.65 

FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO ALEXANDER H. STONE BY DEED 

RECORDED IN RECORD BOOK 89 AT PAGE 267 IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF KANE COUNTY, 

ILLINOIS; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY 

LINE 200.00 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 

SECONDS WEST ALONG THE PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE 246.82 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 971.86 FEET TO THE PRESENT 

SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS STATE ROUTE 56; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 42 

MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 248.20 FEET TO A 

LINE DRAWN NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID LINE 998.26 FEET TO THE 

POINT OF BEGINNING (EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTHERLY 170 FEET THEREOF) IN THE 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, AURORA TOWNSHIP, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

  



     VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

 
 Page 17 of 17 Pages 

EXHIBIT D 

VILLAGE Transfer Parcel 
 

SOUTH PARCEL CONVEYED TO SKCTA: 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 294 IN CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 

UNIT 4 PER DOCUMENT NO. 1999K106508; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 28 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, UNIT 4 AND THE 

WESTERLY EXTENSION THEREOF, 446.82 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND 

CONVEYED PER DOCUMENT NO. 2002K034328; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 

SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 197.06 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 

CONTINUING NORTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID EAST LINE, 162.13 

FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST, 14.04 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 

01 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 09 SECONDS EAST, 163.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 03 

MINUTES 34 SECONDS WEST, 14.18 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF 

NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.  

 

NORTH PARCEL CONVEYED TO SKCTA: 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 

OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 294 IN CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, 

UNIT 4 PER DOCUMENT NO. 1999K106508; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 05 MINUTES 28 SECONDS 

WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID CHESTERFIELD NEIGHBORHOOD 1, UNIT 4, 200.00 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 SECONDS WEST, 998.26 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY 

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BUTTERFIELD ROAD PER DOCUMENT NO. 441464; THENCE SOUTH 82 

DEGREES 58 MINUTES 22 SECOND WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 37.32 

FEET; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 8.94 FEET ON A 

CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3806.64 FEET, THE CHORD OF SAID CURVE BEARS 

SOUTH 82 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 20 SECONDS WEST 8.94 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 58 SECONDS EAST, 243.92; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 

45 MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST, 48.87 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 24 SECONDS 

EAST, 5.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST, 144.12 FEET; 

THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 28 SECONDS WEST, 219.12 FEET TO THE 

AFOREMENTIONED SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BUTTERFIELD ROAD; THENCE 

NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 193.12 FEET ON A CURVE TO 

THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 3,806.64 FEET, THE CHORD OF SAID CURVE BEARS NORTH 81 

DEGREES 23 MINUTES 05 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 193.10 

FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, 

ILLINOIS 
 

































 

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
BOARD REPORT 

TO:  VILLAGE PRESIDENT & BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
  CC: STEVE BOSCO, VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR  
FROM:  NATHAN DARGA, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
SUBJECT: PETITION #24-02: PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING PUD  
AGENDA: MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING 

 

ITEM 
An Ordinance Approving a Map Amendment and a Special Use for a Planned Unit Development 
for 13.5 Acres of Property to Be Known as the North Aurora Public Works Site in the Village of 
North Aurora 
 
DISCUSSION 
The Village of North Aurora is proposing to build a new 50,436 square foot Public Works facility 
just to the west of the existing Public Works building on Butterfield Road. The site is currently 
owned by the Southern Kane Couty Training Association (SKCTA). This is an organization made 
up of the North Aurora Fire Protection District and the City of Aurora Fire Department. They 
currently use the south end of the site for training.  The SKCTA site is 7.8 acres (300 Butterfield), 
and the Village site is 5.7 acres (314-318 Butterfield Road). The Village’s property houses the 
Public Works garage, water tower, well site, salt dome, and various other outbuildings.  There are 
four requests for approval being made to the Village as part of Petition #24-02:  
 
1. Map Amendment 
The SKCTA property is currently located in the Village’s I-1 Limited Industrial District. The Village 
Property is currently located in the I-2 General Industrial District. The Village is requesting a Map 
Amendment to rezone the I-2 property down to I-1 to have consistent zoning throughout the site. 
The Public Works building would be classified as a “Village Office or Facility” and the SKCTA 
training site would fall under “Educational Facility, Commercial or Trade.”  Both are permitted uses 
in the I-1 District. 
 
2. Special Use –Planned Unit Development  
The Village, or any person having a right of ownership of any property in the Village, may apply 
for consideration of such property as a planned unit development.  The Planned Unit Development 
will grant several code exceptions.  These are mainly due to the necessity of working within the 
confines of the new lots.  The exceptions are: 

(a) Reducing the 50-foot landscape buffer (Section 17.14.010.C.3.A) and allowing the 
parking lot to encroach into it. 

(b) Reducing the minimum lot width in the I-1 District (Section 17.9.3) from 200 feet to 193 
feet. 

(c) Reducing the rear yard setback (Section 17.9.3) on lot 1 from 30 feet to 15 feet. 
(d) Reducing the interior side yard setback (Section 17.9.3) on lot 2 from 15 feet to 14 feet. 



2 

(e) Approving the building height of the existing training structures and apparatus as is and 
allowing future training structures to be as tall as the current structures (Section 17.9.3). 

(f) Reducing the required number of parking spaces for lot 2 from 151 to 60 (Section 
17.13.13). 

(g) Allowing the Outdoor storage of equipment, material, training props, and other similar 
items on all lots (17.9.2 & 17.14.11). 

 
3. Site Plan Approval  
Per Section 17.4.4.B of the Zoning Ordinance, site plan review shall be required for each building 
permit application for multi-family, townhouse, commercial, and industrial development for which 
a site plan has not already been approved. 
 
4. Final Plat Approval  
The property currently is divided into two lots.  A plat of subdivision would be approved to create 
the new property lines and dedicate the necessary easements for access and utilities.  
 
A public hearing was held before the Plan Commission at their April 2, 2024 meeting. The Plan 
Commission unanimously recommended approval of Petition #24-02, subject to the following 
conditions: 
 

(a) A landscape plan shall be provided prior to Building permit issuance.  The landscape 
plan shall include both lot 1 and lot 2. 

 
(b) The entrance to the yard on the west side of lot 2 shall be screened per the Zoning 

Ordinance. 
 
(c) No training activities shall take place in the well setback area or detention pond without 

the consent and approval of the Village of North Aurora. 
 
 
The Plan Commission reviewed the proposal at their April 2, 2024 meeting.  The Village Board 
reviewed Petition #24-02 at the April 15, 2024 Committee of the Whole meeting. 



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

Ordinance No. ___________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

APPROVING A MAP AMENDMENT AND A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT, SITE PLAN AND PLAT OF SUBDIVISION FOR 13.5 ACRES OF 
PROPERTY TO BE KNOWN AS THE NORTH AURORA PUBLIC WORKS SITE IN 

THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Adopted by the 
Board of Trustees and President 
of the Village of North Aurora 

this ____ day of __________, 2024 

Published in Pamphlet Form 
by authority of the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, 
this ____ day of __________, 2024 

by ________________________________. 

Signed _____________________________________ 

1 



ORDINANCE NO. _____________________ 

APPROVING A MAP AMENDMENT AND A SPECIAL USE FOR A PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT, SITE PLAN AND PLAT OF SUBDIVISION FOR 13.5 ACRES OF 
PROPERTY TO BE KNOWN AS THE NORTH AURORA PUBLIC WORKS SITE IN 

THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA 

WHEREAS, a petition for a Special Use as a Planned Unit Development for certain real 
estate described herein (the “Petition”) has been filed with the Village of North Aurora, an Illinois 
municipal corporation (“Village”) by the Village of North Aurora, (“Village”) with the consent 
of the owners, the Village of North Aurora and the Southern Kane County Training 
Association (“SKCTA”) (and together the “Owners”) for the real estate described below; and 

WHEREAS, the real estate to which the Petition applies includes The property owned by 
the SKCTA legally described in the document attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 
A (the “SKCTA Parcel”) and the property owned by the Village legally described in the document 
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit B (the “Village Parcel”) (which parcels in the 
aggregate are the “Subject Property”); and  

WHEREAS, the SKCTA Parcel is currently zoned I-1 Limited Industrial District and 
the Village Parcel is currently zoned I-2 General Industrial District; and 

WHEREAS, the North Aurora Plan Commission (“Plan Commission”) held public 
hearings on April 2, 2024, to consider the Petition for Map Amendment and Petition for a 
Special Use – Planned Unit Development for the Subject Property that will include a new Public 
Works facility and resubdivision of the parcels that comprise the Subject Property that includes 
site plan review and subdivision in accordance with State and local laws, including the notice 
requirements for the public hearings; and 

WHEREAS, the North Aurora Village Board (“Village Board”) has long planned for 
a new Public Works Facility and has determined that the plan for the Subject Property is in the 
best interests of the Village of North Aurora; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Board has received and reviewed the favorable recommendation 
of the Plan Commission with certain conditions in keeping with all the factors required to be 
considered for map amendments and special use/PUDs, has adopted the findings of the 
Plan Commission, and has determined that granting the map amendment and special use/PUD 
requests is warranted and in the best interests of the Village. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Trustee of the Village of North 
Aurora, Kane County, Illinois, as follows: 

2 



3 

SECTION 1: MAP AMENDMENT 

The Village of North Aurora Zoning Ordinance (the “Zoning Ordinance”) as amended 
from time to time, and as set forth in the Zoning District Map as described therein and on file in 
the office of the Village Clerk, is hereby amended by rezoning the Village Parcel described in 
Exhibit B to I-1, Limited Industrial District. 

SECTION 2: DEVELOPMENT OF SUBJECT PROPERTY 

Development of the Subject Property shall be undertaken in conformity with all applicable 
ordinances of the Village as now in effect, including the provisions for I-1, Limited Industrial 
District zoning, except as otherwise provided or specifically varied herein and in accordance with 
the additional procedures, definitions, uses, and restrictions contained herein.   

A. ZONING AND LAND USE REQUIREMENTS

Except to the extent of the express and specific deviations contained in this Ordinance and 
the attachments hereto, the Subject Property shall be developed in compliance with the setbacks; 
yards distance requirements, parking spaces, and other terms and conditions of the for I-1, Limited 
Industrial District and other applicable zoning, subdivision, building and other provisions of the 
North Aurora Code as the same exists on the effective date hereof.  

(1) Use.  The Subject Property is approved as a planned unit developed (PUD)
for “Village Office or Facility” for the Village Public Works facility to be construct on Lot 2 
and “Educational Facility, Commercial or Trade” for the SKCTA facilities on Lots 1 and 3, 
as shown on the Plat of Subdivision and Site Plan identified below as Exhibit C and Exhibit 
F, respectively, with the deviations and exceptions approved by and subject to the terms and 
conditions of this Ordinance. 

(2) Deviations. The following deviations and exceptions to I-1, Limited
Industrial District zoning, the generally applicable provisions of the North Aurora Zoning 
Code, and the Subdivision Control Code are hereby approved for the Subject Property: 

(a) Reducing the 50-foot landscape buffer (Section 17.14.010.C.3.A)
and allowing the parking lot to encroach into it. 

(b) Reducing the minimum lot width in the I-1 District (Section 17.9.3)
from 200 feet to 193 feet. 

(c) Reducing the rear yard setback (Section 17.9.3) on lot 1 from 30 feet
to 15 feet. 



4 

(d) Reducing the interior side yard setback (Section 17.9.3) on lot 2
from 15 feet to 14 feet. 

(e) Approving the building height of the existing training structures and
apparatus as is and allowing future training structures to be as tall as the current 
structures (Section 17.9.3). 

(f) Reducing the required number of parking spaces for lot 2 from 151
to 60 (Section 17.13.13). 

(g) Allowing the Outdoor storage of equipment, material, training
props, and other similar items on all lots (17.9.2 & 17.14.11). 

(3) Conditions. The following conditions of the special use/PUD are hereby
imposed: 

(a) A landscape plan shall be provided prior to Building permit
issuance.  The landscape plan shall include both lot 1 and lot 2. 

(b) The entrance to the yard on the west side of lot 2 shall be screened
per the Zoning Ordinance. 

(c) No training activities shall take place in the well setback area, and
no training activities shall take place in the stormwater detention area without the 
consent and approval of the Village of North Aurora. 

B. BUILDING & CIVIL PLANS, LANDSCAPE PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND
PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

The Building & Civil Plans and Landscape Plan for the Subject Property, and other 
supporting and explanatory development documents are attached hereto, marked as Exhibits as 
hereinafter shown, and are incorporated herein.  Such Exhibits have been reviewed by the Plan 
Commission and are hereby approved by the Village Board.  This approval shall constitute Site 
Plan approval as required by Village Ordinances for the following plans:    

(1) Site and Engineering Plans for the Subject Property prepared by WBK
Engineering and dated 3-8-24 is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit C (“Site 
& Engineering Plans”). 

(2) The Landscape Plan for the Subject Property prepared by Williams
Architects and dated is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit D (“Landscape 
Plans”) 



 

 
5 

(3) The Building Elevations and Plans for the Subject Property prepared by 
Williams Architects and dated 3-8-24 is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 
E (“Building Elevations”) 

 
(4) The Village Subdivision Final Plat of Subdivision for the Subject Property 

prepared by Regional Land Services and dated 3-20-24 is attached hereto and incorporated 
herein as Exhibit F (“Final Plat”) 

 
 

C. DEVELOPMENT PLANS 
 

Exhibits C through F inclusive, are sometimes referred to collectively herein as the 
“Development Plans”.  The Development Plans are approved by the Village in their entirety, and 
any provisions or requirements contained in any ordinance, regulation, directive or procedure of 
the Village exclusive of this Ordinance or in conflict with any aspect or element of the 
Development Plans shall be deemed varied hereby so as to conform with and permit the 
development, use, maintenance and operation of the Subject Property in substantial conformance 
with the Development Plans described herein.  In all other respects, and to the extent they do not 
conflict with the Development Plans or any provision of this Ordinance, the Zoning Ordinance and 
other ordinances of the Village, as the same exists and the effective date hereof shall apply to, and 
be complied with, in the development, use, maintenance and operation of the development of the 
Subject Property.   

 
The Community Development Director has the authority to approve any final plans that 

are in substantial conformance with the Development plans as confirmed by the Village Engineer 
for technical provisions.  Changes to the Development Plans shall be approved as provided in 
Section 4 of this Ordinance, and the Village shall cooperate with the Community Development 
Director and Village Engineer in the creation of an Engineer’s Estimate Opinion of Probable Cost 
in keeping with the approved Development Plans.   
 
 
SECTION 3:  FINAL PLAT 
 

A. FINAL PLAT APPROVAL 
 

Final plat of subdivision for the Subject Property shall be approved so long as such final 
plat substantially conforms to the Development Plans herein approved, and the plat attached in 
Exhibit F   
 

B. FINAL PLAT REQUIREMENTS 
 

The final plat and final engineering plans shall be prepared and submitted in accordance 
with the Village’s Subdivision Regulations without further hearing, formality or board approval 



 

 
6 

as long as they substantially confirm to the requirements of this Ordinance, except as specifically 
amended or otherwise provided herein.   

 
 
SECTION 4:  CHANGES TO THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 
 

The Subject Property shall be developed in compliance with this Ordinance. Technical and 
minor changes may be approved by the Community Development Director with the advice and 
recommendation of the Village Engineer and/or Fire Chief of the North Aurora and Countryside 
Fire Protection District as appropriate.  Technical changes shall include any change to the 
engineering plans and specifications, and any change to the building plans, which is determined 
by the Community Development Director (i) in substantial compliance with the Development 
Plans attached hereto; (ii) in compliance with the Village ordinances, except as specifically varied 
herein; and (iii) in compliance with good engineering practice.  Any other changes that are not of 
a technical or minor nature must be approved in accordance with the procedures and provisions 
set forth in the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. 

 
 

SECTION 5:  ON-SITE EASEMENTS AND IMPROVEMENTS 
 

A. GRANT OF EASEMENTS 
 

At the time of recordation of the final plat for the Subject Property, on-site easements 
necessary for the provision of public improvements, including but not limited to easements for 
sanitary sewer, water main, electric utility, storm sewer, storm water detention and retention, and 
drainage facilities of sufficient capacity and elevation to provide free flowing and unobstructed 
outfall of storm water from areas tributary to the Subject Property, shall be approved by said Plat 
as depicted on the Development Plans or as required by the Village Ordinance.  Except for such 
time to effectuate the reconnection of any public utility system, there shall be no disruption or 
discontinuation of the operation of any public utility system, or storm or surface water drainage 
system by virtue of establishing new easements and vacation of any of existing easements.   
 

B. ABROGATION OF UNUSED EASEMENTS 
 

Subject to the requirements of this Section and at the time of recordation of the final plat 
for the Subject Property, any and all easements currently located upon portions of the Subject 
Property that are no longer of use or required by the Village and not preserved by easements 
incorporated into the Plat of Subdivision, if any, shall be deemed vacated(“Vacated Easements”)  
During the development of the Subject Property, if Village determines that any other existing 
utility easements and/or lines require relocation to facilitate development of the Subject Property 
in accordance with the applicable approved plans, the Village vacate and/or relocate additional 
existing easements.  If any easement granted to the Village as a part of the development of the 
Subject Property is subsequently determined to be in error or located in a manner inconsistent with 
the intended development of the Subject Property as reflected on any of the approved plans or in 



 

 
7 

this Ordinance, the Village vacate and/or relocate such easement and utility facilities located 
therein, which costs shall be borne by the Village.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, and as a 
condition precedent to any vacation of any easement, the Village shall pay for the cost of design 
and relocation of any such easement(s) and the public utilities located therein.   
 

  
SECTION 6:  [RESERVED]  
 

SECTION 7:  BUILDING CODE AND SUBDIVISION CONTROL ORDINANCE 
 

Village shall comply in all respects with the generally applicable provisions of Village of 
North Aurora Subdivision provisions, Building Code provisions, and other provisions of the North 
Aurora Municipal pertaining to the development and construction, except as amended by the 
provisions of this Ordinance. 

 
 

 SECTION 8:  COMPLIANCE WITH STATE STATUTES 
 

In the event that any one or more provisions of this Ordinance do not comply with any one 
or more provisions of the Illinois Compiled, the Village shall pass such resolutions and ordinances 
to accomplish such compliance.  

 
  

SECTION 9: CONFLICT IN REGULATIONS AND ORDINANCES 
 

The provisions of this Ordinance shall supersede the provisions of any ordinance, code, or 
regulation of the Village which may be in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance.   
However, all ordinances which are not inconsistent with or contrary to this Ordinance shall be 
applicable to the Subject Property.   

 
 

SECTION 10: INCORPORATION OF EXHIBITS 
 

All exhibits attached to this Ordinance are hereby incorporated herein and made a part of 
the substance hereof. 
 
 
SECTION 11: EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage and approval in 
accordance with law. 
 
 



 

 
8 

 
 

Presented to the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois 
this _____ day of _______________, 2024, A.D. 
 
Passed by the Board of Trustees of the Village of North Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this ______ 
day of ________________, 2024, A.D.  
 

Jason Christiansen _________  Laura Curtis   _________ 
 
Mark Guethle  _________  Michael Lowery _________ 
 
Carolyn Bird Salazar _________  Todd Niedzwiedz _________ 

 
Approved and signed by me as President of the Board of Trustees of the Village of North 

Aurora, Kane County, Illinois this _____ day of ___________, 2024, A.D. 
 

 
_________________________________ 
Mark Gaffino, Village President 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________   
Jessi Watkins, Village Clerk 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
9 

 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Southern Kane County Training Association Parcel (SKCTA) 
 
300 Butterfield Road 
 
PIN: 15-03-176-006 
 

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST 1/4; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE 
OF SAID NORTHWEST 1/4, TO THE CENTER LINE OF STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82.5 
DEGREES WEST ALONG THE CENTER LINE OF SAID STATE ROAD 12.97 CHAINS FOR A 
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 15.11 CHAINS THE INTERSECTION WITH A LINE 
DRAWN AT AN ANGLE OF  NORTH 89.75 DEGREES WEST FROM A POINT ON THE EAST 
LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST ¼ 17.17 CHAINS NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID 
NORTHWEST ¼; THENCE NORTH 89.75 DEGREES WEST ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED 
LINE 5.615 CHAINS; THENCE NORTH 14.38 ½ CHAINS TO THE CENTER LINE OF SAID STATE 
ROAD; THENCE NORTH 82.5 DEGREES EAST ALONG THE CENTER LINE OF SAID STATE 
ROAD 5.66 CHAINS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, 
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
10 

 

Exhibit B 
 

Village of North Aurora Parcel 
 
318 Butterfield Road 
 
PIN: 15-03-176-012 & 15-03-176-013 
 
PARCEL 1: 
THE SOUTHERLY 170 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, 
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 0 
DEGREES 28 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID QUARTER 464.50 FEET 
TO THE ORIGINAL CENTER LINE OF THE OLD STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 50 
MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID CENTER LINE 403.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 
45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 1052.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 
SECONDS WEST 200.00 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 
MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE 
246.82 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 971.86 FEET TO THE 
PRESENT SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS STATE ROUTE NO. 56; THENCE NORTH 84 
DEGREES 42 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 248.20 
FEET TO A LINE DRAWN NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST FROM THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID LINE 998.26 
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS. 
 
PARCEL 2: 
THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST 
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER 
OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 01  ECONDS WEST 
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID QUARTER 464.50 FEET TO THE ORIGINAL CENTER LINE OF THE 
OLD STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE 403.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 1052.65 FEET 
TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO ALEXANDER H. STONE BY DEED 
RECORDED IN RECORD BOOK 89 AT PAGE 267 IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF KANE COUNTY, 
ILLINOIS; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY 
LINE 200.00 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 
SECONDS WEST ALONG THE PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE 246.82 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 971.86 FEET TO THE PRESENT 
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS STATE ROUTE 56; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 42 
MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 248.20 FEET TO A LINE 
DRAWN NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST FROM THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID LINE 998.26 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING (EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTHERLY 170 FEET THEREOF) IN THE 
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,AURORA TOWNSHIP, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 
 
 



 

 
11 

 
 

Exhibit C  
 

Site and Engineering Plans 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BUTT
ERFIE

LD

LOT 294

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

S0
0°

 5
7'

 5
8"

E 
 9

98
.2

1'

S89° 05' 28"W  618.89'

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  8

85
.6

3'

37.32
S82° 58' 22"W'

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

A=592.32', R=3806.64'

CH=591.72', CB=N78° 30' 55"E

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  9

65
.8

5'

C4.X

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W E

S

N

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS



BUTT
ERFIE

LD

LOT 294

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

S0
0°

 5
7'

 5
8"

E 
 9

98
.2

1'

S89° 05' 28"W  618.89'

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  8

85
.6

3'

37.32
S82° 58' 22"W'

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

A=592.32', R=3806.64'

CH=591.72', CB=N78° 30' 55"E

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  9

65
.8

5'

BUTT
ERFIE

LD

LOT 294

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

S0
0°

 5
7'

 5
8"

E 
 9

98
.2

1'

S89° 05' 28"W  618.89'

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  8

85
.6

3'

37.32
S82° 58' 22"W'

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

A=592.32', R=3806.64'

CH=591.72', CB=N78° 30' 55"E

PARCEL 3 N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  9

65
.8

5'

C4.X

PROPOSED SITE
PLAN -
ALTERNATE 1

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W E

S

N

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS



BUTT
ERFIE

LD

C4.0

SITE GEOMETRIC
PLAN - NORTH

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W E

S

N

PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING PARKING SPACES

30 STANDARD PARKING SPACES
2 HANDICAP PARKING SPACES
32 TOTAL PARKING SPACES

ARROWS DEPICT TRAFFIC FLOW AND ARE NOT INTENDED
TO BE PAVEMENT MARKINGS.

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

EXISTING CONCRETE  PAVEMENT

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT HATCH LEGEND:

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

2" HMA SURFACE COURSE
4" HMA BINDER COURSE
12" AGGREGATE SUBGRADE, CA-6
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

8" PCC W/ WELDED WIRE REINFORCEMENT
10" AGGREGATE SUBGRADE, CA-6
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

SEE SHEET C4.1 FOR PAVEMENT DETAILS

AGGREGATE LOT AREA
(6" CA-1 BASE, 6" CA-6 SURFACE)
FULL DEPTH HMA PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Shop Building F/F= 711.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROW  (IL ROUTE 56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROW  (IL ROUTE 56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fuel Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC / GENERATOR PAD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIQUID TANK PAD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT DOME (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED VEHICLE STORAGE (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH BAY (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEET DIVISION (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 435 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 473 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 91 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE TANK PAD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 376 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 414 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER,  115 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER,  95 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' POLYVINYL  FENCE, WHITE, 301 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC / GENERATOR PAD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRINE TANK PAD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT DOME (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TRANSITION TO DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TRANSITION TO DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE, 239 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE, 104 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE, 297 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL, 160 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 146 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 214 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 171 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' SLIDING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (210 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (142 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (393 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (142 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC SIDEWALK, 5" (1970 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (514 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MANUAL SWING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 29' SWING GATES WITH KEY CARD ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' POLYVINYL  FENCE, WHITE, (CONT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE, 14 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING, 16 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPRESSED CURB AND GUTTER, 8 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (75 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 67 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET C4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
4



C4.1

SITE GEOMETRIC
PLAN - SOUTH

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

EXISTING CONCRETE  PAVEMENT

PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

PAVEMENT HATCH LEGEND:

EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT

EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE

PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

2" HMA SURFACE COURSE
4" HMA BINDER COURSE
12" AGGREGATE SUBGRADE, CA-6
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

8" PCC W/ WELDED WIRE REINFORCEMENT
10" AGGREGATE SUBGRADE, CA-6
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AGGREGATE LOT AREA
(6" CA-1 BASE, 6" CA-6 SURFACE)
FULL DEPTH HMA PATCH

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

W E

S

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gray Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Clad Building F/F= 706.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. AGGREGATE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AGGREGATE AGGREGATE SHOULDER (REMOVED CURB AND GUTTER SECTION), 35 SY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPANE TANK PAD (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 376 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' TRANSITION TO DEPRESSED CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE, 70 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' POLYVINYL  FENCE, WHITE, 301 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED MATERIAL STORAGE BINS (SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACTOR STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT PATCH, 657 SY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CHAIN LINK FENCE, 239 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 146 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FRAME BUILDING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AGGREGATE LOT (1,082 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AGGREGATE LOT (2,322 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AGGREGATE SURFACE (282 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (393 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD (142 SY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' MANUAL SWING GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER BIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER, 84 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET C4.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE LOT AREA TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: 1. 6" CA-6 (AGGREGATE SURFACE) 6" CA-6 (AGGREGATE SURFACE) 2. 6" CA-1 (AGGREGATE BASE) 6" CA-1 (AGGREGATE BASE) 3. EXISTING SUBGRADE EXISTING SUBGRADE 4. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION 5. COMPACTED SUBGRADE (AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) COMPACTED SUBGRADE (AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) 6. EXISTING GRADEEXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: 1. 2" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX "D", N50 2" HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, IL-9.5, MIX "D", N50 2. BITUMINOUS MATERIALS: TACK COAT @ 0.025 LBS/SQFT BITUMINOUS MATERIALS: TACK COAT @ 0.025 LBS/SQFT 3. 4" HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50 4" HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, IL-19.0, N50 4. BITUMINOUS MATERIALS: PRIME COAT @ 0.25 LBS/SQFT BITUMINOUS MATERIALS: PRIME COAT @ 0.25 LBS/SQFT 5. 12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CA-6) 12" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CA-6) 6. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION 7. COMPACTED SUBGRADE (AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) COMPACTED SUBGRADE (AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) 8. EXISTING SUBGRADE EXISTING SUBGRADE 9. B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTERB-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT TYPICAL SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: 1. 8" PCC W/ WELDED WIRE REINFORCEMENT 8" PCC W/ WELDED WIRE REINFORCEMENT 2. 10" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CA-6) 10" AGGREGATE BASE COURSE (CA-6) 3. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION GEOTEXTILE FABRIC FOR GROUND STABILIZATION 4. COMPACTED SUBGRADE (AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) COMPACTED SUBGRADE (AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER) 5. EXISTING SUBGRADE EXISTING SUBGRADE 6. B-6.12 CURB AND GUTTERB-6.12 CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



BUTT
ERFIE

LD

C5.0

NORTH UTILITY
PLAN

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

UTILITY LEGEND
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN
PROPOSED MANHOLE
PROPOSED FES
PROPOSED HYDRANT
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED WATERMAIN

N

S

EW

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

STORM SEWER STRUCUTRE DETAILS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Shop Building F/F= 711.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROW  (IL ROUTE 56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROW  (IL ROUTE 56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fuel Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 117 LF @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 113 LF @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 84 LF @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 60 LF @ 1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 48 LF @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 55 LF @ 2.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 78 LF @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SAN. SERV. 80 LF @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SAN. SERV. 145 LF @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 59 LF @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL SEPARATOR (SEE SHEET P3.2 OF ARCHITECTURAL PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSERTA TEE AT EXISTING SANITARY SEWER INV = 698.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH 2 RIM = 706.66 INV N=698.76 INV E=698.76 INV S=698.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. SAN MH 1 TO BE RECONSTRUCTED EX. RIM = 710.96 PR. RIM = 707.85 INV NE=697.41 INV S=697.56 INV SW=697.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY CROSSING PR 18" RCP STORM: INV = 695.78 PR 8" DIP WM: T/W =689.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY CROSSING PR 8" SAN. SERV: INV = 698.43 PR 18" RCP STORM: T/P = 694.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 5.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 5.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 5.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 7.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 7.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 34 LF @0.38%

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 25 LF @0.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP 35 LF @1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP WATER SERVICE, 144 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' SANITARY MANHOLE RIM = 704.15 INV S,NE = 698.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DIP HYDRANT SERVICE, 29 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 1.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 1.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 1.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP HYDRANT SERVICE, 27 LF (EXTEND EXISTING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING 6" SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) PROPOSED VALVE VAULTS & PRESSURE TAPS AT EXISTING 8" WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.D

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP 35 LF @2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP 60 LF @1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP 160 LF @0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SAN. SERV. 80 LF @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SAN. SERV. 145 LF @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER CONNECTION & MANHOLE RECONSTRUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 125 LF @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 100 LF @ 1.34%

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER VAULT, 6' DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 22 LF @1.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 66 LF @ 1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP 53 LF @1.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 176 LF @ 2.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP 33 LF @1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP 25 LF @1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR 26 44 LF @2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET C5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 1.A INL TY. B TY. 8 F&L RIM=706.85 INV W=702.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 2 CB TY. C TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=702.60 INV E/W=699.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 3 CB TY. C TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=702.34 INV E/W=698.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 4 MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=701.34 INV E/S=697.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 5.A INL TY. A TY. 3 F&L RIM=699.69 INV S=697.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 5.B CB TY. A TY. 3 F&L RIM=699.43 INV N/E=697.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 5.C MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=700.85 INV N/E=696.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 6 MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=700.41 INV N,S=696.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 7.A INL TY. A TY. 3 F&L RIM=698.70 INV E=695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 7.B CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=699.79 INV N,S,W=695.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.B MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=698.67 INV N,W,E=691.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.A INL TY. A TY. 8 F&L RIM=701.80 INV W=695.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.B CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=702.10 INV N,S=695.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.C CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=700.74 INV E,W=692.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 1.B CB TY. C TY. 8 F&L RIM=704.04 INV E,S=701.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 1.C MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=702.83 INV N,W=699.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.B CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=700.90 INV N,E,W=693.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.A INL TY. A TY. 3 F&L RIM=700.90 INV W=693.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.C CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=702.10 INV N,S=694.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 9.D CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=702.10 INV N,S=694.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 18 CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=707.89 INV N,S=704.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 19 CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, CL RIM=706.00 INV N,NW,S=703.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 20 12" FES INV = 703.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.T CB TY. A TY. 1 F&L, CL RIM=701.20 INV N,S=693.73



C5.1

SOUTH UTILITY
PLAN

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

UTILITY LEGEND
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN
PROPOSED MANHOLE
PROPOSED FES
PROPOSED HYDRANT
PROPOSED STORM SEWER
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
PROPOSED WATERMAIN

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

STORM SEWER STRUCUTRE DETAILS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gray Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Clad Building F/F= 706.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water  Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
End of Fence 5.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
End of Fence 0.4'S & 4.2'W

AutoCAD SHX Text
End of Fence 0.6'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Line 0.2'N & 2.0'E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner 13.6'N

AutoCAD SHX Text
End of Fence 13.9'N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence Corner 1.0'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brick Well House  F/F= 698.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. AGGREGATE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Manhole Rim= 703.00' N Inv.= 699.00'  S Inv.= 699.10' SE Inv.= 699.00' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out Rim= 706.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Manhole Rim: 693.92' 12" RCP: 685.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP, 163 LF @ 0.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BASIN HWL: 693.00' NWL:688.50' BOTTOM: 687.75' VOLUME: 5.14 AC-FT INC. 0.58 AC-FT VOLUME CONTROL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 11.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 11.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 18 LF @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 35 LF @ 2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" DIP WATER MAIN EXTENSION, 272 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP 35 LF @2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP 60 LF @1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP 160 LF @0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 30 LF  @ 1.44% (ASSUMED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" STORM SEWER TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 72 LF @ 0.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP, 86 LF @ 0.31%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 50 LF @ 0.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP, 100 LF @ 1.34%

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER VAULT, 6' DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP, 22 LF @1.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.C

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP, 114 LF @ 1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP 33 LF @1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.D

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC UNDERDRAIN, 602 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' WIDE TRENCH DRAIN, 39 LF (SEE SHEET C8.2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SDR 26 44 LF @2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 10.T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.C MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, CL RIM=696.40 INV N, S, W=690.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 12  RECONSTRUCT MH TY. A 6' DIA.TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=692.88 INV N,SE=688.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 13 24"RCP FES INV=688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX STM 14 MH TY. A RIM=695.12 INV N,S=690.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 15 24"RCP FES INV=688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 16 24"RCP FES INV=688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 17 OUTLET CONTROL STRUCT. 6' MANHOLE TY.A, TY.1 F&L, OL RIM=694.25 INV=686.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.A INL TY. A TY. 1 F&L, OL RIM=695.80 INV E=691.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 11.A  TO REMAIN TY. 3 F&L RIM=694.35 INV S=689.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. STM 11.B  TO REMAIN TY. 3 F&L RIM=694.31 INV W=689.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM 8.D MH TY. A TY. 1 F&L, CL RIM=694.59 INV N, S, E=689.45



BUTT
ERFIE

LD

C6.0

SOUTH GRADING
PLAN

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

N

S

EW

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fuel Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Shop Building F/F= 711.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.40' WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 4.43' WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 4.88' WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE 0.13' EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROW  (IL ROUTE 56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. ROW  (IL ROUTE 56)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING  FFE=704.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED VEHICLE STORAGE  FFE=703.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH BAY  FFE=702.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. METAL SHOP BUILDING  FFE=711.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALT STORAGE  FFE=708.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEET DIVISION  FFE=703.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ADA DETAIL (SHEET C6.1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WETLAND "B" 0.01 ACRE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET C5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: PROPOSED ELEVATION EXISTING GRADE TO BE MATCHED PROPOSED PAVEMENT GRADE PROPOSED FLOW ARROW 100-YEAR OVERFLOW ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X.XX%

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX (ME)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX



C6.1

SOUTH GRADING
PLAN

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*N

S

EW

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

31
8 

 B
U

TT
ER

FI
EL

D
 R

O
AD

N
O

R
TH

 A
U

R
O

R
A,

 IL
, 6

05
42

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ARC
HIT

ECT
UR

E  I
  PL

ANN
ING

  I  A
QU

ATI
CS 

 I  IN
TER

IOR
S

WI
LL

IAM
S

P
ho

ne
 6

30
-2

21
-1

21
2 

/ F
ax

 6
30

-2
21

-1
22

0
50

0 
Pa

rk
 B

ou
le

va
rd

, S
ui

te
 8

00
, I

ta
sc

a,
 IL

 6
01

43

AR
C

H
IT

EC
TS

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

W
BK

 E
N

G
IN

EE
RI

N
G

,  
LL

C
11

6 
W

ES
T 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T,
 S

UI
TE

 2
01

ST
. C

H
AR

LE
S,

 IL
LI

N
O

IS
 6

01
74

(6
30

) 4
43

-7
75

5

1
2/

15
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
2

3/
8/

20
24

50
%

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.32%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.39%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.89%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3.20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.43%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gray Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Green Container Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Frame Building

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Clad Building F/F= 706.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water  Tower

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brick Well House  F/F= 698.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. AGGREGATE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BASIN HWL: 693.00' NWL:688.50' BOTTOM: 687.75' VOLUME: 5.14 AC-FT INC. 0.58 AC-FT VOLUME CONTROL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WETLAND "A" 0.03 ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE SHEET C5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: PROPOSED ELEVATION EXISTING GRADE TO BE MATCHED PROPOSED PAVEMENT GRADE PROPOSED FLOW ARROW 100-YEAR OVERFLOW ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X.XX%

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX (ME)

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA DETAIL (SEE SHEET C6.0)



 

 
12 

 
 

Exhibit D  
 

Landscape Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BUTT
ERFIE

LD
ROAD

S0
0°

 5
7'

 5
8"

E 
 9

98
.2

1'

S89° 05' 28"W  618.89'

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  8

85
.6

3'

37.32
S82° 58' 22"W'

A=592.32' , R=3806.64'

CH=591.72' , CB=N78° 30' 55"E

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  9

65
.8

5'

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

1. Notes indicated on grading plans shall pertain to landscape plans. Final grade of planting
beds shall be as per grading plan.

2. The landscape contractor shall be responsible for making themselves familiar with all
underground utilities and structures.

3. All existing plant material and trees shall be saved and protected unless otherwise noted.
Contractor to protect new and existing trees and landscaping from damage and shall restore
all areas disturbed as a result of construction.

4. Plant material shall be supplied from Northern Illinois nursery stock, shall be dug the planting
season it is installed, and shall conform to the American Association of Nurseryman's
standards.

5. Plant material shall be size and type specified.  Substitution of plant material shall be on a
case by case basis and approved in writing by the Owner's Representative.  In no case shall
plant material be smaller than indicated in the plans.

6. Do not willfully proceed with plantings as designed when it is obvious that obstructions
and/or grade differences exist that may not have been known during the design process.
Such conditions shall be immediately brought to the attention of the Owner's Representative.

7. All plant material shall be inspected and approved by the Owner's Representative prior to the
installation of any and all plant material.

8. Plant locations shall be flagged in field with Owner's Rep.  Final location of all plant material
shall be subject to approval of the Owner's Representative prior to digging any holes.  The
landscape contractor is responsible for providing Owner's Representative with 48 hour
minimum advance notice prior to planting.

9. Plants shall be watered on the day they are planted and maintained with watering until final
acceptance of the project.

10. Apply a pre-emergent as per manufacturer's specification prior to installing mulch.
11. Beds and tree rings (6' diameter) shall have 3" of hardwood shredded mulch applied and a

4" deep spade edge at lawn. Trees that are not located in beds, shall have a tree ring.
12. Landscape plant material shall be guaranteed for 12 months from final acceptance.  Any

plant 1/3 dead or more shall be replaced under the guarantee.
13. Contractor to prepare landscape beds by roto-tilling 2" of Mushroom Compost into new beds.

Do not add compost nor roto-till within drip line of existing trees.
14. Lawn Seeding shall be under favorable weather conditions, and shall follow dates in

specification.
15. Turf mixes shall be installed and lawn established at all disturbed areas.
16. Do not overseed into mulch beds and paving.
17. Contractor shall restore all areas disturbed as a result of construction.

GENERAL NOTES: LANDSCAPE

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

20' 40' 80' 120'

N
or

th

LEGEND

Shade Tree

Evergreen Shrub

Shrub

Ornamental Grass

Perennial and Groundcover (hatch symbol varies)

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

3
1
8
  
B

U
T

T
E

R
F

IE
L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 
IL

, 
6
0
5
4
2

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h

o
n

e
 6

3
0

-2
2

1
-1

2
1

2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2

1
-1

2
2

0
5
0
0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u
le

va
rd

, 
S

u
ite

 8
0
0
, 
It
a
sc

a
, 
IL

 6
0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

1
4/

12
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

Landscape Plan

L1.0

Landscape Plan Enlargement

See sheet C3.3 for basin

plans and wetland

detention mix.



A=592.32 ', R=3806.64 '

CH=591.72' , CB=N78° 30 ' 55"E

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  9

65
.8

5'

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

Lawn

1. See Sheet L1.0.

GENERAL NOTES: LANDSCAPE

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

0 10' 20' 40' 60'

N
or

th

LEGEND

Shade Tree

Evergreen Shrub

Shrub

Ornamental Grass

Perennial and Groundcover (hatch symbol varies)

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

3
1
8
  
B

U
T

T
E

R
F

IE
L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 
IL

, 
6
0
5
4
2

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h

o
n

e
 6

3
0

-2
2

1
-1

2
1

2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2

1
-1

2
2

0
5
0
0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u
le

va
rd

, 
S

u
ite

 8
0
0
, 
It
a
sc

a
, 
IL

 6
0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

1
4/

12
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

Landscape Plan
Enlargement

L1.1

4 Prairie Dropseed

9 Prairie Dropseed

3 Triumph Elm

6 Prairie Dropseed

5 Kodiak Red Bush Honeysuckle

48 Going Bananas Daylily

Existing Trees to Remain

3 Swamp

White Oak

5 Vanderwolf's Pyramid Pine

6 Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea
9 Purple Coneflower

and 16 Autumn Moor

Grass, mixed evenly

6 Quick Fire Hydrangea

4 Prairie Dropseed

18 Purple Coneflower and 33

Autumn Moor Grass, mixed

evenly

5 Quick Fire Hydrangea

6 Vanilla Strawberry Hydrangea

6 Quick Fire Hydrangea

12 Purple Coneflower and 22

Autumn Moor Grass, mixed evenly

4 Sea Green Juniper

5 Sea Green Juniper

Existing Trees to Remain

Existing Trees to Remain

Existing Trees to

Remain

Topsoil, seed and blanket.

Topsoil,

seed and

blanket.

3 Vanderwolf's Pyramid Pine

3 American Linden

1 State Street Maple
18 Holmstrup Arborvitae

3 Autumn Blaze Maple

1 State Street Maple

48 Going Bananas Daylily

See sheet L1.1 Sign

Planting Enlargement

SIGN PLANTING ENLARGEMENT

0

SCALE: 1" = 10'-0"

5' 10' 20' 30'

N
or

th

5 Purple Coneflower

10 Going Bananas Daylily

10 Going Bananas Daylily

1 Prairie Dropseed

5 Purple Coneflower

1 Prairie Dropseed

2 Sea Green Juniper

3 Sea Green Juniper

Bed edge to have 4"

depth spade edge

Lawn



PLANT LIST

1

2

3

COPYRIGHT  © 2024
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

VI
LL

A
G

E 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 A

U
R

O
R

A
PU

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S

3
1
8
  
B

U
T

T
E

R
F

IE
L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 
IL

, 
6
0
5
4
2

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

D
at

e

D
ra

w
n

C
he

ck
ed

W
A

 N
o.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

N
O

.
D

A
TE

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h

o
n

e
 6

3
0

-2
2

1
-1

2
1

2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2

1
-1

2
2

0
5
0
0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u
le

va
rd

, 
S

u
ite

 8
0
0
, 
It
a
sc

a
, 
IL

 6
0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

*F
O

R
 R

EF
ER

EN
C

E 
O

N
LY

*

1
4/

12
/2

02
4

PE
R

 V
IL

LA
G

E 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS

SCALE:

Perennial & Ornamental Grass Installation
1" = 1'-0" d-perennials

BACKFILL MIXTURE TO BE 85%

TOPSOIL AND 15% MUSHROOM

COMPOST, MIXED THOROUGHLY

REMOVE PLASTIC

CONTAINERS AND TAGS FROM

PLANTS PRIOR TO INSTALL

EXTEND MULCH AS SHOWN ON

LANDSCAPE PLAN AND MINIMUM

OF 18" PAST CENTER OF PLANT

INSTALL BASE OF POT SOIL

MASS ON EXISTING

SUBGRADE OR TAMPED

TOPSOIL

TOP OF POT SOIL SHALL BE

AT FINISHED GRADE.

SCALE:

Shrub Installation
N.T.S. d-plant-shrub_12

BACKFILL MIXTURE TO BE 85%

TOPSOIL AND 15% MUSHROOM

COMPOST, MIXED THOROUGHLY

REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP

HALF OF BALL AND REMOVE

ALL WIRE AND PLASTIC

CONTAINERS REMOVE TAGS

FROM PLANTS

4" DEEP SHREDDED

HARDWOOD MULCH

EXTEND MULCH TO 8" PAST

EDGE OF LIMBS ON SHRUB

INSTALL BASE OF BALL OR ROOT

MASS ON EXISTING SUBGRADE

OR TAMPED TOPSOIL

TOP OF ROOT BALL SHALL

BE AT FINISHED GRADE.

SCALE:

Tree Installation
N.T.S. d-plant-tree_12

BACKFILL MIXTURE TO BE TOPSOIL

AS REQUIRED, PLACE ON ALL SIDES

OF TREE, EXTEND 12" BEYOND

OUTSIDE EDGE OF ROOT BALL.

4" HIGH SOIL SAUCER BEYOND EDGE

OF ROOT BALL.  6' DIAMETER MULCH

RING OR MULCH AS PART OF

PLANTING BED.

4" DEEP SHREDDED HARDWOOD

MULCH. MULCH SHALL NOT TOUCH

TREE TRUNK

BASE OF BALL SHALL BE PLACED

ON UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE OR

TAMPED SOIL. TREE SHALL BE

TRUE AND PLUMB

12"

ROOT CROWN TO BE AT FINISH

GRADE OR 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

REMOVED ALL CONTAINERS, STRING,

WIRE, AND TWINE AT TOP 1/2 OF

ROOT BALL. REMOVE TAGS ON TREE

TREE WITH STRONG CENTRAL

LEADER

36"

8
' 
M

IN
.

A
L

L
 S

IN
G

L
E

S
T

E
M

 T
R

E
E

S

NOTE:

PULVERIZED TOPSOIL IS NOT TO

BE USED FOR TREE BACKFILL

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT CHART

Details

L1.2



 

 
13 

 
 

Exhibit E  
 

The Building Elevations and Plans 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



50% CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY

GOVERNING BODY

CERTIFICATION

LOCATION MAP

CONSULTANTS

SYMBOLS & CALLOUTS

SHEET INDEXMATERIAL DESIGNATIONABBREVIATIONS

EXISTING

STONE OR GRAVEL

FILL

CLAY BACKFILL

CONCRETE

BRICK

CONCRETE

MASONRY UNIT

CUT

STONE

ACOUSTICAL

TILE

METAL

(LARGE SCALE)

METAL

(SMALL SCALE)

CONCRETE, PLASTER,

EXTERIOR INSULATION
FINISH SYSTEM

GLAZING

GYPSUM BOARD,

PLASTER, GROUT, SAND

PLYWOOD

WOOD

ROUGH

LUMBER

BATT OR LOOSE

INSULATION

RIGID

INSULATION

TOPSOIL

PROJECT SITE

MARCH 08 2024

312 BUTTERFIELD ROAD
NORTH AURORA, IL, 60542

PRESIDENT MARK GAFFINO

TRUSTEE LAURA CURTIS

TRUSTEE MICHAEL LOWERY

TRUSTEE CAROLYN BIRD SALAZAR

TRUSTEE MARK CARROLL

TRUSTEE MARK GUETHLE

TRUSTEE TODD NIEDZWEIDZ

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE PLANS WERE PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, INCLUDING PUBLIC LAW 101-336 'AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 2010' AND MEET ALL OF THE 
REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN THE FEDERAL REGISTER PART III DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES FOR BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES AND THE ILLINOIS ACCESSIBILITY CODE.

CIVIL ENGINEERING
WBK ENGINEERING
116 W MAIN ST #201 (630) 443-7755
ST. CHARLES, IL 60174

ARCHITECTS' CONSULTANTS

INTERIOR DESIGN
WILLIAMS INTERIORS
500 PARK BLVD, SUITE 800 (630) 221-1212
ITASCA, IL 60143 FAX: (630) 221-1220

ARCHITECTS
WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS
500 PARK BLVD, SUITE 800 (630) 221-1212
ITASCA, IL 60143 FAX: (630) 221-1220

OWNER'S CONSULTANTS

GLASS-MAT

& AND
< ANGLE
@ AT
[ CHANNEL

AB ANCHOR BOLT
ABV ABOVE
A/C AIR CONDITION/ CONDITIONING
ACC ACCESS
ACOUS ACOUSTIC, ACOUSTICAL
ACP ACOUSTICAL CEILING PANEL
ACT ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE
AD AREA DRAIN
ADD ADDENDUM
ADDL ADDITIONAL
ADJ ADJACENT, ADJUSTABLE
AFF ABOVE FINISH FLOOR
AGGR AGGREGATE
AHJ AUTHORITY HAVING JURISDICTION
AHR ANCHOR
ALT ALTERNATE
ALUM ALUMINUM
ANOD ANODIZED
AP ACCESS PANEL
APPROX APPROXIMATE
ARCH ARCHITECT/ ARCTHITECTURAL
ASB ASBESTOS
ASPH ASPHALT
AUTO AUTOMATIC
AVE AVERAGE

BD BOARD
BEV BEVEL, BEVELED
BITUM BITUMINOUS/ BITUMASTIC
BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK
BLKG BLOCKING
BM BEAM
BOT BOTTOM
BR BRICK
BRG BEARING
BRG PL BEARING PLATE
BRKT BRACKET
BRZ BRONZE
BSMT BASEMENT
BTWN BETWEEN
BUR BUILT UP ROOF(ING)
BW BOTH WAYS

C CURB
CAB CABINET
CB CATCH BASIN
CEM CEMENT
CFLG COUNTER FLASHING
CHFR CHAMFER
CG CORNER GUARD
CI CAST IRON
CIPC CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE
CIR CIRCLE
CJ CONSTRUCTION/CONTROL JOINT
CL CENTERLINE
CLG CEILING
CLKG CAULKING
CLO CLOSET
CLR CLEAR/ CLEARANCE
CM CENTIMETER
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CNTOR CONTRACTOR
CNTR COUNTER
CO CLEAN OUT
COL COLUMN
COMB COMBINATION
CONC CONCRETE
COND CONDITION
CONN CONNECT/ CONNECTION
CONSTR CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUE/ CONTINUOUS
CORR CORRIDOR
CPRS COMPRESSIBLE
CPT CARPET/ CARPETED
CRS COLD ROLLED STEEL
CSK COUNTERSINK/COUNTERSUNK
CSMT CASEMENT
CT CERAMIC TILE
C TO C CENTER TO CENTER
CTR CENTER
CU CUBIC
CU FT CUBIC FEET
CUH CABINET UNIT HEATER
CUV CABINET UNIT VENTILATOR
CU YD CUBIC YARD

D DEEP
DBL DOUBLE
DEMO DEMOLISH/ DEMOLITION
DEP DEPRESS/ DEPRESSED
DEPT DEPARTMENT
DET DETAIL
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DH DOUBLE HUNG
DIA DIAMETER
DIAG DIAGONAL
DIM DIMENSION
DISP DISPENSER
DIV DIVISION/ DIVIDE
D DEAD LOAD
DMPF DAMPPROOFING
DMPR DAMPER
DN DOWN
DR DOOR
DS DOWNSPOUT
DWG DRAWING/ DRAWINGS
DWR DRAWER

E EAST
EA EACH
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
EL ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRIC/ ELECTRICAL
ELEV ELEVATOR
EMBED EMBEDMENT
EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE
EPB ELECTRIC PANEL BOARD
EPDM ETHYLENE PROPYLENE DIENE MONOMER
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
ESTG ESTIMATE
EW EACH WAY
EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EWH ELECTRIC WATER HEATER
EXIST EXISTING
EXP EXPANAND/ EXPANSION/ EXPOSED
EXH EXHAUST
EXT EXTERIOR

FA FRESH AIR
FB FLAT BAR
F BRK FIRE BRICK
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FDTN FOUNDATION
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET
FF FINISH FACE
FF EL FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
FGL FIBERGLASS
FH FLAT HEAD
FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET
FIN FINISH/ FINISHED
FIN FLR FINISHED FLOOR
FLASH FLASHING
FLEX FLEXIBLE
FLR FLOOR/ FLOORING
FLUOR FLUORESCENT
FP FIREPROOF/ FIRE PROTECTION
FR FRAME/ FRAMING
FRP FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC
FT FEET/ FOOT
FTG FOOTING
FURG FURRING
FURN FURNACE/ FURNISH
FBO FURNISH BY OTHERS

G GROUND
GA GAGE/ GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GB GRAB BAR
GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GKT GASKET/ GASKETED
GL GLASS
GL BLK GLASS BLOCK
GLZ CMU GLAZED CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
GR GRADE/ GRADING
GR FL GROUND FLOOR
GT GROUT
GWH GAS FIRED WATER HEATER
GWT GLAZED WALL TILES
GYP GYPSUM
GYP BD GYPSUM BOARD

H HIGH
HB HOSE BIBB
HC HOLLOW CORE
HDNR HARDENER
HDR HEADER
HDWD HARDWOOD
HDW HARDWARE
HP HIGH POINT
HT HEIGHT
HM HOLLOW METAL
HMD HOLLOW METAL DOOR
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HTG HEATING
HVAC HEATING/ VENTILATING/ AIR CONDITIONING
ID INSIDE DIAMETER
IF INSIDE FACE
IN INCH
INCIN INCINERATOR
INCL INCLUDE/ INCLUDED/ INCLUDING
INSUL INSULATION/ INSULATING
INT INTERIOR
INV INVERT

JAN JANITOR
JAN CLO JANITOR CLOSET
JS JANITOR'S SINK
J-BOX JUNCTION BOX
KD KNOCK DOWN
KOP KNOCK OUT PANEL

LAB LABORATORY
LAD LADDER
LAM LAMINATE/ LAMINATED
LAV LAVATORY
LH LEFT HAND
LL LIVE LOAD
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LMST LIMESTONE
LPT LOW POINT
LT LIGHT
LT WT LIGHT WEIGHT
LVR LOUVER
LWC LIGHT WEIGHT CONCRETE

M METER
MAS MASONRY
MATL MATERIAL
MAX MAXIMUM
MB MACHINE BOLT
MBR MEMBER
MC MEDICINE CABINET
MECH MECHANICAL
MED MEDIUM
MEMB MEMBRANE
MEZZ MEZZANINE
MFR MANUFACTURER
MH MAN HOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MIRR MIRROR
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MLWK MILLWORK
MM MILLIMETER
MO MASONRY OPENING
MOD MODULE/ MODULAR
MR MOISTURE RESISTANT
MRF MARBLE FLOOR
MSB MOP SERVICE BASIN 
MT MOUNT
MTD MOUNTED
MTL METAL
MULL MULLION

N NORTH
NAT NATURAL
NIC NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NRC NOISE REDUCTION COEFFICIENT
NTS NOT TO SCALE

OA OVERALL
OC ON CENTER
OD OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OF OUTSIDE FACE
OFF OFFCE
OH OVER HEAD
OPNG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE 
OPH OPPOSITE HAND

PAR PARALLEL
PB PANIC BAR
PBD PARTICLEBOARD
PC PIECE
PCC PRECAST CONCRETE
PCF POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT
PED PEDESTAL
PERIM PERIMETER
PERF PERFORATE/ PERFORATED
PERM PERMANENT
PL PLATE
PLAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLAS PLASTER
PLBG PLUMBING
PLF POUNDS PER LINEAL FOOT
PL GL PLATE GLASS
PLYWD PLYWOOD
PNL PANEL
PR PAIR
PREFAB PREFABRICATED
PREFIN PREFINISHED
PREFMD PREFORMED
PRKG PARKING
PS CONC PRESTRESSED CONCRETE
PSF POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PT PAINT
PT CONC POST-TENSIONED CONCRETE
PTD PAPER-TOWEL DISPENSER
PTN PARTITION
PTR PAPER  TOWEL RECEPTACLE
PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
PVG PAVING/ PAVEMENT
QT QUARRY TILE

R RISER, RADIUS
RA RETURN AIR
RB RUBBER/ RESILIENT BASE
RBR RUBBER
RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REF REFERENCE, REFRIGERATOR
REFL REFLECT
REG REGISTER
REINF REINFORCE, REINFORCING
REM REMOVABLE, REMOVE
REQD REQUIRED
RESIL RESILIENT
REV REVISION/ REVISED
RFG ROOFING
RH RIGHT HAND/ ROOF HATCH
RHR RIGHT HAND REVERSE
RLG RAILING
RM ROOM
RO ROUGH OPENING
ROW RIGHT OF WAY
RTF RUBBER TILE FLOORING
RWD REDWOOD
RVS REVERSE

S SOUTH
SC SOLID CORE
SCD SEAT COVER DISPENSER
SCHED SCHEDULE
SCRN SCREEN
SCT STRUCTURAL CLAY TILE
SD SOAP DISPENSER/ SMOKE DETECTOR
SECT SECTION
SF SQUARE FOOT
SHR SHOWER
SHT SHEET
SHTHG SHEATHING
SHV SHELVING
SIM SIMILAR
SK SKETCH
SKLT SKYLIGHT
SLNT SEALANT
SLV SLEEVE
SND SANITARY NAPKIN DISPENSER
SND INS SOUND INSULATION
SNDU SANITARY NAPKIN DISPOSAL UNIT
SPCL SPECIAL
SPEC SPECIFICATION
SPKR SPEAKER
SQ SQUARE
SQ IN SQUARE INCH
SS SERVICE SINK
SST STAINLESS STEEL
STA STATION
STC SOUND TRANSMISSION CLASS
STD STANDARD
STRUCT STRUCTURAL/ STRUCTURE
SUSP SUSPEND/ SUSPENDED
SV SHEET VINYL 
SYMM SYMMETRICAL
SYNTH SYNTHETIC
SYS SYSTEM

T TREAD
T&G TONGUE AND GROOVE
TB TOWEL BAR
TC TERRA COTTA
TEL TELEPHONE
TER TERRAZZO/ TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT ROOM
THK THICKNESS
THRES THRESHOLD
TK BD TACK BOARD
TOB TOP OF BEAM
TOC TOP OF CURB
TO FDN TOP OF FOUNDATION
TOL TOLERANCE
TOM TOP OF MASONRY
TOS TOP OF SLAB/ STEEL
TOW TOP OF WALL
TPD TOILET PAPER DISPENSER
TV TELEVISION
TYP TYPICAL

UC UNDERCUT
UNFIN UNFINISHED
UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 
UR URINAL
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VEST VESTIBULE
VNR VENEER
VR VAPOR RETARDER
VWC VINYL WALL COVERING
VQF VINYL WALL FABRIC

W WIDE/ WIDTH/ WEST
W/ WITH
WB WOOD BASE
WC WATER CLOSET
WD WOOD
WDW WINDOW
WGL WIRED GLASS
WH WALL HUNG
WI WROUGHT IRON
WM WIRE MESH/ WATER METER
W/O WITHOUT
WP WATERPROOFING/ WEATHERPROOF
WR WATER REPELLENT
WSCT WAINSCOT
WT WEIGHT
W/W WALL TO WALL
WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WWM WELDED WIRE MESH
YD YARD, YARD DRAIN

A - X

CW1

101

95

90

1

A4.1

1

DOOR TAG

COLUMN LINE

TOILET ACCESSORY 
OR PLUMBING FIXTURE

ELEVATION CALLOUT

DETAIL OR SECTION 
CALLOUT

CONTOUR, 
ABANDONED OR
EXISTING TO 
REMAIN

CONTOUR, NEW REVISION

MATCH LINE

DATUM LINE

CENTER LINE

ROOM TAG

WALL TYPE

CL

DRAWING NUMBER

ROOM

NAME

102A

DETAIL CALLOUT

GLAZING PANEL TAGG1

DRAWING NUMBER

SHEET WHERE DRAWING APPEARSA6.1

1
1

2 A8.1

ELEVATION CALLOUT, 
MULTIPLE

A

SHEET WHERE DRAWING APPEARS

DRAWING NUMBERS

SHEET WHERE DRAWING APPEARS

DRAWING NUMBER

SHEET WHERE DRAWING APPEARSA8.1

1

A

STOREFRONT, 
CURTAINWALL, OR 
WINDOW TAG

SF1

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
IMEG CORPORATION
263 SHERMAN BLVD. (630) 527-2320
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

MECHANICAL / PLUMBING / ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
IMEG CORPORATION
263 SHERMAN BLVD. (630) 527-2320
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
FREDERICK QUINN CORPORATION
103 SOUTH CHURCH STRRT (630) 628-8500
ADDISON, IL 60101 FAX: (630) 628-8595

MARK BUSHHOUSE, AIA, LEED AP, 
WILLIAMS ARCHITECTS

EXP. DATE

KARL R. PENNINGS, S.E., 
IMEG
S SHEETS INCLUSIVE

EXP. DATE

DAVE A. HICKMAN, P.E., 
IMEG
P SHEETS, M SHEETS, E 
SHEETS AND F SHEETS 
INCLUSIVE

G SHEETS, A SHEETS INCLUSIVE

EXP. DATE EXP. DATE

WBK ENGINEERING
C SHEETS INCLUSIVE

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
UPLAND DESIGN, LTD.
24042 LOCKPORT STREET, SUITE 200 (815) 254-0091
PLAINFIELD, IL 60544

TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES
2250 WARRENVILLE ROAD (630) 769-4300
DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

MAINTENANCE FACILITY PLANNING CONSULTANT
WHITMAN, REQUARDT & ASSOCIATES,LLP
801 SOUTH CAROLINE STREET (443) 224-1824
BALTIMORE, MD 21231

EXP. DATE

MICHELLE Y. KELLY
UPLAND DESIGN
L SHEETS INCLUSIVE

EXP. DATE

JIM MICHALIK
SENTINEL TECHNOLOGIES
T SHEETS INCLUSIVE

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
ra

w
n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 3

:0
7

:2
1

 P
M

G1.1

TITLE SHEET

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T
 &

 A
H

B

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

GENERAL

G1.1 TITLE SHEET

G1.2 CODE DATA

G1.3 OCCUPANCY, EXITING, AND SIGNAGE PLANS

G1.4 WALL TYPES

CIVIL

C1.0 GENERAL NOTES

C1.1 GENERAL NOTES

C1.2 GENERAL NOTES FMWRD

C2.0 EXSISTING CONDITIONS

C2.1 TREE REMOVAL & PROTECTION PLAN

C2.2 TREE REMOVAL & PROTECTION PLAN

C2.3 DEMOLITION PLAN

C2.4 DEMOLITON PLAN

C3.0 SOIL, EROSION CONTROL & SEDIMENT PLAN

C3.1 SOIL, EROSION CONTROL & SEDIMENT PLAN

C3.2 SOIL, EROSION CONTROL & SEDIMENT PLAN

C3.3 SOIL, EROSION CONTROL & SEDIMENT PLAN

C3.4 SOIL, EROSION CONTROL & SEDIMENT PLAN

C4.0 SITE GEOMETRIC PLAN - NORTH

C4.1 SITE GEOMETRIC PLAN - SOUTH

C5.0 NORTH UTILITY PLAN

C5.1 SOUTH UTILITY PLAN

C6.0 SOUTH GRADING PLAN (EAST OPTION)

C6.1 SOUTH GRADING PLAN (EAST OPTION)

C7.0 LANDSCAPING, SIGNING, AND STRIPING PLAN- NORTH

C7.1 LANSCAPING, SIGNING, AND STRIPING PLAN- SOUTH

C8.0 FMWRD & VONA DETAILS

C8.1 VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA DETAILS

C8.2 IDOT DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL SITE

AS0.1 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AS1.0 MATERIAL STORAGE BINS AND DETAILS

STRUCTURAL

S0.0 GENERAL NOTES

S0.1 GENERAL NOTES, SYMBOLS AND ABBRIVIATIONS

S1.1 OVERALL FOUNDATION PLAN

S1.1A FOUNDATION PLAN - MODULE A

S1.1B FOUNDATION PLAN - MODULE B

S1.1CD FOUNDATION PLAN - MODULE C & D

S2.1 OVERALL ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S2.1A ROOF FRAMING PLAN - MODULE A

S2.1B ROOF FRAMING PLAN - MODULE B

S2.1CD ROOF FRAMING PLAN - MODULE C & D

S2.2 MEZZANINE FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

S3.0 CONCRETE DETAILS

S3.1 CONCRETE DETAILS

S4.0 STEEL DETAILS

S4.1 STEEL DETAILS

S5.0 MASONRY DETAILS

ARCHITECTURAL

A0.1 OVERALL FLOOR PLANS

A1.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - MODULE A

A1.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - MODULE B

A1.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - MODULE C & D

A1.2 MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN

A2.1A REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - MODULE A

A2.1B REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - MODULE B

A2.1CD REFLECTED CEILING PLAN - MODULE CD

A3.1 ROOF PLAN

A4.1 BUILDING ELEVATIONS MODULE A

A4.2 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - MODULE B&C

A4.3 BUILDING ELEVATIONS - MODULE D

A4.4 WINDOW ELEVATIONS & SCHEDULES

A4.5 EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVES

A5.1 BUILDING SECTIONS

A5.2 BUILDING SECTIONS

A5.3 WALL SECTIONS

A8.1A INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MODULE A

A8.1B INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MODULE A

A8.1C INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MODULE A

A8.2 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MODULE B

A8.3A INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MODULE C

A8.3B INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MODULE C

A8.4 CASEWORK ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS

A8.5 CASEWORK ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS

A9.1 DOOR SCHEDULE

INTERIOR DESIGN

F1.1A GROUND FLOOR FURNITURE PLAN - MODULE A AND
GENERAL NOTES

ID1.0 INTERIOR GENERAL NOTES AND ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE

ID1.1A GROUND FLOOR FINISH PLAN - MODULE A

ID1.1B GROUND FLOOR FINISH PLAN - MODULE B

ID1.1C GROUND FLOOR FINISH PLAN - MODULE C

ID2.1A GROUND FLOOR WALL FINISH PLAN - MODULE A

ID2.1B GROUND FLOOR WALL FINISH PLAN - MODULE B

ID2.1C GROUND FLOOR WALL FINISH PLAN - MODULE C

EQUIPMENT

Q1.1A EQUIPMENT PLAN MODULE A

Q1.1B EQUIPMENT PLAN MODULE B & C

Q1.1D EQUIPMENT PLAN MODULE D

FIRE PROTECTION

F0.0 FIRE PROTECTION COVERSHEET

F1.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - FIRE PROTECTION - MODULE A

F1.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - FIRE PROTECTION - MODULE B

F1.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - FIRE PROTECTION - MODULE C &
D

F1.1M MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN - FIRE PROTECTION

F2.0 FIRE PROTECTION ENLARGED PLANS

F3.0 FIRE PROTECTION DETAILS

F4.0 FIRE PROTECTION DIAGRAMS

F5.0 FIRE PROTECTION SCHEDULES

PLUMBING

P0.0 PLUMBING COVERSHEET

P1.0A UNDERFLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE A

P1.0B UNDERFLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE B

P1.0CD UNDERFLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE C & D

P1.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE A

P1.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE B

P1.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE C & D

P1.2B MEZZANINE - PLUMBING - MODULE B

P1.3A ROOF PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE A

P1.3B ROOF PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE B

P1.3CD ROOF PLAN - PLUMBING - MODULE C & D

P2.0 PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS

P3.0 PLUMBING DETAILS

P3.1 PLUMBING DETAILS

P3.2 PLUMBING DETAILS

P4.0 PLUMBING SCHEDULES

MECHANICAL

M0.0 HVAC COVERSHEET

M1.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - PIPING - MODULE A

M1.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - PIPING - MODULE B

M1.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - PIPING - MODULE C & D

M1.1M MEZZANINE - FLOOR PLAN - MECHANICAL

M2.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - VENTILATION - MODULE A

M2.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - VENTILATION - MODULE B

M2.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - VENTILATION - MODULE C & D

M2.2 ROOF PLAN - MECHANICAL

M4.0 HVAC DETAILS

M4.1 HVAC DETAILS

M5.0 HVAC DIAGRAMS

M5.1 HVAC DIAGRAMS

M5.2 HVAC DIAGRAMS

M6.0 HVAC SCHEDULES

M6.1 HVAC SCHEDULES

M6.2 HVAC SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL

E0.0 ELECTRICAL COVERSHEET

E0.1 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

E0.2 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN - PHOTOMETRIC

E1.0 OVERALL FLOOR PLANS

E1.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING - MODULE A

E1.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING - MODULE B

E1.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING - MODULE C & D

E1.1M MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING

E2.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - POWER - MODULE A

E2.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - POWER - MODULE B

E2.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - POWER - MODULE C & D

E2.1M MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN - POWER

E2.2B ROOF PLAN - POWER - MODULE B

E2.2CD ROOF PLAN -  POWER - MODULE C & D

E3.1A GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SYSTEMS - MODULE A

E3.1B GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SYSTEMS - MODULE B

E3.1CD GROUND FLOOR PLAN - SYSTEMS - MODULE C & D

E3.1M MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN - SYSTEMS

E4.0 ELECTRICAL ENLARGED PLANS

E5.0 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E5.1 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E6.0 ELECTRICAL DIAGRAMS

E7.0 ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES

E8.0 ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

E8.1 ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

TECHNOLOGY

T0.0 LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES

T0.1 TECHNOLOGY SPECIFICATIONS

T0.2 SECURITY SPECIFICATIONS 1

T0.3 SECURITY SPECIFICATIONS 2

T0.4 AUDIOVISUAL SPECIFICATIONS 1

T0.5 AUDIOVISUAL SPECIFICATIONS 2

T1.0 FIRST FLOOR TECHNOLOGY PLAN

T1.1A GROUND FLOOR TECHNOLOGY PLAN - MODULE A

T1.1B GROUND FLOOR TECHNOLOGY PLAN - MODULE B

T1.1CD GROUND FLOOR TECHNOLOGY PLAN - MODULE C & D

T1.2 MEZZANINE TECHNOLOGY PLAN

T2.1 TECHNOLOGY DETAILS

T2.2 AUDIOVISUAL SCHEMATICS

T2.3 SECURITY DETAILS



CIVIL ENG

107

ENGINEER

106

WATER SUPT

105

STREET SUPT

104

P.W. DIRECTOR

103 ADMIN ASSISTANT

102

SECURE WAITING

101

UNISEX

115

I.T.

116

OFFICE

108

FLEX OFFICE

109

CUST

111

WOMEN'S

112

MEN'S

113

SHOWER/ TLT.

124

SHOWER / TLT.

123

SHOWER / TLT.

122

WATER SHOP

129

WATER SUPT

130
STREETS SUPT

134

TOILET

132

STREETS SHOP

133

ELECTRICAL

138

WATER

137

HEATED VEHICLE STORAGE

136

LUNCH / TRAINING

119

SHOWER/TLT.

125

CHANGING

126

VESTIBULE

128

100

SECURE

VESTIBULE

MUD ROOM

120

LOCKER ROOM

121

WORKROOM

117

CONFERENCE ROOM

118

CIRCULATION

127

WASH BAY

140

PARTS STORAGE

146

TOILET

147

FLEET SUPT

148

COMPRESSOR

151

FLUIDS ROOM

145

TIRE SHOP

149

WORKSHOP

150

141

LIGHT

DUTY

LIFT

BAY

143

HEAVY

DUTY

LIFT

BAY

?

?

142

OPEN

BAY

CIRCULATION

110

HEAVY DUTY LIFT BAY

144

SCADA ROOM

131

3755 SF

B

BUSINESS AREAS

150 GROSS

1135 SF

A-3

ASSEMBLY / UNCON.

15 NET

2237 SF

B

LOCKER ROOMS

50 GROSS

323 SF

S-2

MECH EQ RM

300 GROSS

315 SF

B

BUSINESS AREA

150 GROSS

261 SF

B

BUSINESS AREA

150 GROSS

120 SF

S-1

MECH EQ RM

300 GROSS222 SF

S-1

MECH EQ RM

300 GROSS

621 SF

S-1

ACCESS. STOR.

300 GROSS

5072 SF

S-1

PARKING GARAGE

200 GROSS

317 SF

S-2

MECH EQ RM

300 GROSS

3789 SF

S-2

INDUSTRIAL AREA

100 GROSS

482 SF

B

ASSEMBLY / UNCON.

15 NET

31761 SF

S-2

PARKING GARAGE

200 GROSS

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE 
QUANTITIES OF HAZARDOUS 
MATERIALS AS LISTED IN 
TABLE 307.1(1)

NEED TO KNOW WHAT FLUIDS 
ARE BEING STORED IN HERE 
AND IN WHAT QUANTITIES.

406.6.2 MIXED USES. MIXED USES 
SHALL BE ALLOWED IN THE SAME 
BUILDINGS AS A REPAIR GARAGE 
SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF 
SECTION 508.1

NEED TO CONFIRM  BUILDING IS 
SURROUNDED AND ADJOINED BY PUBLIC 
WAYS OR YARDS NOT LESS THAN 60 FEET IN 
WIDTH PER 507.4

YARD. AN OPEN SPACE, OTHER THAN A 
COURT, UNOBSTRUCTED FROM THE 
GROUND TO THE SKY, EXCEPT WHERE 
SPECIFICALLLY PROVIDED BY THIS CODE, ON 
THE LOT ON WHICH A BUILDING IS SITUATED. 

33 PEOPLE

76 PEOPLE

26 PEOPLE

25,172 SF SUBJECT TO MINIMUM SKYLIGHT 
FENESTRATION PER C402.4.2 - IECC 2021. 
SKYLIGHTS OMITTED PER EXCEPTION 2 WITH 
GENERAL LIGHTING POWER DENSITIES LESS THAN 
0.5 W/SF. MAX WATTS FOR GENERAL LIGHTING IN 
THIS AREA TO BE LESS THAN 12,586 WATTS.

MEZZANINE ABOVE

ACCESSORY USE. XX% OF 
BUILDING AREA

5,071 SF SUBJECT TO MINIMUM SKYLIGHT 
FENESTRATION PER C402.4.2 - IECC 2021. 
SKYLIGHTS OMITTED PER EXCEPTION 2 WITH 
GENERAL LIGHTING POWER DENSITIES LESS THAN 
0.5 W/SF. MAX WATTS FOR GENERAL LIGHTING IN 
THIS AREA TO BE LESS THAN 2,536 WATTS.

38 PEOPLE

159 PEOPLE

45 PEOPLE

3 PEOPLE

3 PEOPLE

1 PEOPLE

1 PEOPLE

26 PEOPLE

2 PEOPLE

2 PEOPLE

2 PEOPLE

TYPE B OCCUPANCY 
PER 303.1.2 ITEMS 1 
AND 2.

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 3

:0
9

:1
6

 P
M

G1.3

OCCUPANCY,
EXITING, AND

SIGNAGE PLANS

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

C
h
e
c
k
e
r

A
u
th

o
r

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
1

7
 F

E
B

 2
0
2

3
IS

S
U

E
 F

O
R

 S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 D
E

S
IG

N

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0" 1GROUND FLOOR - LIFE SAFETY PLAN



BUTTERFIELD ROAD

1

4

5

TYP.

4

TYP.

6
6

6

1

NEW PUBLIC 

WORKS 

FACILITY

11 TYPICAL FOR (3)

2

2

4

TYP.

11

14

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
S

P
H

A
L
T

 

P
A

V
IN

G
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

N
E

W
 A

S
P

H
A

L
T

 

P
A

V
IN

G

15

16

16

TYP.

11

TYPICAL 
FOR (3)

11375.03'
248.20'

2
4
.5

4
'

9
9
8
.4

3
'

17

18

19

15

20

22

24

24

25

26

26

MAINTAIN ACCESS 
DURING CONSTRUCTION 

TO ADJACENT 
MULTI-TENANT RETAIL 

FACILITY

11

TYPICAL 
FOR (2)

11 TYPICAL 
FOR (2)

11

11

BUTTERFIELD ROAD 

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE

27

TYPICAL

TYPICAL

2

TYPICAL

TYPICAL

3

3

1021

3

3

15

8

TYP.

AS1.0

2

1

8

TYP.

12

13

21

1. ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL REFERENCE TO ESTABLISH DESIGN INTENT.  
REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR GRADING, PAVING, AND SITE UTILITY INFORMATION INCLUDING 
LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ALL ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, PARKING LOTS, STRIPING, CURBS, AND 
SIDEWALKS.

2. EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN ARE INDICATED TO THE BEST 
KNOWLEDGE OF THE ARCHITECT.  HOWEVER, THE ARCHITECT ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS SHOWN AS THE SITE SURVEY 
WAS PREPARED BY OTHERS AND PROVIDED BY THE OWNER.

3. NOTIFY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER OF ANY UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS DISCOVERED PRIOR TO 
OR DURING CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH RELEVANT PORTIONS OF THE WORK.

4. ALL STREETS, SIDEWALKS, RIGHT-OF-WAYS, AND EXISTING PRIVATE DRIVES THAT ARE DAMAGED, 
DISTURBED, OR DIRTIED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE RESTORED, REPAIRED, AND 
CLEANED AT THE COMPLETION OF THE WORK TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION PRIOR TO THE 
COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

5. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ALL CONCRETE 
SIDEWALK AND CONCRETE APRON SCORING PATTERNS. C.J. = CONTROL JOINT.

6. ALL BUILDING EXTERIOR MAN DOORS WILL HAVE A CONCRETE STOOP.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. 
STOOP DIMENSIONS ARE DESIGNED TO FIT WITHIN THE CONCRETE SIDEWALK'S SCORING PATTERN. 

7. CHAINLINK FENCES, MANUAL, AND AUTOMATIC SLIDING GATES, AND PEDESTAL-MOUNTED GATE 
OPERATORS ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR DIMENSIONS AND 
EXACT LOCATIONS. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

8. REVIEW EXACT LOCATIONS OF PEDESTAL AND FENCE-MOUNTED GATE OPERATORS WITH THE 
OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT. HEAVY DUTY. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS. 1

2 ASPHALT PAVEMENT. HEAVY DUTY. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS.

3
CONCRETE STOOP WITH FROST WALLS. TYPICAL AT MAN DOORS. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL 
FLOOR PLAN AND CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS AND STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR STOOP 
LOCATIONS.

4 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS.

5 ASPHALT PAVEMENT. STANDARD DUTY. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS. 

6 CONCRETE SIDEWALK. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS. 

7

# NOTE: SITE PLAN KEYNOTES REFER TO THIS SHEET ONLY.

8

8" DIAMETER CONCRETE FILLED GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE BOLLARD. 
REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL FLOOR PLAN AND DETAILS.

9

PARKING LOT STRIPING. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS.

10

11

NOT USED.

EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN. PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION MEASURES AT ALL EXISTING 
TREES TO REMAIN. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR SELECTIVE TREE DEMOLITION. TYPICAL.

14

15
EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK / PAVING TO REMAIN. DO NOT DAMAGE DURING 
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

VEHICULAR HEAVY DUTY CANTILEVER SLIDE GATES. TOTAL OPENING WIDTH: 28'-0".
(2) 22'-6" WIDE GATE SECTIONS (WITH COUNTERWEIGHT SECTION). MOTORIZED.

12 NEW SALT DOME.  72'-0" DIAMETER. BASIS OF DESIGN: BULK STORAGE, INCORPORATED. 
DESCRIPTION: GEODESIC DOME STYLE, 40 YEAR ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER 15 LB. ROOFING 
FELT OVER SHEATHING. 15'-0" WIDE X 16'-0" TALL FRONT OPENING.  10'-0" TALL X 12" THICK 
CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALLS. FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY TRADE CONTRACTOR.

13 NEW FUEL ISLAND. DESCRIPTION: TWO (2) UNLEADED FUEL PUMPS AND TWO (2) DIESEL 
FUEL PUMPS. ABOVE GROUND STORAGE TANK (AST), SIZE 70" X 384" WITH DIVIDER 
BETWEEN FUELS.  ALL ON 6" CONCRETE PAD WITH STAINLESS STEEL EDGE PROTECTION.  
FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY TRADE CONTRACTOR.

PRE-ENGINEERED FUEL CANOPY. BASIS OF DESIGN: AUSTIN MOHAWK. EQUAL 
MANUFACTURERS: ARNING COMPANIES, MADISON INDUSTRIES, LANE SUPPLY 
INCORPORATED. DESCRIPTION: 44'-4" LONG X 24'-8" WIDE FUELING CANOPY WITH SIX (6) 
GALVANIZED STEEL SUPPORT COLUMNS. FIELD PAINTED AFTER INSTALLATION.  14'-0" 
MINIMUM CLEARANCE BETWEEN PAVEMENT AND CANOPY BOTTOM. CANOPY ROOF 
DECKING: 3" BY 16" BY 20 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL WITH BAKED ENAMEL WHITE FINISH. 
INTERNAL DOWNSPOUTS: 3" DIAMETER PVC. PROVIDE CENTER AND PERIMETER GUTTERS 
AT CANOPY ROOF. CANOPY FASCIA: ALUMINUM COMPOSITE PANEL.  SEE ELECTRICAL 
DRAWINGS FOR LED LIGHTING REQUIRED AT THE FUEL CANOPY.

16 EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING TO REMAIN.

17 EXISTING PRE-ENGINEERED METAL BUILDING (EXISTING PUBLIC WORKS SHOP) 
TO REMAIN.

18 EXISTING MASONRY CLAD BUILDING TO REMAIN.

19
EXISTING GRAY SHIPPING CONTAINER BUILDING (SOUTHERN 
KANE COUNTY FIRE TRAINING ASSOCIATION) TO REMAIN.  

20 EXISTING COMPACTED GRAVEL PAVING TO REMAIN.  

21
CHAIN LINK FENCING SYSTEM. VINYL CLAD POSTS AND CHAIN LINK 
MESH.  6'-0" TALL. REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS.

22
WORK POINT. TRANSITION BETWEEN EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCING TO REMAIN AND 
NEW CHAIN LINK FENCING WHERE INDICATED BY THIS KEYNOTE. VERIFY EXISTING 
CONDITIONS IN FIELD PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

23
RELOCATE EXISTING CHAIN LINK CANTILEVER SLIDE GATE TO THE LOCATION 
INDICATED BY THIS KEYNOTE. PROVIDE NEW CONCRETE FOUNDATIONS. EXTEND 
EXISTING ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT TO NEW GATE / POWER OPERATOR LOCATION.

24
EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCING SYSTEM TO REMAIN. VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS IN 
FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF NEW FENCE SECTIONS.

25
FLAGPOLE.  30'-0" TALL. PROVIDE CONCRETE FOUNDATION. REFER TO 
SPECIFICATIONS.

26
FLAGPOLE.  20'-0" TALL. PROVIDE CONCRETE FOUNDATION. REFER TO 
SPECIFICATIONS.

27
MONUMENT SIGN. 4" NOMINAL FACE BRICK, 8" CMU BACK-UP, 4" NOMINAL FACE 
BRICK.  CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL AND FOOTING BELOW. SEE MONUMENT 
SIGN ELEVATION THIS SHEET.

T/ ACCENT BAND

EL = (+) 2'-0"

T/ SIGN

EL = (+) 7' - 1"

LIMESTONE 
CAPSTONE.

FACE BRICK. 
RUNNING BOND. 
COLOR 1. 
AMBASSADOR 
SIZE.

REVERSE 
CHANNEL 
LETTERING. 
BACKLIT LED.

1'-7 1/4"

2"
2"

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 3

:1
3

:1
9

 P
M

AS0.1

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

J
A

O

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0" 10ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

SITE PLAN GENERAL NOTES 1

SITE PLAN KEY NOTES

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4

SCALE:  3/8" = 1'-0" 5MONUMENT SIGN ELEVATION



UP

FF

F

C
M

F F

F

F

F

F F

F

F

WC

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS2}

{LS1}

W
C

W
C

{LS2}{LS1}

W
C W

C

{LS1}

{LS1}

WC

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

WC WC

{LS1} {LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS2}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS4}
{LS4}WC

W
C

{LS1}

{LS1}

WC

W
C

W
C

WC

W
C

W
C

{LS1}

{LS3}

{LS1}

{LS3}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

{LS1}

WC

W
C

WC WC

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

{LS5}

{LS5}

{LS5} {LS5}

{LS5}

{LS5}{LS5}

{LS5}

{LS1}

W
C{LS5}

{LS5}

{LS5}WC

WC{LS5}

{LS3}

WC
{LS5}

{LS5}WC

F

WC WC

{LS3}

{LS3} {LS3}

F

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C

W
C OC

WC

W
C

F F

CMCMCM

S

WC

W
C

VC

A
4
.3

12

1010

99

B

C

88

22

E

G

1

A5.1

1

A5.1

H
V

A
C

 /
 G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

/T
R

A
S

H
E

N
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

CIVIL ENG

107

ENGINEER

106

WATER SUPT

105

STREET SUPT

104

P.W. DIRECTOR

103

ADMIN ASSISTANT

102

SECURE WAITING

101

UNISEX

115

I.T.

116

OFFICE

108

FLEX OFFICE

109

CUST

111

WOMEN'S

112

MEN'S

113

WATER SHOP

129

WATER SUPT

130

STREETS SUPT

134

STREETS SHOP

133

5

A5.1

5

A5.1

13

A5.1

4

A5.1

4

A5.1

ELECTRICAL

138

WATER

137

HEATED VEHICLE STORAGE

136

A
4
.1 4

1

LUNCH / TRAINING

119
CHANGING

126

VESTIBULE

128

SECURE VESTIBULE

100

H I

K

K

L

L

A4.2

5

A4.1

2

MODULE A

MODULE B

LOCKER ROOM

121

WORKROOM

117

CONFERENCE ROOM

118

MUD ROOM

120

SHOWER/TLT.

125

SHOWER/ TLT.

124

SHOWER / TLT.

123

SHOWER / TLT.

122

TOILET

132

2
4

'-
1
0

"
1

7
8
'-
8
 1

/2
"

6
4

'-
0

"

D

W

MB

14 SPACES

10 SPACES

9 SPACES

10 SPACES

14

A5.1

14

A5.1

WASH BAY

140

PARTS STORAGE

146

TOILET

147

FLEET SUPT

148

COMPRESSOR

151

FLUIDS ROOM

145

TIRE SHOP

149

WORKSHOP

150

LIGHT DUTY LIFT BAY

141

HEAVY DUTY LIFT BAY

143

ELEVATOR

135

A4.3

2

MODULE C

MODULE D

DASHED LINE 
INDICATES 
ROOF 
OVERHANG

OPEN BAY

142

CIRCULATION

127

CIRCULATION

110

HEAVY DUTY LIFT BAY

144

6

1111

1
0
"

2
4

'-
1
0

"
2

7
'-
1

0
 3

/4
"

6
7

'-
0

"
6

1
'-
3

 1
/4

"
2

2
'-
2

"
4

1
'-
2

 1
/2

"
2

6
'-
0

 1
/2

"
8

'-
9
 1

/2
"

DASHED LINE 
INDICATES 
ROOF 
OVERHANG

SCADA ROOM

131

12 12

M1 M2 M3

M

M

1
0
"

2
4

'-
1
0

"
2

7
'-
1

0
 3

/4
"

6
7

'-
0

"
6

1
'-
3

 1
/4

"
8

9
'-
5

"
1

'-
3
 1

/2
"

38'-0" 14'-10" 15'-2" 152'-0" 13'-7" 57'-1 1/2" 1'-3 1/2"

35'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 11'-4"

A
4
.2

2

A4.1

14

A
4
.2 4

A4.3

14

A
4
.1

5

A
4
.3 4

DASHED LINE 
INDICATES ROOF 
OVERHANG

3

A5.2

3

A5.2

M4

ATS

139

3

A5.1

1

A5.2

1

A5.2

4

A5.2

4

A5.2

5

A5.2

5

A5.2

3

53'-2" 60'-0" 34'-4" 19'-8"

13'-7" 57'-1 1/2" 1'-3 1/2"

CLOSET

114

53'-2" 96'-0" 18'-10"

4

7

A F

36'-9" 1'-3" 14'-10" 1'-0" 14'-2" 1'-3"

D

J

5

5
'-
0

"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"
1

/8
" 

/ 
1
2

"

1/4" / 12"

1/4" / 12"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"

5'-0" 9'-0"

23'-5" 123'-0" 19'-11"

166'-4"

110'-0" 27'-2" 81'-6 1/2" 73'-3 1/2"

52'-0"

168'-0"

218'-8 1/2" 73'-3 1/2"

292'-0"

72'-0"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"

9
2

'-
0

"
1

5
5
'-
8
 1

/2
"

2
4

'-
1
0

"

1010

99

C

C

88

G H I

K

K

L

L

OPEN TO BELOW

MODULE B

OPEN TO BELOW

OPEN TO 
BELOW

STORAGE MEZZANINE

200

MODULE D

STORAGE MEZZANINE

201

6 6

1111

M1

M1

M2

M2

M3

M3

35'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 11'-4"

A
4
.3 4

2
2

'-
2

"

3

A5.2

M4

M4

2
7

'-
0

"

DASHED LINE 
INDICATES 
ROOF 
OVERHANG

166'-4"

4

7

J

J

5

1'-3 1/2" 13'-7"

14'-0"

MODULE C

1. REFER TO PROJECT MANUAL FOR ALL PRODUCTS, MATERIALS OR PROCEDURES NOT COVERED ON 
THESE DRAWINGS.

2. REFER TO PROJECT MANUAL FOR DETAILED DESIGNATIONS OF ALTERNATE BID ITEMS.

3. CONSTRUCTION MANAGER SHALL REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES OR OMISSIONS WITH QUESTIONS 
TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO THE SUBMITTAL OF SHOP DRAWINGS.

4. CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY PROPOSED LOCATIONS AT ALL VEHICLE LIFTS AND VEHICLE 
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT WITH THE OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

5. ALL ITEMS SHOWN DASHED ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND WILL BE PART OF SEPARATE 
AND FUTURE BID PACKAGE.

6. SITE RELATED ITEMS SUCH AS CHAIN LINK FENCE, MANUAL OR ELECTRIC SLIDING GATES, GATE 
OPERATORS, KEY PADS, AND OTHER ITEMS ARE SHOWN ON THE CIVIL DRAWINGS. REFER TO 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

7. ALL PARKING STRIPES SHOW WITHIN VEHICLE STORAGE GARAGE ARE SHOWN FOR BIDDING AND 
PLANNING ONLY. CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO VERIFY LAYOUT WITH VILLAGE PRIOR TO PAINTING 
STRIPES.

8. REFER TO "EQ" SHEETS FOR ALL VEHICLE MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT, SHOP EQUIPMENT, AND 
FURNISHINGS.

9. VERIFY EXACT DIMENSIONS OF ELEVATOR WALLS WITH ELEVATOR MANUFACTURER PRIOR TO 
CONSTRUCTION. 

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:4
9

:5
7

 P
M

A0.1

OVERALL FLOOR
PLANS

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0" 5OVERALL GROUND FLOOR PLAN

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

1
1

7
 F

E
B

 2
0
2

3
IS

S
U

E
 F

O
R

 S
C

H
E

M
A

T
IC

 D
E

S
IG

N

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0" 20OVERALL MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN

BUILDING AREA SUMMARY

MODULE A GROUND FLOOR - 11,959 SF

MODULE B GROUND FLOOR - 29,934 SF

MODULE C GROUND FLOOR -   2,357 SF

MODULE D GROUND FLOOR -   6,446 SF

SUBTOTAL GROUND FLOOR - 50,696 SF

MODULE B MEZZANINE -   4,579 SF

MODULE D MEZZANINE -   1,292 SF

SUBTOTAL MEZZANINE -   5,871 SF

TOTAL BUILDING AREA - 56,567 SF

GENERAL NOTES



UP

B

B

C

88

22

E

5

A5.1

5

A5.1

13

A5.1

13

A5.1

4

A5.1

4

A5.1

A
4
.1 4

11

K

K

CIVIL ENG

107

ENGINEER

106

WATER SUPT

105

STREET SUPT

104

P.W. DIRECTOR

103 102

ADMIN

ASSISTANT

SECURE WAITING

101

UNISEX

115

I.T.

116

OFFICE

108

FLEX OFFICE

109

CUST

111

WOMEN'S

112

MEN'S

113

SHOWER/ TLT.

124

SHOWER / TLT.

123

SHOWER / TLT.

122

WATER SHOP

129

WATER SUPT

130

STREETS SUPT

134

TOILET

132

STREETS SHOP

133

SHOWER/TLT.

125

CHANGING

126

VESTIBULE

128

100

SECURE

VESTIBULE

MUD ROOM

120

LOCKER ROOM

121

WORKROOM

117

CONFERENCE ROOM

118

CIRCULATION

127

T/ MASONRY WALL

EL = (+) 12'-0"

6 6

SCADA ROOM

131

2
2

'-
2

"
4

1
'-
2

 1
/2

"
2

6
'-
0

 1
/2

"
8

'-
9
 1

/2
"

MODULE B

MODULE A

M1 M2 M3

S4-1S

S4-1S

M8-1

M8-1

M8-1

F1-3

F1-3

M8-1

101A

104A

105A

118A

106A

107A 108A

121A

120A

131A

132B132A

CIRCULATION

110

A
8
.1

C
3

A
8
.1

B

3

A
8
.1

B

17

A
8
.1

C

1

A
8
.1

A

8

A8.1A

3

A8.1A

2

A8.2

3

LUNCH / TRAINING

119

A
8
.1

B

15

1'-5" 22'-8 3/4" 4 7/8" 14'-4 1/4" 1'-1 1/8" 10'-0" 18'-11 3/8" 7 1/4" 39'-0 3/8"

S4-1S

CLOSET

114

1
1

'-
8

 3
/4

"
4

 7
/8

"
1

2
'-
0

"
4

 7
/8

"
1

2
'-
0

"
4

 7
/8

"
1

2
'-
0

"
4

 7
/8

"
1

1
'-
9

 3
/4

"
1

'-
5

"

3
1

'-
0

 3
/8

"
4

 7
/8

"
2

9
'-
8

 3
/4

"

3
9

'-
1

1
 3

/4
"

4
'-
4
 1

/4
"

2
'-
3

"
9

'-
7

"

14'-8 3/4" 4 7/8" 23'-0 1/2" 4 7/8" 13'-6" 6" 14'-11 3/8" 7 1/4" 39'-0 3/8" 4 7/8"

1
1

'-
8

 3
/4

"
4

 7
/8

"
1

8
'-
1

0
 3

/4
"

4
 7

/8
"

1
7

'-
7

 1
/2

"
6

"
1

1
'-
1

0
 1

/8
"

PATIO

121

ELEVATOR

135

8
'-
5
 1

/8
"

7
 5

/8
"

2
4

'-
5

"

7
 5

/8
"

3
1

'-
0

 3
/8

"
4

 7
/8

"
2

9
'-
8

 7
/8

"

1
2

'-
1

 5
/8

"
6

'-
0

"
2

4
'-
9

 3
/4

"
6

'-
0

"
4

 7
/8

"
1

1
'-
9

 3
/4

"

A4.1

14

A
4
.1

5

A
4
.3 4

108

112

117 117

123

117

120

152
127

134

141

141

141

121

121

131

121

108

121

124

124

F.E.F.E.

1
9

'-
9

 3
/8

"
7

 5
/8

"

152

119

113

115 115

113

EL = 0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = 0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

S4-1S

S4-1

S4-1

S4-1S

141

S4-1S

141

M4

5

A5.3

A8.1B

1

A
8
.1

B

11

A
8
.1

B

8

A8.1B

12

A
8
.1

B

7

A8.1B

13

A8.1B

19

A
8
.1

B

18
A8.1B

16

A
8
.1

B

44

A8.1B

5

A
8
.1

B

20

A8.1B

4

A
8
.1

A

11

A
8
.1

B

2

A
8
.1

A

22

A8.1C

2

A
8
.4 16

A
8
.4

13

A8.1A

5

A
8
.1

A

4

A8.1A

14

A
8
.1

A

18

A
8
.1

C

13

A
8
.1

C

11

A8.1C

12

A8.1C

9

A
8
.1

C

4

A8.1C

10

A
8
.1

C

5

3

A5.1

3

A5.1

36'-9" 1'-3" 14'-10" 1'-0" 14'-2" 1'-3" 150'-9"

<varies>

121

1

A5.2

5

A5.2

121 121

121

11 3/8" 3'-4" 5'-5" 3'-4" 32'-8" 3'-4" 24'-0" 12'-0" 16'-3 5/8" 3'-4" 13'-0" 3'-4" 12'-0" 12'-0" 11'-1 3/8" 10"

7'-3 1/8"
7 1/4"

8'-2"
9 1/8"

35'-4 3/8" 7 5/8" 12'-0" 7 5/8" 12'-0" 7 5/8"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

3 3

141

14'-8 3/4" 4 7/8" 6'-0" 4 7/8" 14'-10 3/4" 4 7/8" 15'-0" 4 7/8" 13'-8 1/4" 4 7/8" 11'-6" 35'-1 7/8" 4 7/8" 9'-3" 1'-8 1/2" 44'-7" 7 5/8" 9'-0" 8 5/8"

4

7

A FD

J

5

10

A5.3

155

154

154

119

130A 134A

128A 128B

100A

SF-5

119A

SF-6

133A129A

133B

144B

121B120B117A

129B

1
0
0
B

15'-1 5/8" 6'-0"

4 7/8"

7'-6"

1'-6"

7'-7 5/8" 4 7/8" 13'-6" 6" 14'-11 3/8" 7 1/4"
8'-0"

4 7/8" 30'-7 1/2" 4 7/8" 5'-5 1/8"

4 7/8"

9'-3" 1'-8 1/2"

2
6

'-
9

"
4

 1
/2

"
1

1
'-
0

 1
/4

"
4

 7
/8

"
7

'-
8
 3

/4
"

4
 7

/8
"

8
'-
0

"
4

 7
/8

"
6

'-
1

"

1
0
"

9
'-
8
 3

/4
"7

 5
/8

"

2
4

'-
5

"

7
 5

/8
"

1
0

'-
0

"

A7.1

1

A7.1

2

120

EL = 0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

1
0
3
A

135

135

135

135

127

127

127

S4-1

120

123

120

6
4

'-
0

"

4
'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"
8

'-
0

"
4

'-
0

"

52'-0"

4'-0" 8'-0" 4'-8" 5'-4" 4'-0" 8'-0" 6'-0" 8'-0" 4'-0"

141

1
0
9
A

1
0
1
B

1
1
9
B

S4-1S

4'-0" 8'-0" 4'-0" 8'-0" 4'-0" 8'-0" 4'-0" 10'-0" 4'-0" 12'-0" 4'-0" 8'-0" 1'-4" 8'-0" 1'-4" 8'-0" 1'-4" 8'-0" 4'-0" 6'-0" 8'-0" 13'-2" 30'-10" 8'-0" 2'-0" 8'-0" 32'-8 1/2"

EL = 0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

110'-0" 27'-2" 81'-6 1/2"

A8.1A

25

A
8
.1

A

20

A8.1A

15

A
8
.4 4

A
8
.4

7

EW1

EW2

EW1

EW1

EW3

EW3

EW1

218'-8 1/2"

2
'-
0

"

2'-0"

2
'-
0

"

2'-0"

2'-0"

2
'-
0

"

2
'-
0

"

2'-0"

2
'-
0

"

2'-0"

2
'-
0

"

2'-0"

110A

MODULE A

MODULE B

MODULE C

MODULE D

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:4
7

:4
4

 P
M

A1.1A

GROUND FLOOR
PLAN - MODULE A

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 4FLOOR PLAN - MODULE A

SCALE:  1" = 80'-0" 25KEYPLAN - MODULE A

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

KEYNOTES LEGEND

PLAN - Keynote Legend
Key Value Keynote Text

101 TRENCH DRAIN. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

104 STEEL PAN STAIRS AND RAILING.

108 FLOOR DRAIN. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

111 FIBERGLASS CATWALK, STAIRS, AND RAILINGS. BASE BID.

112 CASEWORK ISLAND. REFER TO DETAILS AND INTERIOR ELEVATIONS.

113 EMERGENCY SHOWER/EYE WASH STATION. REFER TO PLUMBING.

115 WALL SPIGOT. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

117 SERVICE SINK. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

119 APPLIANCES. BY OWNER. REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS.

120 CASEWORK. REFER TO INTERIOR ELEVATIONS,SECTIONS OR DETAILS.

121 MONITOR OR FUTURE TELEVISION. PROVIDE AND IN WALL BLOCKING.BY OWNER. SEE ELECTRICAL AND TECHNOLOGY
DRAWINGS.

123 SINK. REFER TO PLUMBING DRAWINGS.

124 FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET.SEMI RECESSED.

125 7" CONCRETE APRON. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AS SHOWN. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS."

127 LOCKERS (37 TOTAL). SEE SPECIFICATIONS.

128 ADA BENCH. SEE SECTION.

129 BOLLARD.  STEEL PIPE.  8" DIAMETER X 8'-0" LONG WITH DOME CAP.  FILL WITH CONC.  4'-0" ABOVE GRADE WITH 1'-8"
DIAMETER X 4'-6" DEEP CONC. BASE.  PAINT.  (TYP.)

131 RECEPTION DESK. CASEWORK. REFER TO CASEWORK DETAILS.

133  1 1/2" O.D. STEEL GUARDRAIL. PAINT.

134 DRINKING FOUNTAIN WITH BOTTLE FILLER.

135 SHELVING/EQUIPMENT. BY OTHERS.SEE EQUIPMENT PLANS.

PLAN - Keynote Legend
Key Value Keynote Text

141 2'-0" ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE.

152 COPIER. PLOTTER. BY OWNER. REFER TO MEP DRAWINGS.

154 CONCRETE STOOP. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

155 FUTHERMOST LINE REPRESENTS LIMESTONE SILL (TYPICAL).

501 CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE. 5" THICK AT OFFICE AREA.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

502 CONCRETE SLAB ON GRADE. 6" THICK AT GARAGES.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

503 LH SERIES OPEN-WEB STEEL BAR JOIST. FULLY PAINTED.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

504 K SERIES OPEN-WEB STEEL BAR JOIST.  FULLY PAINTED.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

505 ROOF TYPE A: ASPHALT DIMENSIONAL SHINGLES OVER SELF-ADHERING SHEET ROOF UNDERLAYMENT OVER NAILBASE
INSULATION. SEE WALL SECTIONS AND ROOF PLAN FOR COMPLETE DESCRIPTION.

506 ROOF TYPE B: TPO ROOFING SYSTEM. FULLY ADHERED. OVER 6" POLYISOCYANURATE ROOF INSULATION.  SEE WALL
SECTIONS AND ROOF PLAN FOR COMPLETE DESCRIPTION.

508 COLUMN. STEEL. FULLY PAINTED.  SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

509 MASONRY WALL CONSTRUCTION. BEYOND.  SEE WALL TYPE LEGEND.  FULLY PAINTED.

510 PIPE AND TUBE GUARDRAIL.  1 1/2" O.D. TUBE PICKETS, INTERMEDIATE RAIL, AND TUBE GUARDRAIL.  ALL PAINTED.

511 CONCRETE FILLED METAL PAN STAIRS.  WITH PIPE AND TUBE GUARDRAIL AND HANDRAIL.  ALL PAINTED.

<varies>



UP

1010

99

C

C

88

G
1

A5.1 H I

K

HVAC / GENERATOR

ELECTRICAL

138

WATER

137

HEATED VEHICLE STORAGE

136

22' x 10'
1

22' x 10'
2

22' x 10'
3

22' x 10'
4

22' x 10'
5

22' x 10'
6

22' x 10'
7

22' x 10'
8

22' x 10'
9

22' x 10'
10

22' x 10'
11

22' x 10'
12

22' x 10'
13

22' x 10'
14

22' x 10'
15

22' x 10'
16

36' x 14'
32

32' x 14'
17

29' x 14'
18

29' x 14'
19

29' x 14'
20

25' x 14'
21

32' x 14'
34

32' x 14'
35

32' x 14'
36

32' x 14'
37

32' x 14'
38

32' x 14'
39

32' x 10'
40

32' x 14'
41

32' x 14'
25

32' x 14'
26

32' x 14'
27

36' x 14'
28

36' x 14'
29

36' x 14'
30

36' x 14'
31

20' x 10'
33

26' x 10'
43

24'W x 16"H 
ROLL-UP  
OVERHEAD
DOOR

6 6

1111

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6" AT HIGH POINT

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6"

MODULAR 
PIPES 
STORAGE 
RACKS

LEAF 
COLLECTION 
BOX

BRINE MAKER

4 SALT SPREADERS

LEAF 
COLLECTION 
BOX 4 SALT SPREADERS

MODULE B

MODULE C

1
0
"

2
7

'-
1

0
 3

/4
"

6
7

'-
0

"
6

1
'-
3

 1
/4

"
2

2
'-
2

"M1

M1

M2

M2

M3

M3

2
2

'-
2

"
6

1
'-
3

 1
/4

"
6

7
'-
0

"
2

7
'-
1

0
 3

/4
"

113'-2" 34'-4" 19'-8"

EW2

M8-1

32' x 14'
42

138A

A8.2

3

A
8
.2 2

A8.2

5

A
8
.2

4

A4.1

14

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6" AT PERIMETER

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 1'-6" AT DRAIN

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6" AT PERIMETER

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 1'-6" AT DRAIN

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6" AT PERIMETER

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6" AT PERIMETER

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6" AT PERIMETER

125

141

15'-0" 151'-4"

ELEVATOR

135

104

3

A5.2

M4

M4

10" 35'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 40'-0" 12'-2"A
8
.4

133

A5.1

ATS

139

4

A5.2

25' x 14'
22

25' x 14'
23

25' x 14'
24

5
'-
0

"
2

2
'-
0

"
1

9
'-
1
0

"
7

 7
/8

"
1

1
'-
1

0
 1

/8
"

2
7

'-
3

 7
/8

"
3

2
'-
4

"
1

1
'-
9

 1
/2

"
8

 1
/8

"
1

5
'-
4

 5
/8

"
3

1
'-
6

"

1
8

0
'-
0

"

137A

7

J

10

A5.3

25'-8" 120'-9" 19'-11"

20

A5.3

1/4" / 12"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"

24'W x 16"H 
ROLL-UP  
OVERHEAD
DOOR

7/8" / 12"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"

1'-0 3/8"

3'-4" 5'-5" 3'-4" 32'-8" 3'-4" 24'-0" 12'-0" 16'-3 5/8" 3'-4" 13'-0" 3'-4" 12'-0" 12'-0" 11'-1 3/8"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

EL = (-) 0'-6"

1
/8

" 
/ 

1
2

"
1

/8
" 

/ 
1
2

"

24'W x 16"H 
ROLL-UP  
OVERHEAD
DOOR

24'W x 16"H 
ROLL-UP  
OVERHEAD
DOOR

23'-5 1/8" 122'-11 7/8" 19'-11"

1/4" / 12" 1/4" / 12"

54'-5 1/8" 3'-4" 80'-2 1/8" 3'-4" 25'-0 3/4"

53'-2" 96'-0" 18'-10"

EW2

EW2

EW2

EW2

2
8

'-
4

"
3

'-
4

"
4

'-
4

"
2

4
'-
0

"
5

2
'-
4

"
3

'-
4

"
4

'-
4

"
2

4
'-
0

"
3

4
'-
8

 1
/2

"

1
2

'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
2

4
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
2

4
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"

12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

168'-0"

2
4

'-
0

"
4

'-
4

"
3

'-
4

"
5

2
'-
4

"
2

4
'-
0

"
4

'-
4

"
3

'-
4

"
2

8
'-
4

"

1
7

8
'-
8
 1

/2
"

1
2

'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
2

4
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
2

4
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"
1

2
'-
0

"

12'-0" 12'-1" 11'-11" 12'-0" 12'-1" 11'-11" 12'-1" 12'-0" 11'-11 5/8" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 11'-11 3/8"

154

FLUIDS ROOM

145

141

2
'-
7
 1

/2
"

1
4

'-
0

 5
/8

"
1

7
'-
3

 7
/8

"

8
'-
9
 1

/4
"

10'-1 5/8"

2

A5.2

10"

PATIO

121

MODULE A

MODULE B

MODULE C

MODULE D

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:5
2

:2
3

 P
M

A1.1B

GROUND FLOOR
PLAN - MODULE B

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 10FLOOR PLAN - MODULE B SCALE:  1" = 80'-0" 5KEYPLAN - MODULE B

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

KEYNOTES LEGEND

ALTERNATE LIST

KEYNOTE LEGEND
NOTE #  PLAN NOTE

104 STEEL PAN STAIRS AND RAILING.

125 7" CONCRETE APRON. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS AS SHOWN. SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS."

141 2'-0" ROOF OVERHANG ABOVE.

154 CONCRETE STOOP. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.



T/ FLOOR SLAB

0'-0"

2

T/ N. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

32'-0"

T/ MASONRY WALL (OFFICE)

12'-0"

T/ JOIST

23'-9"

1

B/ WINDOW (N. GARAGE)

26'-0"

6

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

SHINGLE ROOFING 
SYSTEM

GRADE

T/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

8'-0"

B/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

2'-8"

T/ STOREFEONT (OFFICE)

10' - 5 5/16"

FIXED ALUMINUM / 
WOOD WINDOWS –
TYPICAL ALL MASONRY 
WALL LOCATIONS

1

A5.2

5

A5.2

3

CW-3

MASONRY COLOR A

MASONRY COLOR B

T/ FLOOR SLAB

0'-0"

BCEG

T/ N. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

32'-0"

T/ MASONRY WALL (OFFICE)

12'-0"

T/ JOIST

23'-9"

1

A5.1

5

A5.1

13

A5.1

4

A5.1

B/ WINDOW (N. GARAGE)

26'-0"

HIK

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

SHINGLE ROOFING 
SYSTEM

2" VERTICAL REVEAL

ALUMINUM 
CURTAINWALL 
SYSTEM

E E E E E E E E E E E E E E

T/ STOREFRONT (SHOPS)

10'-5 3/8"
T/ WINDOW (SHOPS)

8'-0"

LIMESTONE BAND

T/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

8'-0"

B/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

2'-8"

T/ STOREFEONT (OFFICE)

10' - 5 5/16"

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

FIXED ALUMINUM / 
WOOD WINDOWS –
TYPICAL ALL MASONRY 
WALL LOCATIONS

T/ N. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

28'-8"

S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

S
L
O

P
E

3

A5.1

AF DJ

10

A5.3

100A

CW-2CW-5

MASONRY COLOR A

MASONRY COLOR B

LIMESTONE BAND

T/ FLOOR SLAB

0'-0"

B C

T/ JOIST

23'-9"

5

A5.1

SHINGLE ROOFING 
SYSTEM

T/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

8'-0"

B/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

2'-8"

T/ STOREFEONT (OFFICE)

10' - 5 5/16"

FIXED ALUMINUM / 
WOOD WINDOWS –
TYPICAL ALL MASONRY 
WALL LOCATIONS

3

A5.1

A D

FASCIA

MASONRY COLOR B

MASONRY COLOR A

LIMESTONE BAND

T/ FLOOR SLAB

0'-0"

2

T/ MASONRY WALL (OFFICE)

12'-0"

1

SHINGLE ROOFING 
SYSTEM

GRADEALUMINUM 
CURTAINWALL 
SYSTEM

GUTTER. 
PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM.

FLAG POLE

LIMESTONE BAND

LIMESTONE BAND

5

A5.2

CONCRETE 
STOOP

CW-1

128B

CW-4

MASONRY 
COLOR B

MASONRY 
COLOR A

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:1
8

:2
2

 P
M

A4.1

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS
MODULE A

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 4WEST ELEVATION - OFFICE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 2NORTH ELEVATION - OFFICE & SHOPS

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 14SOUTH ELEVATION - OFFICE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 5EAST ELEVATION - OFFICE



10 9 8

T/ N. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

32'-0"

T/ PRECAST WALL (WASHBAY)

17'-4"

B/ WINDOW (N. GARAGE)

26'-0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

61112

T/ S. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

26'-6"

F
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G
G

F

T/ S. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

21'-0"

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

GUTTER. 
PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM.

3

A5.2

EW2

4

A5.2

12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

EW2

7

6'-0"

1
'-
3

"

6'-0" 6'-0"

4'-0"

15" TALL. ARIAL FONT. CAST INTO 
WALL. RECESS 3/4". PAINT BLACK.

LIMESTONE BANDS

EW3

1098

T/ N. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

32'-0"

T/ PRECAST WALL (WASHBAY)

17'-4"

B/ WINDOW (N. GARAGE)

26'-0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

6 11 12

T/ S. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

26'-6"

F
F

F

F
F

F
F

F

G

G

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

2" HORIZONTAL REVEAL

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

2" VERTICAL REVEAL

TANKS

GRADE

T/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

8'-0"

B/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

2'-8"

T/ STOREFEONT (OFFICE)

10' - 5 5/16"

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

FIXED ALUMINUM / 
WOOD WINDOWS –
TYPICAL ALL MASONRY 
WALL LOCATIONS

GUTTER. 
PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM.

3

A5.2

4

A5.2

12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0" 12'-0"

EW2

20

A5.3

6'-0" 6'-0"

1
'-
3

"

6'-0" 6'-0"

4'-0"

15" TALL. ARIAL FONT. CAST INTO WALL. 
RECESS 3/4". PAINT BLACK.

16'-0"

C G

T/ PRECAST WALL (WASHBAY)

17'-4"

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

T/ S. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

26'-6"

B/ WINDOW (S. GARAGE)

21'-0"

T/ WINDOW (S. GARAGE)

25'-0"E E E E E E E E E E E E

2" VERTICAL REVEAL

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

GUTTER. 
PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM.

D J

E E

2

A5.2

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:3
0

:0
1

 P
M

A4.2

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS -
MODULE B&C

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 2EAST ELEVATION - GARAGE & WASHBAY

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 4WEST ELEVATION - GARAGE & WASHBAY

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 5SOUTH ELEVATION - GARAGE & WASHBAY



K L

14

A5.1

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

M

T/ S. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

21'-0"

T/ N. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

28'-8"

GRADE

GUTTER. 
PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM.

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

LIMESTONE BAND

1
" 

/ 
1
2

"

1
" 

/ 
1
2

"

1
" 

/ 
1
2

"

T/ FLOOR SLAB

0'-0"

8 2

T/ N. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

32'-0"

1

B/ WINDOW (N. GARAGE)

26'-0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

6

T/ S. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

21'-0"

T/ N. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

28'-8"
G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

GRADE

GUTTER. 
PREFINISHED 
ALUMINUM.

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM
1

A5.2

47 5

15

A5.3

LIMETSONE BANDS

KL

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

M

T/ N. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

28'-8"

FIXED ALUMINUM 
WINDOWS – TYPICAL IN ALL 
PRECAST WALL LOCATIONS

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

GRADE

LIMESTONE BAND

T/ FLOOR SLAB

0'-0"

T/ MEZZ. FLOOR

12'-6"

2

T/ N. PRECAST WALL (GARAGE)

32'-0"

T/ FLOOR SLAB @ GARAGE

-0'-6"

6

T/ STOREFRONT (SHOPS)

10'-5 3/8"
T/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

8'-0"

B/ WINDOW (OFFICE)

2'-8"

T/ N. WALL (MECHANICS BAYS)

28'-8" G

TPO ROOFING SYSTEM

GRADE

LIMESTONE BAND

FIXED ALUMINUM / 
WOOD WINDOWS –
TYPICAL ALL MASONRY 
WALL LOCATIONS

1

A5.2

4 5

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
IN

G 
 I  

AQ
UA

TIC
S  

I  I
NT

ER
IO

RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
ite

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:2
8

:0
8

 P
M

A4.3

BUILDING
ELEVATIONS -

MODULE D

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 14SOUTH ELEVATION - MAINTENANCE GARAGE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 12EAST ELEVATION - MAINTENANCE GARAGE SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 2NORTH ELEVATION - MAINTENANCE GARAGE

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0" 4WEST ELEVATION - MAINTENANCE GARAGE



GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022

williams/associates/architects, ltd.

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

D
a
te

D
r
a
w

n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E 

 I  
PL

AN
NI

NG
  I 

 A
QU

AT
IC

S 
 I  

IN
TE

RI
OR

S

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
v
a

rd
, 

S
u
it
e

 8
0
0

, 
It

a
s
c
a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 2

:3
1

:2
4

 P
M

A4.5

EXTERIOR

PERSPECTIVES

N
E

W
 P

U
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

3
1
2

 B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

 R
O

A
D

N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A
, 

IL
, 
6

0
5

4
2

M
C

R

L
M

T

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

0
8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

3AERIAL VIEW

5OFFICE ENTRANCE VIEW15GARAGE VIEW

13STREET VIEW



E E E E
E

E E

E4.0

1

EV-1A-1,3

EV-1A-2,4 EV-1A-5,7
EV-1A-6,8

UTILITY 
TRANSFORMER

1

2

S6S6

S5S5 S5S5

S6S6

S6S6

S6S6

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

BUILDING SIGNAGE 

GATE GATE

S3S3

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

1 1/2"

2'-0" DIA

3
/4

"
1
'-
0
" 

2 75/256"3'-0" TO CURB

OR CENTER IN ISLAND

1
1

/6
4

"

3
/1

6
"

1
 1

/2
"

3
 3

/4
"

3
"

2
'-
0
"

7
'-
6
"

REFER TO SECTION BELOW

CONTRACTOR SHALL USE TEMPLATE 
FURNISHED WITH POLE TO SET ANCHOR 
BOLTS. CENTER POLE ON CONCRETE BASE.

CONNECT TO GROUND LUG ON POLE

ANCHOR BOLTS FOR POLE AS REQUIRED 
BY POLE MANUFACTURER

5/8" CHAMFER

EXOTHERMIC WELD OR HYDRAULIC 
COMPRESSION CONNECTION

6" LOOP

#6 BARE STRANDED COPPER BONDING 
CONDUCTOR IN 1/2" MIN. PVC OR ENT 
SLEEVE. MINIMUM 8" RADIUS.

5/8"Ø x 10'-0" COPPER CLAD GROUND 
ROD

TRANSITION TO RIGID METAL CONDUIT 
FOR RISER

CONCRETE BASE (3000 PSI) MINIMUM 
28 DAY STRENGTH
6% AIR ENTRAINED +/- 1%

(8) #5 WITH #3 TIES, TOP (3) @ 2" OC AND 
REMAINDER @ 12" OC. PROVIDE MINIMUM 
CONCRETE COVER FOR REINFORCING 
STEEL OF 2" ON SIDES AND 3" AT 
BOTTOM

INSULATED BUSHING TERMINATION

ANCHOR BOLT COVER

NON-SHRINK GROUT BETWEEN POLE AND 
BASE. PROVIDE A CHANNEL THROUGH THE  
GROUT FOR POLE INTERIOR DRAINAGE.

EXPOSED SURFACES 
TROWELLED SMOOTH

2 3/4" OR AS REQUIRED BY 
POLE MANUFACTURER

FINISHED GRADE

EXTEND TO FIRM CLEAN 
UNDISTURBED SOIL

MARKER TAPE WITH 
METALLIC TRACER, 12" 
ABOVE CONDUITS

UNDERGROUND 
CONDUIT(S) REFER TO 
PLANS FOR QUANTITY, 
SIZE AND TYPE

FINISHED GRADE

MINIMUM 24" DEPTH  
MAXIMUM 30" DEPTH

NOTES:

1. INSTALL 2000 lb TENSILE STRENGTH PULL ROPE IN ALL EMPTY CONDUITS.
2. TRENCHING AND BACKFILL ACCORDING TO SPECIFICATION SECTION 

26 05 00.

SECTION VIEW

PLAN VIEW

REFER TO SECTION BELOW

CONTRACTOR SHALL USE TEMPLATE 
FURNISHED WITH POLE TO SET ANCHOR 
BOLTS. CENTER POLE ON CONCRETE BASE.

CONNECT TO GROUND LUG ON POLE

ANCHOR BOLTS FOR POLE AS 
REQUIRED BY POLE MANUFACTURER

5/8" CHAMFER

FINISHED GRADE 

EXOTHERMIC WELD OR HYDRAULIC 
COMPRESSION CONNECTION

6" LOOP

#6 BARE STRANDED COPPER BONDING 
CONDUCTOR IN 1/2" MIN. PVC OR ENT 
SLEEVE. MINIMUM 8" RADIUS.

5/8"Øx10'-0" COPPER 
CLAD GROUND ROD

TRANSITION TO RIGID METAL 
CONDUIT FOR RISER

CONCRETE BASE (3000 PSI) 
MINIMUM 28 DAY STRENGTH 
6% AIR ENTRAINED +/- 1%

(8) #5 WITH #3 TIES, TOP (3) @ 2" OC 
AND REMAINDER @ 12" OC. PROVIDE 
MINIMUM CONCRETE COVER FOR 
REINFORCING STEEL OF 2" ON SIDES 
AND 3" AT BOTTOM

INSULATED BUSHING TERMINATION

ANCHOR BOLT COVER

NON-SHRINK GROUT BETWEEN POLE AND BASE, AFTER POLE IN 
PLUMBED. PROVIDE A CHANNEL THROUGH THE GROUT FOR POLE 
INTERIOR DRAINAGE.

EXPOSED SURFACES TROWELLED SMOOTH

2 3/4" OR AS REQUIRED BY POLE MANUFACTURER.

[PROVIDE ROUND HEAVY DUTY SEAMLESS 

HDPE PLASTIC FORM. ABOVE GRADE FORM 

SHALL BE REFLECTIVE YELLOW COLOR. LIGHT 
POLE CEME-TUBE, OR APPROVED EQUAL.]

EXTEND TO FIRM CLEAN  
UNDISTURBED SOIL

2'-0" DIA

1
'-
0
" 

2
'-
6
" 

2
'-
0
" 

7
'-
6

"

3'-0" TO CURB

OR CENTER IN ISLAND

FOR REVIEW ONLY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

50% CD

D
a
te

D
ra

w
n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
ING

  I 
 AQ

UA
TIC

S  
I  I

NT
ER

IO
RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
it
e
 8

0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 9

:2
9

:2
8

 A
M

E0.1

ELECTRICAL SITE
PLAN

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

3
1
2

  
B

U
T

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D
N

O
R

T
H

 A
U

R
O

R
A

, 
IL

, 
6

0
5
4

2
J
L

J
W

U

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

263 SHUMAN BOULEVARD
SUITE 550
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
P: 630.527.2320

www.imegcorp.com

Illinois Design Firm Registration #184.007637-0014

IMEG CORP. RESERVES PROPRIETARY RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS, 
TO THIS DRAWING AND THE DATA SHOWN THEREON.  SAID DRAWING 
AND/OR DATA ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF IMEG CORP. AND 
SHALL NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT 
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL AND PARTICIPATION OF 
IMEG CORP.   ©2023 IMEG CORP.

REF. SCALE IN INCHES

0 1 2 3

PROJECT #22003486.00

N
O R

HT

1" = 30'-0"1
  ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

KEYNOTES:

1. PROVIDE (2) 4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC FOR COMED 
PRIMARY FEEDERS. CONTRACTOR TO 
COODINATE WITH COMED FOR FINAL ROUTE 
AND LOCATION.

2. PROVIDE POWER FOR SIGNAGE. 

#

BRANCH CIRCUIT NOTES:

1. ALL 480/277V SITE LIGHTING CIRCUITS SHALL 
BE CIRCUITED TO PANEL 'LP-2', UNO.

NO SCALE

  POLE BASE DETAIL
2

NO SCALE

  UNDERGROUND CONDUIT DETAIL
4

NO SCALE

  EXTENDED POLE BASE DETAIL
3

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N



0.8

0.6

1.1

1.0

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.6

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.1

0.9

0.9

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.6

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.9

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.9

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.8

1.2

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

1.1

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.2

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.6

1.3

1.4

1.6

1.7

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.6

1.3

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.3

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.9

1.3

1.3

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.9

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.8

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.4

1.1

1.3

1.6

1.6

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.5

1.1

1.2

1.4

1.4

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.2

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.6

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.9

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.6

2.1

1.6

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.5

2.1

1.6

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.2

2.0

1.6

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.0

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.1

0.9

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.3

1.1

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.5

1.2

2.7

2.4

2.1

1.6

1.4

3.8

2.8

2.3

1.6

1.3

3.2

2.3

1.5

1.0

4.0

2.6

2.1

1.4

0.8

2.5

2.0

1.6

1.2

1.5

1.4

1.2

2.2

2.3

1.9

1.6

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.8

2.8

2.3

1.9

1.6

1.4

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.2

1.6

1.9

2.4

3.1

3.2

2.6

2.1

1.7

1.4

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.2

0.9

1.1

1.4

1.7

2.0

2.2

2.3

2.2

2.1

2.1

2.1

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.3

0.6

0.8

1.1

1.4

1.7

2.3

2.8

2.7

2.1

1.8

1.5

1.3

1.1

0.9

0.9

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.2

1.8

0.8

1.3

1.7

2.3

2.8

2.8

2.9

2.8

2.9

2.8

2.8

2.7

2.6

2.1

1.5

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.6

2.0

2.3

2.2

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

1.1

1.7

2.1

3.2

2.8

0.8

1.5

2.3

4.0

5.3

3.9

3.7

4.3

5.8

4.3

3.7

4.0

5.3

3.6

2.1

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.5

1.7

1.9

1.8

1.5

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.7

1.1

1.7

2.5

5.1

0.6

0.8

1.5

1.3

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.7

1.2

1.8

2.4

3.9

0.7

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.8

1.4

2.0

2.3

2.9

0.7

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

1.0

1.7

2.1

2.6

2.9

0.8

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.4

2.4

3.0

3.2

3.9

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.8

1.3

2.1

3.5

4.9

4.1

5.1

0.9

1.1

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.3

2.2

3.7

5.4

1.1

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.4

2.6

5.0

8.9

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.8

1.3

2.3

4.2

6.7

1.6

1.7

1.6

1.3

1.1

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.7

1.2

1.8

2.9

3.5

1.7

1.7

1.6

1.4

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.3

1.7

1.8

1.4

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.2

1.0

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.6

1.5

1.2

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.8

1.2

1.7

2.5

2.9

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.9

1.4

2.3

3.9

5.7

1.1

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.7

0.7

0.8

1.0

1.6

2.8

5.2

9.2

1.1

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.1

1.8

3.0

5.4

8.7

4.1

5.1

1.2

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.9

0.9

1.2

1.7

2.6

4.1

5.3

3.0

3.7

1.4

1.7

1.6

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.1

1.4

1.9

2.7

3.0

2.4

2.2

2.0

0.9

1.5

2.6

4.5

5.7

4.2

3.8

4.6

6.1

4.7

4.0

4.6

6.1

4.6

2.8

1.6

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.6

1.1

1.7

2.3

3.5

4.3

3.7

3.6

3.8

4.6

3.8

3.6

3.9

4.6

3.9

3.1

1.6

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.5

1.6

1.9

2.4

2.8

2.9

2.9

2.8

2.9

2.8

2.8

3.1

3.4

3.5

3.7

1.5

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.8

2.0

2.3

2.4

2.3

2.1

2.1

2.2

2.5

2.9

3.6

5.3

1.1

1.3

1.3

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.7

2.3

3.2

5.4

0.8

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.0

1.3

1.7

2.2

3.0

0.6

0.8

0.9

1.1

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.4

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.3

1.1

1.0

1.0

0.9

0.9

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.2

1.1

0.9

0.9

1.1

1.3

1.6

1.8

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.4

0.4

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description
Number

Lamps

Lumens

Per Lamp

Light Loss

Factor
Wattage

S3
12 Lithonia Lighting WDGE3 LED P1 70CRI

R4 30K

WDGE3 LED WITH P1 - PERFORMANCE

PACKAGE, 3000K, 70CRI, TYPE 4 OPTIC

1 7145 0.8 51.1717

S4
2 Lithonia Lighting WDGE3 LED P4 70CRI

RFT 30K

WDGE3 LED WITH P4 - PERFORMANCE

PACKAGE, 3000K, 70CRI, FORWARD

THROW OPTIC

1 11314 0.8 87.8914

S5
11 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P5 35K 80CRI

TFTM

D-Series Size 1 Area Luminaire P5

Performance Package 3500K CCT 80 CRI

Forward Throw Full Cutoff

1 16207 0.8 138.16

S6
4 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P3 35K 80CRI

T3M

D-Series Size 1 Area Luminaire P3

Performance Package 3500K CCT 80 CRI

Type 3 Medium Full Cutoff

1 12381 0.8 102.17

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Avg/Min

Back Asphalt Area/Lot 1.6 fc 7.3 fc 0.5 fc 3.2:1

Entrance Drive way 1.1 fc 1.8 fc 0.7 fc 1.6:1

North Parking Lot 1.4 fc 4.0 fc 0.8 fc 1.8:1

West Parking lot 1.2 fc 1.8 fc 0.7 fc 1.7:1

S6S6

S5S5 S5S5

S6S6

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S5S5

S6S6

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S3/LS-1-1/SES3

S4/LS-1-1/SES4 S4/LS-1-1/SES4

*** THE OVERALL SITE LIGHTING HEIGHT WILL NOT EXCEED  THE AVERAGE ROOF HEIGHT OF THE PRINCIPAL BUILDING TO WHICH IS RELATES OR 40'-0", WHICHEVER IS LESS.  SITE LIGHTING 
FIXTURES WILL HAVE HOUSING SHIELD.

FOR REVIEW ONLY 
NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

GRAPHIC NORTH

COPYRIGHT  © 2022
williams/associates/architects, ltd.

50% CD

D
a
te

D
ra

w
n

C
h

e
c
k
e
d

W
A

 N
o

.

AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E  

I  P
LA

NN
ING

  I 
 AQ

UA
TIC

S  
I  I

NT
ER

IO
RS

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

P
h
o
n
e

 6
3
0
-2

2
1
-1

2
1
2
 /

 F
a

x
 6

3
0

-2
2
1
-1

2
2
0

5
0

0
 P

a
rk

 B
o
u

le
va

rd
, 

S
u
it
e
 8

0
0

, 
It

a
sc

a
, 

IL
 6

0
1
4
3

A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T

S

3
/8

/2
0

2
4
 9

:2
9

:2
9

 A
M

E0.2

ELECTRICAL SITE
PLAN -

PHOTOMETRIC

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 N
O

R
T

H
 A

U
R

O
R

A

P
U

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

3
1
2

  
B

U
T

T
E

R
F

IE
L

D
 R

O
A

D
N

O
R

T
H

 A
U

R
O

R
A

, 
IL

, 
6

0
5
4

2
J
L

J
W

U

2
0
2
1
-0

4
9

8
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
0
2
4

263 SHUMAN BOULEVARD
SUITE 550
NAPERVILLE, IL 60563
P: 630.527.2320

www.imegcorp.com

Illinois Design Firm Registration #184.007637-0014

IMEG CORP. RESERVES PROPRIETARY RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS, 
TO THIS DRAWING AND THE DATA SHOWN THEREON.  SAID DRAWING 
AND/OR DATA ARE THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF IMEG CORP. AND 
SHALL NOT BE USED OR REPRODUCED FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT 
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL AND PARTICIPATION OF 
IMEG CORP.   ©2023 IMEG CORP.

REF. SCALE IN INCHES

0 1 2 3

PROJECT #22003486.00

N
O R

HT

1" = 30'-0"1
  ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN - PHOTOMETRIC

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S

N
O

.
D

A
T

E
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N



 

 
14 

 
 

Exhibit F 
 

Final Plat of Subdivision 
 
 



LOT 294

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

S0
0°

 5
7'

 5
8"

E 
 9

98
.2

1'

S89° 05' 28"W  618.89'

N
00

° 
57

' 5
8"

W
  8

85
.6

3'

37.32
S82° 58' 22"W'

PARCEL 1

(9
98

.2
6'

)

PARCEL 2

A=592.32', R=3806.64'

CH=591.72', CB=N78° 30' 55"E

PARCEL 3

BUTTERFIELD 

ROAD

LOT 3

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 2

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

UNSUBDIVIDED LAND UNSUBDIVIDED LAND

PIN NO.:15-03-176-006
PIN NO.:15-03-176-013
PIN NO.:15-03-176-012

THIS PLAT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED
FOR RECORDING BY AND RETURN TO:
NAME: VILLAGE NORTH AURORA
ADDRESS: 25 EAST STATE STREET

        NORTH AURORA, IL 60542
PHONE:     630.897.8228

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION
THE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38
NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,

KANE COUNTY ILLINOIS.

PRO
JECT NUM

BER:

DATE:

SHEET:
O

F

DRAW
ING NUM

BER:

240137
3/20/2024

1
2

PLAT

REGIONAL
9512 FOWLER ROAD

ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS 61068
PHONE: (618) 559-2260

REGIONAL
LAND SERVICES

1)

2)

3)

4)

 SURVEYORS NOTES:
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN IN FEET AND DECIMAL 
PARTS THEREOF.
BEFORE STARTING ANY CONSTRUCTION OF 

   IMPROVEMENTS OR FENCES, FIELD MONUMENTATION 
SHOULD BE ESTABLISHED.
REFER TO YOUR DEED, TITLE POLICY AND LOCAL
ORDINANCES FOR RESTRICTIONS, BUILDING LINES
AND EASEMENTS.
PARCEL DIMENSIONS AND/OR BEARINGS WITHIN
PARENTHESIS ABBREVIATED REC ARE RECORDED
DOCUMENT DIMENSIONS AND/OR BEARINGS.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT
BUILDING SETBACK LINE
ARC LENGTH
CHORD BEARING
RADIUS 
BUILDING
CHAIN LINK FENCE
WOOD FENCE
FIBERGLASS FENCE
WROUGHT IRON FENCE
ALUMINUM FENCE
FOUND OR SET IRON PIPE
FOUND OR SET IRON ROD
FOUND OR SET CROSS NOTCH
FOUND OR SET MAGNETIC P.K. NAILFPK OR SPK

P.U.E.

FCN OR SCN
FIR OR SIR
FIP OR SIP

ALF
WIF
FGF

WDF
CLF

BLDG
R

CB
A

B.S.L.
P.U. & D.E.

REV DESCRIPTION DATE
0 ISSUED 3/20/2024

SCALE:

ORDERED BY:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

PROJECT NUMBER:

FIELD WORK COMPLETED

CHECKED BY:
DATE:

DATE:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

1" =

240137

50'

VINCE DI PRIMA

300-318 BUTTERFIELD ROAD
NORTH AURORA, IL

RWH
3/20/20/2024

RPD
3/20/2024

3/12/2024

WBK ENGINEERING,  LLC
116 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 201
ST. CHARLES, ILLINOIS 60174
(630) 443-7755

LEGEND
PARCEL LIMITS
LOT LINE
EASEMENTS HEREBY GRANTED
EXISTING EASEMENTS
CENTER LINE OF RIGHT OF WAY

SECTION CORNER

GROSS LAND AREA:
588,344 SQ. FEET OR

OR 13.507 ACRES
MORE OR LESS

5/8" X 24" REBAR SET AT ALL LOT
CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

0

SCALE: 1" =

50 100

50'

150

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON BASED ON
ILLINOIS STATE PLANE COORDINATES,

ZONE EAST, N.A.D. 1983



OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

COUNTY OF KANE) SS

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE UNDERSIGNED IS THE OWNER OF THE LAND
DESCRIBED IN THE FORGOING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE AND HAS CAUSED THE
SAME TO BE SURVEYED AND SUBDIVIDED AS INDICATED THEREON FOR USES AND
PURPOSES AS INDICATED THEREIN, AND DOES HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND
ADOPT THE SAME UNDER THE STYLE AND TITLE THEREON INDICATED.

DATED THIS ___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024

________________________________________________________________
OWNER

________________________________________________________________
ADDRESS

NOTARY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

COUNTY OF KANE) SS

I, _______________________________, NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE AND

COUNTY AFORESAID, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT _______________________________,
PERSONALLY KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE SAME PERSONS WHOSE NAMES ARE SUBSCRIBED
TO THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE, APPEARED BEFORE ME THIS DAY IN PERSON AND
ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF THE ANNEXED PLAN AND  ACCOMPANYING
INSTRUMENTS FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES THEREIN SET FORTH AS HIS OR THEIR
FREE AND VOLUNTARY ACT.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND NOTARIAL SEAL THIS  ________

DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024

______________________________________________________
NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES_______________________________

PLAN COMMISSION APPROVAL

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

COUNTY OF KANE) SS

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE

COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS ___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024.

SIGNED:___________________________________________________________________
               CHAIRPERSON

DESIGN ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF KANE) SS

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT ALL IMPROVEMENT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE

(SUBDIVISION NAME) SUBDIVISION, CONSISTING OF ___________ PAGES AND DATED

______________________, AND MOST RECENTLY REVISED ON______________________, ARE IN
CONFORMANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF
NORTH AURORA, AND ARE ALSO IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOOD ENGINEERING PRINCIPALS.

DATE: _____________________________    _____________________________________
ILLINOIS REGISTERED ENGINEER
SIGNATURE AND SEAL

COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

COUNTY OF KANE) SS

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I FIND NO DELINQUENT AND/OR FORFEITED TAXES, NO
REDEEMABLE TAX SALES, AND NO UNPAID SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AGAINST ANY OF
THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED AND PLATTED HEREON.

DATED THIS  ___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024.

___________________________________________________
COUNTY CLERK, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION
THE VILLAGE SUBDIVISION

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38
NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,

KANE COUNTY ILLINOIS.

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF OGLE) SS

I, RUDY P. DIXON, ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 035-003832, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE
SURVEYED, SUBDIVIDED, AND PLATTED  THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PROPERTY:

PARCEL 1:

THE SOUTHERLY 170 FEET OF THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,
RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOTH 0 DEGREES 28 MINUTES
01 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID QUARTER 464.50 FEET TO THE ORIGINAL CENTERLINE OF THE OLD
STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID CENTERLINE 403.26 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 1052.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES
41 SECONDS WEST 200.00 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41
SECONDS WEST ALONG THE PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE 246.82 FEET; THENCE NORTH 0
DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 971.86 FEET TO THE PRESENT SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS
STATE ROUTE NO. 56; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST ALONG  SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY LINE 248.20 FEET TO A LINE DRAWN NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST FROM THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID LINE 998.26 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED BY COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER;
THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 01 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID QUARTER 464.50 FEET T
O THE ORIGINAL CENTERLINE OF THE OLD STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 01 SECONDS
WEST ALONG SAID CENTERLINE 403.26 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 1052.65
FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF A TRACT CONVEYED TO ALEXANDER H. STONE BY DEED RECORDED IN RECORD
BOOK 89 AT PAGE 267 IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE IN KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 10
MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY LINE 200.00 FEET FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH
89 DEGREES 10 MINUTES 41 SECONDS WEST ALONG THE PROLONGATION OF THE LAST DESCRIBED COURSE 246.82
FEET; THENCE NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 971.86 FEET TO THE PRESENT SOUTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF ILLINOIS STATE ROUTE 56; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 42 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST ALONG SAID
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 248.20 FEET TO A LINE DRAWN NORTH 0 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST
ALONG SAID LINE 998.26 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING (EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE SOUTHERLY 170 FEET
THEREOF) IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, AURORA TOWNSHIP, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 3:

THAT PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH, RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER; THENCE SOUTH ALONG THE EAST LINE
OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER, TO THE CENTER LINE OF STATE ROAD; THENCE SOUTH 82.5 DEGREES WEST ALONG
THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STATE ROUTE 12.97 CHAINS FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 15.11 CHAINS TO
THE INTERSECTION WITH A LINE DRAWN AT AN ANGLE OF NORTH 89.75 DEGREES WEST FROM A POINT ON THE EAST
LINE OF SAID NORTHWEST QUARTER 17.17 CHAINS NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NORTHWEST
QUARTER; THENCE NORTH 89.75 DEGREES WEST ALONG THE LAST MENTIONED LINE 5.615 CHAINS; THENCE NORTH
14.38 ONE HALF CHAINS TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID STATE ROAD; THENCE NORTH 82.5 DEGREES EAST ALONG THE
CENTERLINE OF SAID STATE ROAD 5.66 CHAINS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

AS SHOWN BY THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN WHICH IS A CORRECT AND ACCURATE REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY
AND SUBDIVISION. PERMANENT MONUMENTS AND IRON PIPES HAVE BEEN SET IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE VILLAGE
OF NORTH AURORA SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AND ALL DISTANCES ARE SHOWN IN FEET AND DECIMALS THEREOF. I
FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL REGULATIONS ENACTED BY THE VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RELATIVE TO PLATS
AND SUBDIVISIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAT AND THAT THE PROPERTY
COVERED BY THIS PLAT IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN A SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA IDENTIFIED BY THE FEDERAL
MANAGEMENT AGENCY.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL THIS ___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024

______________________________________________________
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 035-003832
LICENSE EXPIRES NOVEMBER 30, 2024

RUDY P. DIXON
035-003832

ILLINOIS
ROCHELLEPR

O
FE

SS
IO

NAL LAND SURVEY
O

R

STATE OF ILLINOIS

KANE COUNTY RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF KANE) SS

THIS INSTRUMENT NO. WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE RECORDER'S OFFICE OF KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS,

ON THIS ___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024 AT

________ O'CLOCK _______, AS DOCUMENT NUMBER__________________________

___________________________________________________
COUNTY RECORDER, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

VILLAGE BOARD APPROVAL

STATE OF ILLINOIS)

COUNTY OF KANE) SS

APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS

___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES,
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, ILLINOIS

SIGNED: ___________________________________________________________________
PRESIDENT

SIGNED: ___________________________________________________________________
VILLAGE CLERK:

PRO
JECT NUM

BER:

DATE:

SHEET:
O

F

DRAW
ING NUM

BER:

240137
3/20/2024

2
2

PLAT

REGIONAL
9512 FOWLER ROAD

ROCHELLE, ILLINOIS 61068
PHONE: (618) 559-2260

REGIONAL
LAND SERVICES

1)

2)

3)

4)

 SURVEYORS NOTES:
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN IN FEET AND DECIMAL 
PARTS THEREOF.
BEFORE STARTING ANY CONSTRUCTION OF 

   IMPROVEMENTS OR FENCES, FIELD MONUMENTATION 
SHOULD BE ESTABLISHED.
REFER TO YOUR DEED, TITLE POLICY AND LOCAL
ORDINANCES FOR RESTRICTIONS, BUILDING LINES
AND EASEMENTS.
PARCEL DIMENSIONS AND/OR BEARINGS WITHIN
PARENTHESIS ABBREVIATED REC ARE RECORDED
DOCUMENT DIMENSIONS AND/OR BEARINGS.

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT
BUILDING SETBACK LINE
ARC LENGTH
CHORD BEARING
RADIUS 
BUILDING
CHAIN LINK FENCE
WOOD FENCE
FIBERGLASS FENCE
WROUGHT IRON FENCE
ALUMINUM FENCE
FOUND OR SET IRON PIPE
FOUND OR SET IRON ROD
FOUND OR SET CROSS NOTCH
FOUND OR SET MAGNETIC P.K. NAILFPK OR SPK

P.U.E.

FCN OR SCN
FIR OR SIR
FIP OR SIP

ALF
WIF
FGF

WDF
CLF

BLDG
R

CB
A

B.S.L.
P.U. & D.E.

REV DESCRIPTION DATE
0 ISSUED 3/20/24

WBK ENGINEERING,  LLC
116 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 201
ST. CHARLES, ILLINOIS 60174
(630) 443-7755

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT PROVISIONS

A PERMANENT NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT IS HEREBY RESERVED FOR AND GRANTED TO THE VILLAGE OF
NORTH AURORA AND TO ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS OVER ALL OF THE AREAS MARKED AND LABELED
"STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT" ON THE PLAT HEREON DRAWN FOR THE PERPETUAL RIGHT,
PRIVILEGE AND AUTHORITY TO CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, REPAIR, INSPECT, MAINTAIN, AND OPERATE
STORM SEWERS AND THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AREAS, TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL
NECESSARY MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, CONNECTIONS, DITCHES, SWALES, AND OTHER STRUCTURES AND
APPURTENANCES AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY BY SAID VILLAGE OVER, UPON, ALONG, UNDER AND
THROUGH SAID INDICATED EASEMENT, TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF ACCESS ACROSS THE PROPERTY
FOR NECESSARY PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT TO DO ANY OF THE ABOVE WORK. THE RIGHT IS ALSO
GRANTED TO CUT DOWN, TRIM OR REMOVE ANY TREES, SHRUBS OR OTHER PLANTS ON THE EASEMENT
THAT INTERFERE WITH THE OPERATION OF THE SEWERS OR OTHER UTILITIES. NO PERMANENT BUILDINGS
SHALL BE PLACED ON SAID EASEMENT. NO PERSON SHALL DESTROY OR MODIFY THE TOPOGRAPHY,
SLOPES, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT STRUCTURES OR OTHERWISE AFFECT THE DETENTION AND BMP
VOLUMES WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE VILLAGE. THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF MAINTAINING THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENT SHALL BE BINDING ON
THE HEIRS, EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS OF THE LANDOWNERS.

CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT PROVISIONS

A PERPETUAL NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENT FOR VEHICULAR ACCESS IS HEREBY GRANTED OVER AND ACROSS
THE PORTIONS OF LOT 2 AS MARKED AND IDENTIFIED AS 'CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT" ON THIS PLAT.

THE OWNER(S) OF LOT 2 SHALL, AT ITS (THEIR) SOLE EXPENSE, KEEP AND MAINTAIN THE "CROSS ACCESS
EASEMENT" IN GOOD ORDER AND REPAIR, AND IMPROVED WITH A CONTINUOUS IMPERVIOUS MATERIAL
(SUCH AS CONCRETE OR ASPHALT) OF SUFFICIENT BEARING STRENGTH SO AS TO ACCOMMODATE VEHICLE
TRAFFIC.

NO OBSTRUCTIONS OR BARRIERS SHALL BE ERECTED ON OR ABOUT "CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT". IN
ESTABLISHING AND/OR MAINTAINING THE GRADE LEVEL OF THE IMPERVIOUS SURFACE OF THE "CROSS
ACCESS EASEMENT" AREA, THE OWNER(S) OF LOT 2 SHALL COOPERATE WITH THE RESPECTIVE OWNERS OF
THE PARCELS TO WEST AND SOUTHWEST TO PROVIDE A REASONABLY CONSISTENT GRADE LEVEL SO AS TO
PERMIT UNOBSTRUCTED VEHICLE MOVEMENTS AND CONSISTENT MAINTENANCE. FOR PURPOSES OF
"CROSS ACCESS EASEMENT", MAINTENANCE SHALL BE DEEMED TO INCLUDE (BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO) THE
REPAIR OF POTHOLES AND CRACKS, KEEPING THE SURFACE OF THE EASEMENT AREA FREE OF SNOW AND
ICE, AND PROVIDING SURFACE STRIPING FOR THE COORDINATED MOVEMENT AND CIRCULATION OF
VEHICLES THROUGH THE EASEMENT AREA.

DRAINAGE OVERLAY CERTIFICATE

STATE OF ILLINOIS)
COUNTY OF KANE) SS

TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THE DRAINAGE OF SURFACE WATERS WILL
NOT BE CHANGED BY THE CONSTRUCTION OF SUCH SUBDIVISION OF ANY PART THEREOF,
OR, THAT IF SUCH SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE WILL BE CHANGED, REASONABLE PROVISION
HAS BEEN MADE FOR COLLECTION AND DIVERSION OF SUCH SURFACE WATERS IN PUBLIC
AREAS, OR DRAINS WHICH THE SUBDIVIDER HAS A RIGHT TO USE, AND THAT SUCH SURFACE
WATERS WILL BE PLANNED FOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ENGINEERING
PRACTICES SO AS TO REDUCE THE LIKELIHOOD OF DAMAGE TO THE ADJOINING PROPERTY
BECAUSE OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBDIVISION.

DATED THIS  ___________ DAY OF _________________________, A.D., 2024.

__________________________________________
DESIGN ENGINEER

__________________________________________
OWNER OR ATTORNEY

SCALE:

ORDERED BY:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

PROJECT NUMBER:

FIELD WORK COMPLETED

CHECKED BY:
DATE:

DATE:
DRAWN BY:

DATE:

1" =

240137

N/A

VINCE DI PRIMA

300-318 BUTTERFIELD ROAD
NORTH AURORA, IL

RWH
3/20/2024

RPD
3/20/2024

3/12/2024



 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:         Mark Gaffino, Village President & Board of Trustees 

Cc:            Steven Bosco, Village Administrator 

From:  Brian Richter, Public Works Director  

Date:  April 29, 2024 

Re:         Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Upgrade and Services       

Proposal Award 

 

 
 
The Village of North Aurora owns and operates a municipal potable water system 
which includes two (2) water treatment plants (WTP), two (2) operating elevated water 
storage tanks (EWST) and six (6) raw water wells, and approximately 113 miles of 
water main.  The water system currently utilizes an outdated Supervisory Control and 
Data Acquisition (SCADA) system with deficiencies for monitoring and controlling the 
water system. The existing system relies on using local HMI touch screens at the 
facilities and lacks a quality alarm notification system. Currently staff receives phone 
notifications when there is an alarm at a well or water treatment plants. These 
notifications do not say what the alarm is for, so the staff must go to the location and 
investigate before pinpointing the issue. This system will allow the Water Division 
staff to receive alarms via text or email and they will be able to determine the severity 
of the alarm, this can all be done from anywhere. This project also replaces an old 
radio network that is obsolete and no longer supported. The purpose of the radio 
system is to allow us to communicate with our water facilities for monitoring and 
control purposes. The new system will utilize Rockwell Factory Talk View, which is a 
SCADA program that will create better control of the Village’s water system. This new 
system will allow staff to remotely monitor and operate all six wells, the two 
treatment plants, and the two water towers. The Village has decided to advance the 
complete replacement of existing outdated hardware and software with a packaged, 
turnkey SCADA system.   
 
A Request for Proposal (RPF) was issued on March 14, 2024, and the proposals were 
due back on April 12, 2024. Three companies attended the pre-proposal meeting, 



and two companies submitted a proposal. One of the companies contacted the 
Village and withdrew from submitting a proposal due to lack of familiarity with the 
facilities and they were unable to get a full understanding of the work.  
 

1. Allan ICS – Stanely Consultants $1,633,658.16 
2. Tri – R Systems $596,000.00 

Tri – R Systems was contacted by the staff for some additional clarification of their 
proposal as staff wanted to ensure that it aligned with the RFP. Staff and Tri -R 
Systems identified some additional costs that would need to be added to the RFP 
including changing the model of the programable logic controller (PLC), adding 
communication to Variable Frequency Drives (VFD), and adding additional critical 
spare parts for the Village to have on hand. These items were missing from Tri – Rs 
proposal and it was part of the RFQ. This additional work will add $40,500.00 to the 
proposal.  
 
The staff is seeking approval to award the SCADA system upgrade and services work 
to Tri – R Systems for the adjusted amount of $636,500.00. Attached are the 
statements of qualifications, requests for proposals, and the agreement for you to 
review.  



 

1 
 

 

 

Village of North Aurora 

Request for Statement of Qualifications (SOQ)  

and Request for Proposal (RFP) for: 
 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)  

Upgrade and Services 

 

Qualifications and Proposals may be mailed 

 or delivered in person to: 

 

Village of North Aurora 

25 E State St. 

North Aurora, IL 60542 

 

Qualifications and Proposals must be received by: 

4:00 PM (CST) on 4/12/2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Important Dates/Times 

      3/25/2024 9:00 AM Pre-Proposal Meeting 

    4/1/2024 10:00 AM Questions Due 

4/8/2024 Responses Posted 

       4/12/2024 4:00 PM Proposals Due 

 



 

2 
 

 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 
The Village of North Aurora invites qualified systems integrators to submit a 

Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) & Request for Proposal (RFP) for a 

replacement Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system including 

software, security, programming, licensing, specialized equipment, and integration 

support for the Village’s Water Supply.   

 

OVERVIEW 

The Village of North Aurora owns and operates a municipal potable water system 

which includes two (2) water treatment plants (WTP), two (2) operating elevated 

water storage tanks (EWST) and six (6) raw water wells.  The water system currently 

utilizes an outdated system with deficiencies for monitoring and controlling the 

water system. The existing system relies on using local HMI screens at facilities and 

lacks a quality alarm notification system.  The Village has decided to advance the 

complete replacement of existing hardware and software with a packaged, turnkey 

SCADA system.   

Definitions 

The words (A) "Village", (B) "Department", or (C) "Contractor, Respondent, Vendor ", 

as used in this RFP, shall be understood to refer respectively to (A) the Village of 

North Aurora, Illinois; (B) the several departments therein; and (C) the person, 

respondent or corporation with whom the contract is made by said Village or the 

agent or legal representative who may be appointed to represent such person, 

respondent or corporation in the signing and performance of said contract. 

TECHNICAL ENVIRONMENT  

The Village of North Aurora’s water supply facilities include a mixture of Allen Bradley 

PLCs and Schneider Electric SCADAPACK 32 PLC’s.  Project Locations will include the 

following Facilities: 

 

East Water Treatment Plant 

• Three PLC Cabinets with SCADAPack 32 PLC’s and Automation Direct HMI 

screens.  Cabinets connected via fiber optic converters. 



 

3 
 

• Communicates to the West Water Treatment Plant via internet with VPN. 

• East Water Treatment Plant Main PLC hosts the logic control for the starting and 

stopping of all raw water wells.   

East EWST 

• Rosemount level transducer which reports to the Well 5 PLC 

• Existing Transducer cabinet lacks temp sensor and alarm capabilities. 

West Water Treatment Plant 

• Two PLC Cabinets connected with Ethernet, cabinets have Automation Direct 

HMI screens.  Utilize SCADAPack 32 PLC’s.  Communications between East 

and West Treatment Plants is via Firewall/VPN.   

Princeton EWST 

• Existing Tank is not utilized for water storage; tank is used for cellular carrier 

rentals (currently no telemetry). 

• Plan for New Tank to be constructed at the same location is underway. 

Automall EWST 

• Utilizes a SCADAPack 32 PLC.  GE iNet 900 radio signal is TX/RX to the West 

Water Treatment Plant, signal is passed through to the East Water Treatment 

Plant. 

Well 4 

• Located at West Water Treatment Plant. 

• Well Pumps to the West WTP. 

Wells 5 

• Cabinet installed in 2023 with Allen Bradley PLC and connected to East Water 

Treatment switch via Fiber optic cable.  The site has an existing Automation 

Direct HMI touchscreen. 

• Well Pumps to the East WTP. 

Well 6 

• Utilizes a SCADAPack 32 PLC.  GE iNet 900 radio signals TX/RX to the West 

Water Treatment Plant. 

• Well Pumps to the West WTP. 

Well 7 

• Utilizes SCADAPACK 32.  Utilizes GE iNet 900 radio to TX/RX with East 

Treatment Plant.  Has a non-functioning Automation Direct HMI touchscreen. 

• Well Pumps to the East WTP.  

Well 8 

• Constructed in 2020 and utilized multiple Allen Bradley PLC’s.  One for 

control and one serves to communicate to SCADAPACK protocol. Has an 

Allen Bradley Panelview Plus HMI touchscreen. 



 

4 
 

• Utilizes GE iNet 900 radio to TX/RX to the West Treatment Plant 

• Well Pumps to the West WTP.  

Well 9 

• Constructed in 2020 and utilized multiple Allen Bradley PLC’s.  One for 

control and one serves to communicate to SCADAPACK protocol. Has an 

Allen Bradley Panelview Plus HMI touchscreen. 

• Utilizes GE iNet 900 radio to communicate with East Treatment Plant 

• Well Pumps to the East WTP.  

 

Project Scope and Objectives 

The new system will run on the latest version of Rockwell Automation FactoryTalk 

Software, utilize Win911 for the alarm package, must have a cellular backup auto-

dialer for the most critical alarms.  The project should be designed for expandability 

with the idea that future remote stations may be added and integrated.  The 

replacement SCADA and communication project includes, but is not limited to: 

Mapping of Existing I/O and Control Logic 

The respondent shall provide for any necessary initial mapping of instrumentation 

and controls and communication network; confirm all I/O of the existing system as 

a part of design of new system. 
 

General 

1. Create a Replacement SCADA System which utilizes SCADA PCs at multiple 

locations running Rockwell FactoryTalk, all with the ability to run standalone 

if connection is broken between sites. Utilize a SCADA server with a 

redundant server, servers shall be located in locked network cabinets at each 

WTP.  The System must be able to be securely accessed remotely, utilizing 

existing Village iPads and remote laptop computer connections.   

2. The SCADA system should be easy to operate and intuitive for users.  The 

System design should enhance Staff’s situational awareness and ability to 

tend to operational tasks, including remote access for operators and 

supervisory staff (viewing/trending/reporting).  

3. Provide a system that allows automated entry from SCADA, provide alarms, 

alerts, operational reports, and daily readings, including a historian program, 



 

5 
 

with trending for user created data analysis.  Dream Repots shall be provided 

as a reporting platform.  

4. Operator Interfaces – Develop screens at all facility locations, that closely 

mimic and depict how the portions of the water system relate to each other 

and operate.  

5. Provide full control over operating equipment including the ability to 

start/stop pumps, motors, and other equipment, as well as monitoring 

communications.  Provide for the ability to select which EWST is used for 

level setting control for wells.  Lead/Lag/Auto-alternation and Manual 

selection of wells must be included. 

Communications 

1.  Provide for replacing radios in all water facilities with either cellular or 

licensed radios. Provide for communication between WTP’s that does not rely 

upon an internet connection.  The Village is interested in Microwave radio 

but remains open to the best means of communication between facilities 

that also considers cost.  

2. Communication Redundancy – Develop most practical means of preventing 

or coping with remote station communication problems. 

3. It is important that upon communication failure each WTP would revert to 

communicating locally with the raw water wells which supply the plant and 

whichever EWST is selected to use as control for start/stop settings.   

4. Upon communication failure between a well facility and its associated 

treatment plant, if in “Auto” the well must shut down and the treatment 

processes stop.  

5. Include measures for cyber security that complies with the latest standards 

and industry best practices, work closely with Village IT Staff on the 

implementation of security measures and remote access functions. 

Updating Controls & Hardware 

1. Identify if existing cabinets can be utilized.  Update existing PLC panel boards 

at all facilities with new hardware components and wiring where necessary, 

provide the latest Allen Bradley CompactLogix PLCs in both WTP’s. Provide 

Advantech Industrial PC Touchscreens to replace the East and West WTP’s 

Main HMI touchscreens; Rockwell Factory Talk shall run on these PC’s. 



 

6 
 

2. Replace SCADAPACK PLCs in all remote facilities with CompactLogix PLC’s 

and provide Automation Direct HMI screens at EWST’s and Wells 6 & 7.   

3. Provide for desktop SCADA PCs at each WTP, superintendent’s office, and 

water division field office.  The two office locations shall have a large wall 

mounted monitor. 

4. Provide UPS Battery Backup failure relays and alarms at all PLC’s and PC’s. 

5. Provide power quality monitors at each raw water well and treatment plant 

which can be monitored and trended.  

6. Provide new level and temperature sensors at each EWST.  Any RTU must be 

protected from water.   

7. Integrate well pump Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) to provide more in-

depth operating statuses and alarms. 

8. All existing processes must integrate with new system. 

9. Provide for monitoring the statuses of Hydrous Manganese Oxide (HMO) 

Mixers and HMO dosing pump VFD’s.  

10. Provide for updating the backwash controllers at each water treatment plant 

and integrate filter bank meters signals to PLC’s, must also have the ability to 

bypass filter banks during backwash. 

11. Provide for a level transducer for Well 4.  

12. Utilize most current, proven technology that is easy to expand and upgrade.   

13. Expandability – Design the project with the idea that future remote stations 

and I/O may be added and integrated in the future. 

14. All equipment must be new, no refurbished or recertified. 

Alarms 

1. Provide for working with Village personnel to investigate current alarms in 

existing PLC’s and make recommendations for new alarms to better alert 

Village Staff to failures and conditions. 

2. Alarm conditions should be operator definable wherever practical. 

3. Create Well Flow Meter Failure/Low Flow Alarms with a bypass/disable 

feature. The Village identifies a need to be able to shutoff wells if their flow 

meter fails, as chemical dosing is flow dependent.  

4. Alarm package should display current alarms and provide an alarm history 

that can be logged. 



 

7 
 

5. Transmit alarm notifications and alerts via mobile, SMS, and email; provide 

and configure auto dialer(s) for the most critical alarms. 

RFP QUESTIONS AND PRE-PROPOSAL MEETING  

There will be one mandatory meeting immediately followed by a facility tour, 

beginning at the Village of North Aurora Village Hall at 25 E State St, North Aurora IL 

60542 on March 25, 2024, at 9:00 AM (CST).   
 

The proposal of any Respondent who has not attended this meeting may be 

rejected at the discretion of the Village and if accepted no allowance or exception 

will be made regarding any aspect of the work that such attendance would have 

revealed or clarified.  

 

All questions concerning this solicitation must be submitted via email to the 

designated Village contact, Adam Hake, Water Superintendent at 

ahake@northaurora.org.  The official responses to questions or requests for 

interpretation to this solicitation will be posted on the RFP section of the Village’s 

website (https://northaurora.org/government/rfp-rfq-bidding/). The deadline for 

submission of questions or deviations shall be 10:00 AM (CST) on April 1, 2024. 

Any information resulting from questions that causes a material change in the 

solicitation will be posted on the RFP section of the Village’s website as an 

addendum by April 8, 2024. Proposal close date is 4:00 PM (CST) on April 12, 2024. 

Late submissions will not be considered. The Village will not be responsible for late 

submissions of any kind. 

 

IEPA Construction Permit Requirement 

Proposer must work with the Village’s Engineer to prepare and obtain an IEPA 

Water Construction Permit prior to project construction. As a part of the phasing 

and implementation of the project, Respondent shall prepare Controls and 

instrumentation drawings of the proposed upgrades, which will be provided for 

engineering review and used in preparation of an IEPA construction permit.  Final 

As-built drawings shall be provided after completion of installation. 

 

Phased Replacement, Control Transfer and Project Completion 

Installation, testing, and transfer of control systems shall be phased so as not to 

interrupt the Village’s water supply operations.  A phasing plan shall be submitted 

mailto:ahake@northaurora.org


 

8 
 

and approved. Substantial Completion Date shall be May 1, 2025.  An extension 

may be granted but must be requested in writing and approved by Village.  

 

DOCUMENT SYSTEM CONFIGURATION  

1. Supply digital copies of system configurations and programs.  

2. Provide 3 sets of documentation both paper and digital of logical and physical 

circuit diagrams, system connections and configurations.    

3. Supply a digital and printed copy of all manufacturer manuals.  

 

KNOWLEGE TRANSFER  

1. Train Village Staff on general usage, remote access, user creation, reporting, 

trending, and alarm functions. 

2. Train Village IT staff on hardware maintenance and remote access/cybersecurity 

measures. 

3.  Indicate all custom software configurations are full property of the Village and 

must provide a copy of configurations. 

 

CHANGE MANAGEMENT  

Any additional work identified during the project that is deemed necessary, but 

outside the original scope of work, must be recorded as a change order and 

approved by the Village Project Manager before work is started.  

 

SUBCONTRACTING 

All proposed subcontracting must be detailed in the firm’s proposal. No 

subcontracting will be allowed without the express written consent of the Village of 

North Aurora. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS 

The proposer will strictly comply with all ordinances of the Village of North Aurora, 

Village Code, and laws of the State of Illinois. 

 

Prevailing Wage 

All bidding packages, requests for bids, requests for proposals and other processes 

for the approval of services in conjunction with public works to be performed by or 

on behalf of the Village as defined in the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act (820 ILCS 130/1 

et seq.) (hereinafter for purposes of this Section, the “Act”) shall stipulate that the 

persons or entities awarded the work shall perform the work in compliance with 



 

9 
 

the Act, including the payment of prevailing wages, the submission to the Village of 

certified payrolls and all other requirements of the Act. 

 

Responsible Bidder 

The Village has passed by Resolution on September 21, 2009, a resolution that any 

public works contract under the purview of the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act that is 

over $25,000 shall only be awarded to a contractor who is enrolled in a Joint 

Apprenticeship Training Program that is registered and certified with the United 

States Department of Labor, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training.  See attached 

Exhibit A. 

 

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 

Contractor shall repair, at no additional cost to the Village, all damage to Village 

property caused by the contractor resulting from his work. Where repair of existing 

work is called for, such patching and replacement shall be made to blend with 

existing work so that the patch or replacement will be inconspicuous after finishing. 

 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT  

The proposed solution must include the assignment of a dedicated Program or 

Project Manager to the Village’s engagement. This person will be the single point of 

contact for overall communications, project coordination with the Village and 

vendor accountability issues.   

 

Withdrawal of Proposals 

 

Respondents may withdraw their proposals, without prejudice, prior to the date 

and time specified for proposal submission, by sending a written request or email 

to Adam Hake, Water Superintendent at ahake@northaurora.org. 

 

Amendments, Reservations and Omissions 

 

The Village reserves the right to change the RFP schedule or issue amendments to 

the RFP at any time. In the event the Village amends the RFP, the Village will extend 

the Proposal Due Date commensurately. The Village also reserves the right to 

cancel or reissue the RFP. 

 



 

10 
 

The Village reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive technicalities or 

formalities, and to accept any proposal deemed to be in the best interest of the 

Village. Where two or more respondents are deemed equal, the Village reserves the 

right to make the award to one of the two respondents. 

 

Respondent and/or the Contractor shall not be allowed to take advantage of any 

errors in or omissions from the Request for Proposals. Full instructions will be given 

if such error or omission is discovered and timely called to the attention of the 

Village. 

 

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS  

There will be one submittal (4 copies) for this process. Each submittal should have a 

brief statement of the Proposer’s interest in performing the work. Also, a table of 

contents and sectional tabs should be provided for all submittals. All submittals 

must be thorough, complete, and accurate and will be limited to 10 pages in length 

not including a table of contents and tabs. By submitting, you agree that these 

terms will be able to be met. Submittals can be emailed to ahake@northaurora.org 

with subject line “VONA SCADA Upgrade and Services Proposal.”  They can also be 

delivered to the North Aurora Village Hall and marked “VONA SCADA Upgrade and 

Services Proposal.”  

 

1. Submittal  

SOQ & Proposal should include:  

A. Introduction 

B. Name of Proposer  

C. Office Address (within 60 miles of Village of North Aurora)  

D. Office Telephone number  

E. 24-hr. emergency telephone number  

F. Fax number  

G. Name of the contact person  

H. Rate Sheet indicating hourly costs for service calls 

 

2. Project Approach  

This section should include the following: 

 

A. A description of the firm’s thorough understanding of the scope of the project.  

mailto:ahake@northaurora.org


 

11 
 

B. An overall account of the philosophy and methods the Proposer will utilize to 

successfully complete this project.  

C. A detailed outline of the tasks associated with each element of the scope of 

services described above including any additional tasks that the Proposer may 

choose to identify.  

 

3. Project Team  

Provide biographical data and experience on principals and key professional 

members of the Firm who could be directly involved with this particular project. The 

key personnel should include the following:  

 

A. Project Manager who will be responsible for coordinating all activities (must have 

ten (10) years of experience managing SCADA/Controls Systems installation, 

integration, and service. 

B.  Project Leader with 3-5 years of SCADA/Control Systems Installation and 

Integration  

C. Technicians/Electricians  

 

4. Similar Project Experience  

 

A statement of qualifications shall summarize key elements of the proposal and 

highlight qualifications as they relate to this project and the services requested. The 

statement of qualifications should demonstrate to the Village that the respondent 

fully understands the scope of services, has industry knowledge, and possesses the 

qualifications to provide the services requested. 

 

Provide 3 specific examples of municipal SCADA System upgrade projects within the 

last 3-5 years in Illinois that are similar in nature to this project, and utilized 

Rockwell FactoryTalk, as well as proposed communication system.  

 

Include a description of each project that includes:  

 

A. Location  

B. Client Name and phone number  

C. The project team that staffed the project (Project Manager, Field Project Leader, 

Field Technician)  

D. Duration of the project  



 

12 
 

E. Key events or activities that distinguish the project from others  

 

5. Timeline 

Provide a timeline for the entire project. Highlight key milestones. Please include 

the time necessary to order and acquire hardware. Working with Village Staff for a 

phased installation to minimize interference with water production is required. 

 

6.  Cost of Proposal 

 

Provide a cost breakdown of the proposed solution (hardware, software, licensing, 

services, hosting, support, training, etc.), showing the cost for each part of the 

scope of work and any additional costs.  Costs should be broken down per facility 

wherever possible. This information shall be followed by a narrative which shall 

describe and justify the proposed costs, and include an estimate of staff allocations, 

estimated hours, rates per assigned staff and an estimate of total billable hours. 

Also identify any assumptions you have built into your costs (e.g., Village 

performance of any work elements, availability, etc.).  

 

The cost proposal must provide a guarantee that no additional fees beyond those 

proposed will be charged to the Village of North Aurora without the Village’s prior 

written consent. The Village cannot accept contract clauses that include payment 

terms within 30 days of the invoice issuance. The Village cannot accept contract 

clauses where the Village would be required to pay any late fees, interest charges 

or penalties. 

 

Evaluation of Proposals 

The submitted proposals will be reviewed and selected based upon factors in this 

SOQ/RFQ including the following: 

1. Evidence of understanding the objectives set forth above and the ability to 

successfully accomplish the tasks set forth in the scope of services.  

2. Proximity of proposer’s office to Village of North Aurora and ability to 

respond to service calls. 

3. Qualifications (resumes) of personnel assigned to work on the project 

(project team), organizational chart, etc. 

4. The Village’s prior experience working with the respondent. 



 

13 
 

5. Demonstrated experience in completing similar projects of similar scope, 

complexity, and size. 

6. Demonstrated availability and capacity for timely oversight and completion 

of the work, taking into consideration the respondent’s current and projected 

workload and professional and support manpower. 

7. Proposed timeline includes a phased approach to meet the Village’s water 

production needs and other considerations.  

8. Information on final costs and schedules. 

9. Hour estimate for each task with overall not-to-exceed cost. 

10. Familiarity and experience with the Village’s water production system control 

and supervision need. 

It is anticipated the Village of North Aurora will shortlist two to three companies 

and conduct additional interviews/site visits in advance of final selection. In the 

event of final selection, the final decision on any respondent’s selection shall 

be made by the Village Board in an open meeting of that Board. 

Proposal Review 

The selection of a proposal will not be based solely on a monetary evaluation. 

There will also be an evaluation of each respondent’s understanding of the work 

required and approach to this project with considerable weight being given to the 

timeline, experience in the areas required, and the track record of the respondent. 

Ability to respond to service calls and proximity of respondent’s business to the 

Village of North Aurora will also be considered. 

 

Additionally, an independent checking of references may be used to assist in 

selecting the finalist(s).  Award will be made to the respondent offering the most 

advantageous proposal after consideration of all evaluation criteria set forth in this 

RFP. The Village shall not be obligated to accept the lowest priced proposal but will 

make an award in the best interest of the Village after all factors have been 

evaluated. 

 

Respondent selected as the finalist may be required to make a presentation of their 

proposal to the Village before final approval. This presentation will provide the 

opportunity to clarify their proposals to ensure thorough and mutual 



 

14 
 

understanding. The presentations will be conducted at Village of North Aurora 

Village Hall.  

 

A Notification of Intent to Award may be sent to any respondent selected. Award is 

contingent upon the successful negotiation of final contract terms. Negotiations 

shall be confidential and not subject to disclosure to competing Respondents 

unless an agreement is reached. If contract negotiations cannot be concluded 

successfully, the Village may negotiate a contract with the next preferred 

Respondent or withdraw the RFP.  

 

Nothing contained in this Request for Proposals (RFP) shall create any contractual 

relationship between the respondent and the Village. The Village accepts no 

financial responsibility for costs incurred by any respondent regarding this RFP. 

Each proposal prepared in response to this RFP shall be done at the sole cost and 

expense of each proposing respondent and with the express understanding that no 

claims against the Village for reimbursement will be accepted. Work shall not 

commence under the contract until the respondent has obtained all insurance 

required herein (see exhibit) and such insurance has been approved by the Village. 

 

 

Exhibits: 

A. Responsible Bidder Resolution 

B. Insurance Requirements 

C. Facilities Map 

 

  



 

15 
 

 

Exhibit A 

 



 

16 
 

 



 

17 
 

 

Exhibit B 

 

INSURANCE SPECIFICATIONS 

A.        The successful Bidder shall not commence work under the contract 

until he/she has obtained all insurance required herein and such insurance has 

been approved by the Village. 

 

                        B.         The successful Bidder shall maintain limits no less than: 

 

TYPE OF INSURANCE                                             MINIMUM INSURANCE 

COVERAGE 

 

Commercial General Liability 

1.  Comprehensive Form 

2.  Premises - Operations 

3.  Explosion & Collapse 

Hazard 

4.  Underground Hazard 

5.  Products/Completed 

Operations Hazard 

6.  Contractual Liability 

Coverage Included 

7.  Broad Form Property 

Damage -  

     construction projects only. 

8.  Independent contractors 

9.  Personal Injury 

 

Combined single limit per Occurrence  

for Bodily Injury and Property 

Damage                                           $1,000,000 

 

Personal Injury per Occurrence 

                                                       $1,000,000 

 

General Aggregate                      $2,000,000 

 

                                                                                                                                                  

Business Automobile Liability   COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT PER OCCURRENCE       

Any Auto, Owned, Non-Owned FOR BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE 

            Rented/Borrowed                                                                                            $1,0

00,000 

                                                                                                                                                  

Worker's Compensation and Occupational Diseases 

STATUTORY LIMIT 

                                                                                                                                                  



 

18 
 

Employer's Liability Insurance per 

Occurrence                                                 $1,000,000 

                                                                                                                                                  

 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as (1) Insurance Services Office Commercial 

General Liability occurrence form CG 0001 with the Village, its trustees, officials, 

and employees named as additional insured on a ISO Additional Insured 

Endorsement form CG2010 or CG2026; Primary and non-contributory ISO 

Endorsement: CG2001 04 13; and the Village of North Aurora named as 

Cancellation Notice Recipient (2) if requested, Owners and Contractors 

Protective Liability policy with the Village named as insured; (3) Insurance 

Services Office Business Auto Liability form number CA 0001 (Ed. 10/90 or 

newer), Symbol 01 “Any Auto”; and (4) Workers Compensation as required by the 

Labor Code of the State of Illinois and Employers’ Liability insurance.  Owners, 

partners, and officers of the contractor must be covered by Workers 

Compensation Coverage if they are participating in the project. 

 

Insurance coverages shall be primary as respects VILLAGE, its officials, agents, 

employees and volunteers.  Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be 

declared to and approved by the Village.  At the option of the Village, either: the 

insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as 

respects the Village, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers; or the 

Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related 

investigation, claim administration and defense expenses. 

 

The Contractor shall furnish the Village with certificates of insurance naming the 

Village, it officials, agents, employees and volunteers as additional insureds, and 

with original endorsements effecting coverage required prior to commencement 

of any work.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy are to 

be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf 

and shall be in a form acceptable to the Village.  The insurance afforded by the 

policy shall not be suspended, voided, canceled, reduced in coverage or in limits 

except after prior written notice by certified mail return receipt requested has 

been given to the Village.  VILLAGE shall be endorsed to the policies as a 

Cancelation Notice Recipient.  Such notice shall be addressed as shown in the 

heading of the endorsement. 

 



 

19 
 

C.         In the event of accidents of any kind, the successful Bidder shall furnish 

the Village with copies of all reports of such accidents at the same time that the 

reports are forwarded to any other interested parties. 

 

D.        Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and 

approved by the Village.  At the option of the Village, either: the insurer shall 

reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the 

Village, its officials, agents, employees, and volunteers; or the successful Bidder 

shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigation, 

claim administration and defense expenses. 

 

 

 



Valley Rd

Bilter
Rd

Butterfield Rd

Butterfield Rd

Ba
nb

ur
y 

R
d

Ba
nb

ur
y 

R
d

W
al

nu
t 

D
r

Cy
pr

es
s 

Ln

Sy
ca

m
or

e
Ln

Sy
ca

m
or

e
Ln

Orchard Gateway Rd

Ch
er

ry
tr

ee
 C

t

O
ak

 C
re

ek
 C

t

Kettle Ave

Tanner Rd

C
ed

ar
D

r

Fox
hill Ln

Ritter St

De
er

pa
th

 R
d

D
ee

rp
at

h
R
d

Airport Rd

Airport Rd

Fechn
e
r

Ci

r

PD
PARKLO

T

Mooseheart Rd
Mooseheart Rd

S Lincoln W
ay

S
Lincoln

W
ay

Marvo St

G
ree

n br ier Ct

Ridge Rd

H
ar

t R
d

Pinehurst Ct

Fly
nn

 C
t

H
arm

on
y

C t

W
ild

w
oo

d 
D

r

Hammer Ln

R
an

da
ll 

R
d

R
andall R

d

Ra
nd

al
l R

d

Ra
nd

al
l R

d

Er
ic

ks
on

 C
t

April Ln

Ab
in

gt
on

 L
n

An
na

 S
t

Laurel D
r

Ju
ni

pe
r 

D
r

G
race St

Staghorn Ln

Asp
en

 Ct

Clark
St

Coghill Ct

Slaker Ct

Oak St
Oak St Oak St

Oak St
Oak St Oak St

Waterford Rd

Andrew Ct

Sp
yg

la
ss

 C
t

Ca
nti

gn
y C

t

Sperry St

Greenview Ct

Vi
ct

or
ia

 C
ir

H
ill

to
p 

D
r

Bede Ct

Dewig Ct

La
ur

el
 D

r

Bellar Ct

G
or

ha
m

 C
t

D
er

by
 D

r

W
es

te
rn

D
r

W
es

te
rn

 D
r

W
hi

te
 O

ak
 D

r

W
hite

O
a
k

Dr

W Mooseheart Rd

Fi
tz

w
ill

ia
m

 W
ay

Se
lw

yn
 P

kw
y

Ga
rd

in
er

 C
t

Graham Rd

Stewart Ave

Pr
air

ie 
Ct

G
rant St

H
ar

t 
R
d

Patterson Ave

Whitney Ct

Dogwood Dr

Elleby Ave

Woo
dland

C ir

Ch
ur

ch
 S

t

M
ira

do
r 

D
r

FieldsideLn

H
id

de
n 

Cr
ee

k 
Ln

Hearthstone Ln

Tanner Rd

Tanner Rd

S G
rant St

Westover Rd

Fo
re

st
 R

id
ge

 D
r

Pi
ne

cr
ee

k 
D

r

Smoke Tree Plz

W
ill

ow
 W

ay

Wingfoot Dr

Kurns Rd

Bauer Rd

Bauer Rd

Sterkel Rd

M
ar

tin
so

n 
Ct

Imgrund Rd

Fairfield
W

ay

Be
nn

et
t 

D
r

Bennett Dr

Bartram Rd

Briar Ln

Oak Crest Dr

Long Ave

Re
m

ing
ton Ln

Sharon Ln Sharon Ln

M
onroe

Alley

H
ic

ko
ry

 S
t

R
iverw

oods
D

r

Public Works Rd

Thompson Ave

Hartfield Dr

D
ee

r 
Tr

ai
l D

r

Garden Way

Q
ua

il 
St

Ba
ss

w
oo

d 
D

r

Hick
ory

C
t

W
in

ds
to

ne
D

r

Bede Cir

Benson Ct

Cr
om

we
ll

St

M
is

tw
oo

d 
Ln

Birchwood Dr

M
ap

le
w

oo
d 

D
r

Maxwell Ave

D
ur

ha
m

St

W

ilkinson Ln

Lloyd Ln

Pinewood Dr

Cherrywood Dr

A
nd rew Ln

S River St

W
ha

len
 Ct

Ke
lle

y 
D

r

Eastview Rd

John St

W State St

Sharon Ct

Terry Ln

M
es

se
n

ge
r

Ci
r

Oak Annex St

N
Li

nc
ol

n
W

ay

Sauer Ct

H
om

erton
B

l vd

Harmony Dr

Orchard Gateway Blvd

Orchard Gateway Blvd

Princeton Dr

Dee Rd
Private Rd

Doral Ln

Johnson CtW State St

Pin
ehill Dr

Turn
berry Dr

Carlson Ct

W
oo

dl
aw

n 
D

r

D
og

w
oo

d 
Ln

La
rc

hw
oo

d 
Ln

Lake Run Ct

Li
la

c 
Ln

Dee Rd

H
ill

 A
ve

Ac
or

n
D

r

Pi
ne

 C
re

ek
 D

r

Rockw
ood

Ln

Hansen Bl
vd

Stone Ave

Cr
ee

ks
id

e
Ct

Ill
in

oi
s R

ou
te

 2
5

Stratford
D

r

M
onroe St

Ca
nd

le
wi

ck
Ct

N
R

iver
St

N
Ri

ve
r
St

N 
Ri

ve
r S

t

Orr Ct

Com
iskey

Ave

Br
an

do
n 

Ct

Meadow
Ln

Hettinger Ln

Fo
xh

ill
Ct

Holly C t

Hartsburg Ln

I-88 I-88 I-88

I-88

McDuffee Cir Rose Dr

Fa
ir

M
ea

do
w

St

Ar
ro

w
he

ad
 S

t

Moose Lake Dr

Pr
ai

rie
R
id

ge
Ln

Moutray Ln

R
idge

Rd

Ch
ur

ch
ill

Dr

Fox Crossing Ave

Ch
an

til
ly

Ln

Berman Rd M
ea

de
Bl

vd

Stevens Ct

Le
on

ar
d 

Ln

D
ee

rp
at

h 
R
d

H
awksley Ln

Pin
eh

ill
C

t

FlagstoneCt

Voss Ave

Al
de

r 
D

r

Sa
nd

el
l L

n

Sc
hn

ei
de

r C
t

Private
R
d

R
id

le
y 

St

Jessica Ct

S outh St

Carrie Ct

E State St

M
itc

he
ll 

R
d

M
itc

he
ll 

R
d

Pin O
ak D

r

M
ad

is
on

 S
t

N
 R

iver R
d

M
ill

er
 D

r

Prairie Ridge Ln

Seavey Rd

ColumbiaCir

Lovedale Ln

M
ag

no
lia

 D
r

Carlisle Ln

Ev
er

gr
ee

n 
D

r

N
APD

Ka
th

ry
n 

Ln

Riverview St

Aster Ct

Robert St

Chestnut St

Locust St

Spruce St

Butterfield Annex Rd

Silver
Trl

Pierce St

Oberweis
Ave

Hampton Ave

Ra
nd

al
l C

ro
ss

in
g 

Ln

Adam
s St

Ju
ni

pe
r 

D
r

Ea
st

 A
rr

ow
he

ad
 S

t

W
es

t A
rr

ow
he

ad
 S

t

Breton Ave

Maple Ave

Elm Ave

Sussex Ct

Ea
st

Vi
ct

o
ri
a

Ci
r

Private Rd

N
 Adam

s Alley

H
at h awayCt

Butternut Dr

Cottonwood Dr

O
rc

ha
rd

 R
d

O
rc

ha
rd

Rd

Orch
ard

Rd

Orchard Rd

Orchard Rd

Pinehurst Dr

H
an

se
n

Bl
vd

M
al

la
rd

Po
in

t
D

r

Po
pl

ar
 P

l

Ph
ea

sa
nt

H
ill

D
r

D
ar

w
in

 S
t

G
lo

ve
r 

D
r

Augusta Dr

Volks

Ct

Li
nn

 C
t

Kilbery Ln

Shagbark Ln

Clearw
ater D

r

G
en

es
is

D
r

M
oorfield

A
ve

Pr
iv

at
e 

R
d

O
ff
ut

t 
Ln

Jo
rs

ta
d 

D
r

Lindsay Cir

Pr
iv

at
e Rd

Abbeyw
o

o d Ln

Kingswood Dr

Sc
hr

ad
er

 L
n

Farview Dr

Hillside Pl

Westbu r y
Ci

r

Fe
lte

s 
Ln

Fa
irv

ie
w

 D
r

La
ke

 R
un

 L
n

N
Riv

er
St

Ti
m

be
r

O
ak

s
D

r

O
akla

n d Cir

Ice Cream Dr

Sussex Ln

Pr
iv

at
e 

Rd

Plante Rd

Pr
iv

at
e 

R
d Po

pl
ar

 P
l

Conco St

Overland Dr

Private Rd

Pr
iv

at
e 

R
d

Private Road
Towne Centre Dr

Elleby Ct

East
Tower

Well 5

Well 9

Well 7

Well 6Well 8

West Tower
Central Tower
Well 4

East
Treatment Plant

West Treatment
Plant

PRV Station

Aurora
Master
Meter

Village of
North Aurora

Source: Village of North Aurora, Kane County GIS-Technologies, U.S. Census Bureau

¯ Village Water Facilities

Legend
Aurora Master Meter (1)

PRV Station (1)

Treatment Plant (2)

Tower (3)

Well (6)



1 

 

Addendum Number 1 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)  

Upgrade and Services 

Issued April 5, 2024 

 

Addendum Description 

 A Questions and Answers document is attached, clarifying questions submitted.  
 Sign‐in Sheet from Pre‐Proposal Meeting on 3/25/24  

Action Required 

1. Please sign below acknowledging the change. 

2. Return this page with your proposal. 

 

 

________________________________________    __________________________ 

    Signature                      Date 

 

________________________________________    __________________________ 
    Printed Name                       Title 

   



2 
 

Q1. Hard copies of drawings were made available at the pre‐proposal meeting.  There was a request if pdf’s of 

drawings could be provided.  

A1. A link to drawings were sent to those in attendance at the pre‐proposal meeting. More accurate as‐built’s of the 

West Treatment Plant and Well 6 were included. 

Q2.  Can the Village please confirm the 10‐page limit for submissions that include a full scope of services with a 

timeline and cost breakdown per facility? 

A2.  The Village will eliminate the restriction of a 10 page submission.   

Q3.  The RFP states “There will be one submittal (4 copies) for this process.” What is meant by 4 copies? 

A3.  Intended for submitting a hard copy to the Village of North Aurora Village Hall at 25 E State St, North Aurora, IL.  

One hard copy or emailed submittal will be sufficient.  No need to submit 4 copies if submitting a hard copy of the 

proposal.   

Q4.  Can the Village please confirm if the Village is requiring hard copies and if email submittals are acceptable.   

A4.  Hard copies will be accepted, emailed submittals are also acceptable.    

 

 





1 

 

Addendum Number 2 

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)  

Upgrade and Services 

Issued April 5, 2024 

 

Addendum Description 

Expanded Updating Controls & Hardware section of Project Scope to include 4 additional items.  Revised Page 6 of 
SOQ/RFP Document is attached.  

Action Required 

1. Please sign below acknowledging the change. 

2. Return this page with your proposal. 

 

 

________________________________________    __________________________ 

    Signature                      Date 

 

________________________________________    __________________________ 
    Printed Name                       Title 

 



 

6 
 

2. Replace SCADAPACK PLCs in all remote facilities with CompactLogix PLC’s 
and provide Automation Direct HMI screens at EWST’s and Wells 6 & 7.   

3. Provide for desktop SCADA PCs at each WTP, superintendent’s office, and 
water division field office.  The two office locations shall have a large wall 
mounted monitor. 

4. Provide UPS Battery Backup failure relays and alarms at all PLC’s and PC’s. 
5. Provide power quality monitors at each raw water well and treatment plant 

which can be monitored and trended.  
6. Provide new level and temperature sensors at each EWST.  Any RTU must be 

protected from water.   
7. Integrate well pump Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) to provide more in-

depth operating statuses and alarms. 
8. All existing processes must integrate with new system. 
9. Provide for monitoring the statuses of Hydrous Manganese Oxide (HMO) 

Mixers and HMO dosing pump VFD’s.  
10. Provide for updating the backwash controllers at each water treatment plant 

and integrate filter bank meters signals to PLC’s, must also have the ability to 
bypass filter banks during backwash.   

11. Provide for a level transducer for Well 4.  
12. Utilize most current, proven technology that is easy to expand and upgrade.   
13. Expandability – Design the project with the idea that future remote stations 

and I/O may be added and integrated in the future. 
14. All equipment must be new, no refurbished or recertified. 
15. All wires/cables shall be routed in appropriate conduit and follow NEC. 
16. Provide solution for well interlock at the West WTP Sodium Hypo pump 

control panel which will allow metering pumps to be read and maintain 
electrical interlock when wells are not operating.  

17. Provide for spare radios of any type proposed for the project; i.e. if 
microwave proposed for communication between WTP’s provide a spare, as 
well as a spare for proposed radio for other remote sites.  

18. Village is adding new CL-17’s to existing system.  Controllers are furnished 
with Ethernet outputs as well as 4-20 mA outputs.  Initial installation will 
utilize 4-20 outputs; with upgrade we will utilize the Ethernet outputs.  

Alarms 


































































































































	24-05-06 Village Board Agenda
	Safe Boating Week Proclamation
	Village Board Minutes 24-04-15
	COW Minutes 24-04-15
	Bills List 24-05-06
	FY2024-25 Professional Service Providers Exceeding $25,000
	Resolution

	FY2024-2025 Budget Approval + Memo
	Ordinance

	161 South Lincolnway Special Use + Memo
	Ordinance
	ORD SU 24-08 Exhibit A.pdf
	slide.pdf
	Pages from 24-08 COW packet.pdf



	Land Swap Agreement Amendment + Memo
	Ordinance
	Agreement for Exchange of Real Property Between VONA and SKCTA

	Petition 24-02 Public Works Building PUD + Memo
	Ordinance
	Exhibit C.pdf
	VONA PW Bldg_Proposed Site Plans.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	210107 GM 40SCALE-GMOVR_PL


	Pages from North Aurora Public Works Facility Civil Site Plans.pdf

	Exhibit D.pdf
	0.1084 Landscape Plan North Aurora Public Works-L1.0
	0.1084 Landscape Plan North Aurora Public Works-L1.1
	0.1084 Landscape Plan North Aurora Public Works-L1.2

	Exhibit E.pdf
	Exhibit F.pdf
	300 BUTTERFIELD ROAD PAGE 1
	300 BUTTERFIELD ROAD PAGE 2


	SCADA Proposal + Memo
	SCADA RFP
	Addendum 1
	Addendum 2
	TRI-R Proposal





